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Grove Suminski : Yes, by doing this it wil l  al low accessibi l ity through Spears to the gym. 
The accessibi l ity to the gym is now a nonfunctional chair l ift. 

34:03 to 39:00 
Prakash Mathew, NDUS North Dakota University System: Speaking in behalf of 
Section 1 5. See Testimony # 3 .  

39:00 to 49:50 
Grove Suminski: Speaking in behalf of the North Dakota Vision Services/ School for the 
Bl ind.  Provided testimony, see Attachment 4 .  Cl ient Service Data is on P .  4 and Tami wi l l  
share that with you .  

Tami  Purcel l, Business Manager for the North Dakota Vision Services/ School for the 
Blind : Provided testimony, See Attachment 4 and beginning with P .  4 she d iscussed the 
Budget Requests. See Appendix B, P. 8 d iscussing services avai lable and ADA 
requirements. 

Chairman Skarphol: There are energy conservation dol lars for window replacement, are 
you asking for a direct appropriation to do it under the energy compl iance, or don't you 
qual ify? 

Purcell :  We completed an energy audit but did not qual ify, but we wil l  look into that aga in .  

Chairman Skarphol: On P.  4 ,  your cl ient data, has there been a change in the Brai l le 
Access Center, it doesn't reconcile that inconsistency. Has there been a change? 

Grove Suminski : We anticipate that this number wil l  g row sign ificantly. 

Chairman Skarphol : Is it a t iming issue? 

Grove Suminski : We are doing a lot with Brai l le music and those numbers are not 
included. There is new staff to fi l l  a retirement position and it has been a learning process 
with her. 
52:28 Presenting information from Allen Peterson Appendix C-1 
She announced that she wil l  retire in  20 14 .  

55:1 8 to 1:06 
Vince Ulstad, Fargo, NO: Provided testimony, see Attachment 5 .  Speaking in  behalf of the 
qual ity of services for the bl ind and visual ly impaired . 

Chairman Skarphol: Your  loss of vision has g iven you the abi l ity to recogn ize insight that 
you d idn't have before. 

Ulstad: You are spot on .  The toughest things that we face in l ife bring about a 
perspective. 

Chairman Skarphol: That lack of vision that we take for granted should not keep you 
from joining this assembly as a member. 
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Rep. Grande: Knowing this gentleman has been helpful for me in  watching what I need to 
do.  

1 :1 0:56 to 1:40:21 
Hulen Bivins, State Library: Provided Testimony, see attachment # 6 reporting on the 
d ifferent types of l ibraries and speaking of repairs needed by l ibraries throughout the state. 
And stating that $275,000 is requested for repairs and renovation. It wil l  be a match 
Other special ized l ibraries throughout the state, see P. 5 .  We are waiting for funds for 
l ibraries from Federal sources World CAT, an international l ibrary loan,  there are 287M 
materials avai lable. See P.  1 2  for the budget request and Appendix 1 .  

Tim Dirks, Fargo Public Libraries : Provided testimony, Attachment # 7 .  
Chairman Skarphol : Stepping out to be replaced by Vice Chairman Monson:  

Kelly Stickler, Legislative Chair for the North Dakota Library Association : Provided 
Testimony. See Attachment # 8 .  

Vice Chairman Monson: Asking about the match to the Grant program and how i t  would 
be d ivided up.  

1 :45:47 to 1 :50:04 
Bivins: Continu ing with testimony, referring to the needs of community l ibraries. 
1 :50:04 

Baesler: Presenting students from Governor's School .  

Lonnie Hass, Director of Governor's school :  See Attachment 1 4, p .31 . 

1 :49:1 9 to 1 :551 2 
Daniel Wassim, Century High School : Provided testimony, See Attachment # 9 and 
speaking in  favor of Governor's school .  

Vice Chairman Monson: You h it a l l  of my buttons as a former teacher, principal and 
superintendent. 

Brandi Arndt, Student: See Testimony Attachment # 1 0  

Amber Parker, Student : Provided testimony, see Attachachment # 1 1 .  

Vice Chairman Monson: What do you plan to do with an Engl ish major? 

Parker: I don't know, maybe go into journalism. 

Rep. Boe: How did you hear about it? 

Parker: From my friend . I got pamphlets from the counselor. 
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Vice Chairman Monson: Tel l  us how old you are and where you are from. 

Hass: Freshmen who are applying for Governor's school right now are being nominated . 
Legislators were sent cards to nominate students. 

Sabrina Goetz-Podilla, Century High School, Bismarck: Provided testimony related to 
the experience she had in Governor's School .  Testified that she went for science. 

2:07 
Katie Gervig, New Salem: Provided testimony related to the experience she had in 
Governor's School .  Stated that she went for performing arts. 

2:08:44 
Vice Chairman Monson: Can you go only once? 

Gervig: You can go again but not after you graduate. 

Chairman Skarphol: How can we change education to improve it? 

Gervig: Students talk a lot during class and don't really pay attention.  

Ryan Neiman, Events Coordinator for Governor's School: Spoke in favor of Governor's 
School .  

Chairman Skarphol: I got the post card asking me to nominate someone. How much 
effort is out there making students aware of this? 

Ryan Niemann, Academic Special Events Coordinator: We send out posters, 
information in the spring . 

Chairman Skarphol: What kind of feed back do you get? 

Neiman: Great feedback, I have 1 75 students who have been nominated to attend 
Governor's School .  We send notices to parents notifying them of the nomination. 

Chairman Skarphol: How many students are al lowed on an annual  basis 

Hass: We target to have 20 students each of the five d isciplines, that being 1 00 for this 
coming summer. This wil l  be the 24th summer, sti l l  somewhat secretive. 

Vice Chairman Monson: I knew about Governor's School and d id nominate students. 
Who do you send the nomination card to? 

Neiman: To principals, counselors,  we try to get the word out. 

Vice Chairman Monson: What is the deadl ine? Get a card for me. 

Neiman: The dead l ine for application is February 22. 
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Hass: If any program is not fi l led ,  we extend the dead line. 

Chairman Skarphol : If you are interested in  science, heck out a web site called Jason: 
org .  

2:1 9:38 
Stephanie Gull ickson, Assistant Director of Fiscal the Management Unit for DPI: 
Provided testimony, see Attachment #s 1 3  and 1 4. Continu ing with testimony P . 1 3 . 

Rep. Streyle : How much is new money? 

Gull ickson : We wil l  get to that in the budget book, Attachment # 1 4. Beginn ing with P . 1 -3 

Rep. Streyle: Of the proposed $1 70 . 1 4M in the Governor's budget, how much of that is 
actual  new money? 

Gull ickson : Most of the new money is going to be for the integrated formula for state 
school aid . There a few things as optional requests that I wi l l  cover later. 

Rep. Streyle: How much of the $1 70, 1 4M is new money in the budget? 

Gull ickson: We wil l  break that out for you and get it to you .  
Continuing with P .  1 6-1 8 of Attachment # 1 4 .  P .  26  l ists flow through grants. Moving on to 
Optional Package # 1 for General Fund Salary, P. 1 8 , 1 6  and 1 7. 

Chairman Skarphol : The department has 24 employees who could possibly meet the 
rule of 85. Are you getting any ind icators of retirement? Does your  department have the 
resources to meet the payouts required of long term employees? 

Gull ickson : For the money part, we don't . We cannot fi l l  the positions. 

Chairman Skarphol: If you don't have the resources ,  how do you deal with it? 

Gul l ickson: We will be short of staff, that burdens other staff but we have to save on 
salary money. 

Chairman Skarphol : I f  they retire in May and you have to pay and don't have the money 
in this biennia, you would retain salary dol lars to recover those costs. 

Gull ickson : We don't fi l l  positions, we leave them open for an extended amount of time. 

Rep. Streyle : If you have 24 open positions, isn't there money avai lable there because 
they are not fi l led? 

· 

Gull ickson : The 24 are those who could potentia l ly retire.  
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Addy Schmaltz, Director of Human Resources for DPI: We currently have 4% positions 
open . 

Chairman Skarphol: Are you able to pay out those people who have retired 

Schmaltz: Yes, but we have left vacancies open . 

Chairman Skarphol: Do you anticipate that your needs wil l  be fulfi l led of that pay out by 
the end of this biennium by leaving the positions vacant that you have now? 

Schmaltz: No,  we would not have the funds available. 

Vice Chairman Monson: If you have someone retire,  you have 2 years' worth of salary 
l ine item that you have been appropriated that you could be borrowing forward . 

Schmaltz: Yes 

2:33:59 to 2:36:03 
Gull ickson: Referring to P . 1 7 , 1 9  

Rep. Streyle: What is the breakout on the 7.4% increase? 

Gull ickson: The majority is the Governor's formula for state employee compensation .  
The HayGroup Study showed that we are the second lowest paid agency on average 
statewide. The Governor's budget shows $402,65 1 in salaries and $1 09,000 in benefits 
that would be general funded . There are temporary dollars that are in the Governor's 
budget and a l ittle bit of funding for a deputy superintendent. The rest of the $2.2M is 
federa l  fund ing . :  

Vice Chairman Monson: The State Tracking and Record ing System (STARS) u pdates, 
PP.  1 9-20, we may have questions. 

2:39:02 to 2:52:06 
Baesler: Provided testimony, see Attachment # 1 5  PP. 1 -5.  

Vice Chairman Monson: Are you sti l l  doing Accred itation reports or just the approval? 

Baesler: After the 201 1 session , there is no accreditation process just School 
Improvement. 

Vice Chairman Monson: What are those schools doing that are not involved in National 
Crediting Association (NCA) doing? 

Baesler: They are using the paper pencil model of school improvement. We have moved 
to Advanced Ed System and this is electronic, not a check mark l ist. 

Vice Chairman Monson: $606,000 wil l  a l low a time and manpower saving. 
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Baesler: It would a l low every school in  North Dakota to participate reporting and school 
improvement process. 

Chairman Skarphol : Quantify for us the amount of time that could be saved and what 
use will be made of that time. 

Baesler: Time would be transferred from paper pencil to supporting our schools with 
ideas of implementation instead of just mon itoring. 

Chairman Skarphol : Will the $606,000 be an ongoing expense after this implementation? 
Or a one time? 

Baesler: This is start up and then there is an ongoing contract. Th is wil l help make school 
more enjoyable. 

Rep. Dosch:  Is every school ,  publ ic and nonpublic, doing this? 

Baesler: Nonpubl ic are interested but no public funds can be expended for private 
schools .  Advanced Ed is very interested in having those schools involved . 

Chairman Skarphol : Wou ld this help to buy down the cost of the private schools so that 
they could participate more cost effectively? 

Baesler: Yes,  we are very interested . 

Vice Chairman Monson: Buying the l icense, is that for a set number of students or 
d istricts or how is i t  divided up? 

Matt Strinden, Director of Teacher and School Effectiveness Program: It would 
provide Advanced Ed coverage for al l  of our individual schools. Schools would be able to 
do the s ing le school model. 

Vice Chairman Monson: If it were for a l icense for each school ,  DPI must approve those 
schools if they are private schools . .  

Baesler: Publ ic schools have to meet six factors o r  ind icators, private schools must meet 
five. Currently they are not required to meet the school improvement process. 
They would fal l  under the state l icensing and would not be charged additional ly .  
Considering that the data is valuable for us we wou ld l ike to include that data and idea 
sharing.  

3:01 :06 to 3:03:45 
Continuing with Attachment 1 5, P. 8-9 

Deb Gebeke, Assistant Director NDSU Extension Service: Provided Testimony, See 
Attachment # 1 6  
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Vice Chairman Monson: Are you in  both the extension Budget and this the DPI budget? 

Gebeke: No, just this one. Continuing 

Chairman Skarphol :  Are you able to get to the unresponsible fami l ies? 

Gebeke: Socio economic issues do not always ind icate school readiness. 

Chairman Skarphol: We fear p i lot projects because we don't a lways help the neediest but 
help everyone. 

3:1 4 to 3:1 8 
Ron Fischer, Director of the Northern Plains Writing Project (NPWP): My colleague is 
Kelly Sassi who is d i rector of the Red River Val ley Writing Project. See attachment # 1 7, 
Asking for $35,000 because in 20 1 0  a l l  of the writing projects received $47,500 . The state 
funding is not quite a match which comes out to $41 ,500. What we get now is $20,000. 

Chairman Skarphol: Do you al low repeats? 

Fischer: Yes, those who come back only get $1,000. They can take it for graduate credit 
for $50.00. 

Kel ly Sassi,  Professor of English at North Dakota State University: The High Needs 
School Grant was given to Standing Rock and we are working with them doing an 
extensive institute to  12  students. The other one is  at  S itting Bu l l  Tribal Col lege to  address 
the huge gap between the level of text complexity and writing level between the end of h igh 
school and the beginning of college. Working a lso with K-1 2 .  

Chairman Skarphol: Recess the hearing to be heard at another date. 
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27-28 and 33 of Attachment #1 , We the People, see P.  29 for the narrative; they are turning 
back some funds g iving back a $2,000 decrease in their budget. 
Young Entrepreneur Education Program, page. 29 and asking for an $80,000 increase with 
the Governor's recommendation for no increase. 

Chairman Skarphol: There was an entrepreneur program discussed last week on the 
floor where the funding came out of Market Place for Kids funding with in this budget. North 
Central Counci l  for School Television d id receive a $50,000 increase. 

Vice Chairman Monson: It was a program, where a l icense was required for the videos 
that teachers could down load at the cost of about $400,000 a year to keep the school out of 
copyright infringement lawsuits. They are doing down streaming with the videos off the 
internet and provid ing support services that �oes along with North Dakota history material 
for fourth grade, eighth grade and 1 1 1h to 1i grades. Reference is made to Attachment # 
3 provided by Beverly Pearson .  

Chairman Skarphol: Referring to P.  31  of Attachment 1 ,  and asking Leg islative Counci l  
to draft a l ist of spend ing requests and the total i t  amounts to for preK, early chi ldhood . The 
North Central Counci l  of School Televisions provides the technology. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Teachers can go straight to the website from al l  over the Un ited 
States with video cl ips to supplement. See the last item on testimony, Attachment # 3 ,  p .  2. 

Kirsten Baesler, Superintendent of Public Instruction: Describing The young 
Entrepreneur program.  It is a weeklong immersion camp for n ine to 1 3  year  o lds to 
develop ideas for businesses and market it to people attend ing those camps, at the end 
d iscussing why some businesses fai led or succeeded . 

Chairman Skarphol: How are they chosen? 

Baesler: There is an appl ication process that they have to fi l l  out to accommodate as 
many as apply. Will get number of students who attend. 

Chairman Skarphol: Going through the l ist of programs PP 3 1 -34. 

Rep. Grande: What are the variations of writing projects and why are there so many if we 
have to start picking up the federal funds. 

Gul l ickson : They are geographical ly d ivided . 

Chairman Skarphol : Education Standards and Practices Board (ESPB), what are the 
costs associated , level funding is requested . 

Rep. Dosch :  Referring to # 1 9 . Paying teachers to mentor other teachers, th is is 
ridicu lous. Can't school d istricts take new teachers under their wing and show them the 
ropes without having to pay them? 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 01 3  

January 28, 201 3  
Page 3 

Baesler: That natural ly occurs in b igger schools. I n  smal ler schools, there is deeper 
p rofessional development showing them the standards and the curriculum, most often the 
mentor p rogram covers the costs to pay subs if they have to go to another school d istrict. 
Teacher mentor programs help with teacher retention. 

Rep. Dosch: They would get taught when they are in college. 

Baesler: I would l ike to say that that were true but there isn't a lot of preservice time in the 
classroom. In theory everything is perfect but it is not a lways the way they read about it in  
the textbooks. 

Rep. Streyle: Are they going to large or small schools. If to larger I wou ld recommend a 
decrease in funding. 

Baesler: We natural ly mentor in the larger schools but Regional Education Associations 
(REA) spend a lot of time creating that mentorship .  

Rep. Grande: Describes the student teach ing experience, are students gathering 
i nformation? This is adequate training, are they not gathering those types of things? 
G ra nted , schools are different. 

Baesler: Describes observation, pre service teacher train ing. This program was started 
because teachers are leaving the profession . This program has proven to make more 
successful teachers .  

Vice Chairman Monson: Using h is  own example of what i t  is  l ike to  get into the real 
world , going from tra in ing in Grand Forks to Hankinson and it was d ifferent. There was no 
support and after three years he thought he would become a farmer. He went back to a 
smal l  school where there were in-service days during the school year. We d id it with no 
money but it is a good thing. 

Rep. Will iams: I n  small schools you don't p ick up on how to handle behaviora l  problems.  

Rep. Streyle: Are there numbers to show that it is used ful ly? 

Gul l ickson : Last biennium was the first time it was used , right now they spent rough ly 
$ 1 . 1  M of the current $2.3M for this bienn ium as of about two weeks ago. 

Chairman Skarphol : Get information to us on how it has been util ized , d ifferent from the 
description on p .  35. Let us know how much has gone into the mentoring program,  if it has 
been uti l ized . With $1 25,000 for Board certification, is th is new? 

Gul l ickson : The $500,000 invested at the Bank of North Dakota was to pay for these tests, 
there was no base because no interest was earned . Last session the fund was broken up 
and partia l ly used to  pay for th is National Board Certification.  
Whoever wants to take advantage of the opportunity can use it. 
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Rep. Dosch :  Referring back to teacher retention , this characteristic shou ld be easi ly 
detected . Keep the good teachers and get rid of the poor teachers . The mental ity of the 
Teachers Un ion is that everyone is treated equally and that d iscourages the good teachers .  

Baesler: The teacher evaluation process i s  valuable. Mentorsh ip could sti l l  be beneficia l .  
Th is  can become a board against the un ion issue and the pay scale was handed over to 
them so it al leviated the board against union issue. 

Chairman Skarphol: Pay for performance and util izing assessments to accompl ish some 
of what has been referred to, there is nothing in this session to address that. 

Baesler: Support was coming from Foundation Aid and the admin istrators fel l  out of it 
because it would have come from their foundation aid formulas. They d idn't want to take 
away from students to pay for bonuses. 
There will be a meeting to discuss the importance of teacher and principal evaluations 
today. It is the right th ing to do. 

Chairman Skarphol : Should that have been moved forward? 

Baesler: There was not enough support from school personnel to make i t  effective. 
Hoping it can be supported by all entities next biennium if it comes forward . 

Rep. Wi ll iams: Would it be better if there were a set aside and not taken out of fou ndation 
aid with you r  superintendents. 

Baesler: It would make a critical d ifference; the appropriation was about $300,000. 

Rep. Will iams: It is unfortunate when they took it out of foundation aid , s imi lar to the 
equ ity fund in h igher education . 

Chairman Skarphol : If it is a proposal that has merit, we cou ld go into pol icy to get a 
legitimate proposal that should again be d iscussed . 

Rep. Wil l iams:  Rep. Dosch i s  correct on that one. 

Baesler: There is $400,000 included in the Governor's executive budget for statewide 
teacher and principal evaluations. That is Step I that it be a system in place across the 
board with support from education leaders. 

Rep. Grande: Concern that d iscussions are not open, there is push back, wi l l  there be 
PTA invo lvement, student governments, input from people who are effected by 
ineffectiveness? Parents are pushed out of the system completely. 

Baesler: It depends on the leaders you elect. As a school board member, make 
recommendations for 360 degree evaluations. 

Rep. Grande: It really can fal l  on the school board .  
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Baesler: There is no state mandate, but it stops at the school boards door. This is for non
renewal purposes. There is a timel ine for when principals must evaluate their teachers .  

Rep. Grande: Discussing parental input. 
52: 38 

Baesler: Steps need to be taken this wi l l  happen in school approval and that is when 
money is involved . .  

Vice Chairman Monson: Speaking from personal experience and stating that a s  a n  
admin istrator h e  was evaluating every day. 

Rep. Williams : Some principals are not doing evaluations.  The Policy Handbook has to 
be fol lowed. 

Baesler: We discovered that most schools do not have a pol icy i n  p lace. A survey 
ind icated that not al l  schools have teacher evaluations except for non-renewal purposes. 
Evaluations shou ld be for growth. 

Chairman Skarphol: The $400,000 is for train ing and support? How do we move forward 
with what Rep. Dosch is recommend ing, to reward the best teachers and address the 
retention of the poorer teachers? 

Baesler: Rewarding that excel lence, the first step is tra in ing superintendents and 
principals to recogn ize excel lence.  Typically, they are tra ined to recognize deficiencies and 
how to be pun itive. Evaluation models l ike ,  Morzino and Danielson that have excel lence 
rise to the top .  Principals have to be tra ined to recogn ize good teach ing practices and 
then they can begin to reward . 

Chairman Skarphol : Do the models have reliable rankings that would be made by 
students? 

Baesler: Models are addressing that. 

Chairman Skarphol:  How do we begin the process? 

Baesler: Approving the $400,000 request would move that forward . This is one of my 
passions. 

Chairman Skarphol: Last session there was a $7 .5M proposal for bonuses for teachers 
and teacher effectiveness and it disappeared . How do we set a long term goal to 
accompl ish that? How can we put that into words that would adequately pred ict that this 
wou ld happen? 

Baesler: Give me time to give that thought. 

Chairman Skarphol : The North Dakota Leadership and Educational Admin istration 
Development (LEAD) Center, close-up programs l ike spel l ing bees . . .  
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Baesler: The Close-up sti l l  has a strongly supported program and they do their job wel l .  

Rep. Martinson: The name changed to Global Bridges, This has been an excel lent 
program for teachers who have gone to Germany for a ten day mission , very i ntensive but 
they are changing some of their focus. Atlantik Brucka is bridges of the Atlantic, some are 
going to Ch ina and Senator Holmberg went last fal l  and had quite an experience with their 
delegation in  China.  They are very interested in legislative exchanges and that is the part 
that I would l ike to have in the minutes that we talked about that. They are bringing a 
delegation from Germany to North Dakota this fal l  for about a week, of business leaders 
and government officials and their legislative people. They would l ike us to send some 
legislators to Germany to their Bundestag . We would l ike to have that be a part of the m ix ,  
also. 
$ 1 50,000 wou ld be better than $1 05,000. I have talked to Rep .  Carlson about legislators .  
I f  i t  cou ld be  a combination of legislators and government officials i t  would be  a very 
i ntensive . . . .  These are not tourism groups. If you get an afternoon during the week to do 
someth ing on your own that would be it. They go basically 7 :30 or 8 :00 in  the morn ing u nti l  
8 : 00 to 9 :00 pm.  

Vice Chairman Monson: I n  the other b i l l  there was a section in  the Governor's budget, 
there was an appropriation in there for $ 1 50,000. Since it was also in  here, when we made 
some revisions to the Governor's Education Formula bi l l ,  we took that section out. That is 
the on ly one in here. It was in two places. 
Several legislators were asked to go on the trip but d idn 't stay the whole time. I wou ld 
h igh ly recommend it; it was a phenomenal five day trip .  

Chairman Skarphol: It is a good program and there is strong motivation to get i t  set up.  
M oving on to Gearing up for Kindergarten , i t  is on the l ist that I am asking Shei la to put 
together. 

Baesler: It is a good program, statistical and anecdotal data show that it has good resu lts. 
Chi ldren beg in learn ing on day one and don't worry about procedures, parents are included 
in this program and makes it more successfu l .  Funding for this is encouraged . 

Chairman Skarphol: There is a l imit to when ch i ldren should begin school .  There is a 
l im it to what is reasonable. 

Baesler: 52% of 4 yr. olds are in  some type of formal day care center and 78% of our 
mothers of zero to five year olds are working outside the home ful l  time. There is sti l l  that 
22% that are sti l l  at home but this is optional ,  if they are already in a setting we can 
capital ize on it. 

Rep. Grande: This is not a day care setting, for several sessions I have had to battle back 
mandating ful l  day kindergarten and now we are going lower and lower. 

Rep. Martinson:  The values of early education far surpasses later education . If you really 
want to educate chi ldren educate them early. You can't argue with the statics of early 
education .  
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Rep. Grande: Play is learn ing, chi ldren should not be forced into learn ing settings too 
early except through a fun learning setting. 

Baesler: Bringing in  low socioeconomic students has brought down the grade expectancy 
standards to lower grades and that is being brought about by the world economy. Bringing 
in  the need iest students has lowered the achievement gap, it has never occurred . Gearing 
up for Kindergarten is a parent program, it is play structured toward a goal of learn ing .  

Break to 1 0:30 
Chairman Skarphol: Moving on to the Green Sheet on the State Library. 

Cynthia Clairmont-Schmidt, Assistant State Librarian: It is a new program that our 
state l ibrarian had done in another state and i t  helps out with the renovation and repair for 
city and county l ibraries. There is a one to one match for small l ibraries. For larger 
l ibraries they have to provide a two to one match. It is for repair, roofs, maintenance. Done 
in other states. We have numerous l ibrarians who said they would be interested so we 
started with this number, we don't know if we wi l l  be using it a l l .  They wi l l  be assisted and 
we wil l  have people who wil l  monitor them and they wil l  be doing the work . .  

Joe Morrissette, Office of Management and Budget Analyst: I n  Section 1 2  of H B  1 3 1 9  
there is language that would help carry over unused moneys. Maybe it wouldn't be granted 
out or awarded but not used so it could be carried over. 

Chairman Skarphol: For purposes of understanding have we had local l ibraries that have 
requested funding or have we decided to do this as a state? 

Morrissette: It was funded at the request of the state l ibrary so the contact from the local 
l ibraries would be to the state l ibra ry, not our office. 

Chairman Skarphol: How did this start, d id local l ibraries tel l  you that they have need? 

Clairmont-Schmidt : We wanted to work way closer with the county and city l ibraries and 
one of the needs is for repair and maintenance. To do this they would have to go to local 
funding agencies for the money they get through a mil l levy and some are up to 1 4  mi l ls .  
I wi l l  get a l ist of mi l l  levy's for local l ibraries. 

Vice Chairman Monson: 50% match? 

Clairmont-Schmidt : One to one in smaller communities l ike 5000 and lower, it wou ld be 
two to one in larger communities. 

Chairman Skarphol: A new in itiative increases on l ine funding for on l ine l ibrary 
resources by $200,000. Is that new? 

Clairmont-Schmidt : It was an audit finding . We have budgeted money in our g rants l ine 
item because we have used our federal funds for grants and on l ine l ibrary resources .  The 
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Auditor said we should pay for on-l ine out of operating funds. We increased the operating 
by $200,000 in  case we want to continue offering on l ine l ibrary resources and kept the 
grant l ine money as grants. 

Chairman Skarphol: This is a portion of the federa l  funding that you have received and 
you have committed th is to $200,000 to on l ine l ibrary resources. Somewhere there is a 
reflection that you have decreased the on l ine grants l ine. 

Clairmont-Schmidt : We won't get $200,000 in  new federal money but we can do grants 
i n  the bienn ium or pay for on l ine resources I don't th ink we wi l l  get $200,000 i n  federal 
funds. 

Vice Chairman Monson: This $200,000 of new money, is th is federal funding and i t  is 
just in  case?. 

Clairmont-Schmidt : The auditor said pay for i t  from operating. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Could you add language that wou ld move it from one to the 
other. 

Morrissette: We cou ld move the language around. 

Chairman Skarphol: Under the operating expenses it shows $200,000 for supply 
materia l as an increase. Where do I see a commensurate reduction in  Budget Analysis 
Report ing System Bars for that? 

Morrissette: It is overstating their federal authority by $200,000.  If you were to see a 
red uction it wou ld be in  the grants l ine. 

Vice Chairman Monson: We cou ld save $200,000 if  we g ive them the flexibi l ity to move 
it. 

Chairman Skarphol: Aid to other l ibraries, how is that d istributed? 

Clairmont-Schmidt: A formu la is in  statute, $ 1 .00 for city l ibraries per capita , $ 1 .00 for 
County l ibraries and $5.00 for square mi le. That was the formula when it was begun  in  
1 979 but i t  was never funded to the fu l lest extent and we have asked every year to reach 
that amount. 

Chairman Skarphol: What would it take to be at the ful l  level in  this bienn ia .  

Clairmont-Schmidt: About $2 .2M for the bienn ia .  

Vice Chairman Monson: We are about $500,000 short of being where we need to be 
even with the $266,000. 

Chairman Skarphol: Looking for add itional federal funds for l ibrary .. . . . 
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Clairmont-Schmidt: Federal  funds have been good, if we don't get the funds we don't buy 
l ibra ry resource, we don't do a program that we are doing and we wil l  know soon what our  
funding wi l l  be. 

Chairman Skarphol : Your  budget is flat except for salary increases. Moving on to 
d iscussion on School for the Deaf and Vision Services. Vice Chairman Monson visited the 
School for the deaf a long time ago. 

1 :32:40 to 1 :38:44 
Vice Chairman Monson:_Funds received last time were used to demolish and clean up .  
Now there are bui ld ings that are sol id, there is no need for them and they don't meet 
Americans with Disabi l ities Act (ADA) requirements the second floor is not accessible. The 
di lemma is what to do with them . The Smith bu i lding does not meet code. The Trades 
bui ld ing has been used as a museum, a connection between the two bui ld ings would 
p rovide better usage of the two bui ld ings. The campus has wel l  maintained bu i ld ings; a l l  
heat comes from the main heat plant. 

Chairman Skarphol : Referring to the green sheet and the detai l ,  # 2 was that for tearing 
down the bui ld ing? 

Morrissette: Yes and there was some work done on the Smith bu i lding to add a spr inkl ing 
system and improve their H FAX system . 

Chairman Skarphol: $800,000 in funds where did that come from? 

Morrissette: Carried forward from the '09-' 1 1 biennium for remodeling of the Trades 
bui ld ing because it d idn't come to fruition and they used it for extraordinary repairs projects. 
Some work was done in their main administration bui ld ing.  

Vice Chairman Monson : Work was done in dormitory as wel l  with doors ,  new carpeting .  

Chairman Skarphol: One time funding for extra ordinary repairs for $ 1 . 002M. 

Morrissette: Were able to fund repairs without general funds because these are what you 
m ight cal l deferred maintenance. 

Chairman Skarphol : On # 4, provides money for extraordinary repairs ,  a general fund 
appropriation that delineates what that is for. 

Morrissette: It is from the general fund , just the funding source. 

Chairman Skarphol : On P.  2 of the green sheet, specia l  funds. Enl ighten us on the 
source of funds and which entity is involved in the travel .  

Morrissette: It is to take students home for the weekend , ground travel ,  teachers go out 
to do more outreach around the state and travel costs have increased . 
The sources of funding , most from head start program for rental of the bui ld ing.  Money is 
received from the Land department trust fund . 
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Chairman Skarphol : Continuing on, #9, is for .67 FTE and the $75,000 in  special funds. 

Morrissette: It is not .67 FTE it is a salary cost for teachers who work year  around,  not a 
benefit package. 

Chairman Skarphol: Most of the change is special funding, it must be self-susta in ing .  
How wi l l  the $2.575M get spl it up? 

Morrissette: They do get a smal l  amount of federal funds that come through DPI  for the 
deaf and bl ind . 

Vice Chairman Monson: Devils Lake H igh School also pays rent. If this facil ity could 
meet ADA, the college could uti l ize some of that space. 

Chairman Skarphol: $230,000 in  federal funds can be seen here .  

Morrissette: That is correct, they get about $340,000. That is what is budgeted and about 
$230,000 is for the Deaf-Bl ind project. 

Chairman Skarphol: They are able to raise about $2.2 M in rental and what? 

Morrissette: $ 1. 1 M  in accumu lated balance. The estimated revenue for 201 3-20 1 5 is 
expected to be $1 .2M.  

Chairman Skarphol : If they bui lt the new access, how would that increase their reven ue? 

Morrissette: It would be more feasible to get tenants in  the Trades Bui ld ing.  I could visit 
with John Boyle to come up with what that size of space wou ld rent for. 

Rep. Will iams:  Are there substantia l  special fund dol lars ,  basically special fund dol lars? 

Morrissette: The moneys are real ly their own special fund moneys from their rental .  

Chairman Skarphol: The optional budget request for the entrance that wou ld make it 
ADA accessible, what is the price tag on that? If we are going to g ive that project 
consideration we wil l  need to have an estimate of what the revenue would be. $ 1 .845M is 
the revenue for that. It makes the bu i lding more useable for rental .  
Would we want David Z immerman ,  a n  instructor at the School for the Deaf t o  come t o  u s  
again? 
Vision Services, elevator instal lation, window replacement, wi l l  this l ist for $ 189,000 
complete the job? 

Morrissette: The interior and exterior wal l  panels should be replaced , when they are 
framed in and insulated new energy efficient windows wil l  be put in .  This bui ld ing wou ld be 
rentable to other entities. 
The elevator instal lation wou ld make it more rentable and provide accessib i l ity to the 
second floor. H igher Ed rents some of the upper floor but the space is not handicap 
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accessible. H igher ed intends to vacate that space and it cou ld be used for cl ient services 
if they could get to that floor. 

1 :55 to 1 :57:05 
Vice Chairman Monson: Higher Ed is using it for their IT but when their center is 
fin ished , it wi l l  make that avai lable for rent again .  
O utreach programs have grown and housing students is not an issue. 

Rep. Dosch: If it is becoming an outreach should we be spend ing money on renovating. 
Wait u nti l we have a lessee, and then do the renovation. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Services for the b l ind is outreach but onsite services are provided at 
the school so there is a need to keep a facility. 

Vice Chairman Monson: I agree. 

Chairman Skarphol : Addressing Gul l ickson , I believe HB 1 0 1 3  is incorporated and into 
the Governor's model for proposed changes to the funding formula for K-1 2. if that were 
s ign ificantly modified and the change doesn't happen, what wou ld it look l ike in  
comparison? Or is the Governor's scenario the only scenario? 

Morrissette: On p, 1 ,  l ine 21 of the bil l the on ly change that is needed is the amount that 
is appropriated for school aid program. Line 22, the I ntegrated formula payment, changes 
those two l ines and would take care of that. 

Vice Chairman Monson: The orig inal bi l l  that has the formula for it, some were d i rect 
appropriations. Sections were taken out. What are those amounts? 

Morrissette: I n  an earlier version of H B  1 3 1 9  there was an appropriation for the rapid 
enrol lment grants and it was also in this bi l l  so HB 1 3 1 9  no longer has the appropriation but 
it has the formula .  

Chairman Skarphol: Continue d iscussion on Tuesday morning. 

Steve Snow, Director of the MIS unit with in DPI: The request was $893,000 i n  three 
sections.  The first $529,000 goes to contractor support to mainta in the STAR system,  
teacher l icensure appl ication ,  student scholarship appl ication . The $1 90,000 is to improve 
data col lection systems, to automate some of the federal reporting that we do, u p  to 1 00 
federa l  reports that we submit every year. There are requirements to track students who 
are col lege bound . to meet federal standards. 
We have fu l l  time staff who process this, DPI has a lot of paper work, we wil l  set up an 
i ntranet so we have a p lace to post al l  of the information as it flows. We wil l  be more 
m obi le and go out to the school districts. It wi l l  be held by I nformation Technology Services 
( ITO) 

Rep. Streyle How many staff do you have in the IT section of DPI? 
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Snow: It is made up of three sections, there is the internal  support which does the desk 
top support. Three peop le do the servers, the multi med ia , the website and the desktop 
support. Six staff do the programming, one does the federal reporting . There are four  
researchers who verify and val idate. 

Rep. Streyle: 14 including you ,  th is would reduce staff if it  were automation and not paper. 

Snow: Anticipate that contractor support required now wou ld be decreased . Right now 
that $529,000 is strictly for contract dollars .  As we get more staff we wil l  become more 
eff icient i nternal ly and it depends on what federal regu lations come forward . 

Rep. Streyle: Could IT staff be rol led into lTD? 

Snow: There are roughly 1 00 desk tops network printers and three staff in Fargo,  two staff 
i n  M inot, and staff in Mayvi l le. One in the off ice is multimed ia support who generates fliers, 
web site and server support. 

Vice Chairman Monson: What IT requirements are you need ing for the State L ibrary,  the 
School for the Deaf, School for the B l ind or are they on their own? 

Snow: They are on their own , we do some for the l ibrary but they are al l  independent. 

C hairman Skarphol: Help us understand Teacher assessments, federal requ i rements 
with regard to payment for performance. 

Snow: I am the data guy, I wi l l  find a way to collect the data and they decide what they wi l l  
do  with it .  With the federal report, they want to know what our rating scale is and how 
many fit i nto each scale. Also reported is the number of teachers, very aggregated data . 

Chairman Skarphol: There are five categories that teachers need to fit into, based on 
whether they are h igh ly qual ified to low? 

Snow: First we decide how many categories we have, and how many teachers and 
principals fit into each category. We submitted a narrative because we don't have a state 
wide evaluation system this year. Ed Facts is always submitted a year later. 

Chairman Skarphol: We are being told to develop an assessment process and they will 
look at what we develop and then decide whether or not it needs to be refined . 

Snow: The No Child Left Behind Federal weaver appl ication would tel l  the Federal System 
what North Dakota is going to come up with . If they approve the appl ication with the 
weaver in  it that will determine our evaluation system. The schools would sti l l  do their 
evaluations as long as they fit i nto the criteria that we submitted on the weaver, then we 
aggregate those numbers into a state wide pool ing. 

Chairman Skarphol: Recess unti l tomorrow morning . 
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have l inks with Department of Human Services, with post-secondary, there is a lot of 
expansion with data systems that has gone past what my staff is able to do so we have 
contractor support for that. 

Rep. Streyle: That is an estimate on what you th ink you wi l l  need for contractors. 

Snow: It is based off the first part of this biennium, from invoices, we tried to account for 
some of these changes, pred ictions of changes, possible scholarships appl ications 
changes, foundation aid formula changes, al l  based off what we have seen in  the past 
bienn ium.  

Rep. Streyle Does lTD do some of the contracting? 

Snow: lTD does some of the contracting for the Foundation Aid formulas, the other goes 
to outside contractors, commercial vendors. 

Chairman Skarphol: Give us a sheet with historical data and how its appl ications have 
been added . Does the number in here reflect a change in how this is going to be uti l ized 
that would be d iscretionary or do you expect the figures to be required actions based on 
legislative actions? 

Snow: A combination of both , there is the ongoing maintenance of the data system to 
clean up the data system, clean up the tables. 
There are federal and state changes, d ifferent requirements that come up .  I broke the 
$893,000 into smal ler parts so real ly, $529,000 is what is asked for the data maintenance 
system.  

Chairman Skarphol: What we do here by granting dol lars ,  leaves the impression that it 
has been approved somewhere else, rather than just by the agency. 

Kirstin Baesler, Superintendent of DPI: I reviewed the budget request qu ite thoroughly 
and found out what was going on. I feel confident that the ongoing maintenance is 
necessary. As we look at more reporting, presenting the most accurate data there are 
tables that need to be cleaned up. There are 181  schools that report and 400 school 
bu i ld ings that report multitude of data. STARS provides some continuity and consistency 
but there is sti l l  data cleanup to do. In order to provide very accurate and consistent and 
apples to apples data it is important that the output is accurate and complete and clean .  

Chairman Skarphol: My concern is that th ings that we authorize have been approved by 
the pol icy people elsewhere, Education for example. Tel l  me what you mean and what 
cleaning up the data real ly means. How did it get contaminated? 

Snow: I nformation is collected for a single purpose such as enrollment based . We have 
to add new elements to answer question 8 and d ifferent elements have to be added . We 
have to know how the data is actual ly used . 

Chairman Skarphol: Do you retrieve or input the data to whomever entered it should to 
make sure it was accurate? 
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Snow: We have schools re input the data so it comes from the source that orig inally put it 
i n .  We incorporate data into other sources and need to match data sets across tables. This 
g ives us a more widespread longitud inal type view of information.  

Baesler: I n  Mandan we d iscovered that there were some added mandates that were 
requ i red . We discovered that of the seven people inputting data, there were at least six 
d ifferent methods of computing at those bu i ldings. 

Chairman Skarphol: Does clean ing up the data mean going back to those entities and 
making sure it is consistent, is that part of the cost associated here? 

Snow: This is part of our audit system. We try to catch it at data entry point where there 
are checks and balances, 

Chairman Skarphol: We will get into the area of uti l izing assessments so that we can 
develop the best system possible and if it is achievable, at what cost? 

Baesler: It is ach ievable and DPI can take the lead. 

Chairman Skarphol:  That is the $400 ,000 request. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Where do you provide the support staff for the technology, in  
the schools or in  your  office? You must be providing a lot of support in  the schools . 

Snow: We are looking for any dupl ication that we could el iminate to streamline what M I S  
does. I d ivide it up  into three larger groups, programmers are the ones who maintain  the 
systems themselves. The program units interface with their program un its, M IS interfaces 
with the IT un its in the schools. We have five programmers who are in charge of federal 
reporting ;  staff to input the data , research staff makes sure that the data gets pul led out 
correctly so they work with the business units at DPI to extract data to make the 
transportation reports, financial reports, employee compensation reports. Also, to a ny data 
requests from data research entities interested in state data. Newspaper reports, the 
smal ler staff is the internal support who do desktop support, server support ,  the exchange, 
the active d irectly, the web developer. We have IT purchases that fal l  into that section . 

Vice Chairman Monson: How many d ifferent programs do you guys see that our 
business managers are using , d ifferent companies? 

Snow: The student information system is Power School .  There are four  or five d ifferent 
data systems and we pul l  from four  or five. The schools extract the data and send it to us.  
Power School is not used by al l  schools for their school lunch programs.  They have 
d ifferent lunch systems, d ifferent l ibrary systems that we don't' pu l l  data from. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Business managers have to contact their software companies 
and get their numbers and get it to you.  It makes no d ifference which software they are 
using,  you are able to extract that data . 
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Snow: We use a data extract system that they input based off a file format. They g ive that 
back to their contractor to bui ld an extract out of their system that we then import i nto our 
system based on our import specifications.  If we were at a point where there was a 
consistent reporting system, we could potentia lly pul l  data out of their finance system,  l ike 
we do with Power School .  

Vice Chairman Monson: If you could get them to al l  agree to use the same system you 
would have more consistent data. 

Snow: We look at data fields; it is a business issue rather than a technology issue. We 
are trying to decrease the input. 

Chairman Skarphol: Referring to Attachment # 2, it has to do with the costs in  Fargo for 
Engl ish Language Learner (ELL) program.  There must be substantial cost to the West 
Fargo School District. They have 647 students requiring various levels and their costs 
must be in excess of $1 .7M and we are g iving them $ 1 52,000 based on the weighting 
factors with in the formula.  Is that typical? 

Jerry Coleman, Director of School Finance and : The factor in  the formula is what 
generates the $1 52,000 and that is what the leg islature has put into the statutes for that 
factor. 

Chairman Skarphol : Fargo is the most affected by the costs associated with this.  

Coleman:  West Fargo has a popu lation that has an impact on th is program.  

Baesler: Grand Forks also with migrant workers. 

Coleman : The factor is there and is in HB 1 31 9. 
There are only changes to factors are an increase in the special education factor and an 
adjustment to  the Power School that affect the cost. 

Vice Chairman Monson: When there is an increase in the per pupi l  payment, do we cut 
the factor in  half when the per pupi l  payment doubled? 

Coleman:  Those two that I mentioned are the only ones that changed . Under the 
integrated formula the amount of money generated is driven by that per student payment 
rate. It wi l l  go from $3980 .00 to $88 1 0 .00 that wi l l  generate a lot more money but it is a l l  i n  
this m ix because school d istricts wi l l  be seeing significant reduction in property taxes. 

Chairman Skarphol: Wil l  Rep. Wieland's constituency be seeing a significant because of 
this or as the factor changes held that stable? 

Coleman:  It should be about the same looking at state and local money. The new formula 
changes probably are not going to make much d ifference. 

Baesler: Time is needed to reevaluate the weighting factor of a l l  of our d istricts. 
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C hairman Skarphol: Are there other types of un ique factors that are not addressed in a 
s im i lar s ituation or is this un ique? 

Baesler: There is a lso the need in special education and to look at weighting factors as a 
whole. 

Chairman Skarphol: Are there other individual schools that have unique circumstances 
such as a n  ELL issue? 

Baesler: In the western part of the state are experiencing more special needs but they are 
not qual ifying because Title is based on socioeconomic. 

Chairman Skarphol: Western area legislators on the oi l  tax d istribution formula there 
would be a fair amount going to those western schools that should g ive them the capabi l ity 
to meet those needs. We have a responsibi l ity to meet the requirements of the schools. 

Baesler: There are pockets, such as autism spectrum disorder is growing.  

Coleman :  The new integrated formula is the target level for that $88 1 0  that came from the 
F ICA study that was done in 2007. In their adequate funding level for schools report there 
are addon factors. There is a report that has information on how al l  of this might work. The 
at risk a nd ELL factors that they rely on are h igher than we have in our formula.  

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Wieland said there are 47 d ifferent languages, how do we 
responsible address this? 

Vice Chairman Monson: In HB 1 31 9  there is a factor that kicks in  only when there is a 
weighted per pupi l  un it. The fix is quite simple, we increase the factor and put more money 
into it. In special ed , it is leveled out. 

C hairman Skarphol : If we were to change the factor without changing the money, West 
Fargo wou ld get a l ittle bit of money and it would cost the other schools the money. 

Coleman: If you don't fund changes that cost money in the formula you would get the 
reduction in  the per student rate. 

C hairman Skarphol: G reen sheet Department 201 , Temporary salary i ncrease of 
$200,000 for temporary salaries, is that an add itional need or is it new? 

Baesler: It is for temporary salaries and it is new, for the deputy superintendent, Bob 
Christman,  to provide better communication to schools. 

Chairman Skarphol: Would it become permanent? 

Baesler: As we reorganize and see new efficiencies, that may not be true. 

Chairman Skarphol: One time funding, operating expenses, programming changes that is 
part of the $384 that Mr Snow talked about addressing decreases. Another decrease in 
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federa l  funds for Education Standards and Practices (ESPB) and another decrease for 
Workkeys testing. 

Gul l ickson : We had a $500,000 National Board Certification fund that was investment at 
the Band of North Dakota and did not earn any interest to pay for the National Board 
Certification . Last session that item was repealed and it was put into three separate items 
in our budget. $200,000 is one of them to pay for testing for National Board Certification for 
their testing. $ 1 00 ,000 was to pay for ACT Work Keys testing. $ 1 5 ,000 wil l be returned to 
the general fund.  We only used $1 00 ,000. 

Vice Chairman Monson: National Board Certification,  is that done through you guys or 
through ESPB? 

Gul l ickson : ESPB does al l  of that, the fund ing comes through our budget. There are 
teachers taking that test. We flow it through to ESPB. 

Chairman Skarphol :  That is $ 1 20,000. On # 6 you have the request for increased 
funding for $867,300 to pay for WorkKeys. 

Gul l ickson : Going into the biennium with a shortfal l  and we found the cost of the test has 
gone up. There wi l l  be more Jun iors taking the test by enrol lment numbers so this is to 
show a shortfa l l .  

C hairman Skarphol : Discussing # 7 

Gul l ickson : That is for travel and IT cost, inflationary increases. 

Chairman Skarphol :  What percent is the inflationary increase? 

Gul l ickson : We asked for $61 ,550 but this is an offset because of the $20,000 removal of 
the Early Chi ldhood Learning Counci l ,  so our optional package is $61 ,550. The $200,000 
is the matching federal portion. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Going back to # 6, the cost per test went up, how do you 
estimate how many students are going to take the test? 

Gul l ickson : By looking at the growth in the Junior year popu lation p lus increase cost of 
the test . .  The combination of the two is how we came up with the $88 ,900.  

Chairman Skarphol: #s 8 and 9 What happens if  the Governor's Budget does not pass? 
How m uch new money is going into K-1 2  education? 

Coleman : The Executive Budget recommendation is deal ing with a number of d ifferent 
things at the same time. Switching the funding model to an adequacy approach and 
accompl ishing some major property tax reform by how all of their levies wi l l  be recap ped . 
I would need to be told how much goes where. 
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Chairman Skarphol: Comparative Estimate, how much money would we have to put into 
the existing formula.  

Rep. Dosch :  Would it not be the combination of l ine #s 1 0, 1 1 ,  1 2? 

Coleman:  This is relatively close, we have integrated payment of $ 1 .787M that is the 
combination of the $918M and the $341 M ,  and the increase in the Executive Budget is 
$527M for the increase in state dol lars. 

Rep. Wil l iams: Of the $500M what amount would be the property tax rel ief? 

Coleman:  $27M is the cost to continue, $9M is included to carry forward . The larger 
enrol lment. . .  $53 .5M to fund new kids, increase in per student payment $73.6M,  increase 
in reduction of property tax relief is $372.4M, that includes moving forward in our  current 
mi l l  levy red uction program at 75 mi l ls and an add itional amount for what 60 mi l ls  wou ld 
cost us.  $320M wou ld be the additional relief and the d ifference is what i t  wou ld cost for 
the existing mi l l  levy reduction program of 75 mi l ls. That is about $50M.  

Rep. Wi ll iams: The $372M is  not new money for schools, i t  is property tax rel ief. How 
m uch new money for school d istricts 

Coleman:  $ 1 50M, moving it forward. 

Rep. Will iams: How much new money out of the old formula d id we g ive the school 
d istricts in  the last biennium? 

Coleman : About $1 00M. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Did i t  include an increase in students? 

Coleman: Not as dramatic but not as many as we wi l l  see in the next bienn ium.  

Vice Chairman Monson : If we d idn't see a growth in students we could subtract $ 1 50M. 
To contin ue the old formula i t  wi l l  cost $27M. So there is $73.6M increase for the cost of 
l iv ing. 

Rep. Dosch: He showed a chart put out by Legislative Counci l  and asking for a chart that 
shows what new money, the cost to increase, total funding from bienn ium to bienn ium.  

Chairman Skarphol : There is $500M move from one biennium to the next. The $370M 
is attributable to switching to the new funding model that reduces the local requ irement for 
funding by $320M with a 60 mi l l  reduction . Plus the $50M additional cost for the previous 
75 mi l l  reduction .  
The dramatic n umber change from $1 .3M to $1 .8 is a result of the Governor's new model. 

Rep. Dosch :  What is the total amount that K-1 2  i s  costing us? What i s  the budget for K-
1 2 . 
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C hairman Skarphol: What is the total cost of al l  K-1 2  including everyth ing ,  one lump 
sum n um ber. Asking Coleman to produce such a document. 

Coleman:  Stating that he is in the process of preparing a fiscal note for 1 31 9. If you look 
at the total p icture for total schools district budgets, financial data that is received is up to 
two years old .  They get funding sources from a wide variety of places .  

Rep. Dosch: I f  North Dakota paid the total b i l l  for the cost of education ,  what would that 
b i l l  be at the end of the year. 

Baesler: The numbers would be a year behind . The d ifference in what schools offer 
makes it d ifficult to come up with a total number. 

Rep. Dosch :  I s  it the schools choice to offer special programs? 

Baesler: To provide the teachers, variety's of classes unique to the needs of the 
commun ity is a local school board driven decision.  There would have to be a defin it ion of 
what education consists of in th is state. 

Rep. Martinson : What is basic education? It is the d ifference in the districts offering 
d ifferent programs. 

C hairman Skarphol : That is a function of the size of the school to be able to have larger 
cou rse offerings. Small schools face the di lemma of equity . .  

Rep. Martinson:  They may not have the school s ize but they don't levy either. Bismarck 
is wi l l ing to raise taxes to fund the schools, but other districts are not so formulas are 
adopted to make sure the l ittle guys don't have to pay so much . That is why formu las don't 
work. 

Rep. Wi l l iams: If we took $1 50M in new dollars ,  would most school d istricts do better 
u nder the old formula or as wel l  under the under the new? 

Coleman:  There are 180 school d istricts and al l  are a l ittle d ifferent. No, those that are kid 
poor and property rich , they would not do as well under this new formula .  They will g ive up  
their abi l ity to levy the local property tax that they are l iving on now. 

Rep. Wil l iams: The formula is not wel l  understood by administrators. What are you 
doing? 

Baesler: There is bated concern . I nformation is being sent out today on what wil l  happen 
with H B 1 3 1 9 . 

Vice Chairman Monson: There isn't a lot of new money, by buying down that mi l l  rate we 
are seeing is that we are g iving up a lot of abi l ity to raise money locally. We are going from 
1 1 0 down to 60.  They are giving up flexibi l ity to raise their taxes. 
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Rep. Martinson : If this had passed last session and Bismarck had a bond issue and 
passed about $85M for three new schools. How would this legislation have impacted that 
bond issue? 

Coleman : That comes directly out of property taxes; the capital stuff is sti l l  left to the 
property tax. It would have no effect. 

C hairman Skarphol: The local school would sti l l  have the authority to spend whatever 
the voters decide to send on bui ld ings regard less of any cap .  Big schools wil l  be ok but 
smal l  schools that are in  decl in ing enrol lment, what is the hold harmless that wil l  a l low only 
about a 2-4% decl ine in  funding? 

Coleman: They would have to look at other options when they run out of fund ing and run 
out of kids, they wou ld have to look to their voters for an excess levy. Hold Harmless kicks 
in  on the second year and it is pegged to dol lars ,  so if they are losing kids they can have a 
2 %  decline each year, so they have a l ittle more time to plan what they need to do.  

Rep. Streyle This wi l l  consolidate smal l  schools, this wi l l  help force that issue. 

Recess for 1 5  minutes 

1 :22:26 
Chairman Skarphol : I wi l l  talk to Rep. Nathe about having a joint hearing on H B  1 31 9. 
Moving on  to item # 1 3  on the Green Sheet increasing funding for special education from 
$ 1 6M to $ 1 6 .5M general funds. 

Coleman:  That is to cover the cost of education increases. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Continuing with items # 1 4-

Coleman: Joe Morrissette could deal with that language 

Rep. Dosch: Transportation funding , how does that work? 

Coleman: They get reimbursement, just l ike any other school based on the rides and 
mi les. 

Chairman Skarphol: Does that fluctuate based on routes on a year to year basis? 

Coleman:  It hasn't changed the formula in recent years. 

Rep. Dosch: Why don't we charge for the transportation? 

Baesler: That is a local school board decision.  Transportation is not offered for students 
who l ive in close proximity to the school. Weigh ing the factor of school attendance ,  
transportation is cost effective. 

Chairman Skarphol : How many school districts do not provide transportation? 
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Coleman: The Schools Finance Facts publ ication,  E and F wi l l  have a column on 
transportation . 

Chairman Skarphol : If a school decides to do it there wi l l  be some assistance .  

Rep. Wil l iams:  There is a d ifference between urban and rural school transportation . 
Depots for pickup are set up so that kids can be picked up in  bunches and it is a lot more 
economica l .  It is not a large budget item . 

Baesler: Students come to the closest pickup. 

Vice Chairman Monson: How d id you come up with the $5M increase? 

Coleman : That is about a 1 0% increase for the biennium, it is the cost of transportation, 
d riven by cost of doing business. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Your  rate is not changing. 

Coleman:  Rates wi l l  increase by 1 0% to d istribute that $5M. 

Vice Chairman Monson: 1 0% may not cover it. 

Rep. Streyle: Is a l l  of this money d istributed at the end of the bienn ium.  Based on 
Foundation a id wi l l  i t  go out at  the end of the biennium? 

Coleman : The Bi l l  language wi l l  deal with that. If any is left over it  is d istributed at the end 
of the bienn ium. It is prorated out. Foundation aid is in  statute now and it wi l l  go out at the 
end of the biennium based on the formula .  

Vice Chairman Monson: There was always money left over in  the Foundation Aid,now if 
you u nderestimate you wil l  be not be able to del iver. 

Coleman : Usual ly we have about 1 %  left over, we grew by 3400 kids and had planned on 
2000 and the formu la has higher rates so we wi l l  run out of money a lot qu icker. 

Chairman Skarphol : The worst case scenario, you have larger number of students than 
p rojected, schools cou ld see that number go below the $9000 mark.  

Coleman : It wou ld prorate everyone's payment down and the legislature wou ld get a 
deficiency request. 

Chairman Skarphol : You make those payments on an ongoing basis, not a lump sum.  
H ow do you make an estimate of what the overal l  costs are going to be? 

Coleman :  It is an act of precision, entitlements are calcu lated on entire school year 
statistics. We wou ld have a good idea of where we wi l l  be short in  November. 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 01 3  

January 29, 201 3  
Page 1 1  

Chairman Skarphol: After the fact you could g ive an appropriation . 

Coleman:  We would scale their payments back prorate based on the deficiency 
appropriation .  

Chairman Skarphol: You don't have the authority to make borrow the money to make the 
payments. You would come back the next session and make the payments to the schools 
to make u p  for what was the shortfal l  because of the expanded numbers. 

Coleman: As long as the deficiency was approved with the emergency measure,  then the 
date when it was signed it would become avai lable. We have a foundation aid stabi l ization 
fund and we cou ld go to that but the only way that you can get money for the schools out of 
that is if the state general fund as a whole had an al lotment. 

Vice Chairman Monson: One bi l l  before the Senate would open that up that fund.  Line 
#1  0 talks about state tu ition fund. There are monies sti l l  avai lable in that fund. If you are 
caught speed ing that money goes into that fund . I s  that an option for you? 

Coleman : It is transferred over into the general fund l ine for the state a id appropriation 
l ine.  H B  1 01 3  says that if any add itional money becomes avai lable, then we can d istribute 
that excess. 

Rep. Wi l l iams: The last time DPI ran out of money was during the Sinner Administration 
has there been a shortfal l  s ince then? 

Coleman:  I n  the early 90s there was a major shortfal l  and the first year we implemented 
this new formula we were short about $5M but we had excess money in special education 
and got approval to transfer that money over. 

Chairman Skarphol : Green sheet, l ine #s 1 5  and 22. Is there money to do those things 
somewhere in  the budget? 

Gul l ickson : Explaining one time stimulus money is in l ine # 1 5  and l ine # 22 is another 
stimu lus  grant. That is completed . The money is gone and was a one-time stimulus 
money from the federal government. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Was the stimulus going to very many schools? 

G ull ickson: It was based on the state aid formula;  it went to every school d istrict. 

Vice Chairman Monson: I t  is less money per pupi l  avai lable to our schools. 

Coleman: The Teachers Fund for Retirement (TFFR) used this money. 

Rep. Martinson :  Stimulus was one time but we take it up .  

Chairman Skarphol: Reviewing item #s 16, 1 7 ,  18, 1 9, 20. 
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Vice Chairman Monson: Discussing l ine # 1 7, are we dupl icating? 

Morrissette: It is $ 1 2M more than what was d istributed in the current bienn ium.  The $5M 
that came from the Oi l  and Gas Impact Fund isn't going to be used th is time. It is replaced 
with $ 1 7M in genera l  funds. Total authority would be changing by $ 1 2M.  

Chairman Skarphol :  Going on to l ine # 18 ,  that i s  a weighting factor and would d istribute 
about the same amount of money or would the money increase? IT was a p ilot grant. 
Addressing Brittin i  Reim,  Leg islative Council Analyst to look back to see how many pi lot 

p rograms there have been and what the resu lts have been . Has every one been 
implemented? 
Moving on to l ine # 1 9, $500,000. 

Baesler, Assessments for Math and Engl ish language arts ,  the first assessment wil l  occur 
in  201 5 ,  new curriculum wi l l  be developed for th is common core. The $400 , 000 wi l l  be 
used to have the schools d istricts develop the curriculum that they need . Up  to th is t ime we 
have met the requirement. 
Expla in ing Attachment # 3 .  

C hairman Skarphol :  Line # 23,  removing the last biennium fund from the national board 
certification fund . That was the $500,000 amount. 

Gul l ickson: It is moving it to the general fund. 

Baesler: Referring to Attachment # 3 and explaining the need for funding 

Chairman Skarphol: The request for th is funding is not on the green sheet. 

Gul l ickson : He was not funded in the Executive recommendation . On P. 26 of the Budget 
Book h is current base of $1 20,000 he is taking an $80 ,000 increase for a total of $200,000. 
He got zero and he got the recommendation . 

Baesler: Continu ing with Attachment # 3 .  

Morrissette: The increase was not funded , the $1 20,000 is sti l l  there. 

Baesler: Provid ing explanation of Attachment # 4. 

2 :03 :02 to 2 : 1 0 : 1 1 
Laurie Stenehjem, Coordinator North Dakota Teacher Support System: Distributed 
Attachment # 5 

Chairman Skarphol : How many of those teachers that were mentored shou ld have been 
retained? 

Stenehjem :  : Our goal  is not 1 00% 

Chairman Skarphol: Does the mentoring program point that out to those teachers? 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 0 1 3  

January 29, 201 3  
Page 1 3  

2 : 1 0 :48 to 2 : 1 4:07 
Stenehjem :  Continuing with Page 2 of Attachment # 5 

Vice Chairman Monson: Mentor stipends, how much is each one? 

Stenehjem: Up to $ 1 600 travel costs for train ing, includ ing travel costs to come to our 
tra in ings but not for observations out of our d istrict. Train ing is done mostly in the summer 
and some in September and January for late h i res. 

Rep. Dosch :  It is a volunteer program, If the teachers have been paid for their  services, 
who volunteers? 

Stenehjem: : It is a voluntary program for school districts to participate. 

Chairman Skarphol : Thanking Superintendent Baesler and staff. 
Joint hearing with House Education on H B  1 3 1 9  next Tuesday afternoon in the Brynh i ld 
Haug land Room.  
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Chairman Skarphol: You wou ld have to assume she would be in  the fourth quarti le or am I 
making a false assumption? 

Ken Purdy: She is in the third quartile. She has 21 years of service and that is a function of 
dol lars avai lable. 

Joe Morrissette, Office of Management and Budget Analyst: (7 :39-1 2 :38)  (Handout 2)  
Somebody in the d iscussion regarding the project for School for the Deaf/ School for the 
B l ind want to know how that investment of the state dollars might correspond to rental 
i ncome. 

Chairman Skarphol: Putting the budget together on the School for the Blind and this 
elevator, you d id not take into consideration that $52,800 in any way? 

Joe Morrissette : No, we proposed it as a general fund project and as is the case with 
their current rental income they deposit that in their own special fund and it off sets their 
operating costs and some salaries. There is nothing bui lt in to that 201 3-1 5 budget to util ize 
that rental income. 

Chairman Skarphol : We wouldn't create any hardship if we approved the $230 in the 
Governor's budget but required any rental income on the 2200 square feet must be paid 
back to us unti l those costs are met. 

Joe Morrissette: I have to check with Tammy and see if they budgeted . 

Rep. Grande: To be clear, it is going to cost almost 2 mi l l ion dol lars to put in  an elevator, 
stairs ,  and ADA restrooms, yet we can put in  another e levator $230,000 in  another 
bui ld ing? 

Joe Morrissette: That is true but the case of School for the Bl ind the elevator wouldn't add 
to the footprint of the bui ld ing. In the School for the Deaf there are two bui ld ings and this 
would create a new bu i lding that would connect the two. 

Chairman Skarphol: I s  this your budget too and it has been? 

Joe Morrissette: Yes 

Chairman Skarphol: Did we not give this some authority one time if they could guarantee 
tenants they could borrow money to upgrade a facil ity? 

Rep. Monson:  That was for the Spears bu i lding and where the head start now is they had 
to put in  fi re safety and new electrical stuff. 

Chairman Skarphol : Was there not also an opportun ity for them to potentially bring in  
Human Services i f  they could come up with a deal and they were unable to that, is that not 
a correct assumption? 
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Joe Morrissette: I n  the current biennium but if you go back a biennium before that there is 
l ike 854 ,000 that was appropriated and they had authority to borrow that same amount from 
the bank if they could insure tenants. There was money appropriated for the Trades 
bui ld ing and it never took place so that money is being used in the current bienn ium for 
improvement in the Spears bui lding. 

Rep. Monson:  The Spears build ing is being util ized 1 00% now, the top floor is Head Start. 

Joe Morrissette: Both stories are used by Head Start 

Chairman Skarphol: Wasn't there some speculation that Human Services was looking for 
new space in Devil 's Lake at the time and do you know if they acqu i red new space 
elsewhere? 

Joe Morrissette: I don't know, the way I remember it, they were interested in the space 
but it wouldn't have been big enough .  They even talked about using land on School for the 
Deaf to construct a new bui lding . 

Chairman Skarphol: I don't think there was ever serious d iscussion . 

Joe Morrissette: No, probably not. I know this issue was talked about. 

Chairman Skarphol : Before we make a decision on this we need to find out if Human 
Services has done anyth ing.  Could you inquire as to that because if  they are sti l l  looking for 
space and th is wou ld be adequate if we do this there might be some basis for th inking 
about i t  but without some assurance I 'm not sure I am wi l l ing to go there. 

Joe Morrissette: I wil l  check into that and see what School for the Bl ind has bu ilt into their 
budget for proposed rental income from that second story. 

Rep. Monson : Has Carmen ind icated to you or anyone if there were done and able to use 
that Trade center, do they have some prospective tenants l ike possibly the Human 
Services that we remember from years ago but are there other ones besides just that? 

Joe Morrissette: I th ink the col lege and a daycare program that has expressed some 
interest. I don't know specifics. 

Chairman Skarphol: See what you can find out Joe and get back to us on it. 

Rep. Martinson : I suggest we go to page 18 on their budget and go through their optional 
requests and start making some motions. 

C hairman Skarphol: For purposes of today I assured the clerk we were not going to vote. 
We can have d iscussions and put th ings into a l ist that we would vote on later. 

Rep. Martinson: I would also l ike to make another suggestion and see what the other 
members th ink about it. I support most of these optional requests and pass-throughs.  We 
have increased the amount of money were g iven to K-1 2  so much I th ink any of the 
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Rep. Martinson: It says here in add itional, so if it's in the Governor's budget why are you 
saying additional? 

Stephanie Gul l ickson: When we budgeted we asked for an additional 6 1 550 back in  Ju ly 
and then when the governor's budgets created in November they funded it i n  their 
executive budget. So we were asking for it when we budgeting back in  J uly and then 
executive recommendation included it. 

Chairman Skarphol : Just to clarify where we get to the point where these are not included 
in the governor's budget? 

Kirsten Baesler: Part 3 is partial ly included , he d id not fund it. 

Chairman Skarphol: The distinction begins with 3. So 1 and 2 are in the budget? 

Rep. Martinson : Somebody tel l  me why it says additional? 

Kirsten Baesler: An add itional over last bienn ium. 

Rep. Martinson: Wel l, your whole budget is an add itional then.  

Kirsten Baesler: When we put the proposal into OMB that's the way we worded i t  and so 
this is what we have presented in our budget book. 

Chairman Skarphol : So this 28 1 360 referred to in  the genera l  fund salary equity i ncreases 
is merely the cost associate with maintain ing the salary dol lars that were appropriated last 
with the anticipated increases. 

Stephanie Gul l ickson: The 28 1 360 was something that our HR person came up with . She 
did equ ity adjustments and so she came up with a formula to get out department closer to 
market point. Then the governor's executive budget formula for salaries was d ifferent than 
what we had. 

Joe Morrissette: I think in  d ifferent agencies some requested more, some less than what 
the executive budget included ,  it was al l  over the board . Whether than the executive budget 
reflecting the agencies method of calculating we tried to be consistent and use the format 
Ken has been describing. You wi l l  see a d is-connect between what an agency requested 
and what was included for the compensation package because of the methodology each 
agency used . 

Chairman Skarphol: So the executive recommendation was 758 ,  their request was 28 1 
and they were granted a 758 ,  so this is not in  addition to what they were granted but this is 
what they requested and were actually g iven more than that but not an increase in a 
n umber of positions? 

Joe Morrissette: That is correct 

Rep. Martinson: We could cut back 500,000 and they would sti l l  get what they wanted . 
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Kirsten Baesler: We requested an increase of 281 ,000 but our total requests was for 
4 ,944 , 562 and were g iven additional 7 .  Our total request was for just under 5 m i l l ion but our 
increase was 281 , 000. Short answer yes, we were g iven more than we asked for. 

Joe Morrissette : The general fund salary amount, column 4 shows what the departments 
requested increase was and column 6 shows what the recommended increase is in the 
executive budget. 

Rep. Monson:  I can see if there is a l ittle d ifference but 500,000 more, is this because of 
what the Haye Group and Ken Purdy was suggesting? 

Joe Morrissette: There was not consistency in how agencies figured what they might need 
to address market and performance in the upcoming biennium. I n  the case of DPI I bel ieve 
the H R  manager used a very conservative scenario and her methodology was not what 
was used in the executive budget. 

Rep. Monson: What do you rea l ly need? You asked for 281 ,000, is that adequate? 

Chairman Skarphol: I th ink we should move on from that d iscussion because we're going 
to have a pol icy that was going to develop with regard to al l  agencies. Once we do that and 
apply it to a l l  agencies an excessive amount of d iscussion on this topic is futi le. I would 
comment the requested amount of 281 ,000 is 6 .0% increase and the 758,000 is a 1 6 .27% 
increase. 

Chairman Skarphol: #2, that total amount included in the budget to make some 
adjustments for operating costs for various th ings. #3 is a stars maintenance .  

Rep. Grande: A comment was made that in #3 part of i t  is in  the Governor's budget, part of 
it's not, and can we have a break down on that? 

Kirsten Baesler: The amount not included was an amount for our web updates. Provided 
reasons web page needs to be updated. That is why we're asking for the additional 
1 74 ,000 .  

Rep. Martinson: Whoever d id this stuff made i t  confusing . 

Chairman Skarphol: The request of us is 1 74 ,000, is that correct? 

Kirsten Baesler: Yes.  

Rep. Grande: Looking at  the number 893, I subtract out 1 74 am I going to  be correct that 
the Governor a l ready gave you 7 1 9  of it? 

Kirsten Baesler: You see we asked for 893 on column 4 on page 1 6, l ine 3 and then you 
see column 6 is 7 1 9 ,000. We are speaking to you today about the portion that was not 
included in the executive budget of 1 74 ,000. 
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Chairman Skarphol: The d ifference between 4 and 6 on the third l ine is 1 74.  

Kirsten Baesler: I agree with the website change, I don't see any point in  doing the 1 90 ,  so 
can we just swap those two? 

Steve Snow, Director of MIS unit within DPI : When I put my budget together I generally 
break it up into what I need to maintain my system.  That is where the 529 came from,  the 
1 74 is for upgrad ing our website and this is the quote I got from lTD was around 6200 so I 
spl it the m iddle. The hundred thousand was the budget I got for setting up an intranet which 
al lows us a cloud base access to our data system.  That is where the 1 74 came from. We 
original ly got 1 90 from Federal to do system upgrades. 

Chairman Skarphol: What do you have invested in a system that you would complete 
with the 1 90 ,000? 

Steve Snow: I have roughly 1 00 to 1 20 ,000 from the Feds. 

Chairman Skarphol: What kind of flexibi l ity does this department have moving dol lars 
between budget l ines? 

Joe Morrissette : Not without some add itional language added to the bi l l  or going to the 
emergency commission? 

Rep. Monson:  The Feds gave you about 1 20 ,000 to start down this road,  then pul led the 
plug and you don't' have any more money coming in  and we're being asked to fund it from 
the state? 

Steve Snow: The Federal dol lars are a non-competitive grant essentia l ly to improve data 
col lection .  This would a l low me to free up people committed to facts or federal report ing . 
That grant was completed and I had some reports I d idn't quite fin ish . The biggest bang for 
the buck was to start to automate rather than worry about a very specific data collection .  

Rep. Monson:  The Governor d id  include the 1 90,000 in  h is budget. The only part on page 
20 not funded in the Governor's budget is the second paragraph,  the 1 74 ,000? 

Chairman Skarphol : If we were to say 1 85 ,000 plus 529 is there flexibi l ity i n  those dol lars 
that if Steve can save money on the 529 that he can use it wherever he wishes? 

Joe Morrissette: There is 

Chairman Skarphol: Further questions? 

Joe Morrissette : Can I make one more comment back on item 1 ,  the genera l  funds salary.  
I th ink I can clear i t  up just a bit. The 281 the department requested should not be 
compared to the 758. The 758 includes health insurance increase and retirement 
contribution rate increase that were never part of the agency request. Their request was for 
market adjustments. A more relevant comparison would be the 281  the agency requested 
to the 400,000 the Governor included for those items. 
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Chairman Skarphol: The d ifference between the 41 0 and 758? 

Joe Morrissette: That wou ld be the increase in the health insurance rate and increase of 
employee contribution to retirement. 

Chairman Skarphol : You're saying it is more appropriate that we think about the 
d ifference between 281 and 41 0 as a potential gap that is negotiable. 

Joe Morrissette: That is a more relevant comparison if you are comparing what they 
requested from market and performance in what the governor's budget provided . 

Shei la Sandness, Legislative Council Office: The green sheet shows the almost 1 .3 
mi l l ion is the governors recommended compensation package, that is 400,000 from the 
genera l  fund.  That includes the market and performance that Ken Purdy talked about. We 
did not include on the green sheet were increases provided for the retirement and health 
insurance that was an add itional  333,7 1 8  not included in the 400,000. Compare the 
400,000 on the green sheet to the 281 , 000. 

Chairman Skarphol: What d id you not include on the green sheet? 

Sheila Sandness: 333,7 1 8  dol lars, that would be their retirement and health insurance 
i ncrease. That was required not an optional item. 

Chairman Skarphol: Are you suggesting the 4 1 0  and 332 that you say is not on here,  if 
you add them together wou ld be a number that we should be comparing to the 750,800 on 
page 1 6? 

Sheila Sandness: I 'm not sure where the Department was getting the 750,800. 

Rep. Streyle: I requested a breakout of the salary l ine and the operating l ine and d id 
provide the committee with it. It goes through it in better deta i l .  It was passed out a week 
ago. 

Chairman Skarphol: Further question on item 1 ?  Statewide implementation of common 
core standards, #4. 
Kirsten Baesler: The request was for 500,000 and the governor included this in  h is 
budget. 

Chairman Skarphol: #4 on page 1 6  and #4 on page 20 it wou ld appear the Governor put 
in the budget for common core standards, #5 on page 21 or page 1 6. 

Rep. Monson:  Before we move on from common core 500,000, what exactly are you going 
to do with that? 
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Kirsten Baesler: We wil l  be testing students in 201 5, this money is to help our assistance 
to be provided to our local school d istricts to develop a curriculum that would be acceptable 
with the resources they have avai lable in their local school d istricts. Facil itate professional 
development and tra ining so new standards and expectations of math and 
Engl ish/language arts can be met. 

Rep. Monson: This wou ld not be used to develop testing, just to get teachers trained on 
the new curricu lum? 

Kirsten Baesler: Yes, that is  correct. 

Rep. Grande: This wi l l  bring us to the new federal requirements that we may or may not 
want to participating in? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is not qu ite correct. These are the standards that have been 
adopted by the state of NO.  These are just the new learning standards. It has nothing to do 
with choices of material or  curricu lum that is left up to local school d istrict. 

Rep. Grande: Who wrote those standards? 

Kirsten Baesler: They were written by a consortium of math and Engl ish teachers led by 
the National Governors association and CCSSO. 

Rep. Grande: Is this coming down as a federal mandate? 

Kirsten Baesler: No it was not a mandate. It was part of a mandate as part of flexibi l ity 
waiver if you had been that first round of appl icants which NO was not. NO has chosen to 
remain free of federal mandates and I believe we will continue to do that. 

Chairman Skarphol: How many schools do we have? 

Kirsten Baesler: 1 8 1 school d istricts and just over 450 school bui ld ings. 

Chairman Skarphol: We are talking between 2500 and 3000 dol lars a school .  

Rep. Monson: This only pertains to public shoals or wil l  provide train ing for p rivate schools 
as wel l?  

Kirsten Baesler: Absolutely, the private schools always have the option of participating in  
the events. Th is professional development wi l l  be coordinated with our REAs and many 
private schools are members of REAs 

Rep. Monson : This would be the professional development piece and some of this money 
goes to the ERAs? 

Kirsten Baesler: This money wouldn't go to the REAs. It wou ld al low the department to 
invest in a framework or bring educational experts together to develop a template for a 
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model. It would help department become what I wanted it to become as gu idance and 
support system so schools won't have to use personal time and resources. 

Rep. Grande: Is this the replacement of no child left behind? 

Kirsten Baesler: It is not. I don't bel ieve we wi l l  pursue the ESC wavier any longer, which 
you are referring to. 

Chairman Skarphol: How are you going to use the 500,000, contract with someone to 
provide services, g ives us a general idea. 

Kirsten Baesler: We would use it to bring educators together. 

Chairman Skarphol : This amounts to 2762 dol lars per school .  

Chairman Skarphol : Statewide teacher evaluation system,  #5 was included in the budget. 
Anybody have questions on that one? Is this going to be used for some type of pay for 
performance system? 

Kirsten Baesler: This is what we had a d iscussion about earl ier when we met, i t  is step 
one, phase one in provid ing the train ing and laying the groundwork for expectation of 
effective teacher and principle evaluation systems. 

Chairman Skarphol : #6, ACT testing, that was fully funded as per your  request. Basica l ly 
to pay for the costs of the tests associated with either doing ACT tests. 

Kirsten Baesler: That is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol : #7 Safe and drug free salary funds that was not funded . Are these in 
order of your priority? 

Kirsten Baesler: Not my particular personal priority. The safe and drug free salary funds 
are to replace salaries. We currently have people employed in our safe and drug free 
schools un it that were funded with federal dollars. As we move into the next b ienn ium 
we' l l  receive an increase of school districts looking for assistance from th is unit in  the 
department to provide support in developing comprehensive crisis and reaction plans. I 
wou ld ask the committee to consider 209 ,62 1 dollars so we can be that resource. I n  2007 
there were 1 1  school related health requirements in ND century code and i n  20 1 2  there are 
23 .  The codes created by our legislators have our school districts cal l ing our unit dai ly for 
assistance.  

Chairman Skarphol :  Are those 23 being evaluated on a regular basis to see the relative 
importance? 

Kirsten Baesler: I'm not sure our department is doing. Provided a l ist of what they are 
doing . 

Chairman Skarphol : This was a federal ly funded program and the funding went away? 
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Kirsten Baesler: That is correct, the funding for the salaries but we sti l l  have the needs of 
our  state century code. Our un it d irector has educated me on is those federa l ly funded 
people were actual ly doing more state mandated work. 

Rep. Monson : The AEDs you brought up is th is to keep purchasing AEDs that we've 
requ i red in the schools or to keep train ing people? 

Kirsten Baesler: We have to keep a record of which schools have AEDs and then tra in ing .  
It is more of an administrative requirement. 

Rep. Streyle : If we want to cut money why don't we just hack teacher support/mentor 
program? They are not using even half of the budgeted amount and then fund some of 
these priorities and we'l l  sti l l  see a net reduction in some of the appropriation . 

Rep. Grande: I the l ist requirements coming out of the health department or h uman 
services? 

Kirsten Baesler: The majority are chapter 1 5  which is school. 

Chairman Skarphol: Just provide us with that l ist. 

Rep. Monson: How would you number these priorities? 

Kirsten Baesler: Of the non-funded , ones not included in the executive recommended 
increase. My n umber one priority would be state wide accred itation system,  which comes 
with a smal l  price tag of 606,000 dol lars for the biennium, with a maintenance fee right over 
500,000 dol lars for the biennium continuing costs. The accreditation system requires every 
publ ic school system be part of the NCA Advanced Ed. Accred itation system .  It provides to 
leg islators a multitude of things you and the publ ic were asking for. Spoke to the benefits to 
the state of the accred itation system.  She asked you not include this in our foundation aide 
formula .  If added to formula it is d istributed to school d istricts to do with what they p lease 
and I don't bel ieve many of our d istricts superintendents, and principals wou ld choose to 
belong to this. Within our department we've already heard from NDCEL that if it's in the 
department's budget they will go along with it, if put in foundation a ide formula they wi l l  
oppose it .  As with previous d iscussions about merit pay or pay for performance,  N D EA, and 
NDSBA were on board but administrators pul led away because money was put in  the 
fou ndation aide formula.  They viewed it as tel l ing them what to do with their  money. 

Rep. Grande: If were fund this state wide accred itation system, when you do #5 to educate 
and implement and if they don't fol low through on #1 0 what is the recourse? 

Kirsten Baesler: They wou ldn't meet their approval accred itation process with NCA 
Advanced Ed . 

Rep. Grande: This talks about state wide teachers being evaluated and we've talked about 
parental i nvolvement, are we going to make sure parents are involved in the evaluation 
process? 
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Kirsten Baesler: The parental involvement is a component of the model of this evaluation 
of teachers and principals. The model that would be developed and it would be a local 
decis ion a nd we would have a framework with components we wou ld provide. Then local 
school boards and d istricts would what I hope would be parental involvement wou ld choose 
a model .  

Rep. Grande: We were talking about evaluations of the chi ldren to make sure they were 
meeting curriculum needs. Is that a national th ing or are we staying at a state level as to 
how we are decid ing on the testing and evaluations, how does that work into this model 
you're talking about wanting to implement? 

Kirsten Baesler: Meeting students' performance needs the approval and accred itation is 
based on the curriculum the NO legislator has determined is necessary for our students. 

Rep. Monson:  About half our schools, mostly the larger ones, do Advanced Ed . ,  so th is 
m oney is going to be sent out to those who don't do NCA now? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is correct. 

Rep. Monson: Some of the larger schools are doing NCA and if we approve this are these 
schools who have been paying for it out of their own pocket come back and now want you 
to pay for it? 

Kirsten Baesler: All of our school d istricts are included for that price. 

Rep. Monson:  Teachers are worried about losing music and art, NCA schools don't have 
to worry about the minutes of music and art they have. If we do this are we going to be 
cutting our  music and art in smaller schools? 

Kirsten Baesler: Removing the state wide accred itation of MIS03 removed the 
admin istrative rules for requiring minutes for fine art, music, etc. Superintendents can do 
whatever they choose because there is nothing in state law requiring minutes for these 
activities. We are hoping to add state wide assurances when accred itation wi l l  be 
approved . We can add assurances that we believe are important in  addition to the basic 
NCA requ i rements. 

Rep. Monson:  You can customize this to reflect what we want in NO? 

Kirsten Baesler: That wi l l  become part of our approval process and wi l l  be required to do 
i t .  If i t  doesn't get approved and we don't put this in place because of legislation there are 
no requ i rements for music. 
Rep. Grande: What's in code and the requirements and what is the local control of the 
school boards to determine their programs? If we need to make a decision of those types of 
requ i rements that should be a leg islative th ing unless you're keeping it at local control 
because the school boards are supposed to decide th is. 
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Kirsten Baesler: We are talking two d ifferent things, a course offering versus a curricu lum.  
A course offering is  what the legislature does and when they el iminated those 
administrative ru les the task put towards the state educators was to spend two years 
investigating if a state wide accreditation model wou ld be beneficial to NO.  Curricu lum is 
specific day to day instruction and that should be a local control issue. If they have music, 
P . E . ,  etc. they are a school of excel lence and would be asked to improve. 

Rep. Monson: Without administrative rules saying you have to offer these activities or you 
won't be accred ited , that is the worries I 've been hearing . 

Chairman Skarphol : Looking at page 1 6  there are a couple of other entities that aren't 
funded , can you g ive us some idea where 7 and 8 ranks on the l ist of priorities. 

Kirsten Baesler: #1 0 wou ld be my number one priority, #7 would be my number two, #8 is 
very important to me but will cause angst because it is a replacement of federa l  funds. It is 
7 . 5  m i l l ion dol lars.  We have 1 50 that have been identified as not making a YP and that wi l l  
be required to make sign ificant improvements in instruction.  

Chairman Skarphol : Would you put incentives for better reporting of school financial data 
on this l ist? 

Kirsten Baesler: I would . That is to provide better reporting and more transparency for our 
publ ic .  

Chairman Skarphol: That was a request for 1 50,000 to do that? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is correct. 

Rep. Monson: That would not go along with #3 , is that correct? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is correct. 

Rep. Monson: If we don't approve this 7 .5  mi l l ion there wil l  be no Title One left i n  NO 
schools? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is the amount we wil l  lose if the budget goes into sequestration and 
with the anticipated cuts being suggested for Title one funding from the federal 
government. 

Chairman Skarphol: Is that the total Title One funding you have now, is this a portion of 
what we have? 

Kirsten Baesler: I bel ieve that is a portion of what we're receiving . 

Rep. Monson:  What would be left? 
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Stephanie Gull ickson : Title one i s  rough ly 3 5  mi l l ion a year. This i s  school improvement, 
there was an i ncrease a couple of years ago and then it just dropped off and now we get 
rough ly 1 .8 m i l l ion per year. 

Chairman Skarphol : So this is school improvement and the other money remaining is 
what? 

Stephanie Gul l ickson: It is the Title One program. 

Chairman Skarphol : I s  that money not el igible to be used for the school improvement 
program? 

Stephanie Gull ickson : I t  is a l ittle bit d ifferent. It is used for a wider variety of  things for the 
entire Title One program, not just targeted for reading and math . 

Rep. Monson: If the 7 .5  mi l l ion is for school improvement, if we fund your  n umber 1 
p riority, # 1  0 the state wide accreditation,  it's a lot of d ifferent stuff but school improvement 
happens when you have to go through accreditation . If we fund #1 0 are we able to get by 
without funding #8 on here? 

Kirsten Baesler: Talking school improvement even though they're the same term used 
they are completely d ifferent. School improvement through accreditation is a system wide 
approach of looking at your entire bui ld ing . The school improvements we are talking about 
for this Title One are school improvement grants that went to schools not making AYP. 
They weren't making proficiency. Not every school is elig ible and now we have about 1 50 
schools that wou ld not meet AYP. 

Rep. Monson : I th ink th is wi l l  keep growing and the 7 .5  mi l l ion is just the beginn ing .  

Kirsten Baesler: You are correct i t  wi l l  continue to grow. When NCLB started 14 schools 
were identified , were are anticipating 1 50 schools wil l be on school improvement this year. 

Rep. Monson:  Are we back to NCLB? 

Kirsten Baesler: We operate under the existing rules and there was very l ittle d ifference 
and benefit between operating under the old rules and this new waiver. 

Rep. Martinson: On the business managers, how much is that exactly, I thought it was 
more than 1 00,000? 

Kirsten Baesler: We are asking for 1 50,000 to offer each business manager a thousand 
dol lars each year they offset program costs. 

Rep. Martinson: That is a match , you give them each a thousand and the cost of that 
program is about 3, is that right? 

Kirsten Baesler: That is correct. 
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Rep. Grande: The number of schools need ing improvement went from 40 to 1 50 ,  why do 
we have so many fai l ing schools and why is the number increasing? 

Kirsten Baesler: 75% of our students needed to be proficient and had 3 years to get there, 
and then the proficiency mark increased , now 1 00% of students need to meet the cut 
scores. The bar keeps raising and we need to get 1 00% of our students. 

Rep. Grande: If we removed ourselves from federal control we wouldn't have these 
problems? 

Kirsten Baesler: We have 973 mi l l ion dollars that would need to be replaced to education 
if we were to remove ourselves from federal government. 

Rep. Wil l iams: U nder the present system we're doomed to fai lure.  

Kirsten Baesler: There is no way we can reach 1 00% of our students to meet proficiency 
scores. 

Chairman Skarphol : If you add up 3 - 1 0  in  column 6, you get 1 ,860,000 and if you add in 
state wide accreditation system you're at 2.5 mil l ion and if you add in 1 50 for business 
managers you're at 1 .65 mi l l ion.  If we put a dollar amount we're wil l ing to contribute to 
these programs and a llow Superintendent to use the money in whatever way she deemed 
appropriate i n  those various categories. Is there an issue with this phi losophy for whatever 
n umber we pick? Or do we make d istinction for an amount to someth ing specific? 

Rep. Streyle: I a lso agree it should be a block grant and let her run the agency. I do th ink 
out of  the ESPB they've only used 1 . 1 of the 2 .3 ,  I wi l l  not support that dol lar amount, I th ink 
that should be cut in  half and there is  a mi l l ion there so i t  cuts the total request there in  half. 

Chairman Skarphol : We need to get into a d iscussion of which programs should have 
fewer dol lars,  Kirsten,  we need your  input. 

Kirsten Baesler: The ESPB is not under the department's authority, it operates u nder a 
separate board .  The department is used as its fiscal flow through .  

Chairman Skarphol : We sti l l  g ive them the money? 

Kirsten Baesler: You do appropriate it. 

Rep. Monson: ESPB is #5, is that what you're talking about? 

Kirsten Baesler: A flow through grant on page 26, it is not officially a part the department 
budget. 

Chairman Skarphol : Rep. Streyle, they have 2 .3 and where d id they find they util ized 
sign ificantly less than that? 
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Rep. Streyle: That was g iven i n  testimony or committee d iscussion .  1 . 1  has been used in 
the 5 months of the biennium so there is no way they wil l  use the fu l l  authority. 

Chairman Skarphol : Is there a time of the year we haven't reached when they use the 
money? 

Stephanie Gull ickson: They request 1 00 ,000 almost monthly and are up to 1 .2 m i l l ion 
they've spent as of today. 

Chairman Skarphol : Can we get a report on util ization of an entity l ike that Shei la? 

Kirsten Baesler: Unbeknown to DPI, when Lori Stenjham came in that day she was asking 
for an increase in a llocation to 3 .36 1  mi l l ion to enable them to support first year teachers.  I n  
her orig inal  request to the department as a flow through she asked for a decrease because 
they hadn't used it all but they are on track to use it all and we need more because there 
are more teachers. 

Chairman Skarphol: Further d iscussion? Look at page 26, any d iscussion on flow through 
grants? 

Rep. Monson: Global Bridges, it was 1 50 in the other budget. This was in two d ifferent 
budgets, in this one 1 05 and in a separate section of 1 3 1 9. Why needed in both places? 

Rep. Martinson:  These programs are not tours;  they are h igh level business meetings. If it 
was i ncreased to 1 50 it wou ld a l low a few more legislators to attend. 

Rep.  Streyle: I wouldn't support anything in  column 4 I wou ld wipe that whole th ing out, 
except for maybe the governor's school and what Rep. Martinson just said . 

Chairman Skarphol: The net result of what you recommended would amount to 290,000 is 
that correct? The executive recommendation d idn't do what's in  column 4 they d id what i n  
column 6 .  

Rep. Monson:  You wou ld support in # 23 45,000 more to bring i t  up 1 50 ,000? 

Rep. Streyle : I don't have a problem with that and the Governor's School with the small  
i ncrease. 

Chairman Skarphol :  The appropriation for Global Bridges has it not been used primarily 
for funding teachers or has it been for expenses as wel l  by leg islators? 

Rep. Martinson : You are correct, primarily for teachers and some legislators have joined 
for a day or two. The state has paid some expenses for some overseas trips. 

Rep. Monson: This is kind of a match from an organization ;  they put money into it a lso? 

Rep. Martinson: At first it was 1 00% funded by the organization and the state went 50/50.  
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Chairman Skarphol: Gearing up for Kindergarten there's a 1 90,000 dol lar bump, is the 
on ly money in any budget for th is? 

Joe Morrissette : That is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol : It was a pilot in the Ag Extension budget and then it was moved into 
here last bienn ia? 

Joe Morrissette: That sounds right. 

Kirsten Baesler: There were some questions you requested on the Gearing up for 
Kindergarten .  (handout 3) 

Chairman Skarphol: How is this different from Head Start? 

Kirsten Baesler: Head Start is a Federal program for 3 to 5 year olds and income based . 
The Gearing up for Kindergarten program is an evening program involving parents and 
a l lows students to become comfortable with school setting and expectations. 

Chairman Skarphol: What kind of participation have we had? How many young people 
have been affected? 

Kirsten Baesler: Not sure on that. The woman from the gearing up program from N DSU 
extension d id provide some testimony. 

Rep. Monson:  When you pass these grants through you don't evaluate these programs 
you rself but students do benefit from them would you not agree? 

Kirsten Baesler: We have no authority over these programs. There seems to be a g reat 
amount of success for these students and it is open to publ ic and private schools. It is a 
parent/chi ld program. 

Rep.  Monson : Who do you pass this grant to? 

Kirsten Baesler: N DSU Extension. 

Rep. Monson:  Wasn't NDSU Extension budget taken out of there and put it in  here so they 
can turn around and give it back to them. 

Kirsten Baesler: I bel ieve that is the way, they felt the longer the DPI  budget versus the ag 
budget but it is an NDSU Extension operated program. 

Sheila Sandness: You asked about number of participants, in  the 201 0-1 1 school year 
they say 362 fami l ies participated in the program across the state at 26 d ifferent sites. 

Chairman Skarphol : Latest number was in 20 1 0? So if doubled , 700 fami l ies benefit from 
this and the cost is currently 625, is that a good return on investment? 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 01 3  
February 6, 201 3 
Page 1 8  

Rep. Streyle: Roughly 1 9 1 7  dol lars 

Kirsten Baesler: I ask you seriously consider the optional packages that weren't include in 
the executive budget. I have a comprehensive p lan for education and I wou ld appreciate 
the opportunity to del iver that. 

Chairman Skarphol : The flexibi l ity is desirable I would assume, you wou ld come back to 
us and report on the uti l ization in the various categories and tel l  us whether or not it was a 
fai r  d istribution . 

Kirsten Baesler: I th ink it is on ly fair to you to have those reports and with data that speaks 
to them.  

Chairman Skarphol : Anywhere else in  your budget you think we could free up  some 
money to include in that flexible dollar amount that would give you more opportunity to do 
what you bel ieve is the right th ing? Committee any other questions of the DPI?  Bonnie any 
comments? 

Bonnie Mil ler, Director of F iscal Management for DPI: I am the contact on these pass 
through grants and we have no control .  

Chairman Skarphol: So there is no accountabi l ity after you pass the money through back 
to the department as to how the money was util ized? 

Bonnie Mi l ler: No there is not. 

Chairman Skarphol : Do you think it would be appropriate? 

Bonnie Mi l ler: I th ink there should be some feedback, some control to the department. 

Chairman Skarphol : Do you think it would be appropriate to put some language in here 
that says those dol lars are util ized? 

Bonnie Mi l ler: I would find that appropriate. 

Rep. Streyle : I know lTD was going to meet with you , what came of that? 

Kirsten Baesler: There is a letter regarding th is issue I signed yesterday. 

Steve Snow: As we look at overlap of lTD and DPI , we expand that at Edu Tech as wel l .  
The letter says we request at  the next biennium to look at  an in-depth study of  where we 
can combine, tra in ing and maintenance. There are a lot of places we think Edu Tech and 
DPI cou ld look at efficiencies but not in the timeframe of this session . 

Chairman Skarphol: I th ink a report on that particular topic wou ld be appropriate .  We wil l  
continue d iscussion on this budget. We need to look at bars and the first level of deta i l ,  Joe 
and Shei la to comment.  There are several grant l ines, are there any opportun ities there to 
free up dol lars or are those dol lars we should leave off the table? 
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Sheila Sandness: The special  education, those are the contracts, the transportation ,  that 
is based on a formula payment and the other grants are federal  and pass through .  

Chairman Skarphol: I n  that particu lar category we would have to segregate out 
someth ing,  operating expense anyth ing there l imiting beyond what it shou ld be? 

Sheila Sandness: That is the l ine item they received the 61 ,000 increase in for travel and 
other th ings. 

Chairman Skarphol: Where do we find the mentoring program? 

Sheila Sandness: That is in that other grants l ine item. 

Chairman Skarphol: What does it amount to? 

Sheila Sandness: 2 .3  mi l l ion dol lars in the governors recommended budget which is the 
same as in the 1 1 - 1 3  biennium. 

Chairman Skarphol: Do we know about the uti l ization? 

Sheila Sandness: Referred to Stenjham testimony they didn't th ink they would use it a l l  but 
anticipated need ing more next time because of increased teachers. 

Rep. Streyle : I would sti l l  support cutting it and we could cut some out of the transportation 
and g ive that flex money too. I see no reason for a 5 mi l l ion increase. 

Joe Morrissette: There was no real formula beh ind the amount which was a 1 0% increase 
based on the increased transportation costs d istricts are incurring.  

Rep. Monson:  We have to pay higher salaries for bus drivers with CDLs. I don't know if 
that is even enough.  With more kids the costs go up and buses are being hammered out 
west. 

Rep. Grande: What is this money used for to buy the buses or just maintenance? 

Rep. Monson:  It is a grant and it never covers all your costs. There is not enough money 
to cover drivers, d iesel ,  new buses, etc. It is a local decision to provide bussing. Every l ittle 
school has to. 

Rep. Monson:  When you only get half your costs paid for and you have to provide that 
transportation as an administrator you will figure out to be efficient. There is not wasted 
money here. 

Chairman Skarphol : We haven't touched on is adult education ,  what is the dol lar amount 
in  here? What is the change? We made significant shift because we put dol lars that were 
flexible because as federal funds decreased we felt it imperative to educate those folks who 
wanted to educate themselves . 
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Sheila Sandness: That is in  the other grants l ine, i t  is 3 , 1 1 0,41 1 dol lars.  I t  is the same as it  
was for the current bienn ium.  You also provided 500,000 that was available because the 
department had some carry over funding avai lable. The 500,000 bump is not in  there th is 
t ime. 

Chairman Skarphol: They are underfunded by the 500,000 compared to this biennium? 

Sheila Sandness: Right, they had 500,000 dollars avai lable in  the 1 1 - 1 3 b ienniums from 
carry over that they wi l l  not have this time but the ongoing appropriation of 3. 1 m i l l ion is the 
same as the prior bienn ium.  

Chairman Skarphol: Do we know what the federal funding is of that program? 

Sheila Sandness: I do not, but we can get that. 

Joe Morrissette: On their grant schedule their budget request included 1 .9 m il l ion federa l  
funds for adu lt ed compared to 1 .  7 in the current biennium. I don't know if  that is a 
reasonable estimate. 

Chairman Skarphol: I want you to print may be the grants categories and adult education 
is the lead item. It says in the present biennium they got 2 ,088,000 and I d idn't th ink i t  was 
accurate. It says they requested 2 ,4 1 9, 000 so we do need some updated numbers and we 
need to know about util ization and what they are seeing for growth . 

Rep. Grande: Is the d isplaced homemaker program a part of adult education? 

Joe Morrissette: I bel ieve i t  is court fees l ike from divorce fees deposited in  that fund and 
used for programming.  It is not part of the adu lt education grants that go out. 

Chairman Skarphol: There are 50 entities l isted on these two sheets I want to have 
printed for a total of 295 mil l ion dollars of grants. Many are things we've never heard of. I 'm 
just wondering if committee wants to get involved in that d iscussion . I want you to th ink 
about pool ing of money. 
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Chairman Skarpol : 2"d l ine from the bottom 

Sheila : total expense . 

Chairman Skarpol: Their budget was $2.3? 

Sheila: Correct. 

Chairman Skarpol: In 1 9  months they spent $1 .2 ,  what is with the 1 . 1 d ifference and how 
it is intended to be util ized in the 5 months. Are they asking for l ike a mi l l ion dol lar 
increase? 

Sheila: Yes they are, it was roughly $3 .3  

Chairman Skarpol: I think we should wait for Rep Monson to get back and have someone 
from the department to join us to shed more l ight on this particular aspect. 
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Rep Streyle: (9 :00) Minot is fu l l ,  and open enrol lment is closed . 

Rep Boe: With the shift in funding ( 1 0 :00) 

Rep Streyle: The annexation process maybe a l ittle outdated . 

Rep Martinson : Let's talk about the budget? 

Chairman Skarpol : Page 1 6  in your orig inal handout; take a look at number 3. (ended 
1 3 :22) 

Rep Martinson:  I l ike the idea about g iving them a pool amount of money and let them 
d istribute, what is the amount that you were thinking? 

Chairman Skarpol: I am wondering if it would be appropriate that we consider the ful l  
amount that was requested? 

Rep Martinson: Motion to establ ish a pool of 2 .5 mi l l ion dol lars and to take the 2 .5  out of 
the i ncrease in the foundation a id .  So there would be no net change in the budget. 

Chairman Skarpol : I prefer we separate it because there may be other places we want to 
reduce some funding so we may not have to make ful l  change 

Rep Martinson: I move that establ ish a pool of $2 .5  mi l l ion. 

Rep Dosch:  Where are you coming up with 2.5 mi l l ion? 

Chairman Skarpol :  Items 3,4,5 ,7 ,  and 1 0, if you total those up. 

Rep Dosch :  That is over and above the increases that even the governor is proposing .  

Chairman Skarpol : It's her number one request, and further down the l ine I am 
anticipating that we make i t  up from other programs. 

Rep Dosch :  I have a problem with spend ing more than the governor does, I agree with the 
flexibi l ity. 

Rep Grande: I agree with Rep Dosch. 

Chairman Skarpol :  ( 1 7:45) Some point in  t ime we may have to have a d iscussion on 
whether or not we reduce the foundation aid payment to compensate for g iving this budget 
flexibi l ity. 

Rep Will iams: I agree with the pool but I too do not want to go over the governor's budget 
on this. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Maybe the sequence of events should be that we deal  with 1 31 9  first. 
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Rep Martinson: Let's determine a number, if 2 .5  don't pass what wil l? 

Chairman Skarpol :  Rep Dosch, is this doable if we don't exceed the l imit. 

Rep Dosch : Yes ( 1 9 :20) 

Chairman Skarpol: Is there a second? 

Rep Streyle: Second 

Discussion 

Kirsten : On page 26 of the budget packet, there was a requested increase; is it possible 
to el iminate the increase? 

Chairman Skarpol :  Those wi l l  certainly come off the table. 

Kirsten : Line 1 6  page 6 ,  (could be l ine 6 on page 1 6??) That is part of the executive 
budget recommendation, not negotiable. 

Chairman Skarpol : Page 26 I was anticipating all of the increases wou ld come out of that. 

Vote 

8-0-0 

Vice Chairman Monson: Clarification on this flexibi l ity would be for anything on th is l ist 
even if was over and above the executive? 

Chairman Skarpol : It wil l  provide her the opportun ity to spend the money in this pool 
if she needed and spend less in another area. 

Vice Chairman Monson: To move anyone of those 1 0  items in column 6 .  

Chairman Skarpol : The ones that were pooled were 3 ,4 ,5 ,7 ,  and 1 0  

Chairman Skarpol: Do you have any opinion where to take money from? 

Kirsten:  We already run qu ite lean,  the flow through grants are outside projects g rants that 
don't sign ificantly impact the department so that would be the suggestion I have. 

Rep Grande: On page 1 6  we are talking about flexibi l ity, I don't see where you are coming 
anywhere near $2 .5  

Chairman Skarpol :  (26:40) Column 4 ,  her orig inal ly request was 893. 

Rep Streyle: If you take the governor's request there, take 3 ,  4 ,  5 add them together its 1 .6 
m inus 2 .5  we need to find 88 1 thousand to make it no larger than the governors. 
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Rep Dosch :  Where does that tie to the green sheets? 

Sheila: One item I would l ike to point out is that Stars development is in their operating l ine 
item and the common course standards and the teacher principle evaluations are in the 
grants line item. The green sheet only works with the increases not the total so It m ight be 
easier to look at the bil l and this is my suggestion, if you want to develop a pool add a l ine 
item to their b i l l  and add language. (3 1 :00) 

Rep Streyle: We can easily find that if not more 

Chairman Skarpol: Where d id you come up with the 288? 

Rep Streyle: The gearing up with kindergarten and etc . . . .  

Chairman Skarpol :  One other item that the superintendent asked for and that was a talked 
$ 1 50,000 for business managers train ing . 

Rep Streyle: They usual ly budget high on those anyway. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Move to page 26, What are your wishes?-

Rep Streyle: Moves to take the 288 out and m il l ion out of l ine 1 9  (33:50) 

Chairman Skarpol :  So the 288, that wi l l  be all of the increases in column 6? 

Rep Streyle: Correct, and then a mi l l ion out of the Mentor Program.  

Rep Dosch Second .  

Discussion 

Rep Wil l iams: How does Kirsten feel about this? 

Kirsten : I don't l ike but I wil l  work with it. 

Vote 

7-1 -0 

Rep Dosch: Motions to remove money for the gearing up for kindergarten, Line 24, I 
bel ieve that should be a district by district decision and paid for by the d istricts if they 
choose to do that, a l l  of that should be removed. 

Chairman Skarpol: All of the money for gearing up for Kindergarten be removed . 

Rep Dosch : Yes. 
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Rep Streyle: Second . 

Discussion 

Rep Monson: What about the schools that are currently doing the program,  wil l we add 
language. 

Rep Dosch :  Yes (37:55) 

Vote 

6-2-0 

Rep Grande: Motions to add $45,000 to Line 23 

Rep ? Second . 

7-1 -0 

Rep Grande: Motions to have reporting process for the pass through grants. I have a note 
here that says we would l ike to have reports of util ization done on the pass through g rants? 
I wou ld l ike to see the number of people these dollars touch and the affects. 

Rep Streyle: Second . 

Voice vote. 

Motion carries. 

Rep Dosch :  Rep Ruby requested an  amendment on  the pass through grants, I wil l  hand it 
out. I t  has to do with the path finder program. 

Kirsten : Their  office is located in M inot and gives an brief overview of the program (44 :00) I 
bel ieve their shortfal l  is $ 1 31 , 1 88 .  I bel ieve there was Senate bi l l  that was defeated . 

Chairman Skarpol: It is a statewide program? 

Kirsten : Yes. 

Rep Monson : This is for the parents to be advocates. 

Kirsten:  Yes, that is pretty accurate; it teaches parents how to be advocates for their 
chi ld ren .  It does help prevent a lot of l itigation .  

Rep Williams: Is this mostly a Minot area thing? 

Kirsten:  No, it is statewide. 
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Rep Monson:  This is not federal funded? 

Kirsten:  It was in itial ly federal ly funded and the last couple years i t  has been by Bremer 
Bank .  

Chairman Skarpol: How are we on the budget right now? 

Becky?Shiela?: You have reduced the budget $987,000 thus far. 

Rep Streyle: Does that number include market equ ity adjustments; do we know what that 
number is? 

?: No that does not include any reductions for the executive recommendation .  

? :  It was presented to the Senate and i t  was defeated , i f  the Senate wants to add i t  back i n  
that's fine but why would we take i t  on  up here? 

Rep Monson: I am along the same l ine. 

Chairman Skarpol :  We wil l leave it unless Rep Ruby feels strongly enough about it he 
should bring it to ful l  committee. 

Rep Streyle : In bars, under the operating l ines, supplies, materia ls, why it went from 99 to 
792? Are there shortfalls projected , where I we sitting right now? 

Stephanie Gull ickson : 09-1 1 ??? I believe that was the ACT testing that was a 
requ i rement last bienn ium. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Question for Sheila or Tammy, a lso in bars there is a pretty significant 
i ncrease in data processing,  or Kirsten? 

Kirsten : I would guess that it's the continuation of the data that we are inputting into our 
sleds program. (54 :40) 

Rep Monson:  Moves to move money around with the general fund? (56:00) 

Sheila: Gives an overview on the general fund and other monies. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Motion to have the money actually show it is a genera l  fund 
expend iture as opposed to special funds. 

Rep Streyle: Second . 

Rep Dosch :  What amount are we looking at? 

Chairman Skarpol :  7 1 4  mi l l ion ,  that number may change if  we decide to go with b i l l  
1 3 1 9 . (58 :00) 
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Rep Monson: Are we ready for d iscussions on IT. 

Rep Streyle: Motions to move 6 of the IT to ITO. 

Rep Grande: Second 

Discussion: (1 :03) 

Rep Monson : Are we picking six out of the air. 

Rep Streyle: Let's leave that up to the department, I would l ike to see the support staff for 
sure ,  the help desk staff. 

Kirsten: There was a letter received by the (Dr. Felter?) Director of ITO services and 
myself requesting that we have the opportunity to really evaluate the services that are 
offered between the ITO, their education portion ,  and DP I .  We would l ike some time to 
evaluate those so that we can el iminate the duplicative services. We are involved with 
some pretty extensive projects developing our Sleds project as wel l  as connecting our K-1 2  
with our early chi ldhood programs. 

Rep Streyle: I would not have a problem delaying it unti l the second year of the bienn ium.  

Kirsten: There is a lot being asked of the depart as part of the services and report abi l ity 
factors 

Rep Streyle: This is simply moving them ITO, they wi l l  sti l l  work for the department, 
especially desk top support. I th ink it strengthens the support. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Rep Streyle would you accept add ing language to the amendment to 
do it the second half and if there is a determination is made that in the intervening year that 
they may come to ask for an additional year of delay. ( 1  :07)? 

Rep Streyle: That would be ok with me. 

Rep Boe: Will there be an adjustment on their b i l l ing schedule? (1 :08) 

Chairman Skarpol: We will have to look at that in the second half, it will have to be 
reevaluated based on actions. 

Chairman Skarpol : Take a look at the green sheet. (overview 1 : 1 1 )  

Rep Dosch :  Let's d iscuss why the 500,000 was requested and granted? 

Kirsten: I bel ieve that has to do with change in waiting factor in the formula .  

Sheila:  It is the increase in the special education contracts. 
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Rep Monson: The contracts are for those high costs kids that require more assistance .  

Kirsten: Yes, the costs of services and the number of kids are both increasing. 

Rep Dosch: Who determines the cost to educate those students? 

Kirsten: Personal aid , nursing services, some are required by federal government to be 
offered in the schools. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Somewhere there is a very good explanation for that $500,000 and we 
wil l  continue to look at it. Let's get to transportation and that increase due to inflation .  

Rep Dosch : I th ink some of this should be the responsibi l ity of the local schools d istrict. 
We are funding on both ends of the spectrum here (1 :30). I make the motion to take the 5 
mil l ion dol lars out. 

Rep Grande: Second . 

Rep Monson : I am going to d isagree. 

5-3-0 

Rep Streyle: What is number 1 6 , what is the program and what are we decreasing from? 

Stephanie: This is the d isplaced homemaker program ( 1  :20) 

Chairman Skarpol :  What is the total amount of money in that program? 

Stephanie: Barely 250,000, i t  is very smal l ,  the money comes from the courts. 

Rep Streyle: Can we do a cost analysis of al l  these programs. 

Kirsten: Senate is already reviewing that. 

Chairman Skarpol : There is no guarantee of passage. It would be good to know what 
federa l  dol lars can be left on the table. 

Kirsten: 335 m i l l ion each biennium that we receive from the federal government that is j ust 
the education department. (1 :26) 

Rep Streyle : I will ta lk to them and we can go from there. 

Shiela : With transportation we need to put some language that tel ls the department how 
many cents per mi le for bus. If it is not included in 1 31 9, we need to detai l  it in here . ( 1  :28) 

Rep Monson :  I move to include language for transportation formula. 

Rep Boe: Second 
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Rep Monson:  What happens if you run short of money? 

Bob: I th ink the way Jerry works that is that he wi l l  prorate it back down. Payment goes out 
every month and I bel ieve it is prorated throughout the year. 

Vote 

7-1 -0 

Chairman Skarpol : Closes. 
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Chairman Skarpol : What you are suggesting is that we need to include it twice so the 
budget would reflect a $400,000 potential appropriation in two d ifferent categories . 

Sheila: The base budget a l ready had it in the grants l ine item so this is increasing the 
operating l ine items. 

Chairman Skarpol :  So it is in one and this is putting into the other? 

Sheila: Correct. 

Monson: So they cannot use it twice, is that clear enough in here? 

Sheila: It is special  fund authority because it is federal grants and it would just go unused . 
(6: 50) 

Chairman Skarpol : Let's d iscuss the school for the blind . 

Rep Dosch :  I n  regards to number 3 ,  I think we need to just take that out, we would be 
remodel ing before we have tenants in there. 

Chairman Skarpol :  This is in  Grand Forks , School for the Bl ind and they do have tenants. 
There was a d iscuss that I should address to the committee, I wil l  let Ki rsten step in ,  she 
was part of the d iscussion along with Rep Monson. 

Kirsten: I spoke with Larry N iebad , Superintendent of GF ,  It is not meeting their needs. 

Chairman Skarpol :  Bob has a copy of the book; he can share it with the committee . 

Kirsten: ( 1 1 :40) Reviews the book with the committee. ( 1 3 :30) 

Rep Grande: Did you say that the rent was equ iva lent to 40% of the renovation costs. 

Kirsten:  The rent that they receive annual ly is equal to 40% of their revenue that they use 
for operating cost. 

Rep Grande: Is there anywhere in here the cost shares GF publ ic schools to the 
renovation to keep them there? 

Kirsten: As a tenant that is renting and would have no long term investment they did not 
feel it was the responsibi l ity of any tenant in a rental agreement to help repair for renovation 
or rental costs. 

Rep Monson:  Their lease runs through 201 5 and I th ink they probably be wi l l ing to lease it 
for more when that lease renews. If we spend money to renovate it then the value goes up 
and if we don't start renovating it they may start looking for some place else. 
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Rep Grande: That is understandable but for them to look someplace else, my guess is 
they will look towards their tax payers and try to ask for bui ld ing .  One way or the other the 
tax payers are paying for this, is this the States obligation to house GF administration? 

Chairman Skarpol : I just wanted the committee to be made aware of the d iscussion. 

Rep Monson:  Everything you said Rep Grande is  true and I am not advocating one way or  
the other, but the obl igation of the State is  that i t  i s  our  bui ld ing ,  we own it, are we going to 
fix it or are we just going to let it go and lose the $44,000 a year that they pay us. If we do 
renovate it we can raise the rates in  201 5 . 

Chairman Skarpol : They indicated during the d iscussion that they could go up to $ 1 2  and 
they are paying $8 right now, which wou ld result in $53,900 additional rental payments. 

Rep Dosch: Where does the rest of the money come for the renovations? All or noth ing is 
what we should be looking at. 

Chairman Skarpol: I don't d isagree. 

Kirsten: I view it has a good investment, If we lose that renter the state will lose that 
revenue. (20:25) 

Dosch :  If we're going to approve the elevator and window, we need to do the rest 
otherwise they wi l l  go elsewhere anyway. This should be al l  or noth ing and increase the 
rent with a long term lease signed so we know where we are at. 

Joe Morrissette OMB: It makes sense to consider the window replace part of $1 89,000 but 
you might want to separate out the elevator because that it is the administration wing of 
their bui ld ing that provides access to the second floor which is currently rented by H igher 
Education .  So that wou ld not be included in the lease to GF publ ic schools. 

Rep Dosch:  It's my understand ing that h igher ed is going to be vacating that. 

Chairman Skarphol : Did you make the observation that the renovations being d iscussed 
would also benefit the rest of the bu i lding? 

Kirsten Baesler: Yes, that is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol: It's not just for the benefit of . . .  I don't d isagree. The thing for us to do 
might be to do nothing at this time, encourage the superintendent to ta lk to the school for 
the bl ind and say that if they feel strongly enough about their capabi l ities of getting this 
done they should bring it to the Senate and possibly the conference committee with better 
justification .  (24: 1 0) 

Rep Monson: What's the dol lar per square foot va lue of this after its renovated? 

Joe: The estimate I got was for the office portion accessed by the elevator. I'd have to do 
some research . 
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Rep Monson: If we do everyth ing that it wou ld be 4 .5M how much is in the governor's 
budget? 

Joe: I th ink there are just the $1 89,000 for windows and the $241 for the elevator. 

Chairman Skarphol : What is the source of those specia l ,  that $96 ,000? 

Joe: That would come from their rental income and the al location from the land 
department. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Do they have those funds avai lable, or is that in anticipation of the 
rent? 

Joe: They are anticipating they would continue to receive rent. 

Chairman Skarphol : As far as this budget, is there anything we need to do? Let's go to 
School for the Deaf. (28:20) 

Rep Dosch :  Can we talk about number 8? 

Kirsten: Could it be the interpreter? 

Chairman Skarpol :  Isn't that part of their grants? 

Kirsten: Yes,  the H igher Education I nterpreter grant program.  

Chairman Skarpol :  I can't tel l  what the 1 6, 000 is  for. 

Sheila: Might be part of the general fund base budget increase, it's on the Change packet. 
(3: 50) I believe it is a reimbursement for course work. 

Rep Dosch :  Moves to remove $1 6 ,299 for professional Development. 

Rep Grande: Second 

8-0-0 

Discussion 

Rep Dosch :  There are questions on the numbers on the green sheet. 

Shiela: Overviews green sheet and the numbers (35:28) 

Joe: Clarifies some numbers(37 :30) 

Rep Monson : Discusses an emai l  he got from Carmen about other prospective renters for 
the School of Deaf. 
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Chairman Skarpol: I th ink that both schools need to come forward and convince the 
Senate before we can make any moves with them. We need some clarification from both 
schools. Closed . 
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Sandness: Explained attachment 1 .  

Chairman Skarphol: And on the last page? 

Sandness: Subsequent pages are for other agencies in this budget. One other th ing ,  the 
committee ind icated that they wanted the FTE to be able to be transferred in thethe second 
year  of the bienn ium,  but in order to make it work we needed to put in a date. So, I chose 
September 30, 2014 .  Is that a l right with the committee or would you l ike a d ifferent date? 

07: 1 0  
That was regarding the 6 FTE to transfer 

Chairman Skarphol: That date is fine, does the committee agree? 

Rep. Dosch : Is there going to be a dollar associated where we are taking that out of the 
budget? 

Chariman Skarphol :  It would be for 9 months. 

Sandness: We'l l  include language that requires them to get emergency comm1ss1on 
permission to move from the salary and wages line items to the operating expenses line 
item,  because when those FTE move they wi l l  have to expand increase the operating cost 
relative to the services that lTD wil l be provid ing. 

Chairman Skarphol : There wil l be a reduction in the salary l ine . . .  

Sandness: And a n  increase in the operating l ine. 

Sandness: So we are unable to reduce their budget currently, because they sti l l  need the 
FTE in the funding of the salary and wages l ine item and its unknown how much wi l l  need 
to transfer. 

Rep. Streyle: Or if it is earlier than that, it would be prorated . 

Sandness: The total salaries of the 6 FTE came to $880 ,953. That is what is in  their  
budget for the entire bienn ium . 

Chairman Skarphol : And if they do 9 months after transfer it wou ld be some less than half 
of that. We cou ld require that the move not be done until such time that the costs are equal 
to or  less than . 

Rep. Streyle: I agree with that in principle, but you're not going to know unti l you transfer 
over, it wi l l  on ly be based on estimates. It could be that 25% of one and 1 00% of another. 

Chairman Skarphol :  I suspect that during the next month and a half, someone will figure 
out the right number. 

Sandness: Yes, I just wanted to clarify that that date was okay. 
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Chairman Skarphol: State Library, we've passed what we need to do there. 

Sandness: Yes, but I don't have any outstanding items on the other sections. Un less there 
is something else you would l ike done. 

Chairman Skarphol: The d iscussion about the bui ld ings, but I th ink we'l l  wait unti l  
conference committees. On the second page, we could take no action 6.  and 7.  On 8.  we 
resolved and you are going to figure out the proper language. 
Read number 6 .  

Rep. Streyle: I think that was just supposed to be a study; a cost benefit analysis. 

Chairman Skarphol: Do we need to take action on that? 

Sandness: It wi l l  be an extra section in the bi l l  to for them to do that and it wasn't voted on 
by the committee. 

CHairman Skarphol: Is there anything pending in any other study that would reflect that? 

Sandness: I 'm not aware of anything.  

Vice Chair Monson : It could be added into the study that is in  H B  1 31 9  i f  you wanted to 
make one section ,  but th is is fine where its at. 

Chairman Skarphol: Sheila, will you note it on 1 31 9  

Sandness: I 've a l ready drafted language if you would l ike to include it. 

ChairmanSkarphol :  Put it in here then . 

Sandness: Okay. 

Chairman Skarphol : Is  there a motion to do that? 

Vice Chair Monson: Moved the amendment. 

Rep. Streyle: Seconded . 

Motion carried on a voice vote. 

Chairman Skarphol: I handed out amendment .01 002 this is to fund the study that we 
passed on the floor to study the chi ldcare issue. 

Rep. Martinson : Moved amendment .01 002 . 

Rep. Boe: Seconded . 
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Motion carried on a voice vote. 

Chairman Skarphol: Does anyone have an issue of putting this in the pool if we do it? 

Sandness: Do you want to increase the pool to $2 .7 mi l l ion? 

Chairman Skarphol: Yes. If that's the consensus of the committee. 

Rep. Martinson :  I think for the sake of peace we should leave it the way it is .  

Rep. Dosch: We've been studying this to death in many stud ies. If its going to take 
another $200,000 to study this even more, then we shouldn't do this. 

Chairman Skarphol: What this study is endeavoring to do is g ive us the kind of i nformation 
we wou ld need in order to facil itate that child care d iscussion's focus on the business 
aspect that would not get us into environment of having to fund salaries. 

Rep. Grande: Isn 't this exactly what we were talking about with the resource center and al l  
the money we put into that and the study that's on that how we are going to look at 
l icensure and business plan setups. And that was $1 mi l l ion . 

1 5: 50 
Chairman Skarphol: There's more than that in there .  That was to fund the resource 
centers .  

Rep. Grande: There was a study in there. 

Chairman Skarphol: We passed the bi l l  on the floor of the house. This is the money to 
pay for the study. If we require the study without any money, it wil l  have to get done, I 
wou ld assume, by the Department from pool of money that we have there .  

Rep. Dosch: Where d id we come up with $200 ,000? 

Rep. Skarphol : There is noth ing to preclude us from amend ing the amendment that a 
report must be provided as to the uti l ization of the money. 
What are your  wishes? 

Motion carries on a voice vote. 

Sandness: I have information from Jerry Coleman regard ing the fiscal impact. He ind icates 
The special education factor has changed , resu lting in the increase of $5 .5  mi l l ion . 
The bottom l ine is a reduction of $1 02,850,000. It is resulting in varying increases and 
decreases relative to the formula. The big change is changing the 50 mi l l  local contributions 
to 70 m i l ls ,  which resulted in a savings of $1 1 9,600,000. The offset of that savings, with 
other varying changes, in  the formula nets us $1 02 ,850,000 in overal l  savings. 
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Chairman Skarphol : 1 9:45 Rep. Boe expressed to me earlier the implication of th is on 
some schools. We'l l  have to resolve this in conference committee to get it right in the end to 
get it right. 

Vice Chair Monson: What d id Rep. Boe want to know? 

Rep. Boe: I visited with some school d istricts in my neck of the woods, and if we change 
the formula, we actually end up decreasing what they received for compensation in prior 
sessions. The hold harmless doesn't work. Dunseith school d istrict wil l  receive $38,000 
less than before. 

Vice Chair Monson :  You're talking the 70 mil l  instead of the 50 mil l? 

Rep. Boe: I 'm pretty sure that's what they are talking about. I th ink th is is at the 50 mil l ,  at 
70 i t  gets worse. 

Vice Chair Monson: I visited this morning with Jerry Coleman, and we did a few spot 
checks. This bi l l  at 70 has virtually no impact on any school district we found,  compared to 
what they would get or be held harmless at the 50 mil l  level ,  either. By going to the 70 
mi l ls ,  which requires the property taxes wil l have to make up the d ifference. But with the 88 
1 0 as the target number, the state and local money wi l l  add up to that number. So, if the 
state is buying down only 40 mil ls worth than the local wil l  have to make up more i n  
property taxes, but i t  should have no  net d ifference to any school d istrict that we fund .  

Chairman Skarphol : Let's check your schools. 

23: 1 2  
Rep. Boe: What I find on here is there are about 8 schools that would have that wou ld have 
that. 

Vice Chair Monson: You are absolutely right, there are some, and they are probably going 
to be very low tax base schools, and those are assumed to have 50 mil ls. Even though they 
maybe were only able to do 40 mil ls ,  they are assumed to be at 50. They might be 
reservation schools, or very low property values 

Rep. Boe: Dunseith tax is at about 95.5 mil ls ,  but only half of their d istrict is taxable land 
the other ha lf is in tribal trust land . 

Chairman Skarphol: I 'm sure the Senate is going to take a look at your situation and you 
make sure your senator knows about it. 

Vice Chair Monson: That was talked about when we were putting this together way before 
the session. 

Rep. Boe: Thank you . 

Chairman Skarphol: You've g iven us the numbers, that's what we need to change? 
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Sandness: That's correct. I can make the adjustments. 

Rep. Grande: Moved to change the numbers. 

Rep. Streyle: Seconded . 

Unknown person: We wil l also make the adjustments to remove the fund ing that was 
appropriated d i rectly out of the property tax relief fund and make that General Fund and 
then provide for the transfer of money set aside last t ime ful l  property tax relief into the 
Genera l  Fund.  

Chairman Skarphol : Yes.  We want to run i t  through the General  Fund. 

Motion carried 8-0-0 

Rep. Marinson :  Moved do pass as amended . 

Rep. Streyle: Seconded. 

Motion carried 8-0-0. 

Hearing closed. 
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The 275 is a new in itiative which we d idn't th ink we needed to go into and the other is to 
red uce it back to what it was at $1 .5 mil l ion . 

Rep. Monson :  resumed d iscussion of amendment. Also d iscussed green sheet for 
Department 250. Concluded State Library; continued on to School for the Deaf minute 
07:05; amendment it is page 1 0  and green sheet Department 252 . 

1 0 :50 
Rep. Nelson : The new employee that is funded with other funds, is that federa l  money, and 
is that a stable source? 

Joe Morrissette, OMB: Those are special funds they receive from their rental i ncome.  

Chairman Delzer: Is  there any federal money in here? 

Morrissette: Just a small amount for DPI for a program they administer for people who are 
both deaf and bl ind.  

Rep. Monson: They had asked for some construction, and we e lected not to do that. 
Next is Department 253, Vision Services, the School for the Bl ind;  page 1 1  on the 
amendment and went through green sheet. Continued on to DP I ,  minute 1 5 :00, this is the 
main part of the budget. Start on page 4 on the amendment. 

Chairman Delzer: min 1 7 :45 page 2 of amendment 
The rest of the money to fund th is wi l l  come out of the general  fund . 

Rep. Monson :  resumed explanation of amendment. 

Rep. Guggisberg : Can you give me an idea of the type of in itiatives? 

Rep. Monson: I n  this flex we had some technology that is actual ly what the schools use to 
report the data, common core standards, teacher principal evaluations systems, safe and 
drug free schools salary fund ing , statewide accred itation system, business manager 
tra in ing .  
M in  21 :25 resumed explanation of amendment. 

26: 1 5  
Rep. Bellew: You said you removed funding 
Number 21  on the green sheet 

Rep. Monson: It's in two places, it is al l  gone. 

Rep. Nelson:  Is  there any funding if in  the second year of the biennium if the student 
population g rows more than the estimates, what would happen with the second year  
payments? 
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Rep. Monson: That is a problem. All we can do is go by Jerry Coleman's best guess. He 
estimated what he needs.  But if we grow faster than that we might have to come for a 
deficiency appropriation . 

Rep. Nelson: That would be the avenue you would see us taking that we wouldn't cut the 
payment in that situation . There is nothing that speaks to that in this bi l l? 

Rep. Monson: That would be the avenue I would expect if there are no other source of 
funds. 

Chairman Delzer: With 1 31 9  going forward and the language in there, the only avenue you 
wou ld have would be to come in for a deficiency budget. 

Rep. Nelson: I wanted to get that issue noted . 

Chairman Delzer: I bel ieve back then it was an across the board a l location .  

Rep. Nelson: The d iscussion around the transportation payment that was not increased , 
wou ld the increased costs of transportation would be borne by the local d istrict. 

Rep. Monson: I agree with you,  it wasn't my favorite thing to cut. 

Rep. Nelson: Most school districts I have talked to said to me the state is paying for about 
50% of their transportation now, and this would put them back farther. 

Rep. Monson: That is correct, there is a formula 

Rep. Skarphol:  We anticipate that may be an issue we d iscuss in conference 
There was no support in subsection to keep that in there. 

Chairman Delzer: Further questions? The other issue we have is the $ 1 7M that is also in 
HB  1 26 1  

Rep. Skarphol moved amendment .01 007 with the $1 7mi l lion removed from the rapid 
enrol lment grant and seconded by Rep. Monson. 

Voice vote to amend carries 

Rep. Monson moved do pass as amended seconded by Rep. Skarphol. 

Rep. Hawken: I hope that in the end we wi l l  see those programs back in this b i l l .  

Rep. Streyle: This does not remove Gearing Up for Kindergarten ; as far as the mentoring 
program. 

Motion carried 21 -1 -0 with Rep. Monson receiving the floor assignment. 
Hearing closed. 







instruction,  for the biennium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. The 
information technology department is authorized six ful l-time equ ivalent positions." 

Page 5 ,  remove l ines 9 through 1 4  

Page 6 ,  after l ine 1 8, inse rt: 

"SECTION 1 1 .  TRANSPORTATION G RANTS - DISTRIBUTION. 

1 .  During each year of the 201 3- 1 5 biennium, the superintendent of publ ic 
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each school district is 
entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 
200 1 , except that the superintendent shal l  provide reimbursement at the 
rate of: 

a.  One dol lar and three cents per mi le for schoolbuses having a capacity 
of ten or more passengers;  

b .  Forty-six cents per mi le for vehicles having a capacity of nine or fewer 
passengers;  

c .  Forty-six cents per  mi le ,  provided: 

( 1 )  The student being transported i s  a student with a disabil ity, as 
defined in chapter 1 5. 1 -32; 

(2) The student's ind ividual ized education program plan requires 
that the student attend a public or a non publ ic school located 
outside the student's school district of residence; 

(3) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(4) The student is transported in a vehicle furnished by the student's 
parents; 

(5) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's parents ; 
and 

(6) The reimbursement does not exceed two round trips daily 
between the student's home and school; 

d .  Forty-six  cents per mi le ,  one way, provided: 

( 1 )  The student being transported resides more than two miles from 
the public school that the student attends; 

(2) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(3) The student is  transported in a vehicle furnished by the student's 
parents; and 

(4) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's parents ; 
and 

e. Twenty-six cents per student for each one-way trip. 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1 0 1 3  · Summary of House Action 

Information Technology 
Department 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Department of Public Instruction 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

State Library 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

School for the Deaf 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Vision SeiVices - School for the 
Blind 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

$2,194,721 ,295 
1 ,1 51 ,411 ,433 

$1 ,043,309,862 

$8,622,432 
2,400,847 

$6,221 ,585 

$10,347,658 
2,575,668 

$7,771,990 

$5,735,221 
 

$4,875,866 

$2,219,426,606 
1 ,157,247,303 

$1 ,062,179,303 

House 
Changes 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

  
 

$588,322,407 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 

($250,729) 
  

($241 ,644) 

($173,482) 
 

($163,911)  

 7 48)  
 

$587,235,915 

House 
Version 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

$2,068,395,430 
436,763,161 

$1,631,632,269 

$7,928,607 
2,366,159 

$5,540,648 

$10,096,929 
2,566,583 

$7,530,346 

$5,561,739 
849,784 

$4,711 ,955 

$2,092,663,656 
443,448,640 

$1 ,649,415,218 

House Bil l  No. 1 0 1 3  - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Changes 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880 953 

$0 

6.00 

House 
Version 

$880,953 

$880,953 
 

$0 

6.00 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Transfers FTE 
Position From 

the Department 
of Public 

Instruction' 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 
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1 This amendment adds a section to the bil l to authorize 6 FTE positions and appropriates $880, 953 from 
special funds derived from other i ncome to the I nformation Technology Department for the positions to be 
transferred from the Department of Publ ic Instruction. 

House Bil l  No. 1 01 3 - Department of Public Instruction · House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$16,611 ,338 
30,149,802 

1 ,787,400,000 
1 6,500,000 

53,500,000 
273,410, 155 

17,000,000 
30,000 

120,000 

$2,194,721 ,295 
1 ,151 ,411 ,433 

$1 ,043,309,862 

99.75 

House 
Changes 
($1 ,008,933) 

(519,000) 
(102,850,000) 

(5,000,000) 
(2,770,000) 

(17,000,000) 

322,068 
2,500,000 

  
 

$588,322,407 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$15,602,405 
29,630,802 

1 ,684,550,000 
16,500,000 

48,500,000 
270,640,155 

30,000 
120,000 
322,068 

2,500,000 

$2,068,395,430 
436,763,161 

$1,631 ,632,269 

99.75 

Department No. 201 - Department of Public Instruction • Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Corrects Employee Separate Line Decreases 

Executive Compensation Item for Adds Funding Funding for 
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Pool for Passthrough 

Package1 Package2 Payments' Initiatives' Grants5 
Salaries and wages $9,498 ($696,363) ($322,068) 
Operating expenses (719,000) 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants (900,000) (290,000) 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 322,068 
Funding pool for initiatives 2,500,000 

Total all funds $9,498 ($696,363) $0 $881 ,000 ($290,000) 
Less estimated income 6,554  0 0 0 

General fund $2,944 ($215,375) $0 $881,000 ($290,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Increases 
Funding 

Removes Increases Adjusts the Decreases Related to 
Funding for Funding for the Funding Source Funding for Special 

Gearing Up for Global Bridges for State School Transportation Education 
Kindergarten7 Program' Aid' Grants10 Factor11 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 5,500,000 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation (5,000,000) 
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Decreases 
Funding for the 

Teacher 
Mento ring 
Program' 

(1 ,000,000) 

($1 ,000,000) 
0 

($1 ,000,000) 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding 

Related to 
Regional 

Education 
Association 

Factor12 

(3,700,000) 



Grants - other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 

General fund 

FTE 

(625,000) 

($625,000) 
0 

($625,000) 

0.00 

I ncreases 
Funding 

Related to 
Isolated 

Schools13 

1 ,300,000 

$1 ,300,000 
0 

$1 ,300,000 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Early 

Childhood Care 
and Education 

Study" 

200,000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 

45,000 

$45,000 
0 

$45,000 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding 

Related to the 
School District 
Size Weighting 

Factor14 

7,750,000 

$7,750,000 
0 

$7,750,000 

0.00 

Removes 
Funding for 

Rapid 
Enrollment 

Grants20 

(17,000,000) 

($17,000,000) 
0 

($17,000,000) 

0.00 

$0 
 

$714,173,838 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding Due to 
Change In Local 

Revenue 
Calculation 15 

(2,900,000) 

($5,000,000) 
0 

($5,000,000) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding for 

Baseline 
Adjustments 16 

4,800,000 

$5,500,000 ($3,700,000) 
0 0 

$5,500,000 ($3,700,000) 

0.00 0.00 

Decreases 
Increases Funding 

Funding Due to Related to an 
Budget Increase in the 

Estimate Local Tax 
Revisions17 Contribution 1' 

4,000,000 (11 9,600,000) 

($2,900,000) $4,800,000 $4,000,000 ($119,600,000) 

-- -- -- 0 

($2,900,000) $4,800,000 $4,000,000 ($11 9,600,000) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

($1 ,008,933) 
(519,000) 

(102,850,000) 

(5,000,000) 
(2,770,000) 

(17,000,000) 

322,068 
2,500,000 

  
 

$588,322,407 

0.00 

1 Funding is added due to a calcu lation error in the executive compensation package. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol lows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
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House Bil l  No. 1 01 3 - State Library - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Grants 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$3,932,706 
1 ,895,726 
2,794,000 

$8,622,432 
2,400,847 

$6,221,585 

29.75 

House 
Changes 

($227,479) 

(541,500) 
75,354 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$3,705,227 
1 ,895,726 
2,252,500 

75,354 

$7,928,807 
2,388,159 

$5,540,648 

29.75 

Department No. 250 - State Library - Detail of House Changes 

Removes One· 
Adjusts state Provides Time Funding 

Employee Separate Line for Library 
Compensation Item for Repair and 

and Benefits Accrued Leave Maintenance 
Package1 Payments2 Grants3 

Salaries and wages ($152,125) ($75,354) 
Operating expenses 
Grants (275,000) 
Accrued leave payments 75 354 

Total all funds ($152,1 25) $0 ($275,000) 
Less estimated income  0 0 

General fund ($139,437) $0 ($275,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Decreases 
State Aid to Total House 

Libraries4 Changes 

($227,479) 

(266,500) (541 ,500) 
75 354 

($266,500) 
0 

($693,625) 
 

($266,500) ($680,937) 

0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
• 

• 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases . 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($66 ,25 1 )  and from other funds ($9, 1 03) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3 This amendment removes one-time funding for l ibrary repair and maintenance g rants i ncluded in the 
executive recommendation. 

4 This amendment removes the increase in state aid to l ibraries included in the executive 
recommendation to provide a total of $ 1 .5 mi l l ion from the general fund. 

In add ition, th is amendment removes a section of the bi l l  related to l ibrary renovation and repair grants 
and amends a section related to the distribution of state aid to public l ibraries. 

House Bill No. 1 01 3 - School for the Deaf - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

House 
Version 
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Salaries and wages $7,044,843 ($369,276) $6,675,567 
Operating expenses 1 ,908,794 (16,299) 1 ,892,495 
Capital assets 1 ,1 94,021 1 ,1 94,021 
Grants 200,000 200,000 
Accrued leave payments 134,846 134,846 

Total all funds $10,347,658 ($250,729) $10,096,929 
Less estimated income 2,575,668  2,566,583 

General fund $7,771,990 ($241 ,644) $7,530,346 

FTE 44.61 0.00 44.61 

Department No. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detai l  of House Changes 

Adjusts state Provides 
E mployee Separate Line Decreases 

Compensation Item for Funding for 
and Benefits Accru8d Leave Professional Total House 

Package1 Payments2 Developmenf Changes 

Salaries and wages ($234,430) ($134,846) ($369,276) 
Operating expenses (16,299) (16,299) 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Accrued leave payments 134 846 134,846 

Total all funds ($234,430) $0 ($16,299) ($250,729) 
Less estimated income  0 0  

General fund ($225,345) $0 ($16,299) ($241,644) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol lows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 

of their salary range to up  to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 

• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases . 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 28,980) and from other funds ($5,866) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3 This amendment removes an increase in funding for professional development i ncluded in the 
executive recommendation. 

House Bill No. 1013 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$4,452,015 
720,806 
562,400 

$5,735,221 
859,355 

$4,875,866 

29.50 

House 
Changes 

($260,945) 

87,463 

($173,482) 
 

($163,911) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$4,191 ,070 
720,806 
562,400 
87,463 

$5,561 ,739 
849,784 

$4,711 ,955 

29.50 

Department No. 253 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of House Changes 
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Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Package1 Payments2 Changes 

Salaries and wages ($173,482) ($87,463) ($260,945) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Accrued leave payments 87,463 87,463 

Total all funds ($173,482) $0 
Less estimated income  0 

($173,482) 
 

General fund ($163,91 1 )  $0 ($163,911) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
• 

• 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes fund ing for additional retirement contribution increases . 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($81 , 1 1 3) and from other funds ($6,350) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible employees. 
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1 .  During each year of the 201 3-1 5 biennium, the superintendent of publ ic 
instruction shal l calculate the payment to which each school district is 
entitled based on the state transportation formu la as it existed on June 
30, 2001 , except that the superintendent shal l  provide reimbursement at 
the rate of: 

a. One dol lar and three cents per mile for school buses having a 
capacity of ten or more passengers; 

b. Forty-six cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or 
fewer passengers; 

C. Forty-six cents per mile, provided : 

( 1 )  The student being transported is a student with a d isabil ity, as 
defined in chapter 1 5. 1 -32; 

(2) The student's individualized education program plan requires 
that the student attend a public or a nonpublic school located 
outside the student's school district of residence; 

(3) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(4) The student is transported in a vehicle furnished by the 
student's parents; 

(5) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's 
parents; and 

(6) The reimbursement does not exceed two round trips dai ly 
between the student's home and school; 

d. Forty-six cents per mile, one way, provided: 

( 1 )  The student being transported resides more than two miles 
from the public school that the student attends; 

(2) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(3) The student is transported in a vehicle furnished by the 
student's parents; and 

(4) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's 
parents; and 

e. Twenty-six cents per student for each one-way trip. 

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available 
student enrol lment count in each school district in applying the provisions 
of subsection 1 .  

3. If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation l ine item in subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act, remain 
after appl ication of the formula provided for in this section, the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts 
according to the percentage of the total transportation formula amount to 
which each school district is entitled . 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 h_stcomrep_37 _009 





Com Standing Committee Report 
February 27, 201 3  1 2:30pm 

State Library 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

School for the Deaf 
Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 
General fund 

Vision Services - School for the 
Blind 

Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 
General fund 

$8,622,432 
 

$6,221,585 

$10,347,658 
2,575,668 

$7,771,990 

$5,735,221 
859,355 

$4,875,866 

$2,219,426,606 
 

$1 ,062,179,303 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 

($250,729) 
 

($241 ,644) 

($173,482) 
 

($163,911) 

($126,562,748) 
 798  

$587 235,915 
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$7,928,807 
 

$5,540,648 

$10,096,929 
 

$7,530,346 

$5,561,739 
849 784 

$4,711,955 

$2,092,863,858 
 

$1 ,649,415,218 

House Bill  No. 1 01 3  - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Changes 

$880 953 

$880,953 
880 953 

$0 

6.00 

House 
Version 

$880,953 

$880,953 
 

$0 

6.00 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 

General fund 

FTE 

Transfers FTE 
Position From 
the Department 

of PubHc 
Instruction' 

$880,953 

$880,953 
 

$0 

6.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880 953 

$0 

6.00 

1 This amendment adds a section to the bill to authorize 6 FTE positions and appropriates 
$880,953 from special funds derived from other income to the I nformation Technology 
Department for the positions to be transferred from the Department of Public Instruction .  

House Bi l l  No. 1 01 3 - Department of Public Instruction - House Action 

Executive House House 
Budget Changes Version 

Salartes and wages $16,611 ,338 ($1,008,933) $15,602,405 
Operating expenses 30,149,802 (519,000) 29,630,802 
Integrated formula payments 1 ,787,400,000 (102,850,000) 1 ,684,550,000 
Grants - Special education 16,500,000 16,500,000 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 53,500,000 (5,000,000) 48,500,000 
Grants - Other grants 273,410,155 (2, 770,000) 270,640,155 
Rapid enrollment grants 17,000,000 (17,000,000) 
Transportation efficiency 30,000 30,000 
National board certification 120,00 120,000 
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Accrued leave payments 
Funding po for initiatives 

Total ali funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

322,068 
2,500,000 

$2,194,721,295 ($126,325,865) 
  648  

322,068 
2,500,000 

$2,068,395,430 
 

$1 ,043,309,862 $588,322,407 $1,631,632,269 

99.75 0.00 99.75 

Department No. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Spacial education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for Initiatives 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Corrects 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package' 

$9.498 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package' 
($696,363) 

Provides 
Separate Une 

Item for Accrued 
Leave 

Payments' 
($322,088) 

322,088 

Adds Funding 
Pool for 

Initiatives' 

(719,000) 

(900,000) 

Decreases 
Funding for 
Pass through 

Grants' 

(290,000) 

Decreases 
Funding for the 

Teacher 
Mentortng 
Program' 

(1 ,000,000) 

 

$9,498 ($696,363) $0 $881,000 ($290,000) ($1,000,000) 
-- -�(� -- -- -- -- 

$2,944 ($215,375) $0 $881,000 ($290,000) ($1 ,000,000) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Removes 
Funding for 

Gearing Up for 
Kindergarten' 

(625,000) 

Increases 
Funding for the 
Global Bridges 

Program• 

45,000 

($625,000) $45,000 
-- -- 

($625,000) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding Related 

to Isolated 
Schools" 

1,300,000 

$45,000 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding Related 

to the School 
District Size 
Weighting 

Factor" 

7,750,000 

Page 6 

Adjusts the 
Funding Source 
for State School 

Aid' 

$0 
  

$714,173,838 

u.oo 

Decreases 
Funding Due to 
Change in Local 

Revenue 
Calculation 13 

(2,900,000) 

Decreases 
Funding for 

Transportation 
Grants'" 

(5,000,000) 

($5,000,000) 
0 

($5,000,000) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding for 

Baseline 
Adjustments" 

4,800,000 

Increases 
Funding Related 

to Special 
Education 

Factor" 

5,500,000 

$5,500,000 
0 

$5,500,000 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding Due to 

Budget Estimate 
Revisions" 

4,000,000 

Decreases 
Funding Related 

to Regional 
Education 

Association 
Factor" 

(3,700,000) 

($3,700,000) 
0 

($3,700,000) 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding Related 
to an Increase in 

the Local Tax 
Contribution 18 

(119,600,000) 
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of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 
• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($8 1 , 1 1 3) and from other 
funds ($6,350) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an  
accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible 
employees. 
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Page 2 

Superintendent Baesler ( 1 9 .48) presented information in support of the DPI 's optional 
requests . Written Testimony # 3 

Chairman Holmberg (22.36) asked what the amount of money the school d istricts have in 
reserve at the end of their school year. He was told they wi l l  get that information to the 
committee. 

Superintendent Baesler (23 .28) continued with her testimony and asked for the add itional 
requests l isted in her testimony. Requests : 1 .  MIS Web updates; 2 .  Safe & Drug Free 
Schools; 3. Title I School Improvement; 4. Statewide Accred itation System; 5. lncentivizing 
Better Reporting of School Financial Data; 6 .  Pass-Through Grants. 

Superintendent Baesler (33: 33) submitted a request for the North Central Counci l for 
School Television Funding prepared by Beverly Pearson,  Manager Education Services 
Prairie Publ ic Broadcasting . Beverly Pearson was unable to be here because of weather. 
Written testimony #4 

Chairman Holmberg asked if their l ist of optional requests were prioritized . A question 
that is a lways asked : What is your top priority? Second ly, the House gave you a fund ing 
pool rather than specific items. He asked if there was d i rection as to how that money, $2 .5 
m i l l ion , is to be uti l ized or is  that strictly up to the department to determine. 

Superintendent Baesler said there is no particu lar order in  the optional request l ist but she 
would appreciate the opportunity to work with the subcommittee to prioritize. The funding 
pool was created in the House Appropriation as we moved through the prioritization .  It was 
g iven to DPI  for me to administer without guidel ines but with an expectation of reporting 
during the interim.  

Chairman Holmberg could that pool of funding be used for: Gearing up for Kindergarten ;  
Empowering education leaders ; Continued improvement through NCA and advanced 
education ; or cou ld it be used for any of those things? 

Superintendent Baesler said it was part of thei r  optional request so it could be used for 
NCA advanced education but it was not part of the conversation about the pass-through 
grants , which Gearing up for kindergarten is. 

Chairman Holmberg said they have handed the Senate Appropriation a pot of money if 
they want to do prioritizing. We have a start of $2 .5  mi l l ion . 

Vice Chairman Bowman said under the 3rd bul let point on page 5 ,  they talk about 
i ncreased numbers of schools identified for improvement. He said that we a lready have a 
school board ,  superintendent and a principle that should have the responsibi l ity to do 
exactly what that $7.5  mi l l ion is trying to do, target a way to improve our schools. Do you 
think by g iving them grants there wi l l  be any change at al l  except they wi l l  have more 
money to work with . What motivates those ind ividuals that have that responsibi l ity to do 
anyth ing d ifferent, other than get more money. 
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Superintendent Baesler (39:46) said that the $7 .5  mi l l ion is for those schools that are in 
school improvement under the federal gu idel ines of the current ESEA/No Ch ild Left Behind. 
As stated in her testimony, they are expecting an increase. The Title 1 funds would be 
decreasing through the federal programs. She said that they are asking to maintain what 
they are doing and to be able to implement this program as needed by schools identified for 
improvement. 

Vice Chairman Bowman asked if they have any way of fol lowing up after the grants are 
awarded .  

Superintendent Baesler: Yes, that i s  what the accountabi l ity system is. She stated that 
she is a person that believes in h igh accountabi l ity. 

Senator Mathern: (42: 1 0) had questions regard ing software programs. 

Discussion fol lowed on software programs and the goals of the department. (43 :40) 

Senator Ki lzer: Several years ago on th is committee I pointed out the confl icting evidence 
and the facts were colleges were tel l ing us that med iation was required for 23-28 percent of 
their admitting freshman; on the other hand , half of their graduates were on their school's 
honor rol l .  What is being done about that d iscrepancy? He gave an example .  He was 
told by both sides that they are going to start tracking. Is that what you have on the bottom 
of page 3 of your  testimony or does that refer only to technology? He would l ike to know 
where we are at with this tracking? 

Superintendent Baesler (48 :20) repl ied , at this point, there is the abi l ity to identify those 
schools maybe having their students requ i ring mediation. That is part of the Chancellor's 
plan to open that up. We (K-1 2 schools) have not had the opportun ity to receive 
information back. She gave an example from her experience as a Mandan school board 
president. She said they are moving towards having that information but there are 
decisions to make regarding how publ ic that information should be, particu larly in the 
smaller school districts. She explained the variabi l ity in grad ing, GPA, graduation rates and 
how they are deal ing with this. 

Chairman Holmberg asked if a local school district has the information of how many of 
their graduated students went into the regular col lege class or what percentage of their 
students were requ i red to take a remed ial program. 

Superintendent Baesler said that i t  is her understanding that they wi l l  receive that 
information this year. 

Carmen Grove Suminski, Superintendent, NO Vision Services/ School for the Blind and 
School for the Deaf, testified in favor of HB 1 0 1 3 . Written Testimony and video # 5 
She explained the Additional Request to HB1 0 1 3 . 

Chairman Holmberg :  As I understand it the House d id not real ly touch your  budget, 
except for the equ ity adjustments and performance. Clarified that what they are talking 
about is over and above the executive budget. 
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Ms. Suminski : Two years ago you gave the School for the Bl ind a $20,000 al location to 
do a facil ity master plan .  She stated that with in their packets is the fu l l  plan .  They are 
asking for the top five priorities. She said that they are very pleased with the governor's 
budget but are looking at the add itional requests. 

Chairman Holmberg : Was this presented to the House? 

Ms. Suminski : No it was not. (1 07:45) explained the options and asked support for 
Option 1 

Senator O'Connell :  On page 1 7 , I don't understand why you are l isted as being 
responsible for the transformers there. Why would you be responsible for that? 

Ms. Suminski: We are the primary owner of the bui ld ing . 

Senator O'Connel l :  The primary electrical service provider should be the one responsible. 

Michael Loff, Business Manager for the School of the Deaf, said that we just replaced 
transformers for the School for the Deaf and it was state property. We were responsible for 
the transformer at the site of the school property. 

Tami  Purcell, Business Manager, said she would check into that question and get back to 
the committee. 

Senator Robinson (1 : 1 7 :43) asked if there was any relationship with vision services and 
the assisted technology equipment with Human services. Do you benefit from that? 

Ms. Suminski : Yes, assistant technology is critical to the bl ind and visually impaired . We 
have a technology center, we have a loan program, and we collaborate with IPAC. They 
supply equipment and we wi l l  provide the service. She explained other col laborations. 

Senator Robinson asked if sometimes their agency purchased equipment. 

Ms. Suminski stated that they won't purchase equ ipment, but they wi l l  evaluate the needs 
and work out if they can get it on loan or purchase a piece of equipment 

Dr. Larry Nyblad, Superintendent of Grand Forks Public Schools and Mark Sanford 
Education Center, testified in support of the additional request to HB 1 01 3 . He gave Grand 
Forks Publ ic Schools' Perspective, Historical timel ine, and gave reasons to support the 
additional request to HB 1 0 1 3 . 
Written testimony #6 

Chairman Holmberg expressed that the current contract is unti l June 30, 20 1 5. 

Dr. Nyblad : Explained the lease agreement. ( 1  :34 :00). 

Chairman Holmberg :  Your options are staying here or find ing some other locations in GF. 
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Dr. Nyblad: That is correct. He explained .  He continued that they have identified 5 other 
vacant bu i ld ings they could repurpose, but they are not preferencial options. 

Chairman Holmberg : I wanted the folks from the rural area to know that it is not an easy 
task to close a school , no matter what size it may be. We have the writer of the executive 
budget if he wants to comment. 

Joe Morrissette: The items that were included in the budget request were the elevator 
and the windows in the West wing. The rest were not included in the executive budget. 

Ms. Suminski : The 1 st five were submitted , based on our decision and a previous 
recommendation from the DPI .  Tammy and I struggled with this for qu ite a while and 
decided we would go with the top 5. We felt we wou ld have the support of DPI  and OMB. 

Senator Gary Lee: ( 1 .40.2 1 )  I n  terms of the two options, do either one of those options 
satisfy your constituents? 

Dr. Nyblad: The short answer is yes, however, this is a long term relationship ,  it would be 
best to do it as one project, because it is one faci l ity. Beyond that, you could look at it as a 
phase project. The first phase, the West Wing , we are supportive of the entire project. The 
others, there wou ld be cost effectiveness to do these projects at one time. 

Chairman Holmberg:  The hearing on HB 1 01 3  was recessed . 
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Carmen Grove Suminski : There is space and acreage where they have a separate 
parking lot .  They have discussed that it could be a win-win situation .  I n  deal ing with the 
deaf and hard of hearing, one of the issues is mental health . With deafness comes 
isolation ,  with isolation comes some real mental health issues, with mental health issues 
comes substance abuse, lack of employment, etc. We see th is as an excel lent 
col laborative. Human Services does a lot of testing and so forth and we see where our 
popu lation could take advantage of these opportun ities in close proximity and col laborate 
on more .  

Chairman Holmberg :  Is  there any danger of taking money and making changes i n  the 
bui ld ing so it's useable for Human Services. Are there some that would say we are doing it 
for our current land lord to request lower lease costs to the state? He stated that they hate 
it when we are bidding against ourselves. 

Carmen Grove Suminski : Her understanding is that the bui ld ing is for sale and it does not 
meet Lake Region's programming needs. It would require a significant amount of 
remodel ing to make it usable by any entity. 

(20:40)Brenda Nottestad , Student Accessibi l ity Coordinator at Bismarck State Col lege, 
spoke on behalf of the North Dakota University System. She testified in favor of H B  1 0 1 3  
section 1 4 , the School for the Deaf Higher Education interpreter grant program.  
No written testimony. 

Chairman Holmberg said Section 14 is vastly d ifferent in the bil l the House sent us than 
what the Governor recommended . Why is the language so d ifferent between the two 
section 1 4? 

Sheila M.  Sandness said the H igher Education I nterpreters Grant is in  section 20 of the b i l l  
that came over from the House. 

Brenda Nottestad apolog ized for referring to the wrong section .  

Carmen Grove Suminski said that this al location is in the School of the Deaf base budget. 
Brenda is here to express her support that it continues in that base budget. She said that it 
had been in the School of the Deaf base budget since Ju ly 1 , 2009. 

Carmen Grove Suminski referred to the map in Append ix E ,  of al l the d ifferent areas that 
commun ication classes are provided by the School for the Deaf. 

Senator Robinson said he was honored to serve on the committee for the services at 
Devi ls Lake. It's far more than just a school .  They have not only hearing chal lenges that 
makes the care so unique. The facil ity has become a resource center for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing across the state. He stated that he was impressed with the staff and 
Carmen's leadership.  He's a lso had contact with parents of kids there. The uniform ity of 
special education is a l l  over the bal l park and the attention and time avai lable at Devils 
Lake is unmatched . 
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(32 :21 )Senator Warner: Your school is a magnet and people and fami l ies have moved to 
Devi ls Lake to be close to having access to your school and services. How does financing 
work and who collects financial aid? 

Carmen Grove Suminski : Whatever school district that student is from , that foundation 
a id goes with them to the Devils Lake public school .  If the fami ly relocates to Devi ls Lake, 
and they are a fulltime student at the School of the Deaf, then the state is paying for that 
student. 

Chairman Holmberg:  The number of students is about 24, are there any issues of 
accred itation of the School for the Deaf. 

Carmen Grove Suminski :  We wil l be going through this advanced education 
accreditation .  She said that there teachers are a l l  certified in Deaf education and many 
have certifications beyond that. We complete the same M IS03 forms as a publ ic school 
does. Our teachers have to meet the same accred itation issues. 

Chairman Holmberg:  Do they also have to meet the same accred itation standards in 
l ibrary or admin istration? 

Carmen Grove Suminski : The l ibrarian has the accred itation of a l ibrarian .  As far as 
requ i rements of staff, we follow the classification system of the Human Resources system. 
She invited any committee members to come and visit the school of the b l ind and deaf. 
She thanked the leg islators for their past support of this agency. She expressed her 
appreciation for the friendships, d ia logues and said she would be retiring with in  the next 
year. She asked that they al locate the funds as included in the Executive recommendation 
plus this includes the accessible entry and enables NDSD/RCDHH to be in compl iance with 
code and ADA and al lows them to work and provide services in a safe and accessib le 
environment. This accessible entry would be attached to the Trades Bu i ld ings and make 
the Spears Bu i ld ing and Gymnasium accessible. The current steps to the primary entrance 
is extremely dangerous and a risk. 

Chairman Holmberg asked Joe Morrissette if there was enough flexib i l ity with i n  this 
budget if the recommendation is to have leaders at both the School of the Deaf and School 
of the Bl ind .  

Joe Morrissette repl ied that there is only fund ing for 1 FTE. There would have to be an 
al location made to fund a fu l l  time administrator at each place. There is only funding for 
two % time. 

Senator Mathern : Is  there language that only permits a shared admin istrator. 

Joe Morrissette said that the language al lows for a shared admin istrator but it wou ld also 
a l low for separate administration. 

Chairman Holmberg adjourned the hearing for the School of the Deaf. 
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Hulen Bivens: It has to go to a vote . 

Senator Erbele: They're not al lowed a half mi l l  or anyth ing? Answer: It wou ld have to go 
to a vote. 

Hulen Bivens : I don't intend to go anywhere. I intend to stay and at the next legislative 
session, we're going to have standards and I'm going to look to make those standards 
appl icable in law so that we fund state aid to those entities that fol low the standards and we 
have some uniformity as you l ive from area of NO to another. I 'm going to look that we also 
develop min imum legislation for funding locally. I think it's horrible that we have three 
counties that are total ly dependent upon us for a l l  their information . Yes to your  question ,  it 
has to go to a vote and in two years we wou ld l ike to bring a fu l l  package. 

(26 :27) Senator Warner asked about the evolving mission of l ibraries in the area of 
electronic data and electronic books. What's the future of the l ibraries? 

Hulen Bivens: I n  your package, you have statistical data in the form of a bar graph that 
shows use - see attached # 2. He stated use is high and in many cases , nobody takes a 
job appl ication on paper anymore. It's done electron ical ly. Only about 25% of the l ibraries 
offer e-book capabi l ities - and they are the larger l ibraries. They'd l ike to have a contract, 
but there is no vendor in the nation that wi l l  g ive any state l ibrary a contract. It has to be 
bought by a publ ic l ibrary and that l ibrary has to be able to afford that. The cost is in the 
neighborhood of $300 for the title and you only get 9-1 2  circulations off of that title. We're 
headed more and more to e-books and it's coming down in price. There are large national 
publ ishing houses that will sti l l  not sel l  an e-book for any of thei r  titles . They have practice 
SAT and ACT tests and they're timed so you understand how you ' re doing with regard to 
the time spectrum that you' l l  have to take the test. They also have the practice L-SAT if 
you want to go to law school .  

(30: 55) Senator Warner: Library used to be the center of the community where people who 
were readers wrote. We are in an evolving era where self-publishing is becoming so much 
easier. Do you think l ibraries would have a role as a forum for ideas and for the creation of 
new works? A place for writers to gather and work with each other on projects, and also for 
upload ing them on to Amazon or another purveyor? 

Hulen Bivens: Boston Publ ic Library has a program similar to this. Boston Publ ic's 
Endowment bought a l l  the servers that are hold ing al l  these works. You wou ld be 
surprised how many self-publ ished works there are in a commun ity once you tel l  them that 
you are wi l l ing to be the storehouse for their self-publ ished work. It has been a very 
expensive project for them , but they have a large foundation. Some say to "Put it in  the 
cloud", but the problem with that is accessibi l ity and it's not the same as when it's with the 
server. It's coming . 

(33:37) Kelly Steckler, NO Library Legislative Chair, North Dakota Library Association 
Testified in favor of HB 1 0 1 3 . 
Testimony attached # 3 

She introduced AI Peterson ,  President of the North Dakota Library Association. 
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Additional  testimony asking the committee to restore the funding to the State Library 
budget: 
Attached # 4 - Eddy/New Rockford Library Board 
# 5 - Valley City Barnes County Library Board and 36 Library Patrons 
# 6 - Christine Kujawa MS, MM, Bismarck Public Library, Bismarck, N D  
# 7 - Phyll is Otterness, Past Board President, Tower City, N D  
# 8 - Mark Holman, Library Director, Sitting Bul l  College, Fort Yates, N D  
# 9 - Al l ison Radermacher, E llendale Publ ic Library Board 
# 1 0  - Jerry Kaup,  Library Director, M inot Publ ic Library, M inot, N D  
# 1 1  - Donald A .  Moen,  Mayor, Mayvil le, N O  
# 1 2  - Debbie Slais, Director, Wil liston Community Library 
# 1 3 - Marlene K. Anderson ,  Library Director, BSC; North Dakota Library Association 
# 1 4 - Wilbur Stolt, Chairman,  North Dakota Library Coord inating Counci l ,  Grand Forks, ND 
# 1 5  - Kristi D. Harms, Library Director, Bismarck Veteran's Memorial Publ ic Library 
# 1 6 - Timothy S .  Dirks, Director, Fargo Publ ic Library, Fargo, N D  
# 1 7  - Bonn ie Krenz, Director, Griggs County Publ ic Library 
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Senator O'Connel l :  (1 6.1 5) When you have large payments and you have declin ing 
enrol lment, but when you use the transportation and it does affect the base l ine, is that 
correct? 

Mr. Tol lefson: Yes,  it wou ld help. If we lose a student, it's $9,000. If you cap those dollars ,  
let's say a real small school ,  loses a couple of student's they lose $1 8 ,000, it's a terrible 
downward spira l .  

Deb Gebeke, Assistant Director, NDSU Extension Services testified in favor of HB 1 0 1 3  
and provided written testimony # 3 Gearing Up for the Kindergarten Program .  I n  the past 
few years ,  a l l  the expectations of kids as the get to school age, how they end up ,  we did 
some research , tested several programs. The program often is m isunderstood , designed for 
NO ,  because it is parent involvement, this program has been in effect now, where we find 
the best impact. We feel real ly good about the program. The governor had a sl ight i ncrease 
for this program.  On the House side they d id not want to consider the increase but also took 
the funds out of the budget. I am asking you to reconsider that and add those funds back in .  
( 1 8 :30- 22 :08) 

Vice Chairman Bowman: One thing, you do a lot of th ings to make parents better parents, 
but for those kids that are in  a real ly bad environment, can you say it helps those kids? You 
come home to an environment that is not good , you are trying to survive, has there been 
any data to back up the fact that many of these programs we have they work beautifu l for 
the kids that the parents care. But for the ones who don't really care, does it really, rea lly 
help those kids? 

Ms. Gebeke: The kids that struggle at home and can't change that home environment,  
based on good solid national research, any kind of trauma, even having to move, as early 
as 3 can affect them for l ife. Certain  parts of the brain wil l  shut down, not open again later. 
Now if we can take this child at age 4, extremely d ifferent, from taking a 4 year old and 
working with them. The 2"d th ing ,  what is un ique about this program ,  sending these kids at 
any age, isn't going to affect them , you integrate them, it helps them, put them together they 
blossom. Can I tel l  you that this, it meets the standards of everything we know. We have 
information from kindergarten teacher. I know what to expect before they get there I am 
ready for them . It makes a huge d ifference. We take the best research and try to make a 
d ifference for the kids. 

Senator Erbele: Can you describe the program? (26:53-29: 1 7) 

Mrs. Gebeke: the school has some d iscretion how they do that. Do we provide chi ld care ,  
both parents there ,  that is  a school decision, the program finds 16 topics ,  the kids become 
fami l ia r  with the class room , the max is 1 5, so we have the right ratio , work with Mom and 
Dad on certain activities, you are educating the parents , that is run for 1 6  weeks. The kids 
stay in the classroom and the parents go with the parent educator who spends time going 
into more deta i l  about especial ly bra in development, social and emotional development. 
The research tel ls us, if you want to have at age 4,  prime time for social emotional ski l ls. 
They learn to read , take l ibrary books home, t ime with everyone in the classroom , and then 
the separated time. That is the model that's used . 
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Senator Erbele: I n  Fargo and some areas this has gone on for several years now? Mrs. 
Gebeke rep l ied our very first p i lots were Dickinson, Fargo, Grand Forks and Minot. Senator 
Erbele asked how many years? Mrs. Gebeke replied 6 years. Senator Erbele So in that 
t ime frame, have you ever looked forward to any data that kids that went through th is 
program are they most l ikely to be in a remed ial programs them. Do you have any 
supporting data? 

Mrs. Gebeke repl ied we wou ld love to give you defin itive research for that. We don't have 
the money to fol low up at that level .  For example, every one of the kids d id the AMES web 
testing,  the schools use , so we cou ld go back and follow that, I could give you that, but unti l 
we get that back, I can't g ive you any date accessible to us, I can't g ive you anything that is 
going to say research . What I can give you is anecdotal from teachers . I wish Dr. Nygland 
wou ld have been able to stay, they wil l tel l  you in  GF they have a huge impact. They spend 
$ 1 000 or $2000 a year on remedial services for just one kindergarten chi ld. One or two kids 
that are helped it's a lready paying for itself. 

Barry Streigel Director the ND Youth Entrepreneurship Education Program presented 
written (Testimony attached #4). We are trying to change the view that chi ldren have of 
themselves, a purposeful effort to convince 9 to 1 3  year olds to take advantage of a l l  the 
resources available in  ND. Here is what I am asking for an $80,000 increase over the 
governor's budget, help with the admin istrative work, with 3 of these 4 entities, N DSU- 4 H ,  
and then Dept of Commerce, 3 o r  4 helped m e  raise the money to make the program 
happen .  On Thursday, an agreement signed with Microsoft, how to look for opportunity. 
The kids in our camps open a business; they have to go through the same process that 
every entrepreneur goes through,  and also the citizenship. There is a lot for the kids and the 
community. We are not a summer diversion.  I wou ld l ike your support. (31  :03-40:20) 

Vice Chairman Bowman :  Do you coord inate these activities through the 4-H groups 
because we see a lot of th is with 4-H kids that have come in here and testified on what 
they've learned in 4-H? There is defin itely some relationship there between 4-H tries to do ,  
what you're trying to do and develop these kids to think out of the box. 

Barry Streigel Yes, we started with 4-H .  First is the education phi losophy. We are hands 
on, we learn by doing kids entrepreneursh ip by being entrepreneurs .  There aren't as many 
opportunities for kids to join 4-H now as in the past. It is a good program because they learn 
by doing.  

Vice Chairman Grindberg On your website, I am trying to find some specific information ,  
who do you report to? Barry repl ied , me. I f  you get $ 1 20,000 in  the bienn ium,  who are you 
accountable to? Do you have a contract with the state, does DPI write you check? 

Barry Streigel repl ied , in years past the money flowed through Grand Forks at U N O, the 
money flowed through the Center for Innovation up there. Now, I 've moved my office down 
here to Bismarck to the I DEA Center and the IDEA Center is the fiscal agent now for the 
program.  They are the ones that receive the money. So for financial purposes, I report to 
them or we work out our financial reports in unison. The people I am basica lly report to is 
the local committees that help me organize it  in each town. But other than that, the program 
I developed for wh ich I cal led myself director. 
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Vice Chairman Grindberg:  I am interested in the accountable of the state funds. I would 
l ike you to provide the committee at some point in your future, the number of schools you 
work with , letters of support, budget and expenses, verification that the IDEA Center is a 
non-profit organization .  You've answered one question that you're not a legal entity; you 
have a contract with the IDEA center. The IDEA center then has a contract with DP I .  I want 
to be able to fol low the money and the paperwork and who's accountable. 

Barry Streigel On the jump drive, I handed out last week, it has detai led budget 
information . 

Vice Chairman Gri ndberg : I would l ike a printed copy because our time is sometimes 
l im ited .  

Gary Streigel the towns we are in  and around the 10  communities that we are in ,  there a l l  
on that jump drive .  You're actually right, the Web site doesn't work and I 've tried to  Word 
p ress myself and I don't have the time to figure it out. I need help. 

Laurie Stenehjem, Coordinator of the North Dakota Teachers Support System 
presented written (Testimony attached # 5), North Dakota Teacher Center Network Funding 
Request. (44: 30-49: 03) This provides trained mentors and in  structured programs of support 
for our new teachers and also train ing for instruction coaches and strategists within 
programs that our  research supported . 

Senator Mathern I s  this evidenced based in terms of student outcome measures? Do we 
have data in  that regard yet? 

Ms. Stenehjem The program itself is evidenced based . We look at retention rates and 
change in teacher practices and student achievement. The first 4 we have the data , we 
have self- reported evidence of improvement in  student achievement by teachers ,  mentors 
and p rincipals, but we don't have a way of connecting an actual test score, it is done i n  the 
fal l ,  it is d ifficult to trace it back to the student they had before. If the teacher is teaching 
more effectively, what wou ld be the next steps for the teacher to do? 

Senator Mathern : Beyond this program, are other programs in the country evidenced 
based? Are you fol lowing a model that has reflected student achievement when this 
teacher, mentoring happens. 

Ms. Stenehjem : We work closely what is cal led the New Teacher Center, out of Cal ifornia. 
I t  is a non-profit that is wel l  known as the leaders with working with new teachers. They 
have real ly respected kinds of research in terms of mentoring ; they are a lso struggl ing to be 
able to say this makes a d ifference in the student ach ievement to match numbers to those 
kinds of things. But we work with them , we study their research and they actual ly do an 
evaluation of our program. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: Your senior in  col lege and do student teaching , before you get 
into the curriculum, of going out to a school and teaching,  your a lready aware of some of the 
things that you're trying to teach after their out there, so aren't we doing it a l ittle too late, if 
we real ly want to get the resu lts. I would th ink our col leges wou ld want to be encouraging 
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th is to be a part of the curriculum to become a teacher, now days. Tel l  me where I am wrong 
on that. 

Ms. Stenehjem :  You're not wrong on that. We do see that our teachers are wel l  prepared 
when they come out. But teach ing is much more complex than it was when I came out as a 
teacher, where we d id our teaching .  Now teachers are very responsible for d ifferentiating 
the instruction for all their students for analyzing the results of the student's work and 
provid ing for them individual ly. Teachers need support when they get into the context of 
deal ing with their own students. We give them ten to sixteen weeks of student teachi ng with 
one group of students', they get h ired in a d ifferent community, in a d ifferent kind of setting . 
They need that kind of support in running their own classroom . I think most peop le who 
have student taught know that its' one thing to teach under someone else, it is something 
d ifferent when you have that total responsibi l ity yourself. College is very support ive of the 
work that we are doing. If it worked that way that they could come out being effective, they 
wou ld th ink that we were a bother to them in their first year of teach ing.  I nstead many of 
them wou ld say I wouldn't sti l l  be teaching without the mentor program.  

Jim Stenehjem, Director - NO LEAD Center presented written (Testimony attached # 6) .  
He is asking for additional funds for LEAD to be able to continue their work i n  NO.  (55: 1 3-
56 :43)  

Chairman Holmberg no questions for Dr. Stenehjem. 

Chairman Holmberg We had a document on page 26 of the DPI  budget, could you go 
through and add two columns, because what th is column we are deal ing with the House Bi l l  
now, not the Executive budget, we need to know the l ist in  the pass through ,  where they are 
right now, and then then if there was add itional requests over and above the executive 
budget. Shei la,  you can vis it with DPI ,  and if they have it a l ready set up,  they can do it, but 
our committee members, do you have some add itional questions? Under the governor's 
school, they have X number of programs, but they were not fu l l ;  if we could get a breakdown 
of the last 4 years, as far as the number of actual students that sign up.  I know the 
governor's school has had a challenge, because of so many other summer things and they 
moved to Wahpeton,  or sti l l  at Fargo, Boys' State is in Wahpeton. 

Senator Carl isle How much between potential and what is actually happening,  is there 
anyth ing? 

Superintendent Beasler, The latest projection we received from the US Department of 
Education is 9% of our funding have been cut, federal funding . Senator Carlisle Effective 
when though? Superintendent Beasler Wel l  it depends on which program,  our federally 
impacted schools, March 1 st , the other schools wil l  be affected Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 3  for next school 
year. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Will you have additional information about that as the days and 
weeks go by. You can certain ly keep our conference committee up to speed. We have to 
wait, we wi l l  have some meetings on th is budget, but we real ly have to wait unti l we receive 
the Education Pol icy bi l l ,  and they are not passing that out with in the next few days,  by April 
1 ,  it is 1 3 1 9, because at the end of the day, those of you who have been here a while, know 
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that now and then l ittle things get sl ipped into the policy bi l l ,  that rea l ly are the preview of the 
the Appropriations Committee and we always try to jealously guard the extra $3 Mi l l ion that 
they throw in for their friends when we have the money here to give to our friends. They a re 
not a lways the same friends. There we work with OMB and the Leg islative Counci l  to make 
sure that any dupl ication is ferreted out before we go up on the floor on this, so it wil l  be a 
whi le before this particular bi l l  wi l l  actually come out of the committee. 

Senator Ki lzer Regarding this handout, this is ending fund balance report. 

Chairman Holmberg:  There was a question the fiscal status of the schools with the ending 
fund balance. He is referring to testimony #1 , which was submitted at the beginn ing of th is 
hearing .  A question came up on the floor, how much money do the schools have in reserve 
and this is where they were as of last fiscal year. 

Senator Ki lzer: I have a question I know that years ago when school d istricts were 
combin ing ,  in some situations where two schools were going to combine, one wou ld save a 
large amount by amassing a large amount of carryover from one year  to the next, I am 
wondering i f  there i s  a penalty for that. I am wondering if there are other d istricts, very h igh ,  
percentage, i s  there any penalty l ike reduction in the next years appropriation or next 
bienn ium appropriation? 

Chairman Holmberg :  The foundation a id.  I s  that not it if they have too much l ike B i l l ings 
County gets a l l  kinds of money? 

Joe Morrissette : If their ending general fund balance is in excess of 45% of their previous 
fiscal year expend itures, then they have a deduction to their state payment. 45% plus 
$20 ,000 is how its' worded in statute. 

Senator Ki lzer: This is at the end of the biennium, so a school that is very high in the fiscal 
year 1 1 - 1 2 ,  would they have a big incentive to really spend a lot of money before the next 
bienn ium so their next biennium payment wil l  not be reduced? 

Joe Morrissette: It's a fiscal year. The balance would affect each fiscal years' payments. 

Senator Ki lzer: That school d istrict wi l l  have a reduction,  for the next year  then? 

Chairman Holmberg Would it be up to 1 00% of foundation aid? 

B i l l ings County does not receive any state money because they are over the percentage. 

Chairman Holmberg :  I s  Bismarck or West Fargo bui ld ing school from their ending 
balance they had $8.8 M, but they can transfer from the general fund to the bu i ld ing fund? 

Superintendent Baesler No, school districts cannot draw from the General Fund to go i nto 
a bui ld ing fund . They cannot use the money for that. Their bu i ld ing authority that has been 
used for those types up to create a bui ld ing authority that will al low bui ld ings to be bui lt. No,  
general ly they do not, cannot transfer funds. 
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Chairman Holmberg But with Val ley City with $ 1 .3  M could have bought new locks for 
their doors .  

Superintendent Baesler With Val ley City, a general fund ending balance percent of carry 
over. If you look at Mandan,  is at 1 9%,  of the general fund carryover. When you and the 
school board beg in to budget, you should aim for a general rule of gu idance that is 
anywhere to aim from 1 0-1 4%. That is because when we collect our taxes , there were 
school districts operating on lower than a 1 0% carryover, and they we're need ing to go to 
the bank and get a loan on cred it in order to make their payrol l  those last three months of 
the calendar year. It is general ly good practice for a school board to have a ending fund 
reserve balance of between 1 0  to 1 4%.  

Chairman Holmberg We have two school d istricts Emerado and Manvil le near Grand 
Forks that do not have high schools, and I noticed they are runn ing over 40%. Is  that 
because they don't have a high school and have to pay? That seems l ike a pretty healthy 
ending fund balance.  

Supterintendent Baesler: It is and most of often the general trend that you see, with the 
larger carryover balance is, are those that are property rich districts. The Bi l l ings, Watford 
City; if they are col lecting a large amount of revenue, from their property values and o i l .  

Vice Chairman Bowman :  The request for money that we have heard today, real ly school 
issues, why are we not looking at what they have, some is already in the budget and in  the 
bank, why can't they use it, or is all d ictated by what we do? 

Superintendent Baesler: A great majority, as was pointed out Bi l l ings County doesn't have 
any state foundation aid . Several others, Watford City is another and so they are not 
dependent and aren't ever asking because they are funding their programs. Bi l l ings County 
has a phenomenal preschool program that they are fund ing because they aren't dependent 
on state aid . They are making decisions on their local school needs .  I ' l l  use Mandan,  we 
have a 1 9% , of reducing our local mi l ls ,  areas we wanted to improve, we do use what's in  
our general fund , we try to advocate as a state. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: ( 1 . 1 1 . 57) My point is let's take the entrepreneur program wh ich 
anybody can question the fact of what the u ltimate goal is, but if you go into an area , where 
the schools is setting with qu ite a lot of cash in the bank, and don't want to contribute 
$50,000 toward that program, what would stop them from doing that because it is an 
education program to open the minds up of kids who want to go into business? 

Superintendent Beasler: Many times high school d istricts are presented with those types 
of opportun ities and with our local school d istrict decision at that point which I advocate and 
bel ieve in fi rmly. I would hate for it to be l im ited . I would hate for Mr. Streigel 's program to be 
l im ited to just those students attend ing a school d istrict that happens to be in  an wel l  
positioned reserve balance. I see the Elg in School D istrict is operating at  a negative 
carryover. I wou ld hate for any of those Carson/ Elgin/ New Leipzig students to be 
e l iminated from the opportun ity because their school d istrict wasn't able to contribute 
equ ity in education.  
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Further testimony suppl ied to the Committee but no oral testimony in the hearing in  support 
of H B  1 0 1 3  are as fol lows: 

Jon Martinson , Executive Director NO School Board Association (Pass Through Grants) in  
support of HB 1 0 1 3. Testimony attached # #  7 .  
Jennifer Carlson ,  N DTCN President, NO Teacher Center Network Funding request 
Testimony attached # 8. Funding request in H B  1 0 1 3. 
Bonn ie Hass, Director, NO Governor's Schools Funding request in  H B  1 01 3, Testimony 
attached # 9. 
Northern Plains Writing Project Request for I ncreased Funding Testimony attached # 1 0. 

The hearing was closed on H B  1 0 1 3. 
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Chairman Holmberg asked if there was any information the department wou ld l ike to 
share .  

Steve Snow, Director M IS of DPI :  the most concern to him wou ld be section 6 and 7 of the 
House version of the bi l l .  It takes 6 FTE's from DPI and moves them to lTD. He submitted 
a letter from Superintendent Baesler and Lisa Feldner. Testimony attached # 2 .  

Chairman Holmberg asked Sheila to put this on  their l ist. 

( 1 1 :50) Mr. Snow explained what it would cost to move bod ies from DPI for desktop 
support into lTD and pay for the services. 

Senator Krebsbach felt the proper way to go would be a study instead of a d rastic transfer 
without actually knowing the facts. She agreed with removing section 6 and 7 and inserting 
some kind of study language. 
Page 1 2  of the engrossed b i l l ,  l ines 8-9 add itional dol lars were in the draft but were missed 
in the Governor's budget. 

Bonnie Mil ler, DPI - attachment #3 - Optional Requests/Recommendations. 

Senator O'Connell referred to the second page of green sheet, item # 4 .  

Chairman Holmberg explained that was done in the budget. There is  sti l l  the question of 
the bottom l ine regarding how much is grants etc. but that wi l l  be resolved as the pol icy b i l l  
works its way through committee. 

Superintendent of Public Instruction, Kirsten Baesler ( 1 7 .09) provided add itional 
information about section 16 wh ich speaks of the DPI study for federal fund ing. SCR 401 2  
is also asking for a study of al l  federal funding i n  ND not just educational fund ing . So she 
asked that section 1 6  be removed from the engrossed bi l l .  It would be a dupl icative effort. 

Chairman Holmberg rep l ied that it was on the l ist. 

Ms. Baesler addressed section 14 .  It was mentioned that $2 .5  mi l l ion was appropriated in 
the House; the correct amount wou ld be $2.7 mi l l ion to complete the projects. That would 
be the Governor's executive recommendation budget as wel l  as her top three. What is not 
in there is her top 4th priority - an amendment by Sen .  Heckaman that orig inal ly should 
have been in HB 1 3 1 9  but wou ld better fit in this replacing the money lost to sequestration 
in the budget. ( 1 8 :35) She spoke about consequences of the sequestration that is 
impacting the school d istricts. 

Chairman Holmberg stated that he also got a request from a House member -
performance strategist. 

(2 1 : 00) Ms. Baesler talked about the performance strategist. They are valuable employees 
with in the K-3 system that they work with . They are add itional help for the instructors to 
use with at-risk students . The amendment looks l ike it deals more with the l icensing and 
requirements. 
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Senator O'Connell :  Can you bring me up to date on the program for bui lding schools? 

Bob Marthal ler, Assistant Superintendent , DPI, explained the school construction loan 
program.  (22:50) 

(24 : 1 0) Ms. Baesler: What's in 1 3 1 9  right now would not be helpfu l for existing loans, just 
future loans. She talked about the amount they are looking at for existing loans. (24 :50) 
She wi l l  be getting more information to them. 

Janet Welk, Executive Director of the Education Standards and Practices Board . She 
explained the amendment that Senator Holmberg received . (24:40) She said she would 
not be in favor of th is endorsement if it was her child . 

(26:45) Other items she covered : the teacher support system, additional dol lars for 
National Board certification ,  and onl ine and SLDS system.  

Senator Krebsbach asked to have Ms .  Baesler go through the optional request l ist and 
recommendations. 

Chairman Holmberg said they are the agent for the pass-through money. There is 
documentation from the various programs for that. There was no metric that was used in 
the House, to take that out. 

Senator O'Connell said they are looking at about 3.7M that the House took out. 

Matt Strinden, DP I ,  addressed the question on the K-3 performance strateg ist. A special 
education teacher could qual ify under that umbrel la if it were to be changed in century 
code. Currently that is not a l lowed because it is not al lowed by current century code. 

(33. 1 5) Chairman Holmberg said i t  is strictly pol icy. Maybe the supporters need to visit 
with the conference committee about 1 31 9 . That is where it belongs . 

Discussion fol lowed about the school d istricts if Washington doesn't get its act together. 
The department is anticipating a 9% loss to their budget. That estimated number has been 
g iven to the school districts to formulate their reductions. 

Senator Krebsbach said they should include the amendment brought forward by Senator 
Heckaman that was in itially put on 1 3 1 9  to util ize the end ing fund balance to supplement. . .  

D iscussion: They d o  have the amendment. Her testimony specifical ly declares Title 1A  in 
the amendment language but her testimony and her intent is for a l l  Title 1 money. 

Chairman Holmberg d ismissed the committee. 
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took out a l l  of them. So can we look at 4, 5 and 6 as back into the bi l l .  None of them are 
over the executive recommendation . 

Sheila M .  Sandness the only request over the Executive budget was the writing for 
Northern plains. That was not included in the Executive budget. 

Chairman Holmberg #7 hold off, gearing up for kindergarten .  

Senator Krebsbach, agreed . 

Chairman Holmberg the first lady was here and it's through the extension service .  

Senator Krebsbach can we get a l l  those issues together? Chairman Holmberg we do 
have a document don't we that talks about pre-school ,  kindergarten ,  Gearing up  for 
Kindergarden . Kindergarden is no longer on the map because we funded that. 

Sheila M. Sandness we do have a memorandum that includes early ch i ldhood education. 
She wi l l  provide it .  (#7 we wi l l  leave for now) 

Chairman Holmberg # 8, not ready today. #9 I think that is fine, we ok that and move on.  
We increased . So,  that's ok .  #1 0 ,  not ready to add $80,000 we got some letters and a 
memo, there are folks on the committee that aren't excited about this, we wil l hold off on 
this one. 
#1 1 We got some additional data on Governor's school .  (Testimony attached #2 . )  They 

added the Ag component. They are adding another program .  Part of the problem is we are 
deal ing with a d ifferent group of people now, they are very busy during the summer now, 
leaving home and jobs. We wil l hang onto it  for now and wil l  not act on it now. 

Senator Krebsbach it is not qu ite but almost 50% less than what they planned for in totals. 
Chairman Holmberg Do the students pay tuition? They pay room and board . My 
g randdaughter goes to a MN magnet school ,  but it's a state school. I t's the Perprich School 
of Arts and Sciences and the tuition is free but she gets to l ive in a dorm . 

Sheila M. Sandness it's free to al l  NO public school sophomores and jun iors. 

Chairman Holmberg it's 6 weeks at NDSU . I am cold on it. It wasn't in the budget. Why 
don't we cross it off? #1 1 They are increasing it, by $1 50,000. 

Sheila M. Sandness they are currently getting $460,000 and they wanted $1 50,000 more. 
Senator Kresbach was it numbers that they were going to try to increase, or was it costs 
that were escalating? 

Sheila M. Sandness I don't recal l  their nature of their request. There wou ld be no change 
to the b i l l .  Senator Kresbach we can take it out and debate it in  conference .  

Chairman Holmberg we wi l l  take #1 1 out. We should look at them carefu lly i f  they were 
presented to the executive and the House they both said no. 
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Senator Krebsbach on their green sheets, does it say anything why they d id it. Sheila M.  
Sandness no unfortunately we don't have the detai ls there but i t  is the departments 
testimony. 

#1 2 ND teacher Center Network ( 1 2 . 1 6) of the superintendents' l ist of things she prioritized 
what was her top priority? Do you recal l? 

Sheila M. Sandness an expansion of their programs regard ing the governor's school .  
$75,000 per year that is the $1 50,000 their asking for. 

Chairman Holmberg I wou ld vote no on the next 3, they weren't added , they were not part 
of the executive budget. Senator Kresbach,  1 2  and 1 3  I would l ike a l ittle more 
explanation on the mainframe shared data cost. Chairman Holmberg , so are we going to 
take out 1 2  and 1 3  is that okay. 

Senator O'Connell , Question on # 1 4. Adds funding for Education Standards and 
Practices Board mainframe. On page 36 of testimony, Education Standards & Practices 
Board . ( 1 5 .20) let's keep it al ive. 

Senator Krebsbach in order for ND to receive federal education dol lars they need to do 
this reporting requirement. 

Chairman Holmberg I know they don't have a large income but keep in mind,  West Fargo 
is h i ring 50 new teachers, GF has 223 new students, we wil l  leave 14 i n .  

#1 5 - Pathfinder's project - focused on 2, Kathy Harstead from Minot; Leave in .  
#1 6 - Keep that in - fund ing source 
# 1 7- Leave it open governor's request for transportation. 
#1 8 - leave it  open 
#1 9- already in House 1 356 , the House added the money. We might want to keep it a l ive 
then . 1 356 had its hearing on the 201h of March. Let's hold that off unti l  we hear someth ing 
from them . 
@20 1 26 1  we heard this morn ing- hold on th is for awhi le. 
#2 1 adds fund ing for a study of transfer of T=FTE's - we should approve. 
#22 - amendment that says 

Sheila M.  Sandness th is is a d ifferent one the superintendent concern about the interest 
rate, she was going to get a dol lar amount. There was only less than a handfu l  of d istricts 
that were affected by this. Senator Holmberg let's leave it open for now. 

Senator Krebsbach to take care of those that started on projects and they had to be 
completed? Or am I th inking of something else. 

(2 1 .2 1 )  Chairman Holmberg # 1 of l isting of proposed changes to House Bi l l  No.  1 0 1 3  
Sheila M .  Sandnesss These are language changes with in the b i l l .  Chairman Holmberg 
that number 1 ,  we should approve that, that has to do with the salary of the superintendent 
to restore the executive compensation . I am not sure of the next one. Because I th ink we 
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don't want to transfer those people who want to do the study on those IT FTE's, so how do I 
mark th is? 

Sheila M. Sandness If you do not want to transfer the FTE's and then you wou ld want to 
do this. You would want to remove those sections. Those sections provide for the transfer 
and they are currently in the bi l l .  

Chairman Holmberg we would approve #2. Senator Kresbach Take i t  out you mean.  
Yes. 

#3 - remove section regarding federal funds, we already passed a Senate resolution .  Do 
we want to do that? Senator Kresbach As I read that it's almost contrad ictory. Chairman 
Holmberg There is a separate study and they have a simi lar study in here .  

Sheila M. Sandness in the engrossed b i l l  (23.06) Section 16 of Engrossed b i l l .  

Chairman Holmberg we should approve #3. Hold off on #4. 
Sheila M. Sandness #5 is necessary to d istribute the transportation g rants. That was 
added by the House because it not included in 1 31 9. So you would probably want to leave 
that. Chairman Holmberg ,  so we axe it off. Sheila M. Sandness: We would not want to 
do that un less you want them to put it in the other bi l l .  This was a change the House made 
a necessary change to provide for the d istribution. 

Joe Morrissette i f  you do approve the add itional $5 Mil l ion for transportation funding that 
was in the Governor's budget you would have to amend this section .  Just those rates to 
spin that out. Sheila M. Sandness Jerry Coleman would have to g ive me new rates. 

Chairman Holmberg we wil l  take it but then we' l l  see. 

#6 that is the department develop a format section 1 5  in the bi l l .  The House put that i n .  The 
superintendent shal l  develop a format for reporting on the cost on the outcome of other 
g rants. Don't we already do that or don't we do it formally? 

Joe Morrissette I recal l  for a l l  the past due grants they cut a check, there is no reporting ,  
they can 't answer questions about how i t  was used or any of those things. So ,  I th ink i t  was 
to add ress that issue. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Shouldn 't we remember the question with Gary Strieg le, who writes 
you r  check, cross off #6, because it wil l  remain in the bi l l .  So the b i l l  wou ld have the 
section that says the superintendent shal l develop , is that okay to take off #6? 

Senator Krebsbach (26 . )  If there asking for permission to develop a formula on outcomes 
and cost, and there asking that be removed right. Sheila M. Sandness this is only in here 
because this is stuff that was added by the House that you may or may not want to remove. 
This was added by the House and if you agree with it, we would j ust take it off this 
amendment schedu le and leave it in there. 
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Chairman Holmberg we have to pass over #7. 

Sheila M. Sandness #8 if you decided to move away from the fund ing pool a ltogether. We 
would not need that language. This had to be added to make that funding pool work. 

Chairman Holmberg we moved away from the funding poo l .  We wou ld want this in the bil l 
correct? Sheila M. Sandness My notes are incomplete on the fund ing pool ,  d id you want to 
mainta in the fund ing pool or not? Chairman Holmberg We are not done with this one yet. 
#9 we want of approve, adds the study 
#1 0 is national certification to increase from $1 000 to $1 500. What was the total cost on 
this again? 

Joe Morrissette that was intended to be included in the bi l l .  There would be no fiscal 
impact, for the 1 3-1 5 bienn ium, because there is also a delayed effective date that wou ld 
say that stipend amount is going to increase but not unti l the 1 5-1 7 biennium to g ive them 
an biennium to implement that change and promote it. 

Go back to item #7 , not related to total cost of integrated formula, but the pol icy of whether 
or not you would l ike to appropriate d irectly from the property tax relief fund or have that 
transferred from the general fund , and then fund the integrated formula out of the general  
fund. I j ust wanted to make that clarification there not so much an issue that needs to be 
resolved after you find out the total cost of 1 3 1 9 . (29. 1 1 )  Just kind of that pol icy choice of 
how you wanted to fund it. 

Chairman Holmberg # 1 0  we've approved . Then we have the Heckaman amendment #1 1 .  
I would l ike to think about that a l ittle more. It al lows them to util ize carry over funds. 

Sheila M. Sandness it was a legislative intent section that said if the school d istricts 
experience a reduction in funds under Title I ,  the Superintendent of Publ ic I nstruction shal l  
propose legis lation to the 641h assembly seeking reimbursement for the reduction .  

Chairman Holmberg what does i t  accomplish? Wou ldn't she do that anyway? 

Sheila M. Sandness I am not sure she wou ld normal ly request an appropriation for the 
loss of Title 1 funds. But your right at the end of day, it would be up to the legislature 
whether or not they funded it. 

Chairman Holmberg I don't have a problem doing it, because we've done it before. The 
House has done it before if you recall on the Grafton School .  They took out money for 
tearing down those bui ld ings and then saying they shal l request money from the 
Emergency Commission that was the $200 ,000 that they had taken out. Any problem with 
leaving it in  because all it does is tel l ,  her to do that, now she know we'l l  tel l  to do it. 

State Library 
# 1 and 2 - restore pay package agreed to do. 

School for the Deaf 
1 and 2 done deal .  
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#4. Chairman Holmberg we need to look at g iving the department flexibi l ity, if they need a 
superintendent at each place. If you look at how they are accred ited , and it's tough to find 
someone who is qual ified in both sight and deafness. The current superintendent is retiring.  
There wou ld be some money involved to. Sheila M. Sandness I don't know the dol lar  
amount. I would have to defer to Joe on that. 

Chairman Holmberg If you could get the dol lar amount have it as a contingency, the 
money would be there if they go to two, but they can't use it for anyth ing else . 

#3 The House took out $1 6,000 for professional development; let's put it back in because in 
a $ 1 5  Bi l l ion dol lar budget i f  we can't find $ 1 6,000 we should be fired . 

Sheila M. Sandness # 5 and 6 the last two items were in their testimony, but not funded in 
their  Executive recommendation or added by the House. 

Chairman Holmberg they don't have a renter now. 

Senator Kresbach The Spears Bui ld ing is the one that is included there, correct? 

Chairman Holmberg right. That 's the Spears bui ld ing is the one they want to rent out or 
the Trade bu i ld ing? Trade wh ich is interesting, they don't have a renter at the moment. 
They have people sniffing , but that wasn't put forth and then the next bui ld ing.  Senator 
Krebsbach back on the #6 for the Spears bui lding that is used partly by the Grand Forks 
School system , correct? Chairman Holmberg no that's used by the School for the Bl ind .  

Joe Morrissette the Spears bui ld ing is rented out to Head Start in DL 

Chairman Holmberg they wou ld l ike to rent out the Trades bui ld ing and one of the sn iffers 
in  that was Human Services. But they don't have a renter. 

Chairman Holmberg but when you go to school for the bl ind , wh ich is not funded they 
have a renter whose ready to leave because it needs some work. 

On the last page #1 and 2 are just the changes we made on al l  of the other ones. 
#3, same issue that we would add and that has to do with is there going to be a 

superintendent or not. 

Senator Krebsbach #4 the school for the Bl ind util izes about % of that complex. Senator 
Holmberg and 40% of their budget is paid for by option 2 # 5. If they were to move out, 
they would have to have some money to make it rentable or suitable. Do you have a 
problem with trying grind out $2. ?M? We don't need to go into why it isn't here .  They 
wanted to do it by I guess pace of bui ld ing pyramids. Senator 0' Connel l ,  Senator Kresbach 
wasn't happy and they expressed the need to do something.  

Senator Krebsbach we need to do something , so at this time let's go for option 2 ,  in # 5,  

Chairman Holmberg the Visions Services has done some remodeling but the school is 
back. The school district is happy to be there. It's a great location ,  i t  has parking,  it's on the 
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bus route, it has al l  of those things. They tried to look at closing Wilder Elementary School 
and uti l izing it. They found in a large town it's just as hard to close a school as in a rural 
area. That is not an option .  They are going to have their 71 students in  a fu l l  school. 

Senator Krebsbach they are only uti l izing 40% wou ld it not be a wise move to try and 
either lease the entire thing to Grand Forks and the School for the Bl ind,  find some other 
location ,  for their part of it and let the Grand Forks need ing more school space. 

Chairman Holmberg that other area is office space. There is a lso living quarters upstai rs. 
Right across the street is an elementary school .  The growth in GF is in the south end . 
(40 .0 1 )  The north end is kind of stagnant, until the new Super WaiMart opens and then 
everyone will move up there. 

Chairman Holmberg we will not meet this week anymore. The subcommittee hearing was 
closed on HB 1 0 1 3 . 

Testimony # 2 - 20 1 3  Governor's School Numbers as of march 25th was submitted after the 
hearing .  
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Senator Krebsbach : On page 7 of the testimony on the bottom of the page . . .  inaudible. 

(04 :25 to 04 :30) 

There was d iscussion about the loss of federal funding and how to replace it. (04:35 to 
06 :40) 

There was d iscussion about the ADA issues for both bui ld ings l isted in #6 on page 5 of 
attachment #1 . 

Joe Morrissette : The Spears bui ld ing is rented out to Head Start; the access to the second 
story is not very accessible. There is a chairl ift, but I am not even sure it is operationa l .  This 
would connect the two bui ld ings and provide ADA restrooms and an elevator that wou ld 
access both levels of both bui ld ings. So it would address that issue. As far as the cost of 
remodel ing,  I looked at the budget detai l from last biennium. As part of their request they 
included $ 1 .5M to remodel the Trades bui ld ing . That is a dated number for sure ,  but 1 . 5 
was submitted in their budget request last time. 

Chairman Holmberg :  It's a good place for conference committee. 

Senator Krebsbach : Do we want to address the ADA issues now so we can talk  about it at 
conference? 

Chairman Holmberg :  What is our bottom l ine going to look l ike in this budget? Because we 
added $2 .7 on the next page. We'l l  come back to it. And if there is retreat on dol lars after 
the education bi l l  has come through ,  it is easier to present something.  This wi l l  be done 
after we do H B  1 31 9. State l ibrary (page 4 of attachment #1 ) There have been a lot of calls 
on the State Library. If you spread $266,500 over 50 or 60 l ibraries, it is not a lot of money. 
Is there any requirement on this money that it goes to places that already have their l ibrary 
tax? Some counties don't have a tax on their l ibraries. 

Joe Morrissette: I don't think there is a requirement for a local levy. There is a formula in 
statute based on population and area served . 

Chairman Holmberg : Someone asked me about that from a county that does have a l ibrary 
levy. Do we want to add one of these? 

Senator Krebsbach : There are 23 counties that do not tax themselves to support the publ ic 
l ibrary. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Would you lean toward a one-time funding for repair and maintenance 
grants? 

Senator Krebsbach : They are asking $275,000 for that . . .  

Chairman Holmberg :  . . .  and $266 ,000 for the other. He explained to the guests (high 
school students) what we are doing in this hearing. Holmberg ,  Senator Krebsbach and 
Senator O'Connel l wil l  be on the conference committee. 
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Senator Krebsbach I wou ld move we add the $275,000 for the one time funding for repairs 
and maintenance. If we want to come back to the additional $266,500 wh ich is to increase 
the state aid to the l ibraries, the House left $ 1 ,766,500 in but it would be just to add that 
add itional dol lar for the ful l  amount they requested . Am I correct on that? 

Chairman Holmberg : The fu l l  amount would be the $1 .7M 

Senator Krebsbach:  They just removed $266,000 from that so there is some funding for 
that, but it is just not what they had requested . I d id move the 1 st one. 

Senator O'Connel l :  Second 

Chairman Holmberg: Go to page 1 of attachment #1 . If you recal l  here were priority items, 
and then some in itiative items by the dept. What the House did was remove $270, 000 and 
put i t  a l l  in  a pool and did not clearly specify what that money would go for. I recommend 
we restore $250,000 to make that $2 ,750,000 and leave al l  those things in a pool so the 
leadership of the department has some flexibi l ity to use that money as needed . You want 
to g ive them some flexibi l ity so they can fine tune what it is rather than us spel l ing it out. I 
th ink the department is approving of that. The total amount would be $2,750 ,000 i n  a pool .  

Senator O'Connel l :  They were asking for $2.5M and another 270 ,000. 

Chairman Holmberg :  They wi l l  have to suck up the few thousand d ifference. Can we 
approve # 3? (On page 1 of attachment #1 .)  

Yes by the committee. 

Chairman Holmberg :  That would include al l  those items under there. 

Senator O'Connel l :  How many programs were there? 

Chairman Holmberg: Wasn't it 4 and 3? It is on the green sheets . 

Shei la M .  Sandness: It would be the 7 items listed under #3. (On page 1 of attachment #1 ) 
Some of those were included in the executive recommendations and some were not. 

Chairman Holmberg : They (the House) were not in opposition to any of the programs. Is 
that correct? 

Shei la M .  Sandness: That is correct. They had the same programs; they j ust d idn't put in as 
much money. They just rounded it off to $2 .5M and said we would have to prioritize with in  
that l ist. 

Chairman Holmberg :  The superintendent was very d i rect in saying that one of her top 
priorities was the accreditation system and that is included in here. They are taken care of. 
We approved 4 ,  5 ,  and 6 .  
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There was some d iscussion about the funding for We the People. 

They d iscussed #7 on page 2 of attachment #1 . (22 :38 to 23:50) The committee approved 
#7 , Gearing Up for Kindergarten. 

Joe Morrissette: The executive budget included the $1 90,000 and the $625 ,000. They had 
asked for an additional $ 1 75,000 beyond that. Are you adding back in  the amount that was 
in the executive budget or the add itional amount that they had asked for? 

Shei la M .  Sandness: The executive budget had $8 1 5 ,000. 

Cha i rman Holmberg :  Let's go with the executive budget. This was agreed to by the 
committee . #8 - sti l l  under d iscussion. That is a lot of money for the mentoring program.  

Joe Morrissette: The executive budget said $2.3M and the house removed $ 1 M .  So to  add 
back to what the executive budget had , wou ld cost $1 M.  The 2 . 1  on here would provide the 
add itional amount that they had asked for on top of the executive budget. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Let's think about that. #9, The Young Entrepreneur program,  is at 
$ 1 20 or at $ 1 1 0. 

Shei la M .  Sandness: They are at 1 20 currently which is the same as the 201 1 to 201 3  
bienn ium.  There was no increase provided in the executive recommendation or in the 
House. 

Senator O'Connel l :  Go with $40 ,000. 

Senator Krebsbach : They are requesting an additional 80. If we cut that in  half we have 
someth ing to go to conference on. 

Chai rman Holmberg :  They should have asked for 1 60 then . Then they could have gotten 
what they real ly wanted. There wil l be a fight in committee. We'l l  question mark # 9 for now. 
We do have to look at Rapid Enrol lment but let's walk through these. Let's hold #1 0 .  #1 1 -
Pathfinders Parent Project. 

Senator Krebsbach : This was a new request from the lady who runs the program in  Minot. 
She has been wi l l ing to come down, but we do have the information . It was a program that 
was funded federal ly and there has been a cut back. 

Cha irman Holmberg :  Let's come back to that. 

Senator O'Connel l :  Basically it does IP with parents; I am wil l ing to hold it for a while. 

Chairman Holmberg :  # 1 2 ,  what is the status since the Senate education committee has 
passed HB 1 3 1 9? 

Shei la M .  Sandness: That bi l l  doesn't include funding for the state school so it would be up 
to th is committee to decide whether they wanted to fol low the executive recommendation 
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and fund that 7 14  out of the property tax relief sustainabi l ity fund or out of the general  fund . 
The House made the transfer into the general fund and then appropriated the money for 
state school out of the general fund . 

There was d iscussion about those options. (29:00 to 29:57) 

Chairman Holmberg :  #1 5 ,  early chi ldhood care and education study in H B  1 356 - I don't' 
understand what this says . 

Shei la M .  Sandness explained #1 5. (30 :30 to 31 : 1 9) 

Cha irman Holmberg : # 1 6 , related to HB 1 261 . (31 :30 to 3 1 :50) 

Robert Marthal ler, Assistant Superintendent with DP I ,  addressed #1 6.  (32 :22 to 33: 1 0) 

Chairman Holmberg : This wi l l  be one of the last bi l ls passed . We might not do much with 
that for now. The subcommittee hearing on 1 01 3  was closed . 
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Chairman Holmberg We had testimony from Kulm and their concern about the movement, 
the pol icy movement from the issue of $ 1 00 being moved to $ 1 25. My sense was let it go to 
the conference committee, because there was the difference between the House and the 
Senate on that. We won't see this bi l l  again in appropriations. This will go over and are you 
comfortable with that? We recognize that there is an issue. 

Senator Krebsbach These situations occur where there are extreme situations .  The big 
question for them was the land area that they cover. They cover 600 square mi les. If they 
don't have neighboring schools they can join they are going to have to treat them 
d ifferently. 

Chairman Holmberg We have to respect real ity. There are some places in the state j ust 
the d istance real ly impacts on the type of qual ity of education the students might get at the 
same time their school is too smal l  and their unable to provide an education. That should 
a lso be our concern . 

Senator O'Connell :  How many hours are you going to put a kid on the bus u nless you put 
a teacher on with them? 

Chairman Holmberg : Representative Dennis Johnson came in and had a suggestion . 
They were working with the agency with the Edmore School District. It had to do with 
students that went and it was not presented to the House Education Committee, in part 
because they didn't have the data at that t ime. When they came over to the Senate 
Education Committee, their commentary was you should have put it on ,  in the House 
because you're on the committee. So, then he came here, and my incl ination was to tel l  
h im go to the conference committee that you may be serving on .  Are you comfortable with 
that? He just wanted to make sure the level that has been expressed and he can 
legitimately go whether or not he is on that conference committee and say the Senate 
Appropriation Committee felt that they weren't going to make that specific pol icy change but 
u rged you to go to the conference committee and talk about it. 

Senator Krebsbach the level has been expressed . 

Senator O'Connell Basical ly refresh my mind on how they change the property tax to 
make up the d ifference? Was there a change in the mi lls? Chairman Holmberg Are you 
talking about the dol lar amount? Senator O'Connell How was the formu la changed to get 
to the dol lar amount, what was changed? 

Sheila M. Sandness Are you talking about the $1 1 9.6 Mi l l ion? Senator O'Con nell right. 

Sheila M. Sandness What the House d id is if you remember the formu la set up now is that 
it establ ishes that rate per student and then from there they subtracted the 50 mi l ls and 
subtract the revenue and that gives them the state portion. It is k ind of a simpl ified method . 
Then what the House d id is instead of subtracting from that tota l state aid number, instead 
of subtracting 50 mi l ls ,  they subtracted 70 mil ls. So they increased the local share of that 
funding which then decreased the bottom l ine in the state part. 
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Sheila M.  Sandness If I am going in the wrong direction let me know. But I was just going 
to look at those proposed l ist of th ings, because actually I do, if you look at #14 ,  on the 
proposed l ist, that is your reconcil iation number. That is the $1 25,000 that wou ld requ i re for 
1 3 1 9  as it stands unless somebody makes a change. That's the dol lar amount we'd have 
put into 1 0 1 3 . 

Chairman Holmberg I th ink we should say we should approve #14 .  Because 1 3 1 9  doesn't 
have that money, is that correct? 

Sheila M. Sandness that's correct. It only has the two appropriations at the end. 
Chairman Holmberg Then I th ink we should , so were going to approve #14 .  

Senator Krebsbach I f  it's agreed to, we should put it back i n .  

Chairman Holmberg Was the Gearing Up for Kindergarten,  one that we would ;  we 
approved that one. 

Sheila M. Sandness That was one item they did approve . There was a section that 
provided legislative intent for kindergarten .  That was only put in because the House 
unfunded it. I 'd take it out of 1 0 1 3 . 

Senator Krebsbach Is that #7? 

Shei la M. Sandness The funding is in #7 , and then the language change is under other 
proposed changes on page 3. It would be #4 there, to take out that section in 1 0 1 3  as it 
stands, if you look at it there is a section that if legislative intent that schools could sti l l  
participate but i t  wasn't going to be funded . But that was because the House took the 
funding out. So if you're putting the funding back, I am assuming you're going to want to get 
rid of that section. 

Senator O'Connell How much was funding? 
Sheila M. Sandness The Executive recommendation included $81 5 ,000 and that was al l  
removed by the House. 

Chairman Holmberg We approved restoring that, so then we would want to approve #4. 
We wou ld remove the legislative intent language because the money is there so we don't 
intent. 

Senator Krebsbach Remove # 7 leave # 4? Sheila M. Sandness rep l ied correct 

Chairman Holmberg #5 is a pol icy thing. That stands alone. 

Sheila M. Sandness # 5 wou ld be the distribution and the reason I have that on hold , is 
because the sub-committee is sti l l  deciding on #1 3 in the funding. On page 2, #1 3 ,  the 
House removed $5 Mi l l ion in the Transportation Grants line item and I sti l l  have that item on 
hold as to whether that would go back in .  
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Chairman Holmberg That won't change any language in here. Sheila M. Sandness 
repl ied the dol lar amounts wi l l  change. Chairman Holmberg in 1 3 1 9  though .  Sheila M. 
Sandness repl ied no . The language has been tempered. Chairman Holmberg stand ing 
a lone. I s  there anyth ing on our l ist that isn't dependent upon on 1 31 9  that we haven't 
d iscussed now? 

Sheila M. Sandness Other than fund ing for 1 31 9, I don't th ink there is anything else that 
would need to be done to 1 0 1 3  as a result of 1 3 1 9  other than to fund it at that $ 1 25M. 

Chairman Holmberg - Jerry, I th ink we're coming down on the s ide of the education 
committee did as long as were comfortable that the numbers as they currently exist with 
these moving parts sti l l  out there 1 358, 22 1 4. 

Sheila M .  Sandness There's 1 26 1  rapid enrol lment grants as wel l .  

Chairman Holmberg Should we close the books? Do we need to meet again on 1 31 9  or 
just focus on the department budget in those other questions that are filtering out there? 

Senator O'Connell I 'd focus on the budget. 

Senator Krebsbach Do we have to add in the $ 1 25,000 into 1 3 1 9  or is that something that 
goes i nto the funding budget? 

Sheila M .  Sandness The $ 1 25M is going into 1 0 1 3  as a result of what we've done with 
1 3 1 9 . Is that what you were asking? 

Chairman Holmberg at some point we wi l l  pass it out and the education committees would 
l ike something to do. This is the last we wi l l  look at 1 31 9. We don't final ly final ize 1 0 1 3, unti l 
1 3 1 9  is passed both Houses. This is the last we wil l look at 1 3 1 9. Eve�hing on the big 
sheet that you just got, on the first page has been approved . On the 2" page, there is a 
number of the funding issues that #12 ,  does that require us to approve #12?  

Sheila M. Sandness I f  you approve, we would , it would require a funding source change of 
that portion of the integrated formula payment that is coming from the property tax release 
and sustainabi l ity fund. What happened is the House transferred the funding from the 
Special Fund from the Property Tax Rel ief Sustainabi l ity Fund into the General  Fund and 
then appropriated the fund ing for the Integrated Formula payments out of the general  fund .  
Now, i f  you wanted to you cou ld go back to the executive recommendation which wou ld be 
taking away the transfer and then just appropriating i t  out of the Property Tax Relief 
Sustainabi l ity Fund.  That is something for this committee to consider. 

Chairman Holmberg In other instances we have laundered the money through the 
General  Fund,  in other budgets. We did that on the DOT. 

Senator O'Connell The way it's going now, we've got the $1 9.4 that we have to subtract 
for? 
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Chairman Holmberg 9 .5% would be added to the Budget Stabi l ization Fund and at some 
point we' l l  have to look at that percentage. 

Senator O'Connell - I was wondering if we go through it on this here when we don't with 
the transfer and stuff, just take it right straight out of the fund . Do we have an option there? 

Cha irman Holmberg We don't have to say yes or no today. The big issues are the money 
issues on that page (2) . We need to look at the l ibraries and we sti l l  have that issue that we 
d idn't resolve regarding the School for the Deaf, that elevator that is between Spears and 
the Trades bui ld ing. 

Chairman Holmberg We funded at $2 .75 on the pool but were leaving the pool in ,  right? 
We wi l l  have flexibi l ity with that $2 .75 Mil l ion to do those . 

Sheila M. Sandness Yes, and increased it by $250,000. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1 0 1 3. 
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Chairman Holmberg- the process that is going if the amendment on 1 31 9  is not attached ; 
there is no need for this amendment. If the pol icy doesn't pass then there is no need for 
the money. Someth ing wi l l  work out. (8 . 1 3) 

Chairman Holmberg :  look at the sheet, dated April 9 .  We wi l l  do a quick recap ,  it includes 
everything we talked about previously, including taking 7 items that were priorities, some 
were in the budget some were not, fu lly fund ing them but giving the department flexibi l ity to 
move funding around with in those 7 program for any d ifferences that arise . Testimony 
attached # 2. On the 1 st page 
#4 the National Writing Project, fol lowing the recommendations, they are not exactly 50/50 .  
The one in M inot is sl ightly bigger; the one in GF has some spil ls over to MN .  #s 4-6 
restored to the executive budget. (9: 1 6-1 0 :21 ) 

Chairman Holmberg went through the rest of the sheet: 
#8, Senator Krebsbach suggested to add back the $1 M they took out, to bring it back up to 
$2 .3M.  They asked for $1 ,061 ,000 over that. Then add $261 , 1 55 just as it is on the sheet. 
They were looking for $3M . Joe Morrissette said the $2 .3M is in the current 1 3- 1 5 
appropriation . The executive budget, continued at that level for the 20 1 3  bienn ium,  the 
House took it down. The sub- committee agreed to restore it to $2 .3M ( 1 0 :25- 1 3 :20) 

Chairman Holmberg :  
#9- I d idn't sense a lot of interest in raising #9. ( 1 3 .22-1 3:28) 
#1 0 , is this needed or is this n ice? Joe Morrissette you d id appropriate in the current 
b ienn ium,  you d id fund a part of the project. It is not in the governor's budget. Discussion 
fol lowed . We come back to it today. ( 1 3 :30-1 4:58) 
# 1 1  - The Pathfinders Parent Project was approved ( 1 5 :00-1 5 :25) 
# 1 2 ,  we kept looking at it from a negative standpoint. We want to continue the money 
com ing out of the general fund so we take it off. ( 1 5:26-1 5:48) 
#1 3 there is always d iscussion about transportation. The House removed $5M from the 
executive recommendation . Let's put back $5M , we have to be concerned about the bottom 
l ine.  We wi l l  have to adjust the language when we put the money back. ( 1 5 :49- 1 7 :41 ) 
#1 4 ,  is adjusted because of the tax issue. We approved that. ( 1 7 :43- 17 : 59) 
#1 5 ,  1 356 , is on the calendar for a do not pass, so we remove the money, we wou ld say 
approve that. Discussion fol lowed . Leave it there and not do anything . The money is in the 
appropriation b i l l  the directive is in 2229 ( 1 8 :04-23:50) 
# 16 ,  we don't need it, you can scratch it off. Sheila M. Sandness said it wou ld have to 
added back because the House took it out. As 1 0 1 3  stands there is no money for rapid 
enrol lment grants. They put it back. (23 :51 -24 :35) 
#1 7 Approved (24 :36-24 :4 1 )  
#1 8 we got a couple weeks o n  this; we won't d o  anything unti l the last week (24:44-25 :07) 
#1 9 we wi l l  approve, most of the work is done by volunteers. It wou ld go to the H istorical 
society. (25:08-25:57) 
On the next page (attachment #2 page 3) 5 and 6, 5 needs to be changed . Sheila M. 
Sandness said because $5M were added , we need to update the rates, wou ld need to 
scratch 6 .  
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Chairman Holmberg :  on another day in another bi l l .  We wou ld need to update the 
percentage of dol lars that are going to stay in the budget stabi l ization fund,  because $9 Y2 
is too large.  
Next are the l ibraries (attachment #2 page 3) we looked at one time fund ing,  i f  we can do 1 ,  
3 or 4 ,  which one has the largest support by the l ibraries? Doesn't seem l ike a lot of money 
going out to a bunch of l ibraries. We wi l l  do 4 at $266. Discussion followed (27:04 - 28:37) 

Chairman Holmberg :  Next: school for the deaf; I got an emai l  and DHS had looked at the 
bi l l  and they may be interested . Joe Morrissette said they were concerned that the federal 
funding they rely on for that program wou ld go away or decline and this was a contingent 
request to fund it in .  Senator Krebsbach so this is a just in case. Senator O'Con nell 
remove that. (28:39-29 :58) 

Chairman Holmberg the school of the bl ind , option 2. We don't need to spend money on a 
study. Both of them have the language to a llow the superintendent position to be fi l led . I 
wou ld have a recommendation on Senator Heckamans th ing;  see what happens on the 
floor, because she wil l have that amendment Thursday. She can add it on the floor. 
P repare the amendments; send a copy to the DPI and members of the committee. (30: 0 1 -
32:57) 

Joe Morrissette d id you address 9 and 1 0  on page 2.  (33 .04) Young Entrepreneur 
education program this was an increase there is money for the program.  Discussion 
fol lowed (33:04-34 :45) 

Chairman Holmberg put it to bed . The hearing was closed on HB 1 0 1 3 . 
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they rep lace Carmen to have a superintendent at each location if that is the way they 
recommend going. The way the current law was they couldn't have done that because they 
d idn't have the money to have a superintendent at each . We had been asked to put some 
construction money in to the trades bui ld ing. One of the bui ld ings has had some started on 
it, the other one is something they would l ike to lease out. School for the Bl ind ,  we d id do 
some capital construction .  The building was bui lt i n  the 1 960's; they don't have fu l l  time 
residents . Part of the bui ld ing has been rented by Grand Forks School District. That area of 
the bui ld ing has not been recond itioned . The other side of the build ing was brought up  to 
date in the mid 90's and very usable for vision services. The problem the school d istrict has 
is that the school district in their lease takes care of the snow removal for that area and 
they pay 4 1 %  of the budget for vision services. They are find ing the bui ld ing is no longer 
su itable. (21 :45) 

Senator Warner - It seems l ike of awkward to be financing this school for the blind with 
rental ,  wouldn't it make more sense to fund the School for the Bl ind and run the money 
back through the general fund. Have there been any thoughts of just changing the way that 
we measure the accounting for this project? 

Chairman Holmberg - The money comes from the general fund but the money that the 
school district pays doesn't go to the School for the Bl ind it goes to the general fund .  So 
they are leasing it from the state. 

Senator Warner - Was there any d iscussion of what our payback period on the renovation 
wou ld be? How many years? 

Chairman Holmberg - No, there was no d iscussion .  It's a 1 960's school and to teach folks 
in 20 1 5 , it's real ly a dump and the state owns it. Continuing on ,  section 1 7  the 
superintendent should as the next leg islative session to offset sequestration changes that 
have occurred in the school's budgets but the problem is today that we don't know what 
they are. 

Senator Mathern - I am wondering if you wou ld be wi l l ing to add Head Starts to that same 
thing .  They are deal ing with the same issue and they are basically preparing these kids for 
school . They've got some data that says it's about a mi l l ion dol lars. I can understand if it's 
not real money yet being cut it might not be real money in Head Starts yet. I 'm just 
wondering if some word ing that, if you wou ld consider add ing that. 

Chairman Holmberg - I would consider to bring it up at the conference committee. 

Senator Krebsbach moved the adoption of amendment # 1 3.81 42.03000. 2"d by 
Senator O'Connell .  Verbal vote - motion carried . 

Senator O'Connell Moved Do Pass as Amended. 2"d by Senator Krebsbach. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Call the rol l  on a Do pass as amended on 1 0 1 3. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 1 3 ;  Nay: 0;  Absent: 0.  Chairman Holmberg wil l  
carry the bi l l .  
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1 01 3 - Summary of Senate Action 

Information Technology 
Department 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Department of Public Instruction 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

State Library 
Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 
General fund 

School for the Deaf 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Vision Services - School for the 
Blind 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 
General fund 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

$2,194,721 ,295 
 

$1 ,043,309,862 

$8,622,432 
 

$6,221,585 

$10,347,658 
2,575,668 

$7,771 ,990 

$5,735,221 
859,355 

$4,875,866 

$2,219,426,606 
1 ' 157 ,247,303 

$1 ,062,179,303 

House 
Version 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

$2,068,395,430 
436,763,161 

$1,631 ,632,269 

$7,928,807 
2,388,159 

$5,540,648 

$10,096,929 
2,566,583 

$7,530,346 

$5,561 ,739 
849,784 

$4,711 ,955 

$2,092,863,858 
 

$1 ,649,41 5,218 

Senate 
Changes 

  
 

$0 

$133,362,469 
480,988 

$132,881 ,481 

$418,625 
12,688 

$405,937 

$392,971 
9,085 

$383,886 

$3,080,152 
9 571 

$3,070,581 

$136,373,264 
  

$136,741 ,885 

Senate 
Version 

$0 
0 

$0 

$2,201 ,757,899 
437,244,149 

$1 ,764,513,750 

$8,347,432 
2,400,847 

$5,946,585 

$1 0,489,900 
2,575,668 

$7,914,232 

$8,641 ,891 
 

$7,782,536 

$2,229,237' 1 22 
443,080,019 

$1 ,786,157' 103 

House Bill No. 1 01 3  - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds $0 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $0 

FTE 0.00 

House 
Version 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

Senate 
Changes 

 

($880,953) 
 

$0 

 

Senate 
Version 

$0 
0 

$0 
0.00 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of Senate C hanges 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

Removes 
Transfer of FTE 
Positions to the 

Information 
Technology 
Department' 

 

($880,953) 
 

Total Senate 
Changes 
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Total all funds 
Less estimated income 480,988 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $215,375 $0 $250,000 $915,000 $1 ,000,000 $131 , 106 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Decreases 
Adds Funding Funding Decreases 

for Study of Decreases Related to Funding 
Adds Funding Increases Information Funding Home Related to the 
for Governing Funding for Technology FTE Related to Education School District 
North Dakota Transportation Positions and Isolated Supervision Size Weighting 

Textbook7 Grants' Services' Schools10 Factor11 Factor12 
Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 100,000 
Integrated formula payments (1 ,300,000) (515,000) (435,000) 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 5,000,000 
Grants - Other grants 20,000 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds $20,000 $5,000,000 $100,000 ($1 ,300,000) ($515,000) $435,000.00 
Less estimated Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $20,000 $5,000,000 $100,000 ($1 ,300,000) ($515,000) ($435,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Decreases Increases 
Funding Increases Funding 

Related to Funding Related to 
Changes in Related to a Changes in the 

other In-Lieu Decrease in the Minimum Local 
Revenue Local Tax Effort Total Senate 

Percentages13 Contribution 14 Calculation15 Changes 
Salaries and wages $1 ,018,431 
Operating expenses 1 00,000 
Integrated formula payments (2,700,000) 1 19,600,000 10,600,000 1 25,250,000 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants -Transportation 5,000,000 
Grants - Other grants 2,066,106 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments (322,068) 
Funding pool for initiatives 250,000 

Total all funds ($2,700,000) $119,600,000 $10,600,000 $133,362,469 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 480,988 

General fund ($2,700,000) $119,600,000 $10,600,000 $132,881 ,481 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding red uctions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 This amendment i ncreases the flexible fund ing pool added by the House to provide one-time funding 
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In addition, this amendment adds a section to provide the North Dakota Vision Services - School for the 
Blind may use up to $1 44,670 provided from the general fund, contingent on the retirement of the current 
superintendent, to fill a full-time superintendent position. The salary authorization is to be prorated 
based on the retirement date of the current superintendent. The section provides a . 5  FTE 
superintendent position added to the School for the Blind is contingent on a determination made by the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction that a full-time superintendent position is requ i red at the School for 
the Bl ind. The section also provides that the Superintendent of Publ ic I nstruction m ay determine how the 
superintendent position at the School for the B l ind is filled. 
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section also provides that the Superintendent of Publ ic Instruction may determine how the 
superintendent position at the School for the Bl ind is fil led. 
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Chairman Monson : So you d id in this budget reverse what the House d id in a l l  of our 
budgets? 

Sen. Holmberg :  No ,  just in this budget. The next item was intrigu ing ,  and we l iked it. The 
superintendent has some in itiatives; some were in the executive budget and some were 
not. You funded them at the level of $2.5 mi l l ion . We l iked the in itiatives, and we went 
closer to what the department had requested . We cut a l ittle off, but we added $250 ,000 
for the in itiatives. The beauty of your idea was that if I n itiative A does not take as much 
money, she can institute it and use that money for another one of those in itiatives that does 
not have enough .  So we d id not go back to the l ine items. 

5 :04 Rep. Skarphol: Did we require a report on how she util izes those dol lars as 
compared to what was. . . .  I don't reca l l ,  but I thought we had asked that there be some 
kinds of report as to how the money was util ized so we cou ld see whether or not the dol lars 
seemed appropriate in those various categories. 

Chairman Monson: We d id that in other budgets when we pooled them together and 
asked how it worked . This is a l ittle bit of a new idea , so that might be someth ing we want 
to look at. 

Sen. Holmberg:  At the appropriate time, we wouldn't mind that. If nothing else, to the 
budget section once a year. The next item, number 4, you had added some items to the 
pass through grants. We d id not touch any of those items you added . We d id restore 
fund ing i n  that area to the Executive branch for television rural outreach and national 
writing projects and gearing up for kindergarten. Our committee fights over preschool, 
Head Start ,  and kindergarten,  but they al l  l iked gearing up for kindergarten , so we restored 
that to the Executive budget. We had other requests that we d id not increase. Elaborated 
with examples. 

Chairman Monson : But the amount is not all for gearing up for kindergarten . 

Sen. Holmberg :  Clarified amount. The teacher mentoring program was restored . We had 
i nformation from the department about the importance of the money to bring that l ine item 
up  to the Executive budget. We decided to add that so that could be part of our d iscussion. 

8: 1 3  Rep. Skarphol : If I go back to page 4 in the document, that reflects the actions that 
we took, correct? For example, number 7 on page 4. Question on amounts ind icated . 

Sheila Peterson : If you look at footnote 5 in the House changes on page 6 . . .  The first 
action that the House did was to take out the increases in that governor's budget. If you 
look at the amount for gearing up for kindergarten,  fi rst the increase was removed , and 
then it was decided to take the amount out of the base. So the 61 5 is the base amount. 
The 1 90 ,000 was the increase. So the total together in the Executive recommendation was 
the 8 1 5. 

9 :33 Sen. Holmberg:  Provided information about the Pathfinders Program.  They had 
asked for a specific amount, and we added it .  It was not in the Executive budget. 
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Sen .  O'Con nell :  (faint aud io) I served on the board . . .  It helps them if there is a confl ict 
between the parents and the schools. Elaborated . 

Chairman Monson:  It looks l ike a confl ict resolution thing between parents and school 
staff. 

Sen. O'Connell :  Pretty much. They have federal funding. Elaborated . 

1 1 : 05 Rep.  Skarphol : I 'm intrigued . You said it has federa l  funding,  or it had federal 
funding? I 'm also intrigued by who gets served by it. It is a city of Minot program,  or is it a 
reg ional program? 

Sen. O'Connell :  It's a reg ional program with a headquarters in Minot .  It's a state-wide 
program.  

Chairman Monson:  But i t  is currently being funded with federal funds or has been i n  the 
past? 

Sen. O'Connell :  It has had some federal funds in the past. Basical ly right now it's a l l  state 
funding .  

Sen .  Krebsbach :  There is l ittle doubt that they are not going to receive the federa l  funding 
they've received in the past. They are looking for a l ittle bit of help from the state for th is 
state-wide program .  

1 2 :20 Sen. Holmberg :  After every session, an  ed ition of Governing North Dakota, a 
textbook, has been publ ished . Summarized writing and publ ication process. They needed 
some assistance in the printing , photography, and layout. They are looking at publ ishing it 
for e-readers. We added money there for the funding of the textbook. The money goes to 
the historical society, and then it is granted out to them. 

Chairman Monson : This was over and above the governor's . . .  

Sen .  Holmberg : Yes,  this was not in the Executive budget. 

Chairman Monson:  This is to d ig ita l ize the process? 

Sen .  Holmberg : That is their goal also. 

Chairman Monson:  They d id have some funds in some budget for doing some of the 
d ig ita l izing .  

Sen. Holmberg : Was this, or was this the history? 

Chairman Monson :  North Dakota history. This is different. 

Sen. Holmberg : This is d ifferent. This is strictly a government document. 
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Chairman Monson: But it's under the historical society. 

Sen .  Holmberg : It's under the historical society, but they don't do the writing themselves. 
Because the historical society had already been put to bed , and this was an education thing 
in that it's a textbook used in a number of schools, we added that i n .  

Chairman Monson : But it's not the . . .  

Sen. Holmberg : It's not that other book . . .  

Chairman Monson : We do require that be taught at grades 4 ,  8 and 1 1 .  This is d ifferent. 

Chairman Monson:  This is strictly about the legislative process and the leg islature. 

1 5 : 02 Sen. Krebsbach :  One member of the Senate who is an educator recommended 
using the book in the classroom . 

Chairman Monson:  I wou ld l ike to see a copy of that. 

Sen .  Holmberg:  Continued to explain the Senate action regarding transportation g rants. 
I n  our d iscussion of the issue of the IT folks, we did put in language for the study of the IT 
people at a $1 00 ,000 operating expense grant. It's done between the department and IT. 

Rep. Skarphol : The $1 00,000 is to evaluate whether or not they should consider moving 
some staff from DPI  to ITO? 

Sen. Holmberg : That's what we are, but the superintendent is here. I don't know if you 
want her to comment. 

Chairman Monson : We can catch up on that later. It's pretty clear that it's add ing fund ing 
for the study of that move. 

Rep. Skarphol : Is this for a consu ltant to conduct the study? 

Sen. Holmberg : It m ight be used for that. 

Chairman Monson :  We'l l  d ig into that more in the next meeting . 

1 7 : 1 9  Sen. Holmberg :  The other changes on this page relate to the integrated payments 
and the language that had passed the Senate on 1 31 9. Explained . We went back to the 
orig inal formula in 1 3 1 9. Elaborated . 

Chairman Monson:  These were part of al l  the formula that was removed . 

Sen. Holmberg : That was changed . 

Chairman Monson:  Changed and made into a tax package. 
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Sen .  Holmberg :  The tax package here in this bi l l  pays for the $71 4  mi l l ion that was in the 
Executive budget. As you know, it's a chal lenge because we have at least three bi l ls 
deal ing in the area of property tax relief. 

Chairman Monson : So are 1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4, and 1 5  a l l  restoring back to the orig inal  b i l l? 

Sen. Holmberg : They are restoring to the level that is in  contained in 1 3 1 9. That's what 
they do. We're not going to pass this b i l l  out immediately because we have to see what 
happens with the property tax issue. 

Chairman Monson : This is going to hinge on several things. Elaborated . This wi l l  
probably be one of the last ones settled because it has to coincide with a lot of other bi l ls .  

20:21 Rep.  Skarphol: Are 1 0  and 12 related to the amendment Rep . Brandenburg got put 
in for the smaller schools that were going to be adversely affected in 1 31 9? 

Sheila Peterson :  I bel ieve 1 2  has to d o  with the d istrict size weighting factor. I don't 
bel ieve number 1 0  is; I bel ieve that one is d ifferent. I th ink there was a smal l tweak to the 
changes in the numbers of students and the way that that factor was used in number 1 2, 
but I bel ieve that one is the same section of the formula that Rep. Brandenburg was 
working with . I 'd have to look at 1 31 9  to double check. 

Sen. Holmberg : We conformed this bi l l  to what has passed in the Senate . H B  1 3 1 9  had 
passed before th is came out. So we let 1 3 1 9  go out, so what we d id here is to conform to 
what the Senate had passed . Then the question arose about the weighting factor and the 
1 20 to 1 25 .  

Chairman Monson:  Did that weighting factor change, or just the money that was 
associated with the tax part of th is bi l l? 

Shei la Peterson : The district size weighting factor? I think it had to do with the placement 
of the factors and the size of the school d istricts versus the actual factor. I don't th ink it had 
anyth ing to do with taxes. 

Chairman Monson :  Technical ly, it has noth ing to do with this bi l l  because that factor, a l l  
the language changes, are in 1 31 9 . 

Sheila Peterson :  Right. It had to do with the effect of that change on the formula payment 
total .  When the factor changed , that changes the weighting student un its, which changes 
the dollar amount, wh ich is in this bi l l .  

Rep. Skarphol :  But if the House is determined that Rep . Brandenburg's amendment is 
appropriate, obviously we're going to affect 1 31 9. That's the d i lemma we have because 
those of us who are here may not be on 1 31 9. 

Chairman Monson:  We're not. That's the problem. On the House side, none of us are .  
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Sen. Holmberg : I n  the past we have had that same anomaly with the policy bi l l  and this 
b i l l .  I don't think I 've served on the pol icy bi l l  in  conference committee. 

Chairman Monson: I have. Rep . Kelsch and I usual ly were on the pol icy one. This time 
it's even more compl icated because we have tax people and not just education people on 
the education fund ing pol icy bi l l .  

Rep. Skarphol : Rep. Boe, you had a concern when 1 31 9  left the House. I 'm curious 
whether your  concern has been al layed in the actions of the Senate and if any of the 
changes here affect what you were working on. 

Rep. Boe: I know that on 1 31 9, they did change the mi l l  levy. What they wanted i n  the 
amendment is in 1 31 9, but I don't know how that reflects in here. 

Chairman Monson: That d id have a fiscal impact. Is  that to your  knowledge i n  here? 

Unidentified speaker: That was not discussed . Sheila, who is the Council person on 
1 31 9? 

Sheila Peterson: That wou ld be Anita Thomas. The way the dol lar amounts were 
calcu lated , as far as the amendments for the Senate appropriations, they were provided by 
Jerry Coleman at DPI .  He wou ld have had the final copy of 1 3 1 9  and used that to run the 
numbers .  I would bel ieve that the effects of all the changes in 1 3 1 9  wou ld have been 
reflected in the total dollar amounts that he provided . 

Chairman Monson: So, when you d id you amendments, they shou ld have been 
coord inated with 1 3 1 9. I'm assuming that this money 

Joel Morrissette, OMB: I think that is included in item 1 5. That relates to the local effort 
item that Rep. Boe is d iscussing. 

Rep. Skarphol : Senator Holmberg ,  wou ld you comment on 1 3, the 2.7 mi l l ion .  Who is 
affected by that? Is that the mobi le homes? 

Joel Morrissette: It was mobile home taxes. There was one other type of tax revenue 
that were changed . That is the dollar amount that relates to that. 

Chairman Monson: And you guys probably never had anything to do with that, so that 
wou ld be in 1 3 1 9 . 

Sen. Holmberg : We d id make some changes in the three anci l lary g roups. What we d id 
with the State Library is . . .  You had removed one-time funding for l ibrary repair and 
maintenance, and you had decreased state aid to l ibraries. We restored the state aid to 
l ibraries; we d id not restore the one-time funding for l ibrary maintenance grants . We got a 
lot of input from l ibrarians about the relatively small reduction in their money. We added 
that back in .  
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Sen. Krebsbach:  I 'm not sure. 

Chairman Dosch: The Interpretive Center, the governor d id not have anything in h is 
budget for that? 

Sen. Krebsbach :  No. He d id not. And I don't bel ieve he had anyth ing for the Walhalla 
Gorge and Frost F ire either. 

Chairman Dosch : With regard to the I nterpretive Center, d id you ever breakdown how 
those funds were to be used? 

Sen. Krebsbach: I 'm sure that can be provided to you by the executive d i rector of the 
foundation. 1 5:46 

Rep. Monson: Wanted to know more about that part of pie graph in attachment 1 .  

Sen. Krebsbach :  We have seen the financials on al l  of this and I 'd be wil l ing to share 
them with you .  

Chairman Dosch : Could you speak a l ittle more about the restoring of the fund ing for the 
marina? 1 7: 30 

Sen. Krebsbach:  Explained that the docks could rise and fal l  regard less of the level of the 
lake. The amount that they are looking at is wel l  within the reach of the value of the 
property. 1 9 : 55 

Rep. Monson:  The Frost F ire is something I 'd l ike to bring up.  It was not in the governor's 
budget,  nor was the project up by Washburn ,  nor the collection of artifacts. This was in 
d iscussion with Parks and Rec. back in November. It was wel l  vetted in the Education and 
Environment Division, in  the fu l l  committee, and on the floor. There are a lot of safeguards. 
It's a simi lar situation to the docks. 22:40 

Chairman Dosch :  There is a lot of new information here, but we wi l l  have to end it here for 
now. 

Chairman Dosch adjourned the committee. 
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1 0 : 1 3  Chairman Skarphol: With regard to the increased rent to be paid , what was the 
agreement there? 

Senator Holmberg : We had a d iscussion last session that the lease was such that they 
wou ldn't walk away in the middle of a bienn ium.  

1 1  :07 Vice Chair  Monson: I thought we had done in our budget enough to satisfy the 
people from Grand Forks School District that they wou ld be ok with continu ing a lease. 

1 2 : 1 1  Chairman Skarphol: As I recal l  in the d iscussions that we had does that 
incorporate with this 2 .7? If we do this I want to do this in the most cost effective manner. 

Senator Holmberg :  The number included the entire bui ld ing . 

Chairman Skarphol: That's why we are puzzled we d idn't hear about the options. 

Senator Holmberg :  I don't bel ieve you did. We d id hear from the Grand Forks School 
system. 

Vice Chair Monson: And we d id know there was more work that on the wish l ist. My 
thought was that we had included enough so that we were sure that the Grand Forks 
School District would be Ok with releasing it again .  

Senator Holmberg :  That is not the message we heard .  

1 8 :38 Vice Chair Monson: What are the qual ifications to be a superintendent? 

Senator Holmberg :  There are other requ i rements. 

Vice Chair Monson : I think we need to have the question answered as to what is the 
qual ification for a superintendent. 

20: 1 1 Superintendent Kirsten Baisler, DPI: Our current superintendent at those two 
faci l ities has a credential for one but not the other. As an agency that's responsible for 
accred iting, h iring and approving those institutions as meeting those qual ifications, when 
we do our reviews of all other schools, we make sure the superintendents have the 
necessary qual ifications and credentials. 

21 :43 Vice Chair Monson: The superintendent's salary how does that compare? 

Baisler: It would compare. It's about the market rate for what a position of that 
responsibi l ity would garner in other positions. 

Vice Chair Monson : What is her present salary? 

Senator Holmberg :  She must make at least $ 1 42 every two years from one institution and 
the rest from the other institution . 
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Vice Chair Monson: You are looking at ful l  time at each p lace. 

Baisler: Yes. The external agencies that come in and also get the accreditation have 
recommended that we should for those students we are serving; there should be a ful l  time 
administrator there. 

Vice Chair Monson adjourned the committee. 
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Sen. Holmberg:  The chances are good that we wouldn't. And to encourage a new tenant 
to come in ,  more work wou ld have to be done. The question is do you invest money into a 
tenant that has been there long term and plans to stay there long term or do you lose that 
tenant and fix the bui lding and look for a new tenant? 5 ;50 

Chairman Monson: Is it your understanding the tenant that is there that he wi l l  stay there? 

Sen. Holmberg : They have g iven us the assurances that they want to stay there. And if it 
gets fixed they would stay there. 

Rep. Skarphol :  My memory of this is somewhat vague. In looking through th is material ,  
I 'd l ike to talk about this replaced primary and secondary electrical service. The reason is 
if you go to pages 1 7 ,  1 8 , and 1 9 . What aspect of this will they do? What is going to be 
done for $ 1 00,000 for what seems to be close to $300,000 worth of work? 8:20 

Joe Morrissette-OMB: I don't th ink there was electrical work included in the executive 
budget. There was the elevator project, window replacements, storm drain work, a ir 
cond itioner replacement, garage heaters, and work on the garage exhaust and a i r  handl ing 
system. That is the extent of the repairs that were in the executive budget. 

Rep. Skarphol: But if you look at pages 1 7-1 9; I 'm trying to figure out how $1 00 ,000 wi l l  
cover al l  of this. 9 :30 

Morrissette: Those weren't in the executive budget request. 

Chairman Monson: I can see there is an element to the west wing renovation there it says 
an electrica l system replacement and that is included in the $2 .2 mi l l ion 1 0 :45 

Sen. Holmberg :  I th ink on  the basis of this that if they received the $2.7 mi l l ion they wou ld 
be satisfied . 

Chairman Monson: If we don't do the $2 .7 mi l l ion we wou ld be looking at no one renting 
and 40% of the special  funds gone. We should recoup a l ittle in added rent. 1 1 : 30 
Another item is transportation . The governor had $5 mi l l ion in and we took it out. And that 
was restored . 1 2 :00 

Sen. Holmberg :  At this stage, anyth ing that is part of the differences between the House 
and the Senate are negotiable. 

Chairman Monson: Would l ike to see five mi l l ion in there, but doesn't think al l of that is 
possible. 1 3 : 00 lTD was the d ifference too. lTD is behind us; the wages are settled . I had 
a question on operating expenses. 14 :00 

Sen. Holmberg : That went hand in glove with the IT question . They were going to study 
that over the next two years; that's where that money came from . 

Rep. Skarphol: To contract with an outside entity to evaluate. 1 4:55 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 0 1 3  
May 1 ,  201 3 
Page 3 

Chairman Monson : That d ifference of $1 00,000 is to do a study. That sounds a l ittle to 
excessive to do a study to me. 1 5:50 

Rep. Skarphol: As I recal l  there is language in the lTD budget with regard to an evaluation 
of various agencies, but I think they are agencies that have hardware located outside of the 
secure data center. 

Chairman Monson :  I think you are right. I remember that there was study in that budget 
to do that. 

Sen. Holmberg :  I wi l l  visit with the folks who are writing this down and we can get further 
clarification . 1 6 :45 

Chairman Monson : Referenced other grants. 

Rep. Skarphol: Referenced an amendment. 

Chairman Monson : Referenced Gearing Up for Kindergarten. 

Sen. Holmberg : That was the program run through the extension service .  We kept getting 
overturned on the Senate floor on preschool and kindergarten issues. But they l iked the 
Gearing Up Program. 1 9 : 1 5  

Rep. Skarphol: The interesting thing about Gearing U p  for Kindergarten is that it's not 
real ly for kids; it's for the parents of the kids. 20:30 

Chairman Monson :  Referenced teacher mentoring program: There are some people that 
have a hard time with that program. 2 1 :05 

Rep. Skarphol : When it comes to mentoring , we do it for noth ing in the chambers .  When 
we get freshmen in we take care of it. We don't pay somebody to teach freshmen how to 
be leg is lators. 

Chairman Monson :  This is money is a pass through grant to ESPP and then they pass it 
through onto another entity. In Gearing Up for Kindergarten , we g ive the money to DP I ,  
they then give i t  to Extension , and Extension then turns around and g ives i t  to the schools 
or another entity for the benefit of parents .  This is a funny way of moving money around 
before it comes back to the local school d istrict. 22 :35 

Sen. Holmberg :  We decided to fol low what was presented to us and not break any new 
ground for Gearing Up for Kindergarten . 

Chairman Monson :  The Pathfinder Parent Project the Senate added money. This is 
confl ict resolution and this is to replace federal funds that are going away? 

Sen. Krebsbach :  I bel ieve that is  what the problem is .  It's a statewide program that 
assists parents, students, and teachers in confl ict resolution as wel l  as other situations. 
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Rep. Skarphol: Would they be avai lable for the legis lative session? (Laughter) 

Chairman Monson: I think we've said this in other budgets; if there are federal funds 
going away it must not have been all that important to them. So, why should we be asked 
to pick up the federal government's funds with state funds? 

Sen. Krebsbach :  I hear what you are saying, but I think it behooves the state that if 
someth ing is working we should take a good look at continuing it. 24: 55 

Chairman Monson:  Govern ing North Dakota textbook was put into the other grants. 

Rep. Skarphol : Is that to make that book avai lable for iPad and Kindle? 

Sen. Holmberg:  That is part of it. It 's also going to publ ish and to pay for the setup for it. 
The authors donate their time. 

Chairman Monson: That money is the cost to set it up and to be onl ine and to publish it 
and then they sel l  that publ ished book? 

Sen. Holmberg : They sell it. 

Rep. Skarphol: Currently, where is it being sold? 

Sen. Holmberg :  There were twenty eight school d istricts that util ize it as a textbook in  a 
civics class. They might sell it in the Heritage Center when that place is open .  

Rep. Skarphol: The grant is  to the State Historical Society. 

Sen. Holmberg :  Right. 28:00 

Chairman Monson: Referenced the items Transportation , IT study, and the tax package 
for isolated schools. 

Sen. Holmberg:  So far the amounts that we have looked at that appear we need further 
d iscussion on don't seem to be a lot. 

Chairman Monson: This is actual ly a reduction. 

Sen. Holmberg : That was to deal with the criteria of the schools of 1 00-1 25 student 
d ifference and that was lowered because of changes in another b i l l .  

Chairman Monson: DPI explained that because of HB 1 31 9  changes i t  d ropped it. 

Morrissette: That was to match changes to H B  1 3 1 9 . 30:45 

Chairman Monson:  Referenced the min imum local effort calcu lation . 

Sen. Holmberg : That was a lso from HB 1 3 1 9 . 
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Chairman Monson adjourned the committee. 
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Chairman Monson : I believe we did .  Jerry Coleman is in the room. He is shaking his 
head that they did run the numbers. 

Sen. O'Connell :  Can someone explain the hold harmless? 

Jerry Coleman :  It's bu i lt into the formula .  It's done on a weighted student un it basis. You 
take a look at what they are receiving in the current year from state a id mi l l  levy reduction 
grants and their General Fund levies. So, you establ ish a basel ine on a per student 
weighted basis and no school d istrict wou ld get less than 1 02% of that on a weighted 
student basis going forward . The formula is d riven by students, so those that are losing 
kids can't go below that basel ine. 9:25 

Thomas: This is in response to Senator O'Connell 's previous question. One of the 
sections had to do with kindergarten payments during the 2008-2009 year and the other 
repealed section requ i red the county treasurer to transfer control the special reserve funds 
as of March 24 , 1 997. 

Motion carried . Yea-6 Nay-0 Absent-0 

1 2 :30 

Sheila Sandness-Legislative Council :  The results of the change in the m i l ls wou ld be to 
add back to the House version $61 .9 mi l l ion .  1 3 :40 

Chairman Monson :  The salary package has already been agreed to between the House 
and the Senate for all budgets. 1 5 :00 

Chairman Monson :  Senator Holmberg ,  since you and I went through these and are up to 
date, would you go down the l ine and we' l l  see what we agree on. 

Sen. Holmberg : They followed what the agreement was between the House and the 
Senate on salaries. The Senate put on an additional $250 ,000 in funding pool that was 
created with flexibi l ity to the superintendent. 

Rep. Skarphol : Did we put any kind of reporting requ i rement on the pool? 

Sen. Holmberg:  I don't th ink we repealed the reporting . I n  the next item there was 
d iscussion on the increasing fund ing for pass through grants. 1 7:20 

Chairman Monson :  Senator Holmberg and I thought we cou ld rol l  that back to $675 ,000 
for Gearing Up for Kindergarten .  1 8:20 

Sen. Holmberg :  The Seriate restored the teacher mentoring program by $1  mi l l ion.  There 
was d isagreement with the House on that one. 

Rep. Skarphol: The House strongly d isagreed with that provis ion. 
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Sen. O'Connell :  I 've received a lot of response from the administrators and teachers . It's 
a strong feel ing that they'd l ike to keep that. 

Chairman Monson : Not all of them . There was also negative feedback. 1 9 :45 

Representative Skarphol moved to take $1  mi l l ion out of the teacher mentoring 
program and seconded by Representative Boe. 

Joe Morrissette-OMB: It's been at the $2 .3  mi l l ion level in the current bienn ium.  

Rep. Skarphol: It's wonderfu l to give away somebody else's money, but everywhere that 
I 've worked nobody got paid to train me. It doesn't happen in the private sector. And when 
we get elected as freshmen legislators , there is nobody there to train us, except our 
col leagues and they don't get paid to do it. 

Chairman Monson: My feel ing on that too is that the REAs can do some of this perhaps in 
the smal ler schools. When I was in the school system we did it for noth ing.  If we take it 
back we are sti l l  at half. 

Motion fai led. House: Yea-3 Nay-0 Abesent-0. Senate:  Yea-1 Nay-2 Absent-0. 

Sen. Holmberg : That was the Pathfinders Project that we d iscussed . It was added in the 
Senate. I hope we can keep it in .  

Chairman Monson : These are federal funds that are going away and the state is  being 
asked to pick it up? 

Sen. Holmberg : That is right. 

Chairman Monson :  I th ink you real ize that the House's position on  almost a l l  the budgets 
when we had federal fund ing going away, we were reluctant to kick in state funds. 

Sen. O'Connell :  I 've served on the board a wh ile back. They go into school and negotiate 
what the people help put the IEPs together. It keeps the parents and school out of court. 

Chairman Monson :  So, this helps the parents with kids on IEPs to understand their 
rights? 24:08 

Sen. O'Connell :  You are right. They come in as a moderator or confl ict resolution .  

Chairman Monson :  Unless they are new to the program, they might not be  sure of their 
rights. It doesn't seem to take long for them to find out what is needed. The special  
education people do a good job at making sure that the kids get the services. What are the 
committee's wishes? 25:30 

Sen. Holmberg : I would l ike to leave it. 
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Rep. Skarphol: I don't think that there is anyth ing else that we need to dwell on here. 
That includes the School for the Deaf remodel and the State Library changes . . .  

Chairman Monson : We have agreed to the School for the Bl ind option 2 .  The odds of 
find ing a superintendent that has the right credentia ls in the future is getting more d ifficult. 

Sen. Holmberg:  I had a request to bring before you to add $40,000 to the entrepreneur 
program .  

Senator Holmberg moved to add $40,000 to the entrepreneur program and seconded 
by Senator O'Connell. Motion fai led. Yea-3 Nay-3 Absent-0 

Representative Skarphol moved that the Senate recede from Senate amendments 
and amend as follows and seconded by Senator O'Connell. Motion carried . Yea-6 
Nay-0 Absent-0 

Chairman Monson adjourned the committee. 





















c .  0 .60 the number of ful l-time equ ivalent students enrol led in a summer 
education program; 

d .  0 .50 the number o f  fu l l-time equivalent students enrol led in a 
home-based education program and monitored by the school d istrict 
under chapter 1 5. 1 -23; 

e. 0 .30 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 )  On a test of Eng lish language proficiency approved b y  the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction are determined to be  least 
proficient and placed in the f irst of six categories of proficiency; 
and 

(2) Are enrol led in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; 

f. 0.25 the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led in an 
alternative high school; 

g. 0 .20 the number of fu l l-time equivalent students attending school in a 
bordering state in accordance with section 1 5. 1 -29-0 1 ; 

h. 0 .20 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students p laced in the f irst of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore p laced in the second of six categories 
of proficiency; and 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for English language 
learners; 

i .  0 . 1 7  the number of fu ll-time equivalent students enrolled in an early 
ch ildhood special education program; 

j . 0 . 1 0  the number of students enrolled in average dai ly membership, if 
the district has fewer than one h undred students enrol led in average 
dai ly membership and the district consists of an area g reater than two 
hundred seventy-five square m i les [ 1 9424.9 hectares], provided that 
any school district consisting of an area greater than six hundred 
square m i les [ 1 55399 hectares] and enroll ing fewer than fifty students 
in average daily membership m ust be deemed to have an enrol lment 
equal to fifty students in average daily membership; 

k. M790.082 the number of students enrolled in average dai ly 
membership, in order to support the provision of special education 
services; 

I . 0.07 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students p laced in the second of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore p laced in the third of six categories of 
proficiency; 

Page No. 1 0  1 3.8 1 42.0201 2  

] D IT(} • 



(2) Are enrolled i n  a program of instruction for Eng lish language 
learners;  and 

(3) Have not been in the third of six categories of proficiency for 
more than three years; 

m. 0 .025 the number of students representing that percentage of the total 
number of students in average daily membership which is equivalent 
to the three-year average percentage of students in g rades three 
through eight who are eligible for free or reduced lunches under the 
Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act [42 U .S.C.  1 75 1  
et seq .]; 

n. 0 .006 the number of students enrol led i n  average daily membership i n  
each public school i n  the district that: 

( 1 )  Has acquired and is util izing the PowerSchool student 
i nformation system; 

(2) Has acquired and is in the p rocess of implementing  the 
PowerSchool student i nformation system; or 

(3) Will acqu i re the PowerSchool student i nformation system duri n g  
the current school year, provided the acqu is ition i s  contractually 
demonstrated; and 

o. 0 .004 the number of students enrol led in average dai ly membership i n  
a school d istrict that i s  a participating  member of a regional education 
association meeting the requirements of chapter 1 5 . 1 -09. 1 .  

2. The superintendent of publ ic instruction shall determine each school 
d istrict's weighted average daily membersh ip by add ing the p roducts 
derived under subsection 1 to the d istrict's average daily membership. 

(Effective J uly 1, 201 3, through June 30, 201 5) Weighted average d ai ly 
membership - Determination. 

1 .  For each school district, the superintendent of public i nstruction shal l  
multiply by: 

a. 1 .00 the number of fu ll-time equivalent students enroUed in  a migrant 
summer program; 

b .  1 .00 the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led i n  an 
extended educational program in accordance with section 1 5 . 1 -32- 1 7 ;  

c .  0 .60 the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led i n  a summer 
education program; 

d .  M00.20 the number of full-time equ ivalent students enrolled in a 
home-based education program and monitored by the school d istrict 
u nder chapter 1 5 . 1 -23; 

e .  0 .30 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of Engl ish language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are determined to be least 
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proficient and placed in the first of six categories of p roficiency;  
and 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; 

f .  0 .25 the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led in an 
alternative high school ; 

g.  0 .20 the number of fu ll-time equivalent students attending school in a 
bordering state in accordance with section 1 5. 1 -29-01 ; 

h .  0 .20 the number of fu l l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction are determined to be  more 
proficient than students placed in the f i rst of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore placed in the second of six categories 
of proficiency; and 

(2) Are enrol led in a p rogram of i nstruction for Engl ish language 
learners; 

i .  0 . 1 7  the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led in an early 
chi ldhood special education p rogram; 

j .  0 . 1 5 the number of  ful l-t ime equivalent students in g rades six through 
eight enrolled in an alternative education program for at least an 
average of fifteen hours per week; 

k .  0 . 1 0  the  number of students enrol led in average dai ly membership,  if 
the district has fewer than one hundred students enrol led in average 
daily membership and the d istrict consists of an area g reater than two 
h undred seventy-five square miles [ 1 9424.9 hectares], provided that 
any school district consisting of an area g reater than six hund red 
square miles [1 55399 hectares] and enrol l ing fewer than fifty students 
in average daily membership must be deemed to have an enrol lment 
equal to fifty students in average dai ly membership ;  

I .  G-:G790.082 the number of students enrolled in average dai ly 
membership, in order to support the provision of special educatioQ. 
services; 

m .  0.07 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of English language p roficiency approved by the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students placed in  the second of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore placed in the thi rd of six categories of 
proficiency; 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; and 

(3) Have not been in the third of six categories of p roficiency for 
more than three years; 
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h. 1 .28 if the students in    n u mber at least 1 55 
but fewer than  

L. 1 .27 if the students in    number  at least 1 60 
but fewer than  · 

L. 1 .26 if the students in    number  at least 1 65 
but fewer than  

k. 1 .25 if the students in    number  at least 1 75 
but fewer than  

fr.h 1 .24 if the students in average daily membership number at least 1 85 
but fewer than 200; 

&.-m. 1 .23 if the students in average daily membership number  at l east 200 
but fewer than 21 5; 

Ehn. 1 .22 if the students in average daily membership number at least 2 1 5 
but fewer than 230; 

e:-o. 1 .21  if the students in average daily membership n umber at least 230 
but fewer than 245; 

:f.:.Q.,. 1 .20 if the students in average daily membership n umber at least 245 
but fewer than 260; 

§-:g, 1 . 1 9  if the students in average daily membership number at least 260 
but fewer than 270; 

fr.L. 1 . 1 8  if the students in average daily membership number at l east 270 
but fewer than 275; 

hs. 1 . 1 7  if the students in average daily m embership number at least 275 
but fewer than 280; 

t.-t. 1 . 1 6  if the students in average daily membership number at least 280 
but fewer than 285; 

k-:-u. 1 . 1 5  if the students in average daily membership number at least 285 
but fewer than 290; 

J-:.y,_ 1 . 1 4  if the stucfents in average daily membership number at least 290 
but fewer than 295; 

m:w. 1 . 1 3  if the students in average daily membership  number at least 295 
but fewer than 300; 

fr.X. 1 . 1 2  if the students in average daily membership number at least 300 
but fewer than 305; 

e-:y,_ 1 . 1 1  if the students in average daily m embership number at least 305 
but fewer than 31 0; 

 1 . 1 0  if the students in average daily membership number at least 3 1 0 
but fewer than 320; 

 1 .09 if the students in average daily membership number at least 320 
but fewer than 335; 
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a. Al l  state aid received  the d istrict in accordance with  
1 5 . 1 -27  the 201 2-1 3 school  

!;h The d istrict's 201 2-1 3 mi l l   reduction  as determ ined i n  
accordance with   as it existed on June   

c.  An amount  to that raised  the district's 201 2  fund  
or  that raised  one hundred ten mi l ls of the distr ict's 201 2   
fund  whichever is  

d. An amount  to that raised  the d istrict's 201 2  
 and educational   

e. An amount  to that raised  the d istrict's 201 2 alternative 
education   and 

t. An amount  to: 

il   of al l  revenue received  the school 
d istrict and  under code 2000 of the North Dakota 
school district financial  and   as 

  the  of  i nstruction i n  
accordance with section  

@   of all m inera l  revenue received  the 
school d istrict  d i rect a l location from the state t reasurer 
and not  u nder code 2000 of the North Dakota school 
d istrict f inancial  and   as  

 the  of  instruction i n  accordance with 
section  

@   of all tuition received  the school  d istrict 
and  under code 1 300 of the North Dakota school 
d istrict f inancial  and   as  

 the  of  instruction in accordance with 
section  with the  of revenue received 

 for the  of an educational   
at a residential treatment  and tuition received for the 

 of an adu lt farm   

.{£   of all revenue received  the school 
district from  i n  l ieu of taxes on the d istribution and 
transmission of e lectric  

@   of all revenue received  the school 
district from  i n  l ieu of taxes on   
from sources other than  

.{§} Al l  revenue received  the school d istrict from mobi le home 
 

il   of all revenue received  the school 
district from the  of land   the Un ited States for 
which  is al located to the state u nder 33 U .S .C .  
701  

{il Al l  telecommunications tax revenue received  the school 
 and 
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.{ID Al l  revenue received  the school d istrict from  in l ieu 
of  taxes and state reimbursement of  the homestead credit and 
disabled veterans' credit. 

2. The  shall d ivide the district's total baseline   the 
district's 201 2-1 3   student units in order  to determine the district's 
basel ine    student unit. 

3. a. In  the  shall  the d istrict's  
student un its   thousand  hundred ten dol lars. 

il The  shall  the  to ensure that the 
 is at least  to the  of: 

fru. One hundred two  of the district's basel ine  
  student  as established in  subsection  

  the district's 201 3-1 4  student  
or 

.{Q} One hundred  of the district's basel ine  as 
establ ished in  subsection 1 .  

@ The  shal l  also  the  to ensure that 
the  does not exceed one hundred ten  of the 
d istrict's baseline    student u nit   
the district's 201 3-1 4  student  as establ ished in  
subsection 2. 

b. In  the  shall  the d istrict's  
student units  nine thousand  dol lars. 

il The  shal l  the  to ensure that the 
 is at least  to the  of: 

fru. One hundred four  of the district's basel ine  
  student  as established in subsection  

  the district's 201 4-1 5  student  
or 

.{Q} One hundred  of the district's basel ine  as 
established in  subsection 1 . 

@ The  shal l  also  the  to ensure that 
the  does not exceed one h undred   of the 
district's baseline    student  as 
established in subsection    the d istrict's 201 4-1 5 

 student units. 

4. After  the  in accordance with subsection  the 
 of  instruction shal l :  

a. Subtract an amount  to  mi l ls   the taxable 
valuation of the school   that after  the amount in 
dol lars subtracted for  of this subdivision  not exceed the 

  amount in dol lars subtracted for  of this 
subdivision  more than twelve  and 
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1 .  Un less authorized  the e lectors of the school district in accordance with 
this  a school d istrict  not   levies than those 

 under section 57- 1 5-1 4.2.  

a .  I n  any school district having a total population in excess of four  
thousand according to the last federa l  decennial census there may be 
levied any specific number of m il ls that upon resol ution of the school  
board has been submitted to and approved by a m ajority of the 
q ua lified electors voting upon the question at any regular or special 
school district e lection .  

2-: .Q. I n  any school d istrict having a total population of fewer than four  
thousand, there may be l evied any specific number of  mi l ls  that upon 
resolution of the school board has been approved by fifty-five percent 
of the qual ified electors voting upon the question at any regu lar  or 
special school e lection. 

& c .  After June 30, 2009, i n  any school d istrict e lection for approval by 
electors of  i ncreased levy authority under  subsection 1 or 2 ,  the bal lot 
must specify the number of mi l ls proposed for approval ,  and the 
number of taxable years for which that approval is to apply. After June 
30, 2009, approval by e lectors of increased levy authority under  
subsection 1 or  2 may not be effective for more than ten taxab le 
years. 

4:- d .  The authority for a levy of up to a specific number of mi l ls  u n der  this 
section approved by e lectors of a school d istrict before Ju ly 1 , 2009, is 
terminated effective for taxable years after 201 5 .  If the e lectors of a 
school d istrict subject to this subsection have not approved a l evy for 
taxable years after 201 5  of up to a specific number of mi l ls  under th is 
section by December 3 1 , 201 5,  the school district levy l imitation for 
subsequent years is subject to the l imitations u nder section 
57-1 5-01 . 1  or this section .  

e .  For taxable   after 201 2: 

il The  for a  of  to a  n umber of  
  electors of a school district for   of t ime 

that includes a taxable  before  m ust be reduced  
one h undred fifteen mi l ls as a  of  state aid 
in accordance with  1 5 . 1 -27 . 

.(g)_ The  for a  of  to a  number of  
  e lectors of a school d istrict for   of t ime 

that does not include a taxable  before  must be 
red uced   mi l ls as a  of  state aid i n  
accordance with  1 5. 1 -27 . 

.Ql The  for a  of  to a  number of  
 on the bal lot in a school district election for e lectoral 

 of increased   under subdivision a or  
after June   must be stated as a  number  of mi l ls  
of  fund   and must include a statement that 
the  school d istrict  fund  l imitation is 

 mi l ls on the dol lar of the taxable valuation of the school 
district. 
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General fund $1 ,043,309,862 $1 ,631 ,632,269 $7 4,931 ,056 $1 ,706,563,325 $ 1 ,764,51 3,750 ($57 ,950,425) 

State Library 
Total all funds $8,622,432 $7,928,807 $341 ,326 $8,270,133 $8,347,432 ($77,299) 
Less estimated income   5 986  2,400,847  
General fund $6,221,585 $5,540,648 $335,340 $5,875,988 $5,946,585 ($70,597) 

School for the Deaf 
Total all funds $10,347,658 $1 0,096,929 $273,637 $10,370,566 $10,489,900 ($119,334) 
Less estimated income   4 604    
General fund $7,771 ,990 $7,530,346 $269,033 $7,799,379 $7,914,232 ($114,853) 

Vision SeiVices - School for the 
Blind 

Total all funds $5,735,221 $5,561 ,739 $2,986,110 $8,547,849 $8,641,891 ($94,042) 
Less estimated income 859,355 849,784 3 972    
General fund $4,875,866 $4,71 1 ,955 $2,982,1 38 $7,694,093 $7,782,536 ($88,443) 

Bill total 
Total all funds $2,219,426,606 $2,092,863,858 $77,984,774 $2,170,848,632 $2,229,237,122 ($58,388,490) 
Less estimated income     443,080,019  
General fund $1 ,062,179,303 $1 ,649,415,218 $78 617 567 $1 ,728,032,785 $1 ,786,157,103 ($58, 1 24,318) 

House Bi l l  No. 1 01 3 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries �nd wages    

Total all funds $0 $880,953 ($880,953) $0 $0 
Less estimated income 0    0 0 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 6.00  0.00 0.00 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Removes 
Transfer of FTE 
Positions to the 

Information 
Technology 
Department' 

 

($880,953) 
 

$0 

(6.00) 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

  

  
  

$0 

 

1 Funding added by the House for 6 FTE positions to be transferred from the Department of Public 
Instruction is removed, the same as the Senate. 

This amendment removes, the same as the Senate, the following sections: 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

• A section added by the House requiring the Superintendent of Public Instruction to transfer 6 FTE 
information technology positions to the Information Technology Department by September 30, 
201 4, or request Budget Section approval for an extension of the deadl ine.  The section also 
provides the department may seek Emergency Comm ission approval to transfer funding from the 
salaries and wages l ine item to the operating expenses l ine item to pay for the services provided 
by the Information Technology Department. 
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• A section added by the House to authorize 6 FTE positions and appropriate $880,953 from special 
funds derived from other income to the Information Technology Department for positions to be 
transferred from the Department of Public Instruction. 

House Bil l  No. 1 01 3 - Legislative Council - Conference Committee Action 

Education study 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

Conference Conference 
Committee Committee 
Changes Version 

$100 000  

$100,000 $100,000 
0 0 

$100,000 $100,000 

0.00 0.00 

Senate Comparison 
Version to Senate 

 

$0 $100,000 
0 0 

$0 $100,000 

0.00 0.00 

Department No. 1 60 - Legislative Cou ncil - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Education study 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General lund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for a Study of 

Education 
Funding' 

$100,000 

$100,000 
0 

$100,000 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

$100 000 

$100,000 
0 

$100,000 

0.00 

1 A section is added for the Legislative Council to contract with consultants and other personnel to 
complete a study of education funding and accountability. 

House Bill No. 1 01 3 - Department of Public Instruction - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 
Salaries and wages $16,611 ,338 $15,602,405 $338,548 $15,940,953 $16,620,836 ($679,883) 
Operating expenses 30,149,802 29,630,802 100,000 29,730,802 29,730,802 
Integrated formula payments 1 '787 ,400,000 1 ,684,550,000 67,550,000 1 ,752,100,000 1 ,809,800,000 (57,700,000) 
Grants - Special education 16,500,000 16,500,000 16,500,000 1 6,500,000 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 53,500,000 48,500,000 5,000,000 53,500,000 53,500,000 
Grants - Other grants 273,410,155 270,640,155 1 ,926,106 272,566,261 272,706,261 (1 40,000) 
Rapid enrollment grants 17,000,000 
Transportation efficiency 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 
National board certification 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 
Accrued leave payments 322,068 322,068 322,068 
Funding pool for initiatives  250 000   

Total all funds $2,194,721 ,295 $2,068,395,430 $75,1 64,654 $2,143,560,084 $2,201 ,757,899 ($58,197,815) 
Less estimated income  436,763,161 233 598    

General fund $1 ,043,309,862 $1 ,631 ,632,269 $74,931 ,056 $1 ,706,563,325 $1 ,764,513,750 ($57,950,425) 

FTE 99.75 99.75 0.00 99.75 99.75 0.00 

Department No. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Removes Adjusts State Increases Increases Increases Adds Funding 
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House Changes Employee Funding for the 
to Executive Compensation Funding for Teacher 

Compensation and Benefits Funding Pool Passthrough Mento ring for Pathfinders 
Package1 Package' for lnitiatives3 Grants' Program• Parent Project 

Salaries and wages $696,363 ($357,815) 
Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 775,000 1 ,000,000 131 , 106 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives  

Total all funds $696,363 ($357,815) $250,000 $775,000 $1 , 000,000 $131 ,106 
Less estimated income   0 0 0 0 

General fund $215,375 ($11 0,425) $250,000 $775,000 $1 ,000,000 $131 ,106 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Decreases 
Adds Funding Funding Decreases 
for Study of Decreases Related to Funding 

Adds Funding Increases Information Funding Home Related to the 
for Governing Funding for Technology FTE Related to Education School District 
North Dakota Transportation Positions and Isolated Supervision Size Weighting 

Textbook7 Grants8 Services9 Schools10 Factor11 Factor12 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 1 00,000 
Integrated formula payments (1,300,000) (51 5,000) (435,000) 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 5,000,000 
Grants - Other grants 20,000 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds $20,000 $5,000,000 $100,000 ($1 ,300,000) ($515,000) ($435,000) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $20,000 $5,000,000 $100,000 ($1 ,300,000) ($51 5,000) ($435,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Decreases Increases 
Funding Increases Funding 

Related to Funding Related to 
Changes in Related to a Changes in the Total 

Other In Lieu Decrease in the Minimum Local Conference 
Revenue Local Tax Effort Committee 

Percentages13 Contribution1' Calculation15 Changes 

Salaries and wages $338,548 
Operating expenses 100,000 
Integrated formula payments (2,700,000) 61 ,900,000 10,600,000 67,550,000 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 5,000,000 
Grants - Other grants 1 ,926,106 
Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 250,000 

Total all funds ($2,700,000) $61 ,900,000 $10,600,000 $75,164,654 
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year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium.  
• Reduces the m arket component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 

employees below the m idpoint of their salary range. 
• Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 

1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4 and no increase in  January 201 5.  

3 This amendment restores the increase in state aid to l ibraries included in the executive 
recomm endation and removed by the House to provide a total of $1 ,766,500 from the general fund, the 
same as the Senate. 

In addition, the section related to the d istribution of state aid to public l ibraries is amended to provide for 
the distribution of aid total ing $1 ,766,500, the same as the executive recommendation and the Senate 
version. 

House Bill No. 1 01 3 - School for the Deaf - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $7,044,843 $6,675,567 $257,338 $6,932,905 $7,1 87,085 ($254,180) 
Operating expenses 1 ,908,794 1 ,892,495 16,299 1 ,908,794 1 ,908,794 
Capital assets 1 ,1 94,021 1 ,194,021 1 ,194,021 1 ,1 94,021 
Grants 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 
Accrued leave payments 134 846 134,846  

Total all funds $10,347,658 $10,096,929 $273,637 $10,370,566 $1 0,489,900 ($119,334) 
Less estimated income   4 604    

General lund $7,771 ,990 $7,530,346 $269,033 $7,799,379 $7,914,232 ($114,853) 

FTE 44.61 44.61 0.00 44.61 44.61 0.00 

Department No. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adds 
Removes Adjusts State Contingent 

House Changes Employee Restores Funding for a Total 
to Executive Compensation Funding for Full· Time Conference 

Compensation and Benefits Professional Superintendent Committee 
Package' Package2 Development' Position' Changes 

Salaries and wages $234,430 ($11 9,334) $142,242 $257,338 
Operating expenses 16,2.99 16,299 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $234,430 ($119,334} $16,299 $142,242 $273,637 
Less estimated income 9,085  0 0 4,604 

General lund $225,345 ($114,853) $16,299 $142,242 $269,033 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes m ade by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the f irst 

year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium . 
• Reduces the m arket component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 

employees below the m idpoint of their salary range. 
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• Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a i percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4  and no increase in January 201 5.  

3 This amendment restores a funding increase for professional development included in the executive 
recommendation and removed by the House, the same as the Senate. 

4 Contingent funding is added for a full-time superintendent position, the same as the Senate. The 
position is currently vacant and is shared with North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind. The 
executive recommendation and the House did not include this contingent funding. 

In addition, this amendment adds a section, the same as the Senate, to provide the School for the Deaf 
m ay use u p  to $1 42,242 p rovided from the general fund, contingent on the retirement of the current 
superintendent, to fill a full-time superintendent position . The salary authorization is to be prorated b ased 
on the retirement date of the current superintendent. The section also provides the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction m ay determine how the superintendent position at the School for the Deaf is fi l led. 
This provision was not included in the executive recommendation or the House version. 

House Bill No. 1 01 3 - Vision Services - School for the B lind - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $4,452,015 $4,191 ,070 $224,11 0  $4,415,180 $4,596,685 ($181 ,505) 
Operating expenses 720,806 720,806 720,806 720,806 
Capital assets 562,400 562,400 2,762,000 3,324,400 3,324,400 
Accrued leave payments 87,463 87 463 87 463 

Total all funds $5,735,221 $5,561 ,739 $2,986,110 $8,547,849 $8,641,891 ($94,042) 
Less estimated income  849 784 3 972    

General fund $4,875,866 $4,711 ,955 $2,982, 1 38 $7,694,093 $7,782,536 ($88,443) 

FTE 29.50 29.50 0.50 30.00 30.00 0.00 

Department No. 253 - Vision Services - School for the Bl ind - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Adds 
Removes Adjusts State Contingent Adds Funding 

House Changes Employee Funding lor a to Remodel Total 
to Executive Compensation Full-Time West Wing of Conference 

Compensation and Benefits Superintendent the School Committee 
Pac�age' Package' Position" Building4 Changes 

Salaries and wages $173,482 ($94,042) $144,670 $224,1 10  
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 2,762,000 2,762,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $173,482 ($94,042) $144,670 $2,762,000 $2,986,110 
Less estimated income 9 571  0 0 3 972 

General lund $163,911 ($88,443) $144,670 $2,762,000 $2,982, 138 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 

1 Changes m ade by the House to the executive compensation package are removed.  

2 This amendment adjusts the state em ployee com pensation and benefits package as follows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 

year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium. 
• Reduces the m arket component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
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employees below the m idpoint of their salary range. 
• Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 

1 percent employee increase beginning in January 20'14 and no increase in January 201 5. 

3 Contingent funding and a .5 FTE position is added for a full-time superintendent position, the same as 
the Senate. Currently, the .5 FTE position related to the superintendent is fi l led by a Braille m usic 
instructor and the superintendent is shared with the School for the Deaf. The executive recommendation 
and the House did not include this contingent funding. 

4 One-time funding is provided to rem odel the west wing of the school building occupied by Grand Forks 
Public Schools, the same as the Senate. The executive recommendation and the H ouse did not include 
funding for this project. 

In addition, this amendment adds a section ,  the same as the Senate, to provide the North Dakota Vision 
Services - School for the Blind m ay use up to $1 44,670 provided from the general fund, contingent on 
the retirement of the current superintendent, to fill a full-time superintendent position. The salary 
authorization is to be prorated based on the retirement date of the current superintendent. The section 
provides a .5 FTE superintendent position added to the School for the Blind is contingent on a 
determination m ade by the Superintendent of Public Instruction that a full-time superintendent position is 
required at the School for the Blind.  The section also provides that the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction m ay determine how the superintendent position at the School for the Blind is f i l led. This 
provision was not included in the executive recommendation or the House version. 
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Page 5, remove l ines 1 5  throug h  30 

Page 6, remove l ines 1 and 2 

Page 7, l ine 1 3, replace "three" with "thirteen" 

Page 7, l ine 1 5, replace "Forty-six" with "Fifty-two" 

Page 7, l ine 1 7, replace "Forty-six" with "Fifty" 

Page 7, l ine 28, replace "Forty-six" with "Fifty" 

Page 8, l ine 4, replace "Twenty-six" with "Thirty" 

Page 9, after l ine 2, insert: 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_80_002 
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"SECTION 11 .  SUPERINTENDENT - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF -
AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT FUNDING. The salaries and wages l ine item in 
subdivision 3 of section 1 of th is Act includes $1 42,242 from the general fund to 
provide funding for a full-time superintendent at the school for the deaf. The school 
for the deaf may use the funding to fi l l  a full-time superintendent position as directed 
by the superintendent of publ ic instruction. This funding is contingent on the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction certifying to the director of the office of 
management and budget that the position has been filled by a full-time 
superintendent. The office of management and budget shall prorate the amount of 
funding available to the school for the deaf based on the retirement date of the 
current superintendent of the school for the deaf. 

SECTION 1 2. SUPERINTENDENT - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND -
AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT FUNDING. The salaries and wages l ine item in  
subd ivision 4 of section 1 of this Act includes $1 44,670 from the general fund to 
provide funding for a full-time superintendent at the school for the bl ind. I n  add ition,  
a .5  full-time equ ivalent position is added, which is contingent on a determination 
made by the superintendent of public instruction that the position should be filled by 
a ful l-time superintendent. The school for the bl ind may use the funding to fi l l  a 
full-time superintendent position as directed by the superintendent of public 
i nstruction. This funding is contingent on the superintendent of public i nstruction 
certifying to the director of the office of management and budget that the position has 
been filled by a full-time superintendent. The office of management and budget shall 
prorate the amount of funding available to the school for the blind based on the 
retirement date of the current superintendent of the school for the bl ind." 

Page 9, after l ine 1 0, insert: 

"SECTION 1 5. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STAFFING ANALYSIS. 
Subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act includes $1 00,000 from the general fund for the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction to contract with the information technology 
department and a private consultant to conduct an information technology staffing 
analysis for the bienn ium beginn ing July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5 . The 
analysis must include a review of the department of public instruction information 
technology staffing duties, responsibi l ities, and staffing levels and must consider the 
feasibil ity and desirabil ity of transferring additional information technology positions 
to the information technology department and must provide recommendations 
regarding the appropriate level of information technology staff for the department of 
public i nstruction ."  

Page 9,  replace l ines 15 through 21  with: 

"SECTION 17.  LEGISLATIVE INTENT - REIMBURSEMENT OF TITLE 
FUNDING DUE TO FEDERAL SEQUESTRATION. If, as a resu lt of the federal 
sequestration order for fiscal year 201 3, issued pursuant to section 251 A  of the 
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1 5.1 -09-33. School board - Powers. 

The board of a school district may: 

1 .  Establish a system of free public schools for al l  chi ldren of legal school 
age residing within the district. 

2. Organize, establish, operate, and maintain elementary, middle, and high 
schools. 

3. Have custody and control of al l  school d istrict property and, in the case of 
the board of education of the city of Fargo, have custody and control of 
all publ ic school property within the boundaries of the Fargo public school 
district and to manage and control all school matters. 

4. Acquire real property and construct school bui ldings and other facil ities. 

5 .  Relocate or  discontinue schools and l iquidate the assets of  the d istrict as 
requ ired by law; provided no site may be acqu ired or  bui lding 
constructed, or no school may be organized, established, operated, 
maintained, d iscontinued, or changed in location without the approval of 
the state board of public school education if outside the boundary of the 
district. 

6 .  Purchase, sel l ,  exchange, and improve real property. 

7. Lease real property for a maximum of one year except i n  the case of a 
career and technical education facil ity constructed in whole or in part with 
financing acquired under chapter 40-57, which may be leased for up to 
twenty years. 

8. Subject to chapter 32-1 5, exercise the power of eminent domain to 
acquire real property for school purposes. 

9 .  Purchase, sel l ,  exchange, improve, and lease for up to one year 
equipment, furniture, supplies, and textbooks. 

1 0. Recruit or contract with others to recru it homes and faci lities which 
provide boarding care for special education students. 

1 1 .  Provide dormitories for the boarding care of special education students. 

12 .  I nsure school district property. 

1 3. I ndependently or jointly with other school d istricts, purchase 
telecommunications equipment or lease a telecommunications system or 
network. 

1 4. Provide for the education of students by another school district. 

1 5 . Contract with federal officials for the education of students in a federal 
school. 

1 6. Prescribe courses of study in addition to those prescribed by the 
superintendent of public instruction or by law. 

1 7. Adopt rules regarding the instruction of students, including their 
admission,  transfer, organ ization, grading, and government. 

1 8. Join the North Dakota high school activities association and pay 
membership fees. 
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i .  0. 1 7  the number of  full-time equ ivalent students enrolled in an early 
childhood special education program; 

j . 0. 1 0  the number of students enrolled in average daily membership, if 
the district has fewer than one hundred students enrolled in average 
daily membership and the d istrict consists of an area greater than 
two hundred seventy-five square miles [1 9424.9  hectares], provided 
that any school district consisting of an area greater than six hundred 
square miles [1 55399 hectares] and enrol l ing fewer than fifty 
students in average daily membership must be deemed to have an 
enrollment equal to fifty students in average daily membership; 

k. M-790.082 the number of students enrolled in average daily 
membership, in order to support the provision of special education 
services; 

I. 0.07 the number of full-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 )  On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students placed in the second of six categories 
of proficiency and therefore placed in the third of six categories 
of proficiency; 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for English language 
learners; and 

(3) Have not been in the third of six categories of proficiency for 
more than three years; 

m. 0.025 the number of students representing that percentage of the 
total number of students in average daily membership which is 
equivalent to the three-year average percentage of students in 
grades three through eight who are eligible for free or reduced 
lunches under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act [42 
U .S.C. 1 751  et seq. ] ;  

n .  0.006 the number of  students enrolled in average daily membership 
in each public school in the district that: 

( 1 )  Has acquired and is utilizing the PowerSchool student 
information system; 

(2) Has acquired and is in the process of implementing the 
PowerSchool student information system; or 

(3) Will acquire the PowerSchool student information system 
during the current school year, provided the acquisition is 
contractually demonstrated; and 

o. 0.004 the number of students enrolled in average daily membership 
in a school district that is a participating member of a reg ional 
education association meeting the requirements of chapter 
1 5 . 1 -09. 1 .  

2 .  The superintendent of  public instruction shall determine each school 
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products 
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership. 

(Effective July 1 ,  201 3, through June 30, 201 5) Weighted average daily 
membership - Determination. 
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1 .  For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall 
multiply by: 

a. 1 .00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant 
summer program; 

b. 1 .00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an 
extended educational program in accordance with section 
1 5 . 1 -32-1 7; 

c. 0.60 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a 
summer education program; 

d . G,.W0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a 
home-based education program and monitored by the school district 
under chapter 1 5. 1 -23; 

e. 0.30 the number of full-time equ ivalent students who: 

( 1 ) On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are determined to be least 
proficient and placed in the first of six categories of proficiency; 
and 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for English language 
learners; 

f. 0.25 the number of full-time equ ivalent students enrolled in an 
alternative high school; 

g . 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a 
bordering state in accordance with section 1 5. 1 -29-0 1 ;  

h. 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students who: 

(1 )  On a test of English language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students placed in the first of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore placed in the second of six categories 
of proficiency; and 

(2) Are enrolled in a program of instruction for English language 
learners; 

i .  0. 1 7  the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrolled in an early 
childhood special education program; 

j . 0 . 1 5  the number of full-time equ ivalent students in grades six 
through eight enrolled in an alternative education program for at 
least an average of fifteen hours per week; 

k. 0. 1 0 the number of students enrolled in average daily membership, if 
the d istrict has fewer than one hundred students enrolled in average 
daily membership and the district consists of an area greater than 
two hundred seventy-five square miles [ 1 9424.9  hectares], provided 
that any school district consisting of an area greater than six hundred 
square miles [1 55399 hectares] and enrol ling fewer than fifty 
students in average daily membership must be deemed to have an 
enrollment equal to fifty students in average daily membership; 
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district of residence during the 2012-1 3 school year and that enrolled in 
their school district of residence for the 201 3-1 4 school year. That 
number, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction , must 
be multiplied by $8,8 1 0. 

3 .  The superintendent of  public instruction shall base the supplemental 
assistance payment on the school district's September tenth enrollment 
report. 

4 .  Notwithstanding section 1 5. 1 -27-22. 1 ,  i f  any moneys remain in the grants 
- state school aid line item after the superintendent of public instruction 
complies with all statutory payment obligations imposed for the 201 1 - 1 3  
biennium, the superintendent shall reserve the first $ 1 58, 1 50, o r  so much 
of that amount as may be necessary, to provide the supplemental 
assistance payment required by th is section. 

5. The supplemental assistance payment is not available to any school 
district that is entitled to a rapid enrollment grant, as a result of leg islation 
enacted by the sixty-third legislative assembly. 

SECTION 58. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - FUNDING OF 
EDUCATION - ACCOUNTABILITY - COMMITTEE ESTABLISHMENT. 

1 .  The leg islative management shall appoint a committee to examine and 
clarify state-level and local-level responsibil ity for the equitable and 
adequate funding of elementary and secondary education in this state. 

2. The committee shall : 

a. Define what constitutes "education" for purposes of meeting the 
state's constitutional requirements; 

b. Examine the distribution of financial and managerial responsibi lity for 
transportation, athletics and activities, course offerings beyond those 
that are statutorily required, and other nonmandatory offerings and 
services; 

c. Examine the distribution of financial and managerial responsibi lity for 
school construction; 

d .  Examine the organizational structure for educational delivery in this 
state, in l ight of demographic changes, to ensure effectiveness and 
efficiency; 

e. Examine the benefits and detriments of statutorily l imiting school 
districts in their abil ity to generate and expend property tax dollars; 
and 

f. Define what constitutes "adequacy" for purposes of funding 
education. 

3. The committee shall : 

a. Examine concepts of accountabil ity in elementary and secondary 
education; 

b. Examine the performance of North Dakota students in state and 
national assessments to determine whether recent legislative efforts 
have effected measurable improvements in student achievement; 
and 
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c. Examine high school curricular requirements, content standards, and 
teacher training and qualifications to determine whether North 
Dakota students are being adequately prepared for the various 
assessments and for their first year of enrollment in institutions of 
h igher education. 

4. The committee shal l examine the effectiveness of teacher, principal, and 
superintendent evaluation systems. 

5. The legislative management shall report its findings and 
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth leg islative assembly. 

SECTION 59. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys 
in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of 
$1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the legislative council for 
the purpose of contracting with consultants and other personnel necessary to 
complete the study of education funding and accountabil ity, for the biennium 
beginning July 1 ,  20 1 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. 

SECTION 60. SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION LOANS - UNCOMMITTED 
MONEYS - ADDITIONAL PURPOSES. Notwithstanding section 1 5. 1 -36-02, if as of 
December 31 , 2014,  any portion of the $1 50,000,000 referenced in subdivision b of 
subsection 1 of section 1 5. 1 -36-02 remains uncommitted for the purpose of providing 
school construction loans, the state board of university and school lands may 
authorize up to $50,000,000 of the uncommitted amount for the purpose of providing 
medical facility infrastructure loans in accordance with Senate Bil l  No. 2 1 87, as 
enacted by the sixty-third legislative assembly. 

SECTION 61 . AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER - TECHNOLOGY GRANT 
TRANSFER. 

1 .  During the 201 4-1 5 school year, the department of career and technical 
education shall provide a grant to an institution implementing a certificate 
program that prepares individuals with autism spectrum d isorder for 
employment in the technology sector. 

2. The amount of the grant must be determined by multiplying the per 
student payment rate established in subdivision b of subsection 3 of 
section 1 5. 1 -27-04. 1  by the number of students that completed the 
program, up to a maximum of thirty students. 

3 .  The grant recipient shall provide a report to the legislative management 
regarding program graduates who found employment in the technology 
sector, their starting salaries, and their total compensation .  

4. Notwithstanding section 1 5. 1 -27-22. 1 ,  if any moneys remain in the grants 
- state school aid line item after the superintendent of public instruction 
complies with all statutory payment obligations imposed for the 201 1 -1 3  
biennium, the superintendent may transfer $250,000, or so much of that 
amount as may be necessary, to the department of career and technical 
education, to provide the autism spectrum disorder grant required by this 
section. 

SECTION 62. SUSPENSION. Sections 1 5. 1 -27-04, 1 5. 1 -27-1 1 ,  
1 5. 1 -27-22. 1 ,  1 5. 1 -27-42, 1 5. 1 -27-43, 1 5. 1 -27-44, 1 5. 1 -32-20, 57-1 5-14.4, and 
57-1 9-04 of the North Dakota Century Code are suspended through June 30, 201 5.  

SECTION 63. SUSPENSION. Chapter 57-64 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is suspended for the first two taxable years beginning after December 31 , 
20 12 .  
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3 Contingent funding and a .5 FTE position i s  added for a full-time superintendent position, 
the same as the Senate. Currently, the .5 FTE position related to the superintendent is filled 
by a Braille music instructor and the superintendent is shared with the School for the Deaf. 
The executive recommendation and the House did not include this contingent fund ing. 

4 One-time funding is provided to remodel the west wing of the school bui lding occupied by 
Grand Forks Public Schools, the same as the Senate. The executive recommendation and 
the House did not include funding for this project. 

In addition,  this amendment adds a section, the same as the Senate, to provide the North 
Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind may use up to $ 144,670 provided from the 
general fund, contingent on the retirement of the current superintendent, to fill a full-time 
superintendent position. The salary authorization is to be prorated based on the retirement 
date of the current superintendent. The section provides a .5 FTE superintendent position 
added to the School for the Blind is contingent on a determination made by the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction that a full-time superintendent position is required at the 
School for the Blind. The section also provides that the Superintendent of Public I nstruction 
may determine how the superintendent position at the School for the Blind is filled. This 
provision was not included in the executive recommendation or the House version. 

Engrossed HB 1 0 1 3  was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Budget Request 2013-2015 

Appendix F - Page F-2 

• 265 presentations (by the Adult Outreach coordinator) were presented statewide. 
• 1 ,87 1  consultations were made to ND schools and the Parent/Infant program. 
• 845 outreach contacts were made in the provision of direct services to students, 

educators, and families. 

This sumary of services is an over-view of the daily happenings at the North Dakota School for 
the Deaj!Resource Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing. For additional information regarding 
any of the services provided by NDSD/RCDHH, please contact Superintendent Carmen 
Suminski at 665-4400. 
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Comments by Vince Ulstad I Fargo, NO 

18 January, 2013 

For me to be given the opportunity to speak to you today is a privilege & honor which I do not take lightly. 

Before I get into them, I want to frame my comments as they are intended: coming primarily out of pragmatic 

observation & experience, but not denying an element of emotionalism stemming from recent life experiences 

which have profoundly influenced my focus & purpose in life. I emphasize that my comments are wholly and 

strictly my own and are made without any input of North Dakota Vision Services and its management and staff. 

Thus, they may not reflect some or any of the views of this group on whose behalf I appear. 

My appearance before your committee is the result of a significant shif in my professional career of recent, for a 

number of reasons, not the least of which has been the profound experience of becoming completely & 

permanently blind as the result of a vehicle accident. Since then & springing out of previous life experience & 

observation and deep convictions, I am fortunate to have been placed on a life platform on which I would have 

thought neither probable nor, certainly, preferable. But I am, hopefully, open to being proven wrong! And that 

has, indeed, been my experience since the vehicle accident in June 2009, less than 50 miles from this spot, 

which nearly claimed my life. 

life & truth have taught me that every person, each possessing body, mind, spirit, & will, has tremendous, 

seemingly unlimited, potential to achieve great accomplishments for good, when evaluated against that 

individual, unique person's potential & not against an arbitrary system of measurement established by others 

who are far from knowing the individual. As one who has spent the bulk of my professional life in small, 

individual and large, corporate business, I cringe at the overreach of arrogant, inappropriate government into 

the lives of people, administratively, financially, intellectually, moral ly, physically, and socially. Thus, why am I 
here advocating on behalf of one of the organizations within our own state government which is very involved in 

the lives of some of our citizens? I find, in fact, no dichotomy or disparity in my support for their objectives & 

my belief that al l  government should get as far as possible out of the lives of its citizens. 

While the guise of most government is to lead citizens to think it is giving to them rather than taking from them, 

reality is that modern government largely takes from its citizens--freedom, unique identity, liberty, resources, & 

spirit. Unfortunately, while North Dakota has been poised to provide a shining model of highly efficient, 

effective, limited government which frees up its citizens towards that goal of becoming the very best they can 

be, we are deceived into thinking the path on which we are moving is one of leadership rather than, in fact, that 

we are simply acting in a manner consistent with playing catch-up to the shackling and destructive habits of 

other states & the federal government. 

I recognize that the oversight of this sub-committee, as representing the citizens ofNorth Dakota, is toward a 

very specific, line item function within the overall operation & budget of our state. I am fully supportive of the 

monetary requests made by the management of North Dakota Vision Services & the School for the Deaf because 



I have been privileged to experience the workings of this group, as a recipient of their benefactory people & 

services. While few government programs or departments exist without some level of inefficiency or 

unnecessary monetary padding, I would be very surprised if there is much that can be found within the confines 

of this groups operation. While the overall state budget proposal set before the legislature for this session is 

fraught with unnecessary, improper spending, vote-buying, & cronyism, I am confident the resources requested 

by North Dakota Vision Services & the School for the Deaf will be truly invested in the lives of its citizens most in 

need of services not readily supplied by private sources. That this service of state government is necessary & 

appropriate is not an  issue to me. 

The interagency network and public:private organization interaction between North Dakota Vision Services & 

other groups is very real, very active, very critical, & very productive. Coming out of over 30 years in private 

business, I have historically struggled to monetize the value of social programs, as too many today are 

destructive of the individual's potential. If my own progress towards, hopefully, productivity & contribution to 

society as a disabled person can be of any guide, I have attained privileges & opportunities I never dreamed 

possible, once I discovered, after coming out of a 5 week coma 3 years ago,that I was permanently & completely 

blind, would likely never walk again, & would, most likely, spend the remainder of my life in a vegetative state. I 
a m  involved in a startup company developing cloud-based software platforms for the wireless internet & 

smartphone markets; providing consultancy to an organization, Hope Centers for Children of Africa, whose 

purpose of pairing widows & orphans in the Democratic Republic of Congo, a civil war torn nation, providing 

them with schooling, medical care, & food production capabilities has been highly successful; sharing my lessons 

& experience of the last 3+ years publicly with businesses, professional organizations, civic groups, high school & 

university students, & any other willing (or captive!) audiences; and, have had the opportunity to engage in 

political activity on behalf of my passion for integrating timeless & time-tested principles of integrity & 
responsibility into both personal individual andsocially corporate life. Whether or not my life & activities bring 

much, if any, value or purpose to others must be determined by others. But, to me, in many ways, l ife has never 

been so good & I have the people, programs, services, & facilities of North Dakota Vision Services to thank for 

being a very significant part of this opportunity. And, I thank each of you, as elected representatives of the 

citizens of North Dakota, and my fellow citizens, for faithfully providing for & overseeing this function within our 

state. 

Thank you for your attention to my presence and comments here today. I am extremely grateful for your 

personal and professional commitment to public service on behalf of our citizens and commend the people and 

programs of North Dakota Vision Services to you without hesitation or reservation. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Vince Ulstad 

Fargo, NO 

Phone: 701.238.4251 

Email: vlulstad@cableone.net 























  Levied for 2011 

Sheridan $0.00 
Stark $113,850.80 
Steele $0.00 
Stutsman $153,757.45 
Towner $0.00 
Trai l !  $0.00 
Walsh $82,518.91 

Ward $200,674.55 

Wells $0.00 
Will iams $153,405.93 

 Name 

DICKINSON AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY 

JAMES RIVER VALLEY LIB. SYSTEM 

CANDO COMM U N ITY LIBRARY 

MAYVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

CARNEGIE REGIONAL LIBRARY 

PARK RIVER SCHOOL & PUBLIC 

M I N OT PUBLIC LIBRARY 

WARD COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

HARVEY PUBLI C  LIBRARY 

WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY 

NOTE: 23 Counties Not levying For library Service as per 2011 Tax Data 

1 1  

 of  

Dickinson 

Jamestown 

Cando 

Mayville 

Grafton 

Park River 

M i not 

M inot 

H arvey 

Wil liston 

   

$393,095.00 

$424,821.00 
$13,242.00 
$24,885.00 
$30,353.00 
$8,003.00 

Home Rule City 

$15,010.00 
$176,361.00 

Taxable 
Value 

122,714,569 







ATTACH MENT C 

Construction Expenditures 
Non-Interstate Seal Coat Cos1:s Per Mtle 

2000 - 2012      
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Asphalt Improvements Per Mile 
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• Asphalt Ovorlay 81 Asphalt: Surfacing Reccm$tr. • Tatul Roco1Utr. 

Average Construction Costs - 2012 

Improvement Dollars/Mile 

Non-Interstate seal coat (by contract) . . . . . . . . . . •  $ 35,000 

Interstate seal cont (by contract) . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . $ 55,000 

Thin lf(t overlay . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . .  $ 200,000 

3 .. asphalt overlay • • • • • . . • • . • . . . • • . . • • • . . . • •  $ 300,000 

Asphalt aurtaclng reconstruction . . . • . . . . • . . . . • .  $ 1 , 050,000 
(Includes subgmde repair and resurfacing) 

Total reconstruction . . • • . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . . . . • . .  $2.000,000 
(Includes grading and asphalt surfoeh,g) � 
Interstate c�e paving • . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . .  $2,400,000 
(�o lanas in o� 

Maintenance Expenditures 
Equtpment and Salt Costs Per Winter for Snow a nd 

Ice Control � 2006 to 2012 
16 
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STATE AID FOR PUBLIC LI BRARI ES 

Acknowledgement is g iven concerning the State Aid funding provided by the 
North Dakota Leg islature in the last budget that has, in p roper fashion, been expended 
to benefit the state's citizens. Th is body is asked to continue this support. 

The proposed Governor's budget, as requested by the North Dakota State 
Library and approved by OMB,  provides for an appropriation of $ 1 ,766 , 500 wh ich 
includes an increase of $266 ,500 in State Aid funding. These dol lars would be used to: 

1 )  purchase materials to be made avai lable to the citizenry of North 
Dakota through the statewide interl ibrary loan program;  

2) to update technology to support the interl ibrary loan program in  the 
most remote and d ifficult to serve areas of the state of North Dakota , 
and ;  

3) to provide continued access ( internet connectivity and filtering) for local 
citizens to onl ine information, including the on l ine l ibrary resources 
supported by the state's l ibraries . 











. . " . 

 

1 3) working to p romote the avai labi l ity of local publ ic l ibrary services and as 
may be possible assist the local publ ic l ibrary in the d issemination of 
information that informs local area citizens of the informational ,  
educational and entertainment capabi l ities provided in  qual ity l ibrary 

· services; and ,  

1 4) accompl ish ing a l l  of these services with a trained staff who truly deserve 
to be compensated for their excellence to the fu l l  extent that the state itself 
seeks excel lence because to lose their abi l ities is to el iminate one element 
in the future success of North Dakota . 

Again it is noted , a l l  of the aforementioned services are accompl ished to fulfi l l  the 
mission of the North Dakota State Library which is "to provide access to i nformation . "  
And , whi le the mission may seem so very simple, i t  is to  be understood , that the 

achievement of the mission is a task that calls for both dedicated and d i l igent labor. 
Such a task is welcomed by the staff of the North Dakota State Library . 













































>Vj ;g 
North Da kota Department H B  10 1 3  

of Pu bl ic Instruction H- 14 

Kirsten Baesler 
State Superintendent 

Testi mony to the House 
Appropriations Committee 

January, 2013 
600 E Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 201 

Bismarck, NO 58505-0440 
http :/ /www.dpi .state .nd . us 





































developing and implementing an innovative feedback system linking postsecondary and K-1 2  
education, as well as postsecondary and workforce data. 

1 5  





























































K-12 Publ ic School Enrollment Cohorts 

Projected --> 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 1  201 2  201 3 2014 201 5  2016 

Kindergarten 7,057 7,01 2 6,890 6,663 6,578 6,648 6,729 7,214 7,470 7,445 8,236 8,575 8,437 8,554 8,662 

Grade 1 7 , 193 7,223 7,1 39 7,1 30 6,907 6,704 6,827 6,744 7 , 147 7,478 7,5 1 7  8,366 8,699 8,550 8,668 

Grade 2 7,270 7,040 7,051 6,965 6,9 1 6  6,747 6,5 1 1 6,748 6,725 7 , 195 7,487 7,707 8,504 8,849 8,693 

Grade 3 7,645 7,2 1 0  7,039 7,052 6,91 3 6,907 6,787 6,541 6,839 6,914 7,225 7,723 7,861 8,679 9,044 

Grade 4 7,758 7,564 7,2 1 8  7,079 7,014 6,929 6,931 6,8 1 2  6, 547 6,972 7,025 7,379 7,896 8,036 8,900 

Grade 5 7,909 7,781 7,600 7,323 7,077 7,001 6,983 6,962 6,904 6,675 7,023 7,291 7,552 8 ,1 1 1  8,253 

Grade 6 7,985 7,896 7,827 7,722 7,299 7, 1 30 7,036 7,074 7,089 7 , 140 6,884 7,338 7,6 1 7  7,861 8,448 

Grade 7 8,379 8,1 77 8,084 8,025 7,877 7,465 7,289 7,2 1 8  7,249 7,367 7,320 7,254 7,657 7,962 8,226 

Grade S 8,501 8,337 8,203 8 , 123 7,987 7,868 7,467 7,360 7,303 7,297 7,421 7,496 7,396 7,806 8 , 1 36 

Grade 9 8,885 8,899 8,804 8,534 8,461 8,262 8,045 7,670 7,572 7,578 7,462 7,796 7,772 7,683 8 ,1 22 

Grade 1 0  9,016 8,625 8,603 8,499 8,235 8,1 74 8,002 7,855 7,683 7,682 7,5 1 7  7,51 5 7,804 7,770 7,698 

Grade 1 1  8,969 8,629 8,396 8,1 86 7,992 7,961 7,802 7,620 7,563 7,41 5 7,354 7,414 7,303 7,595 7,558 

Grade 1 2  8,647 8,620 8,283 8 , 120 7,864 7,804 7,643 7,588 7,624 7,563 7,308 7,338 7,355 7,251 7,548 

Total K-1 2  1 05,214 1 03,01 3 1 0 1 , 1 37 99,421 97, 1 20 95,600 94,052 93,406 93,71 5 94,721 95,779 99,1 92 1 0 1 ,853 1 04,707 1 07,956 

Change from prior year (2,201 )  ( 1  ,876) (1 ,71 6) (2,301 )  ( 1  ,520) (1  ,548) (646) 309 1 ,006 1 ,058 3,41 3 2,661 2,854 3,249 

NO Department of Public Instruction Page 1 of 1 Enrollment Cohorts.xlsx 12/12/2012 jac 





























Administrative Funds 

The program is a d m i n istered with $125,000 {$62,500 per yea r) to h i re a ha lf t i m e  coordinator a nd a 

p a rt t ime s u pport staff person to m anage the progra m .  Dr. J u d ith Konerza i s  l ocated i n  G ra n d  F orks 

with the G rand Forks Pub l ic  Schools and leads this effort. Funds were used to contra ct with 

profess ional  parent educators and k indergarten classroom teachers to revi e w  a l l  c u rr icu la  m ateri a l s  

a n d  m a ke revisions based on eva l uat ion feed back. Funds were a lso used t o  h i re D r .  J oe l  H e ktner  a t  

N DSU t o  work with N DSU Extens ion Specia l i st Dr. Sean Brotherson, t o  review the overa l l  progra m 

a n d  m a ke recommendations for conti nued progra m eva l uation a n d  im provem e nts. F i n a l ly, fun d s  

were used t o  develop tra in i ng, ma rket a n d  promote t h e  progra m, i n c l u d i ng a p u b l i c  serv ice 

a n nou ncement devel oped with support from Fi rst Lady Betsy Dalrymple, who has been very 

s u p portive of early ed ucation i n  N o rth Da kota . 

This  program is successfu l because it is based on N o rth Da kota research, w h i c h  a l l ows the program 

to be ta i lored to the state. It ta kes a dva ntage of the best resea rch resu lts in e a rly e d ucat ion h e re 

a n d  across the nati on, i nc lud ing these key repo rts: 
• National  Ed ucation Goa ls Panel  F ive Dimensions of Development for school  rea d i n ess, 1995 
• Domains of learn ing from the N ational  Governor's Association rep o rt o n  ea rly c h i l d h o o d  

education a n d  learning, 2005 
• N o rth Da kota Early Lea rn i ng G u i d e l i nes Ages 3 through 5, Depart m e nt of H u m a n  Services, 

2008 
• Spre nger's Bra i n  based rese a rch,  2008 
• NAEYC concepts of growth, deve lopment a n d  learni ng, 2009 

The Geari ng Up for K i ndergarten progra m yields strong parent i nvolvement resu lts a nd 

schools/teachers note the d iffere nces between those who attend a nd those w h o  d o  not atten d .  The 

p rogra m a lso a l lows teachers to become fam i l ia r  with future students and a dd ress basic needs of 

i ncom i ng students. 

Cost effective 

Based on DPI figures for do l lars spent on special  services in the largest school  d i stricts i n  N o rt h  

Da kota, t h e  cost fo r k indergarten students receiving basic remedia l  services i s  a bout  $ 1,000 each o n  

an a n n ual  basis.  The cost o f  the Geari ng U p  program is less than ha lf the cost f o r  remedia l  services 

in the first year fo r the student on ly. In a ddit ion, with the Gea ri ng Up for K i n d e rga rten progra m, 

both the student a nd fa mi ly  receive ed ucation and referra l s  to help ease the transit i on to 

k indergarten. 

Research ind icates that the bra i n  i s  80 percent to 90 percent developed by the t ime a c h i l d  i s  age 5. 
The experie nces d u ri ng this cruc ia l  t ime period lay the fou n dation for a ch i ld's  e nt i re l ife, the 

re lationsh ips they wi l l  have with others, how they trust a n d  re late to the worl d, and how they learn.  

These experiences, good or  bad,  greatly affect a c h i ld's future.  Ongo i ng stress  experienced at  a 

yo u ng age greatly i ncreases the cha n ces of a ch i ld  deve lop ing mental health a nd p hysical  hea lth 

d i sorders .  

Ea rly i dentification a nd i ntervention can prevent many issues i nto the future.  G ea ri ng U p  for 

K i n dergarten is a cost-effective way to provide assessment of basic needs at an ea rly age w h e n  

i ntervention is most effective and cost effi cient. 











• Continued to reinforce and develop content for the NDStudies.org website, repurposing 

Prairie Public local productions and other regional video, lesson plans, and interactives 

for preK - 1 2  educators throughout North Dakota. 

• Supplied PBS Kids interactive applications for mobile devices to preK-5 students, 

leveraging the power of media to advance early learning and school readiness and to 

students in 9-1 2  to foster STEM achievement at no cost to North Dakota schools. 

• Offered The E nergy and Carbon Footprint/Changing Face of North Dakota Teacher 

Training Institutes in partnership with the Energy and Environmental Resource Center's  

PCOR Project in Grand Forks and Dickinson and the annual Teacher Training I nstitute 

Integrating Arts, History, and Culture Across the Curriculum at Concordia College 

with credit available from the University ofNorth Dakota, North Dakota State 

University, and Minot State University. 

• Provided interactive, multimedia resource trainings to hundreds of teachers and pre

service college students at 3 1  onsite workshops and/or statewide conferences. 

• Awarded Share A Story Family Literacy Event grants ($2000 value), encouraging 

schools and their communities, both urban and rural, to take action for early childhood 

school readiness through l iteracy events emphasizing the arts, history, science, and 

unique culture of the Prairie Region. 

It is for these and other preK - 1 2  services that the NCCST Board is requesting funding of 

$535,000, emphasizing the crucial need this year to upgrade the NDStudies.org website and to 

continue providing professional development using these essential online resources to integrate 

multi-media resources and cross curricular activities in classroom lessons and to support the 

Common Core. 









I NETWORK ACTIVITIES 

The Williston Area Center 
and the Great Northwest Education 
Cooperative worked together to host 
the North Dakota Geographic All iance 
Summer Institute. Teachers from all 
over the state spent five days learning 
about North Dakota agriculture, 
geography, history and energy. 

Member teachers from the Lake 
Region Teacher Center participate 
in regional collaborative grade and 
content-level meetings sponsored by 
the Teacher Center and N ESC at Lake 
Region State College. 

The Valley City Area Teacher Center 
hosts Starlab training. Teachers 
spend time learning about astronomy 
at the Valley City State University 
Planetarium and Medicine Wheel 
before bringing the Starlab back to 
their classrooms. 

The Mayville Area Teacher 
Center works with Mayville 
State University and STEM 
Education Departments to 
provide experiences for 
pre-service teachers by 
providing the opportunity to 
teach a nature unit along the 
Goose River, present lessons 
in math, science and music, 
and develop STEM units 
using resources housed in the 
Teacher Center. 







developing a "Rural" version of the Developing the 2 1 st Century Principal Skills Assessment Center in 

a collaborative effort with the Education Leadership Departments at North Dakota State University anc' 

the University ofNorth Dakota. This is a simulation that graduate students in the Education 

Leadership program complete and are provided feedback by trained assessors on nine critical skills for 

effective leaders. 

ND LEAD is requesting an increase of $20,000 over the 201 3-20 1 5  biennium. $5,000 of this will be 

added to the $ 1 5 ,000 that is presently dedicated to help fund Spelling Bees and Close-up. The Spelling 

Bees and Close-up have not received an increase in funding since 200 1 ,  and the cost of providing these 

programs has increased. The additional $ 1 5 ,000 will go to ND LEAD to address the increase in costs 

to deliver services with increases in costs of supplies, transportation, equipment, and trainer fees and a 

greater challenge of receiving grants from national nonprofit foundations. 

Chairman Skarphol and members of the House Appropriations Committee, this concludes my 

testimony. I have attached additional information about the ND LEAD Center to my testimony that 

you may read at your convenience. I encourage your committee to support the increase in funding to 

the ND LEAD Center. At this time I would be happy to answer any questions that you have in regard 

to my testimony. 

"(])eve{oping r.E:(ce{fence in CEaucationa{ Leacfersfiip" 
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RANK ORDER OF HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

BY TOTAL MILL LEVY FOR 201 1 -2012 

COUNTY 

NUMBER 

03 

09 

09 

09 

39 

50 

47 

35 

40 

50 

39 

39 

20 

53 

30 

1 8  

51 

34 

25 

35 

40 

1 1  

37 

02 

09 

51 

41 

49 

08 

09 

34 

1 8  

23 

41 

39 

37 

18 

36 

51 

45 

47 

29 

41 

52 

3 1  

DISTRICT DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

030 Ft Totten 30 

001 Fargo 1 

006 West Fargo 6 

002 Kindred 2 

008 Hankinson 8 

003 Grafton 3 

001 Jamestown 1 

001 Wolford 1 

004 Mt Pleasant 4 

078 Park River 78 

044 Richland 44 

028 Lidgerwood 28 

0 1 8  Griggs County Central 1 8  

002 Nesson 2 

001 Mandan 1 

1 29 Northwood 1 29 

007 United 7 

0 1 9  Drayton 1 9  

001 Velva 1 

005 Rugby 5 

029 Rolette 29 

040 Ellendale 40 

024 Enderlin Area 24 

002 Valley City 2 

097 Northern Cass 97 

016 Sawyer 16 

003 North Sargent 3 

009 Hillsboro 9 

001 Bismarck 1 

017 Central Cass 1 7  

043 St Thomas 43 

001 Grand Forks 1 

003 Edgeley 3 

006 Sargent Central 6 

037 Wahpeton 37 

019 Lisbon 1 9  

04 Larimore 44 

001 Devils Lake 1 

001 Minot 1 

013 Belfield 1 3  

003 Medina 3 

027 Beulah 27 

002 Milnor 2 

038 Harvey 38 

002 Stanley 2 

TOTAL 

LEVY 

228.78 

221.59 

1 92.20 

1 87.91 

1 66.95 

163.48 

161 .40 

160.00 

1 59.90 

1 59.59 

1 57.64 

1 55.69 

1 53.92 

1 52.92 

1 52.45 

151 .98 

1 51 .29 

149.45 

148.49 

146.30 

146.00 

145.05 

144.52 

143.45 

143.41 

141 .66 

141 .28 

1 4 1 .00 

140.99 

140.61 

1 39.69 

1 39.32 

1 39.25 

1 38.73 

1 37.93 

1 37.50 

1 37.47 

1 35.88 

1 35.19 

1 35.00 

1 35.00 

1 34.66 

1 34.64 

1 33.02 

1 32.46 
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RANK ORDER OF HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

BY TOTAL MILL LEVY FOR 201 1 ·2012 
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NUMBER 

51 

39 

18 

1 5  

25 

1 1  

1 9  

34 

34 

49 

30 

49 

53 

01 

49 

05 

47 

53 

28 

23 

53 

45 

45 

32 
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21 

21 

30 

33 
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38 
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47 

42 
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43 

38 

20 

46 

34 

29 

50 

14 

47 
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DISTRICT DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

041 Surrey 41 

018 Fairmount 18 

128 Midway 1 28 

006 Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 6 

060 TGU 60 

041 Oakes 41 

049 Elgin-New Leipzig 49 

1 00 North Border 1 00 

1 1 8  Valley-Edinburg 1 1 8  

007 Hatton 7 

049 New Salem-Almont 49 

003 Central Valley 3 

006 Eight Mile 6 

0 1 3  Hettinger 1 3  

014 May-Port C G  1 4  

017 Westhope 1 7  

0 1 4  Montpelier 1 4  

001 Williston 1 

008 Underwod 8 

008 LaMoure 8 

099 Grenora 99 

034 Richardton-Taylor 34 

001 Dickinson 1 

066 Lakota 66 

002 Alexander 2 

001 Matt-Regent 1 

009 New England 9 

039 Flasher 39 

001 Center-Stanton 1 

049 Carrington 49 

026 Glenburn 26 

016 Goodrich 1 6  

019 Kensal 1 9  

0 1 9  McClusky 1 9  

020 Minto 20 

008 Selfridge 8 

001 Mohall-Lansford-Sherwod 1 

007 Midkota 7 

0 1 9  Finley-Sharon 1 9  

006 Cavalier 6 

003 Hazen 3 

005 Fordville-Lankin 5 

002 New Rockford-Sheyenne 2 

01 o Pingree-Buchanan 1 o 

009 Maddock 9 

TOTAL 

LEVY 

1 32 . 1 7  

1 32.00 

1 3 1 .52 

1 3 1 .01 

1 30.32 

1 30.00 

1 30.00 

1 30.00 

1 30.00 

128.00 

127.89 

1 27.74 

126.69 

126.22 

1 26.00 

1 25.86 

1 25.00 

124.25 

123.92 

1 23.55 

1 23.39 

1 22.37 

1 21 .88 

1 20.44 

1 20.18 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

1 1 9.83 

1 1 9.76 

1 1 9.69 

1 1 9.53 

1 1 9.51 

1 1 9.07 

1 1 8.95 

1 1 8.62 

1 1 8.29 

1 1 8.17 

1 1 8.00 

1 1 7.60 

1 1 7.22 

1 1 6.25 

1 1 6.00 

1 1 5.63 







MILL LEVY SUMMARY FOR 201 1-2012 

The following is a summary of the taxable valuation and the number of 
mills levied by school district and by county. Taxable valuation per 
enrolled student is calculated by dividing the total taxable valuation by 

K-12 fall enrollment. The statewide average taxable valuation per enrolled 
student for the current school year is $25,32 1 .  

To determine the amount o f  revenue that a mil l levy will raise, multiply the 
taxable valuation of the school district by the number of mills levied. 
(Example: taxable valuation $1 ,500,000 x 40 mills / 1 000 = $60,000.) 

The type of General Fund levy is denoted by use of the following codes: R 
= regular mill levy authorized by statute and set by the school board; S = 

specified maximum mill levy; U = unlimited mill levy; E = excess mill levy 
in accordance with NDCC 57-16. Of the school districts reporting a mill 
levy type, 167 districts have a regular mill levy, 9 districts have a 

** District ** 

No. Name 

STATE TOTALS 

c: 
- � s �  iS � 
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specified mill levy, and 3 districts have an unlimited levy. Four districts 
did not make a levy for the 201 1 -2012 school year. Twenty-one districts 
levied less than 70 mil ls for general fund purposes. Six districts made no 
levy for general fund purposes. The total average levy for 201 1 -201 2 is 

1 42.49 mills. 

According to the data reported, no bond elections were held to establish 
a specified maximum general fund mill levy. 

The county and state totals were determined by totaling the taxable 
valuations for the school districts and calculating the number of mills 
required to raise the same amount of revenue if there were only a single 
county or state levy for each of the funds. 

The Other Bonding column includes Asbestos Bonding, Judgement 
Bonding, Remodeling Bonding, HVAC Bonding and Alternative Education 
Program Bonding. 
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0.00 0.35 0.22 0.36 

c - 1  

0.44 1 .08 1 0.30 9.02 1 . 1 2  142.49 























SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT MILL LEVIES FOR 201 1 -2012 

CO. 53 - WILLIAMS - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Mills Levied   ·  · ·  · ·    ·          · · · ·  · ·  · - - - - - - - - - - - -

"* District "* Taxable Value Per HS HS Asbes Remo Alt Ed Sp Sp Sink Other 

No. Name Value Enr General Tech Tuit Tran Judge tos d Prog Reserve Assmt Build lint Bonding Total 

001 Williston 1 38,666,008 14,542 1 1 o.oo-u 4.07 10.18 1 24.25 

002 Nesson 2 6,795,523 27,512 86.14-R 3.24 8.29 55.25 1 52.92 

006 Eight Mile 6 1 ,9n,8o5 1 1 ,703 1 1 0.0o-R 1 .52 15.17 1 26.69 

008 New s 1 7,095,463 82,587 66.84-R 32.90 2.28 .05 1 02.07 

015 Tioga 15 1 2,541 ,127 41 ,665 80.6Q-R 2.14 .37 7.39 90.50 

099 Grenora 99 5,453,31 9 48,690 1 1 0.0Q-R 4.95 8.44 1 23.39 

COUNTY TOTALS 82,529,245 22,335 94.63 2.83 6.82 0.47 0.04 0.06 7.51 4.55 1 1 6.89 

c - 1 2 



















201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

The following summary table and the accompanying data reported by 
school district personnel are provided in response to the many requests 
for data aggregations. 

The following table contains a summary of the reported Fund Group 1 
expenditures by function categorized by average daily high school 
membership. Also presented are the average expenditures per pupil and 
percent of expenditures by function for each size category. Each column 
contains the aggregated expenditure and average expenditure per pupil 
in average daily membership by function and the percent the aggregated 
expenditure for that function or group of functions was of the total Fund 
Group 1 expenditure for all purposes. 

Columns headed: SALARY/BENEFITS TEACHERS contains only the 
reported expenditures for salaries and benefits for teachers. 
SALARY/BENEFITS SUPPORT contains only the reported salary and 
benefits expenditures for support staff including librarians, counselors 
and other support staff. OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL contains the reported 
expenditures for instructional supplies, books and equipment including 
audio visual equipment and computers. SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 
contains the reported expenditures for the school principal's office. 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION contains the reported expenditures for the 
school board, superintendent's office, business office and other general 
administrative purposes. 

E - 1 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT contains the reported 
expenditures for the operation and maintenance of school plants in the 
school district. 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION contains the total reported expenditures 
for transporting students to and from school and home. CAPITAL 
PROJECTS contains the total reported expenditures of Fund Group 1 
money for capital projects such as the purchase of land for school sites 
and remodeling projects. EXTRA CURRICULAR contains the reported 
Fund Group 1 expenditures for extra curricular activities including 
transportation for extra curricular activities. ALL OTHER EXPENDITURES 
contains the reported expenditures for debt service, transfers, tuition and 
other programs. TOTAL EXPENDITURES contains the total reported 
Fund Group 1 expenditures for all functions. 

COST PER PUPIL FUND GROUP 1 contains the average Fund Group 1 
expenditures per pupil in average daily membership for all purposes. 
AVERAGE COST PER PUPIL is computed by dividing the reported costs 
for instruction, administration, and operation and maintenance of plant by 
the total average daily membership for the appropriate grouping of school 
districts. 

The reported school district data for these categories are found on the 
following pages. 







COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

50 1 28 Adams 128 

27 002 Alexander 2 

25 014 Anamoose 14 

08 039 Apple Creek 39 

26 009 Ashley 9 

1 5  010 Bakker 1 0  

0 8  029 Baldwin 29 

02 007 Barnes County North 7 

17 003 Beach 3 

40 007 Belcourt 7 

45 013 Belfield 1 3  

2 9  027 Beulah 27 

04 001 Billings Co 1 

201 0-20 1 1  FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 

HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL 

.00 43.93 

1 9.67 75.75 

.00 84.60 

.00 70.52 

51 .85 1 28.25 

.00 6.27 

.00 1 2.83 

87.87 284.67 

130.45 289.09 

520.27 1 ,601.01 

88.74 . 219.13 

230.78 659.54 

.00 44.72 

SALARY/ 
BENEFITS 

TEACHERS 

436,121.61 

9,927.65 

40.78 

457,576.66 

6,040.62 

36.55 

61 2,053.26 

7,234.67 

47.89 

340,309.50 

4,825.72 

31 .67 

804,280.36 

6,271 . 1 9  

44.19 

41 ,973.08 

6,694.27 

18.83 

74,319.59 

5,792.64 

19.41 

2,306,969.87 

8,104.01 

50.59 

2,046,67 4.47 

7,079.71 

45.22 

1 2,365,205.35 

7,723.38 

50.71 

1 ,270,774.97 

5,799.1 8  

49.67 

3,21 9,608.07 

4,881.60 

44.98 

749,170.74 

16,752.48 

30.33 

I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
SALARY/ 

BENEFITS 
SUPPORT 

22,434.05 

510.68 

2.10 

2,175.00 

28.71 

.17 

.00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

14,060.35 

1 09.63 

.77 

9,487.94 

1 ,51 3.23 

4.26 

19,875.24 

1,549.12 

5.19 

67,922.55 

238.60 

1 .49 

203,765.90 

704.85 

4.50 

1 ,525,588.41 

952.89 

6.26 

37,1 19.10 

169.39 

1.45 

428,085.48 

649.07 

5.98 

1 05,123.73 

2,350.71 

4.26 

F - 1  

OTHER 
INSTRUCTIONAL 

42,588.89 

969.47 

3.98 

1 1 5,048.1 1 

1 ,518.79 

9.19 

93,660.71 

1 , 1 07.10 

7.33 

46,398.64 

657.95 

4.32 

172,671.68 

1 ,346.37 

9.49 

7,753.28 

1 ,236.57 

3.48 

15,220.99 

1 ,186.36 

3.98 

367,593.54 

1 ,291.30 

8.06 

374,538.40 

1 ,295.58 

8.27 

2,385,925.71 

1 ,490.26 

9.78 

205,363.40 

937. 1 8  

8.03 

392,600.41 

595.26 

5.48 

1 53,755.32 

3,438.1 8 

6.22 

SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION 

27,977.50 

636.87 

2.62 

4,669.82 

61 .65 

.37 

67,862.60 

802.1 6  

5.31 

.00 

.00 

.00 

64,296.40 

501.34 

3.53 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1 ,000.00 

77.94 

.26 

160,982.50 

565.51 

3.53 

31 9,608.1 3  

1 , 1 05.57 

7.06 

1 ,095,061.32 

683.98 

4.49 

1 1 5,275.00 

526.06 

4.51 

330,501.90 

501 . 1 1  

4.62 

77,828.58 

1 ,740.35 

3.15 

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

1 1 1 ,014.34 

2,527.07 

1 0.38 

162,151.83 

2,140.62 

12.95 

135,520.1 2  

1 ,601.89 

1 0.60 

52,706.23 

747.39 

4.90 

183,054.62 

1 ,427.33 

10.06 

21 ,443.90 

3,420.08 

9.62 

1 6,992.79 

1 ,324.46 

4.44 

428,206.31 

1 ,504.22 

9.39 

224,953.28 

778.14 

4.97 

2,361,21 8.76 

1 ,474.83 

9.68 

161 ,850.07 

738.60 

6.33 

637,042.58 

965.89 

8.90 

182,341 .19 

4,077.40 

7.38 

OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE 

OF PLANT 

74,545.54 

1 ,696.92 

6.97 

1 94,066.80 

2,561.94 

1 5.50 

98,291.35 

1 ,161.84 

7.69 

64,722.03 

917.78 

6.02 

1 98,944.93 

1 ,551.23 

10.93 

59,973.92 

9,565.22 

26.90 

65,990.62 

5,143.46 

17.24 

344,263.25 

1 ,209.34 

7.55 

282,806.94 

978.27 

6.25 

1 ,028,998.72 

642.72 

4.22 

493,1 59.53 

2,250.53 

19.27 

859,278.31 

1 ,302.84 

12.00 

538,038.54 

12,031 .27 

21 .78 



2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

50 128 Adams 128 1 60,557.61 .00 41 ,835.29 1 52,339.21 1 ,069,414.04 24,343.59 1 6,268.65 

3,654.85 .00 952.32 3,467.77 

15.01 .00 3.91 14.25 

27 002 Alexander 2 1 93,723.29 .00 .00 1 22,339.40 1 ,251 ,750.91 16,524.76 1 2,352.32 

2,557.40 .00 .00 1 ,61 5.04 

1 5.48 .00 .00 9.77 

25 014 Anamoose 14 88,030.64 .00 23,415.78 1 59,107.04 1 ,277,941.50 15,105.69 1 1 ,907.66 

1,040.55 .00 276.78 1,880.70 

6.89 .00 1.83 1 2.45 

08 039 Apple Creek 39 1 ,170.00 16,548.49 .00 552,841.32 1 ,07 4,696.21 1 5,239.59 7,148.84 

1 6.59 234.66 .00 7,839.50 

. 1 1  1 .54 .00 51 .44 

26 009 Ashley 9 145,1 50.56 .00 86,622.78 1 51 ,144.13 1 ,820,225.81 14,192.79 1 1 ,207.08 

1 ,131.78 .00 675.42 1 ,178.51 

7.97 .00 4.76 8.30 

15 010 Bakker 1 0  24,842.14 .00 .00 57,475.37 222,949.63 35,558.15 22,429.37 

3,962.06 .00 .00 9,1 66.73 

1 1 . 1 4  .00 .00 25.78 

08 029 Baldwin 29 1 ,314.16 .00 .00 1 88,1 68.23 382,881.62 29,842.68 1 5,073.99 

1 02.43 .00 .00 1 4,666.27 

.34 .00 .00 49.1 5  

0 2  007 Barnes County North 7 361 ,230.57 .00 81 ,986.59 440,853.61 4,560,008.79 16,018.58 12,912.98 

1 ,268.94 .00 288.01 1 ,548.65 

7.92 .00 1.80 9.67 

17 003 Beach 3 202,978.63 459,374.25 145,367.54 266,317.91 4,526,385.45 1 5,657.36 1 1 ,942.12 

702.1 3  1 ,589.04 502.85 921.23 

4.48 1 0.15 3.21 5.88 

40 007 Belcourt ? 1 ,265,153.80 4,500.00 643,936.85 1 ,71 0,781.62 24,386,370.54 15,231 .87 1 2,968.06 

790.22 2.81 402.21 1 ,068.56 

5.1 9 .02 2.64 7.02 

45 013 Belfield 13 67,429.31 .00 70,800.12 1 36,828.87 2,558,600.37 1 1 ,676.1 8 10,420.95 

307.71 .00 323.1 0  624.42 

2.64 .00 2.77 5.35 

29 027 Beulah 27 472,003.02 .00 235,026.78 584,122.60 7,1 58,269.1 5  10,853.43 8,895.77 

715.65 .00 356.35 885.65 

6.59 .00 3.28 8.16 

04 001 Billings Co 1 271,452.85 .00 6,796.58 385,852.69 2,470,360.22 55,240.61 40,390.39 

6,070.05 .00 151 .98 8,628.19 

1 0.99 .00 .28 1 5.62 

F - 2  



COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

08 001 Bismarck 1 

05 001 Bottineau 1 

07 014 Bowbells 14 

06 001 Bowman Co 1 

07 036 Burke Central 36 

16 049 Carrington 49 

34 006 Cavalier 6 

33 001 Center-Stanton 1 

09 017 Central Cass 17 

44 032 Central Elem 32 

49 003 Central Valley 3 

32 001 Dakota Prairie 1 

36 001 Devils Lake 1 

201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 

HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL 

3,727.34 1 1 ,505.26 

238.36 600.81 

26.80 62.78 

123.10 404.82 

21.85 82.94 

172.72 520.07 

125.56 385.22 

63.54 1 96.75 

269.75 784.91 

.00 3.22 

75.60 21 0.36 

84.28 254.42 

568.90 1 ,677.85 

SALARY/ 
BENEFITS 

TEACHERS 

84,466,448.73 

5,603.22 

56.88 
3,726,913.64 

6,203.1 5  

53.24 
523,070.87 

8,331.81 

44.85 
2,326,567.98 

5,747.17 

41.55 
91 9,284.14 

1 1 ,083.72 

66.83 
2,649,591.98 

5,094.68 

49.60 
1 , 905,763.03 

4,947.21 

46.59 
1 , 388,301.50 

7,056.17 

48.38 
3,1 83,402.32 

4,055.75 

49.13 
66,484.70 

20,647.42 

29.01 
1 ,051 ,986.13 

5,000.88 

42.76 
1 ,834,545.93 

7,210.70 

43.78 
9,235,346.87 

5,504.27 

49.29 

I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
SALARY/ 

BENEFITS 
SUPPORT 

8,692,738.99 

755.54 

7.67 
236,884.26 

394.27 

3.38 

7,267.00 

1 1 5.75 

.62 
57,982.88 

143.23 

1.04 
.00 

.00 

.00 
123,093.28 

236.69 

2.30 
179,696.97 

466.48 

4.39 
36,280.67 

184.40 

1 .26 
307,170.43 

391 .34 

4.74 
.00 
.00 

.00 

93,695.1 5  

445.40 

3.81 
1 67,928.15 

660.04 

4.01 
1 ,580,582.1 9 

942.03 

8.44 

F - 3  

OTHER 
INSTRUCTIONAL 

6,059,996.97 

526.72 

5.35 
521 , 1 1 2.28 

867.35 

7.44 
56,573.94 

901 . 1 5  

4.85 
422,434.22 

1 ,043.51 

7.55 

66,641.90 

803.50 

4.84 
296,487.80 

570.09 

5.55 
557,309.1 9  

1 ,446.73 

13.63 
170,253.98 

865.33 

5.93 
301 ,728.74 

384.41 

4.66 
44,748.23 

13,896.97 

1 9.52 
1 63,548.1 5  

777.47 

6.65 
1 96,666.89 

773.00 

4.69 
1 ,472,755.77 

877.76 

7.86 

SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION 

5,596,820.40 

486.46 

4.94 
267,384.40 

445.04 

3.82 

28,038.39 

446.61 

2.40 
262,798.1 6  

649.17 

4.69 

.00 

.00 

.00 
281,950.29 

542.14 

5.28 
1 68,235.45 

436.73 

4.1 1  
1 95,320.85 

992.74 

6.81 
354,617.40 

451.79 

5.47 
.00 

.00 

.00 
1 04,903.1 6  

498.68 

4.26 
271 ,373.79 

1 ,066.64 

6.48 
667,407.04 

397.78 

3.56 

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

6,246,279.77 

542.91 

5.51 
401 ,975.43 

669.06 

5.74 
121 ,222.78 

1 , 930.91 

1 0.40 
463,1 36.67 

1 ,144.06 

8.27 
142,806.62 

1 ,721.81 

1 0.38 
242,095.62 

465.51 

4.53 
286,045.57 

742.55 

6.99 
256,676.01 

1 ,304.58 

8.94 
682,048.53 

868.95 

1 0.53 
17,016.26 

5,284.55 

7.42 
201,951 .40 

960.03 

8.21 
1 97,085.90 

774.65 

4.70 
816,61 5.36 

486.70 

4.36 

OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE 

OF PLANT 

9,994,995.86 

868.73 

8.82 
71 3,695.38 

1 ,1 87.89 

10.19 

201,514.46 

3,209.85 

17.28 
785,766.22 

1 ,941.03 

14.03 
1 06,248.47 

1 ,281.03 

7.72 
739,330.07 

1 ,421.60 

1 3.84 
350,538.1 0 

909.97 

8.57 
310,160.99 

1 ,576.42 

1 0.81 
714,289.36 

910.03 

1 1 .02 
8,908.94 

2,766.75 

3.89 

41 5,491.90 

1,975.15 

1 6.89 
294,623.06 

1 , 1 58.02 

7.03 
2,780,460.75 

1 ,657.16 

1 4.84 



COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

08 001 

05 001 

07 014 

06 001 

07 036 

16 049 

34 006 

33 001 

09 017 

44 032 

49 003 

32 001 

36 001 

Bismarck 1 

Bottineau 1 

Bowbells 14 

Bowman Co 1 

Burke Central 36 

Carrington 49 

Cavalier S 

Center-Stanton 1 

Central Cass 17 

Central Elem 32 

Central Valley 3 

Dakota Prairie 1 

Devils lake 1 

2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER 
TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES 

2,140,230.21 2,493,223.84 3,391 ,552.52 4,245,778.91 

1 86.02 216.70 294.78 369.03 

1.89 2.20 2.99 3.75 

458,881 .16 .00 21 0,456.59 463,1 65.97 

763.77 .00 350.29 770.90 

6.56 .00 3.01 6.62 

77,578.53 64,016.00 44,928.47 41,948.82 

1 ,235.72 1 ,019.69 715.65 668.19 

6.65 5.49 3.85 3.60 

291,1 98.76 538,152.17 293,954.66 1 56,786.47 

719.33 1 ,329.36 726.14 387.30 

5.20 9.61 5.25 2.80 

86,491.34 .00 18,937.86 35,171.59 

1 ,042.82 .00 228.33 424.06 

6.29 .00 1.38 2.56 

287,361.43 .00 1 57,189.18 564,773.77 

552.54 .00 302.25 1 ,085.96 

5.38 .00 2.94 1 0.57 

245,672.79 .00 121 ,869.44 274,960.98 

637.75 .00 316.36 713.78 

6.01 .00 2.98 6.72 

179,908.30 .00 1 28,371.32 204,283.25 

914.40 .00 652.46 1 ,038.29 

6.27 .00 4.47 7.12 

389,1 88.58 .00 261 ,169.51 286,131.20 

495.84 .00 332.74 364.54 

6.01 .00 4.03 4.42 

1 2,657.50 .00 .00 79,390.31 

3,930.90 .00 .00 24,655.38 

5.52 .00 .00 34.64 

1 1 0,381 .66 .00 1 32,430.25 1 85,692.46 

524.73 .00 629.54 882.74 

4.49 .00 5.38 7.55 

377,282.81 .00 1 54,891.75 695,772.56 

1 ,482.91 .00 608.80 2,734.74 

9.00 .00 3.70 1 6.60 

869,754.1 8 .00 771 ,720.84 540,972.34 

51 8.37 .00 459.95 322.42 

4.64 .00 4.12 2.89 

F - 4 

FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

1 1 3,328,066.20 9,850.11 8,783.57 

7,000,469.11 1 1 ,651 .72 9,766.76 

1 ,166,1 59.26 18,575.33 14,936.09 

5,598,778.19 1 3,830.29 1 0,668.1 6  

1 ,375,581.92 16,585.27 14,890.05 

5,341 ,873.42 1 0,271.45 8,330.70 

4,090,091 .52 10,617.55 8,949.66 

2,869,556.87 14,584.79 1 1 ,979.64 

6,479,746.07 8,255.40 7,062.28 

229,205.94 71,181 .97 42,595.69 

2,460,080.26 1 1 ,694.62 9,657.61 

4,1 90,170.84 16,469.50 1 1 ,643.05 

1 8,735,615.34 1 1 , 1 66.44 9,865.70 



COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

45 001 Dickinson 1 

12 001 Divide County 1 

25 057 Drake 57 

34 019 Drayton 1 9  

4 0  001 Dunseith 1 

27 018 Earl 1 8  

23 003 Edgeley 3 

36 002 Edmore 2 

53 006 Eight Mile 6 

19 049 Elgin-New Leipzig 49 

1 1  040 Ellendale 40 

18 127 Emerado 1 27 

37 024 Enderlin Area 24 

201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 

HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL 

863.98 2,665.53 

72.21 246.89 

52.12 76.41 

41 .48 138.55 

143.30 408.65 

.00 .00 

64.88 252.30 

38.71 62.54 

63.50 179.08 

92.58 137.12 

1 02.32 337.98 

.00 76.17 

98.96 303.73 

SALARY/ 
BENEFITS 

TEACHERS 

14,205,060.95 

5,329.17 

54.47 
1 ,722,166.98 

6,975.44 

42.24 

464,369.99 

6,077.35 

34.77 
977,230.27 

7,053.27 

47.35 

3,373,822.75 

8,256.02 

49.49 
34,805.84 

.00 

33.87 
1 ,1 39,369.38 

4,515.93 

43.45 
435,670.25 

6,966.27 

31 .45 
1 ,085,705.84 

6,062.69 

51.18 
845,149.38 

6,163.57 

37.51 

1 ,71 1 ,236.47 

5,063. 1 3  

47.1 6  
566,494.20 

7,437.24 

37.21 
1 ,459,137.69 

4,804.06 

44.17 

I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
SALARY/ 

BENEFITS 
S UPPORT 

1 ,746,933.99 

655.38 

6.70 
1 22,1 69.42 

494.83 

3.00 

45,722.03 

598.38 

3.42 
75,666.1 1 

546.13 

3.67 

320,376.03 

783.99 

4.70 
.00 

.00 

.00 
1 53,442.52 

608.17 

5.85 
1 4,608.39 

233.58 

1 .05 
76,681.13 

428.19 

3.61 
1 17,052.27 

853.65 

5.20 

96,276.23 

284.86 

2.65 
77,755.10 

1 ,020.81 

5.1 1 
1 66,668.56 

548.74 

5.04 

F - 5  

OTHER 
I NSTRUCTIONAL 

2,109,1 33.34 

791.26 

8.09 
260,099.48 

1, 053.50 

6.38 

1 05,21 1 .84 

1 ,376.94 

7.88 

184,374.63 

1 , 186.39 

7.96 
1 ,053,801. 7 4 

2,578.74 

1 5.46 
3,434.69 

.00 

3.34 
1 67,963.91 

665.73 

6.41 
206,584.81 

3,303.24 

14.91 
187,375.25 

1 ,046.32 

8.83 
1 39,736.69 

1 ,019.08 

6.20 

251,327.34 

743.62 

6.93 
58,041.64 

762.00 

3.81 
216,168.05 

71 1 .71 

6.54 

SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION 

1 ,270,086.09 

476.49 

4.87 
177,936.47 

720.71 

4.36 

49,850.95 

652.41 

3.73 

78,314.27 

565.24 

3.79 

270,444.28 

661.80 

3.97 
.00 

.00 

.00 
1 14,419.62 

453.51 

4.36 
42,380,20 

677.65 

3.06 
86,538.49 

483.24 

4.08 
80,742.35 

588.84 

3.58 

1 66,457.92 

492.51 

4.59 

.00 

.00 

.00 
1 50,417.36 

495.23 

4.55 

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

1 ,392,986.59 

522.59 

5.34 

308,597.80 

1,249.94 

7.57 

1 63,087.44 

2,1 34.37 

12.21 
200,469.99 

1 ,446.91 

9.71 
407,785.32 

997.88 

5.98 
1 0,844.97 

.00 

10.55 
237,848.43 

942.72 

9.07 
1 35,275.35 

2,1 63.02 

9.77 
225,464.56 

1 ,259.02 

1 0.63 
184,016.56 

1 ,342.01 

8.17 

359,667.91 

1 ,064.17 

9.91 
173,589.67 

2,278.98 

1 1 .40 
237,441 .57 

781.75 

7.19 

OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE 

OF PLANT 

1 ,788,235.18 

670.87 

6.86 
496,959.15 

2,01 2.88 

12.1 9 

180,206.44 

2,358.41 

1 3.49 
178,608.44 

1 ,289.13 

8.65 
61 5,735.02 

1 ,506.75 

9.03 
1 2,527.1 5  

.00 

12.19 
312,541.93 

1 ,238.77 

1 1 .92 
1 88,656.55 

3,01 6.57 

13.62 
327,203.22 

1 ,827.1 3  

1 5.42 
236,753.64 

1 ,726.62 

10.51 
211 ,679.60 

626.31 

5.83 
147,156.93 

1 ,931.95 

9.67 
442,200.85 

1 ,455.90 

13.38 



201 0-20 1 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 
NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

45 001 Dickinson 1 426,763.71 439,344.00 776,772.45 1 ,922,653.58 26,077,969.88 9,783.41 8,445.76 

160.10 1 64.82 291.41 721.30 

1.64 1.68 2.98 7.37 

12 001 Divide County 1 264,591 .81 .00 81,21 2.97 643,605.41 4,077,339.49 16,514.80 12,507.31 

1 ,071 .70 .00 328.94 2,606.85 

6.49 .00 1.99 1 5.78 

25 057 Drake 57 1 33,699.64 .00 36,735.90 1 56,798.68 1 ,335,682.71 17,480.47 13,197.86 

1,749.77 .00 480.77 2,052.07 

10.01 .00 2.75 1 1 .74 

34 0 1 9  Drayton 1 9  104,744.98 .00 93,044.33 191,541 .78 2,063,994.80 14,897.1 1 12,087.07 

756.01 .00 671.56 1 ,382.47 

5.07 .00 4.51 9.28 

40 001 Dunseith 1 220,472.83 1 0,000.00 .00 544,170.34 6,81 6,608.31 16,680.80 14,785.1 8  

539.52 24.47 .00 1 ,331 .63 

3.23 .15 .00 7.98 

27 018 Earl 1 8  7,452.00 .00 .00 33,686.52 1 02,751 .17 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 

7.25 .00 .00 32.78 

23 003 Edgeley 3 1 94,1 00.32 .00 108,230.22 1 94,223.61 2,622,1 39.94 10,392.94 8,424.83 

769.32 .00 428.97 769.81 

7.40 .00 4.13 7.41 

36 002 Edmore 2 1 54,165.37 .00 52,854.74 1 54,996.04 1 ,385, 1 9 1 .70 22,148.89 16,360.34 

2,465.07 .00 845.1 3  2,478.35 

1 1 .1 3  .00 3.82 1 1 . 1 9  

5 3  006 Eight Mile S 61 ,545.23 .00 58,961.99 1 1 ,795.86 2,121 ,271.57 1 1 ,845.39 1 1 ,106.59 

343.67 .00 329.25 65.87 

2.90 .00 2.78 .56 

1 9  049 Elgin-New Leipzig 49 274,307.66 .00 70,082.92 305,293.12 2,253,1 34.59 16,431 .85 1 1 ,693.78 

2,000.49 .00 51 1 . 1 1  2,226.47 

12.17 .00 3.1 1  13.55 

1 1  040 Ellendale 40 269,759.47 121 ,717.76 123,524.27 316,736.39 3,628,383.36 10,735.50 8,274.59 

798.1 5  360.13 365.48 937.1 5  

7.43 3.35 3.40 8.73 

18 1 27 Emerado 127 73,484.37 169,780.89 8,393.80 247,720.75 1 ,522,417.35 1 9,987.1 0  1 3,430.98 

964.74 2,228.97 1 1 0.20 3,252.21 

4.83 1 1 .15 .55 1 6.27 

37 024 Enderlin Area 24 209,51 1 .44 .00 209,707.69 21 2,562.83 3,303,816.04 1 0,877.48 8,797.40 

689.80 .00 690.44 699.84 

6.34 .00 6.35 6.43 

F - 6  





COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

39 018 

09 001 

52 025 

46 019 

30 039 

50 005 

37 006 

03 030 

43 004 

24 056 

28 051 

30 048 

38 026 

Fairmount 1 8  

Fargo 1 

Fessenden-Bowdon 25 

Finley-Sharon 1 9  

Flasher 39 

Fordville-lankin 5 

Ft Ransom 6 

Ft Totten 30 

Ft Yates 4 

Gackle-Streeter 56 

Garrison 51 

Glen Ullin 48 

Glenburn 26 

201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER 
TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES 

45,372.05 .00 59,448.64 133,151.17 

366.67 .00 480.43 1 ,076.06 

3.02 .00 3.95 8.85 
3,532,798.25 2,946,633.66 144,1 09.76 9,518,561 .52 

330.65 275.79 13.49 890.88 

2.69 2.25 .1 1 7.26 
140,305.92 .00 94,287.57 284,948.25 

1 ,077.20 .00 723.90 2,1 87.70 

6.36 .00 4.27 12.91 
1 62,746.90 6,1 80.00 79,853.88 205,772.1 3  

1 ,103.59 41.91 541.49 1 ,395.35 

7.28 .28 3.57 9.20 
281 ,429.78 .00 107,822.98 287,076.33 

1 ,469.64 .00 563.1 3  1 ,499.33 

1 1 .46 .00 4.39 1 1 .69 
76,032.00 .00 34,587.39 105,509.89 

1 ,321 .15 .00 601.00 1 ,833.36 

6.80 .00 3.09 9.44 
143,195.16 57,673.28 .00 1 1 0,487. 1 8  

4,474.85 1 ,802.29 .00 3,452.72 

24.30 9.79 .00 18.75 
269,556.44 .00 74,299.97 89,939.36 

1 ,844.13 .00 508.31 61 5.31 

7.36 .00 2.03 2.46 
20,563.24 109,450.00 64,271 .77 .00 

50.78 270.29 1 58.72 .00 

.50 2.67 1 .57 .00 
150,916.36 .00 65,995.33 29,099.64 

1 ,739.27 .00 760.58 335.37 

1 0.10 .00 4.42 1.95 
207,411 .51 96,104.00 173,730.47 81 ,248.24 

626.92 290.48 525.12 245.58 

5.10 2.36 4.27 2.00 
1 1 8,885.48 .00 99,650.27 92,853.70 

758.73 .00 635.97 592.59 

5.43 .00 4.55 4.24 
227,981.38 .00 .00 1 84,270.01 

910.29 .00 .00 735.76 

7.80 .00 .00 6.31 

F - 8  

FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

1 ,503,710.90 12,152.18 1 0,229.02 

1 31,1 29,120.43 12,272.84 10,762.04 

2,207,1 77.89 16,945.70 12,956.90 

2,236,984.67 1 5,1 69.08 12,086.74 

2,455,510.03 12,824.52 9,292.22 

1 , 1 17,810.29 1 9,423.29 15,667.78 

589,221 .59 18,413.17 8,683.31 

3,660,239.37 25,040.98 22,073.23 

4,093,655.61 10,109.29 . 9,629.50 

1 ,494,370.61 17,222.20 14,386.99 

4,066,545.11 12,291.58 1 0,603.47 

2,1 89,259.10 1 3,971 .91 1 1 ,984.62 

2,921 ,234.55 1 1 ,663.94 1 0,017.90 



2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

- - - - - - - - - I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
COUNTY/DISTRICT AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP SALARY/ SALARY/ OPERATION AND 

BENEFITS BENEFITS OTHER SCHOOL GENERAL MAINTENANCE 
NUMBER NAME HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL TEACHERS SUPPORT INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION OF PLANT 

42 016 Goodrich 1 6  8.91 24.66 326,045.89 .00 21 ,004.82 20,614.05 1 36,906.84 60,307.23 

13,221.65 .00 851 .78 835.93 5,551.78 2,445.55 

50.20 .00 3.23 3.17 21.08 9.28 
50 003 Grafton 3 265.09 819.95 4,341,979.39 360,213.98 731,996.98 384,744.71 631 ,244.89 1 , 069,367.33 

5,295.42 439.31 892.73 489.23 769.86 1 ,304.1 9  

48.94 4.06 8.25 4.34 7.12 12.05 
18 001 Grand Forks 1 2,233.55 7,160.34 43,435,000.00 6,970,415.00 5,173,660.00 2,631,557.00 3,760,323.00 5,493,201 .00 

6,066.05 973.48 722.54 367.52 525.1 6  767.17 

60.63 9.73 7.22 3.67 5.25 7.67 
18 140 Grand Forks AFB 140 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 120,617.00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 2.16 .00 
53 099 Grenora 99 20.09 99.69 769,916.32 2,579.94 125,525.86 57,467.73 133,71 4.20 1 87,113.12 

7,723.10 25.88 1 ,259.16 576.46 1 ,341.30 1 ,876.95 

48.68 .16 7.94 3.63 8.45 1 1 .83 
20 018 Griggs County Central 1 8  96.64 259.12 1 ,411 ,838.50 165,701.25 1 65,800.14 1 52,761 .48 288,949.16 240,712.19 

5,448.59 639.48 639.86 589.54 1 , 1 1 5. 1 2  928.96 

45.76 5.37 5.37 4.95 9.37 7.80 
13 019 Halliday 19 12.58 28.26 401 ,478.15 7,1 04.24 77,879.94 5,550.57 136,31 6.04 94,033.15 

14,206.59 251.39 2,755.84 1 96.41 4,823.64 3,327.43 

47.88 .85 9.29 .66 1 6.26 1 1 .21 
39 008 Hankinson 8 86.13 274.50 1 ,307,072.36 65,1 03.35 303,979.44 173,1 62.81 224,896.52 396, 101 .76 

4,761.65 237.17 1 , 1 07.39 630.83 81 9.30 1 ,442.99 

44.42 2.21 10.33 5.89 7.64 1 3.46 
52 038 Harvey 38 145.97 424.97 1 ,968, 770.54 1 69,732.72 452,982.37 226,389.37 259,717.41 887,623.95 

4,632.73 399.40 1 ,065.92 532.72 61 1 . 1 4  2,088.67 

43.48 3.75 1 0.00 5.00 5.74 1 9.60 
49 007 Hatton 7 69.31 1 83.27 1 ,083,949.06 59,722.34 175,543.1 0  153,857.95 133,922.77 263,528.63 

5,914.49 325.87 957.64 839.52 730.74 1 ,437.93 

47.35 2.61 7.67 6.72 5.85 1 1 .51 
1 5  006 Hazelton Moffit-Braddock 6 45.57 1 10.60 852,1 1 8.00 56,558.42 1 01 ,41 0.61 40,541.74 185,321.70 135,690.38 

7,704.50 51 1 .38 916.91 366.56 1,675.60 1,226.86 

53.17 3.53 6.33 2.53 1 1 .56 8.47 
29 003 Hazen 3 209.89 572.47 2,350,580.92 215,426.25 304,555.22 309,955.39 668,075.76 1 ,294,37 4.36 

4,1 06.03 376.31 532.00 541 .44 1 ,1 67.01 2,261.03 

38.66 3.54 5.01 5.1 0 10.99 21 .29 
30 013 Hebron 13 48.12 1 82.94 989,457.78 44,596.34 365,501 .57 131,651.51 1 95,219.86 254,416.58 

5,408.65 243.78 1 , 997.93 71 9.64 1 ,067.13 1 ,390.71 

35.60 1.60 13.15 4.74 7.02 9.1 5  

F - 9  



201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 
NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

42 016 Goodrich 1 6  38,791 .42 .00 1 ,908.1 1  43,955.89 649,534.25 26,339.59 22,906.68 

1 ,573.05 .00 77.38 1 ,782.48 

5.97 .00 .29 6.77 

50 003 Grafton 3 282,968.48 .00 299,565.40 769,225.04 8,871 ,306.20 1 0,81 9.33 9,170.74 

345.1 0  .00 365.35 938.1 4  

3.1 9  .00 3.38 8.67 

18 001 Grand Forks 1 464,249.00 888,649.00 1 ,594,840.00 1 ,212,21 9.00 71 ,644,1 1 3.00 1 0,005.69 9,421.92 

67.63 124. 1 1  222.73 1 69.30 

.68 1 .24 2.23 1 .69 

1 8  140 Grand Forks AFB 140 275,000.00 .00 .00 5,188,127.00 5,583,744.00 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 

4.93 .00 .00 92.91 

53 099 Grenora 99 99,421.91 .00 91 ,000.94 1 1 4,881.07 1 ,581,621 .09 1 5,865.39 1 2,802.86 

997.31 .00 91 2.84 1 ,1 52.38 

6.29 .00 5.75 7.26 

20 018 Griggs County Central 1 8  266,746.86 .00 1 05,219.56 287,536.30 3,085,265.44 1 1 ,906.71 9,361.54 

1 , 029.43 .00 406.06 1 ,1 09.66 

8.65 .00 3.41 9.32 
13 019 Halliday 19 40,869.03 .00 3,472.15 71 ,860.65 838,563.92 29,673.1 7  25,561.29 

1 ,446.1 8  .00 1 22.86 2,542.84 

4.87 .00 .41 8.57 

39 008 Hankinson 8 1 26,261.64 .00 78,230.02 267,539.51 2,942,347.41 1 0,718.93 8,999.33 

459.97 .00 284.99 974.64 

4.29 .00 2.66 9.09 

52 038 Harvey 38 372,914.08 .00 1 83,471.52 6,151 .20 4,527,753. 1 6  10,654.29 9,330.58 

877.51 .00 431.73 1 4.47 

8.24 .00 4.05 .14 

49 007 Hatton ? 1 46,748.89 .00 88,369.26 1 83,653.26 2,289,295.26 1 2,491.38 1 0,206.38 

800.73 .00 482. 1 8  1 , 002.09 

6.41 .00 3.86 8.02 

15 006 Hazelton Moffit-Braddock 6 146,367.44 .00 29,832.40 54,855.24 1 ,602,695.93 1 4,490.92 12,401.82 

1 ,323.39 .00 269.73 495.98 

9.13 .00 1 .86 3.42 

29 003 Hazen 3 329,015.99 .00 1 59,722.04 448,023.35 6,079,729.28 1 0,620.1 7  8,983.82 

574.73 .00 279.01 782.61 

5.41 .00 2.63 7.37 

30 013 Hebron 13 1 32,390.82 .00 1 08,035.38 558,252.82 2,779,522.66 1 5, 1 93.63 1 0,827.83 

723.68 .00 590.55 3,051.56 

4.76 .00 3.89 20.08 

F - 10 





2010-20 1 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 
NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

01 013 Hettinger 1 3  1 57,1 88.35 .00 1 83,097.32 1 1 2,356.56 3, 1 1 5,939.54 1 2,069.80 1 0,316.46 

608.88 .00 709.24 435.22 

5.04 .00 5.88 3.61 

49 009 Hillsboro 9 335,146.07 46,698.79 146,050.03 400,358.98 4,415,901.42 1 1,01 1 .40 8,696.72 

835.71 1 1 6.45 364.1 9  998.33 

7.59 1 .06 3.31 9.07 

46 010 Hope 1 0  1 69,651.21 .00 56,479.73 447,470.47 1 ,905,010.61 20,991.85 1 3,569.25 

1 ,869.43 .00 622.37 4,930.80 

8.91 .00 2.96 23.49 

27 032 Horse Creek 32 21 ,31 5.03 .00 .00 134,497.78 240,308.01 6o,on.oo 21 ,1 23.80 

5,328.76 .00 .00 33,624.45 

8.87 .00 .00 55.97 

47 001 Jamestown 1 476,807.53 .00 405,1 80.60 1 ,491 ,972.68 22,560,215.93 1 0,263.13 9,183.1 7  

216.91 .00 184.33 678.73 

2.1 1 .00 1 .80 6.61 

51 028 Kenmare 28 235,031.25 .00 1 38,289.56 343,673.21 4,208,300.40 14,305.67 1 1 ,868.33 

798.96 .00 470.10 1 , 1 68.28 

5.58 .00 3.29 8.17 

47 019 Kensal 1 9  43,707.05 .00 1 6,696.18 75,550.1 5  796,260.06 1 8,262.85 1 5,144.65 

1 ,002.46 .00 382.94 1 ,732.80 

5.49 .00 2.10 9.49 

22 001 Kidder County 1 504,604.59 .00 .00 143,516.39 4,453,503.12 1 1 ,732.71 1 0,025.24 

1 ,329.38 .00 .00 378.09 

1 1 .33 .00 .00 3.22 

1 3  016 Killdeer 16 426,137. 1 5  .00 209,624.88 528,566.30 5,333,228.00 1 4,292.83 1 1 , 1 72.48 

1 ,1 42.03 .00 561.79 1 ,41 6.54 

7.99 .00 3.93 9.91 

09 002 Kindred 2 292,406.63 .00 268,401.81 550,916.45 5,665,458.50 8,417.46 6,765.72 

434.44 .00 398.78 81 8.53 

5.16 .00 4.74 9.72 

23 007 Kulm 7 1 35,000.87 .00 63,817.78 65,26 1 . 1 7  1 ,  71 1 ,529.44 1 8,042.69 1 5,258.80 

1 ,423.16 .00 672.76 687.97 

7.89 .00 3.73 3.81 

32 066 Lakota 66 1 97,864.n .00 1 1 1 ,691.70 1 n,440.41 2,234,591 .50 1 1 ,538.74 9,024.04 

1 ,021.71 .00 576.74 91 6.25 

8.85 .00 5.00 7.94 

23 008 LaMoure 8 252,536.03 .00 1 04,388.81 244,1 53.95 4,304,605.87 14,141 .75 1 2, 1 67.05 

829.65 .00 342.94 802. 1 1  

5.87 .00 2.43 5.67 

F - 12 





2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 

STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 
NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

1 0  023 Langdon Area 23 369,806.36 1 94,806.07 1 59,873.09 327,247.77 4,789,1 60.50 1 3,153.42 1 0,264.84 

1 ,015.67 535.03 439.09 898.79 

7.72 4.07 3.34 6.83 

18 044 Larimore 44 265,579.48 .00 1 79,940.26 626,182.89 4,707,061.23 1 0,830.04 8,364.26 

61 1 .05 .00 414.01 1 ,440.73 

5.64 .00 3.82 13.30 

03 006 Leeds 6 91 ,600.81 .00 64,407.34 209,876.54 2,008,595.92 14,174.99 1 1 ,592.88 

646.44 .00 454.53 1 ,481.13 

4.56 .00 3.21 1 0.45 

51 161 Lewis and Clark 161 384,687.69 .00 1 21 ,353.01 1 64,761.28 4,448,759.70 1 2,447.56 1 0,570.67 

1 ,076.35 .00 339.54 461.00 

8.65 .00 2.73 3.70 

39 028 Lidgerwood 28 141,530.90 .00 5,485.93 161,266.27 1 ,970,896.75 1 1 ,424.83 9,637.78 

820.42 .00 31 .80 934.82 

7.1 8  .00 .28 8.1 8  

1 5  036 Linton 36 355,726.53 .00 1 1 6,801.31 14,821.31 4,307,307.89 13,943.57 1 2,365.93 

1 ,1 51 .55 .00 378.1 1  47.98 

8.26 .00 2.71 .34 

37 019 Lisbon 19 1 84,287.93 565,446.52 21 6,077.91 422,990.1 8  5,825,063.39 9,746.94 7,423.09 

308.36 946.15 361.56 707.78 

3.16 9.71 3.71 7.26 

02 046 Litchville-Marion 46 201,841.31 .00 33,263.79 97,195.16 2,065,520.85 1 6,571.89 1 3,905.81 

1 ,6 1 9.39 .00 266.88 779.81 

9.77 .00 1 .61 4.71 

30 004 Little Heart 4 2,473.72 1 0.00 .00 53,281.37 245,702.75 22,1 35.38 1 7, 1 1 1 .50 

222.86 .90 .00 4,800.1 2  

1 .01 .00 .00 2 1 .69 

1 7  006 Lone Tree 6 50,047.77 .00 1 0,555.1 2  1 78,002.08 689,1 94.41 27,381.58 17,901 .85 

1 ,988.39 .00 41 9.35 7,071.99 

7.26 .00 1 .53 25.83 

03 009 Maddock S 21 6,057.1 2  .00 72,841 .67 68,806.88 2,018,254.67 1 1 ,597.83 9,542.29 

1 , 241.56 .00 41 8.58 395.40 

10.71 .00 3.61 3.41 

30 001 Mandan 1 1 , 1 58,583.76 269,374.80 784,041.13 726,523.07 33,335,655.43 9,795.62 8,932.1 4  

340.45 79.16 230.39 21 3.49 

3.48 .81 2.35 2.18 

27 036 Mandaree 36 239,560.76 49,796.71 38,093.15 1 2,916.85 5,062,994.14 20,624.03 1 9,237.55 

975.85 202.85 1 55.17 52.62 

4.73 .98 .75 .26 

F - 14 



COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

DB 045 Manning 45 

1 B 1 25 Manvel 1 25 

09 004 Maple Valley 4 

09 007 Mapleton 7 

44 012 Marmarth 1 2  

2B 050 Max so 

49 014 May-Port CG 1 4  

4 2  019 McClusky 1 9  

27 001 McKenzie C o  1 

47 003 Medina 3 

DB 033 Menoken 33 

20 007 Midkota 7 

1 B  1 2B Midway 1 2B 

201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 

HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL 

.00 7.54 

.00 1 53.05 

7B.9B 236.95 

.00 79.99 

.00 1 3 . 1 3  

62.6B 1 B5.55 

1 62.45 51 3.5B 

2B.32 B0.01 

207.54 6 1 1 .35 

45.02 1 34.51 

.00 27.15 

43.37 1 1 3.29 

71 .5B 200.96 

SALARY/ 
BENEFITS 

TEACHERS 

42,734. 1 9  

5,667.66 

2B.B6 

763,009.29 

4,9B5.36 

39.33 

1 ,499,512.43 

6,32B.39 

45.42 

614,202.93 

7,67B.SO 

44.06 

1 03,91 2.97 

7,914. 1 6  

40. 1 6  

91 6,003.39 

4,936.69 

46.06 

2,529,37B.59 

4,924.99 

45.93 

725, 1 9 1 .05 

9,063.76 

55.97 

3,305,924.72 

5,407.5B 

44.37 

969,909.76 

7,210.69 

54.70 

1 35,692.3B 

4,997.BB 

32.31 

B70,B00. 1 5  

7,6B6.47 

43.70 

1 ,317,197.9B 

6,554.53 

42.53 

I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
SALARY/ 

BENEFITS 
SUPPORT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,523.01 

1 6.4B 

. 1 3  

9,B97.9B 

41 .77 

.30 

25,003. 1 6  

31 2.5B 

1 .79 

.00 

.00 

.00 

B6,692.31 

467.22 

4.36 

93,567.6B 

1 B2 . 1 9  

1 .70 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2B9,5B6.04 

473.6B 

3.B9 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1 2,679.12  

1 1 1 .92 

.64 

99,606.63 

495.65 

3.22 

F - 15 

OTHER 
INSTRUCTIONAL 

1 6,046.B9 

2, 1 2B.23 

1 0.84 

B6,B10.07 

567.20 

4.4B 

1 B9,9B2.9B 

B01 .79 

5.75 

72,640.60 

90B.1 2  

5.21 

31 ,632.60 

2,409.19  

1 2.22 

1 63,120.71 

B79. 1 2  

B.20 

1 4B,465.67 

2B9.0B 

2.70 

75,59B.02 

944.B6 

S.B3 

279,57B.69 

457.31 

3.75 

1 5 1 ,707.53 

1 ' 1 27.BS 

B.56 

30,552.26 

1 , 1 25.31 

7.2B 

1 1 0,530.22 

975.64 

5.55 

256,774.4B 

1 ,277.74 

B.29 

SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION 

.00 

.00 

.00 

70,4B3.07 

460.52 

3.63 

1 1 9,036.92 

502.37 

3.61 

90,374.99 

1 , 1 29.B3 

6.4B 

.00 

.00 

.00 

66,300.52 

357.32 

3.33 

264,473.40 

51 4.96 

4.BO 

B4,576.16 

1 ,057.07 

6.53 

331 ,2B5.39 

541.B9 

4.45 

.00 

.00 

.00 

B02.50 

29.56 

. 1 9  

1 1 0,359.B4 

974. 14 

5.54 

1 67,05B.96 

B31 .30 

5.39 

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

B,535.75 

1 , 1 32.06 

5.76 

B5,922.75 

561 .40 

4.43 

339,B33.31 

1 ,434.20 

1 0.29 

43,695.31 

546.26 

3.1 3 

30,336.46 

2,31 0.47 

1 1 .72 

1 B3,092.70 

9B6.76 

9.21 

41 5,425.43 

BOB.BB 

7.54 

124,521 .24 

1 ,556.32 

9.61 

342,733.74 

560.62 

4.60 

26B,OB5.24 

1 ,993.05 

1 5 . 1 2  

31,55B.96 

1 , 1 62.39 

7.52 

1 96,942.02 

1 ,73B.39 

9.BB 

292,919.B6 

1 ,457.60 

9.46 

OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE 

OF PLANT 

6,324.59 

B3B.B1 

4.27 

B2,026.16 

535.94 

4.23 

363,1 47.BS 

1 ,532.59 

1 1 .00 

96,B43.53 

1 ,21 0.70 

6.95 

32,362.92 

2,464.B1 

1 2.51 

231 ,706.05 

1 ,24B.75 

1 1 .65 

1 ,309,326. 1 9  

2,549.41 

23.7B 

1 36,B1 5.39 

1 ,709.9B 

1 0.56 

604,0B3.43 

9BB. 1 1  

B .1 1 

1 66,395.40 

1 ,237.05 

9.3B 

31 ,296.57 

1 ' 1 52.73 

7.45 

24B,366.44 

2,1 92.31 

1 2.47 

31 2,9B1 .27 

1 ,557.43 

1 0 . 1 0  



2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

08 045 Manning 45 .00 .00 .00 74,431.20 148,072.62 19,638.28 9,766.77 

.00 .00 .00 9,871.51 

.00 .00 .00 50.27 
18 125 Manvel 125 219,943.24 .00 4,322.31 624,750.72 1 ,939,790.62 12,674.23 7,1 26.92 

1 ,437.07 .00 28.24 4,082.00 

1 1 .34 .00 .22 32.21 

09 004 Maple Valley 4 351,950.87 .00 1 05,767.70 322,603.99 3,301 ,734.03 1 3,934.31 1 0,641 .1 1 

1 ,485.34 .00 446.37 1 , 361 .49 

10.66 .00 3.20 9.77 
09 007 Mapleton 7 1 7,890.02 .00 .00 433,465.70 1 ,394, 1 1 6.24 1 7,428.63 1 1 ,785.98 

223.65 .00 .00 5,419.00 

1 .28 .00 .00 31 .09 

44 012 Marmarth 12 7,541 .70 .00 .00 52,987.14 258,773.79 1 9,708.59 1 5,098.63 

574.39 .00 .00 4,035.58 

2.91 .00 .00 20.48 
28 050 Max 50 256,615.75 .00 53,707.87 31,61 5.83 1 ,988,855.1 3  1 0,71 8.70 8,875.86 

1 ,383.00 .00 289.45 1 70.39 

12.90 .00 2.70 1.59 
49 014 May-Port CG 1 4  212,086.22 .00 1 02,944.45 431 ,027.00 5,506,694.63 1 0,722.17 9,269.51 

412.96 .00 200.44 839.26 

3.85 .00 1 .87 7.83 
42 019 McClusky 1 9  82,402.74 .00 31 ,017.35 35,519.21 1 ,295,641.16 16,1 93.49 14,331.98 

1 ,029.91 .00 387.67 443.93 

6.36 .00 2.39 2.74 
27 001 McKenzie Co 1 831,014.73 995,282.96 1 93,323.1 9  278,083.22 7,450,896. 1 1  12,187.61 8,429.20 

1 ,359.31 1 ,628.01 31 6.22 454.87 

1 1 . 1 5  1 3.36 2.59 3.73 
47 003 Medina 3 1 85,544.1 5 .00 .00 31 ,500.00 1 ,773,142.08 1 3,1 82.23 1 1 ,568.64 

1 ,379.41 .00 .00 234.1 8  

1 0.46 .00 .00 1 .78 

08 033 Menoken 33 1 0,324.98 .00 .00 1 79,692.23 419,91 9.88 1 5,466.66 8,467.87 

380.29 .00 .00 6,61 8.50 

2.46 .00 .00 42.79 
20 007 Midkota 7 224,607.24 .00 59,120.25 1 59,063.36 1 , 992,468.64 17,587.33 1 3,678.86 

1 ,982.59 .00 521.85 1 ,404.04 

1 1 .27 .00 2.97 7.98 
1 8  128 Midway 128 389,278.16 .00 70,464.97 1 9 1 , 1 33.25 3,097,415.56 1 5,413.09 12,1 74.26 

1 ,937.09 .00 350.64 951 . 1 0  

1 2.57 .00 2.27 6.17 

F - 16 





201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

41 002 Milnor 2 83,865.03 .00 7,456.73 31 3,330.34 2, 786,477.26 1 2,034.54 1 0,286.88 

362.21 .00 32.20 1 ,353.24 

3.01 .00 .27 1 1 .24 

03 005 Minnewaukan 5 482,473.68 .00 51,186.75 1 1 1 ,560.39 3,757,075.43 16,454.59 1 3,628.76 

2,1 1 3.05 .00 224.1 8  488.59 

12.84 .00 1 .36 2.97 

51 001 Minot 1 1 ,078,563.95 8,702,949.40 1 ,382,330.44 2,966,9 1 1 .90 77,415,952.53 1 0,680.76 8,731.20 

146.81 1 ,200.71 1 90.71 409.33 

1 .39 1 1 .24 1 .79 3.83 
51 160 Minot AFB 160 146,092.50 .00 .00 7,900,000.00 8,317,331.92 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 

1 .76 .00 .00 94.98 
50 020 Minto 20 96,438.50 .00 .00 1 69,007.40 2,316,1 94.49 1 1 ,505.04 1 0,1 86.51 

479.03 .00 .00 839.50 

4.16 .00 .00 7.30 
38 001 Mohall-Lansford-Sherwood 1 433,725.66 1 3,583.46 227,655.73 247,392.88 4,604,390.41 1 3,910.12 1 1 , 1 23.03 

1 ,31 0.31 41 .04 686.37 747.39 

9.42 .30 4.95 5.37 
47 014 Montpelier 1 4  1 54,987.90 .00 20,073.53 84,742.09 1,272,278.40 1 1 ,965.38 9,522.01 

1 ,457.61 .00 1 88.79 796.97 

12.18 .00 1 .58 6.66 
21 001 Mott-Regent 1 261 ,582.1 4  .00 1 61 ,453.18 375,898.98 2,890,000.46 13,002.79 9,408.20 

1 ,1 76.92 .00 726.42 1 ,691.26 

9.05 .00 5.59 1 3.01 
40 004 Mt Pleasant 4 1 1 0,482.89 .00 75,920.47 53,966.19 2,729,435.05 1 1 ,679.23 1 0,650.69 

472.76 .00 324.86 230.92 

. 4.05 .00 2.78 1 .98 
10 0 1 9  Munich 1 9  1 22,465.80 .00 35,1 20.67 189,597.47 1 ,477, 143.61 1 7,773.36 1 3,595.95 

1 ,473.54 .00 422.58 2,281.28 

8.29 .00 2.38 1 2.84 

24 002 Napoleon 2 1 88,457.94 9,600.00 79,174.54 91 ,336.03 2,417,573.65 9,458.80 8,01 6.77 

737.34 37.56 309.77 357.35 

7.80 .40 3.27 3.78 

08 025 Naughton 25 .00 .00 .00 50,670.30 1 57,666.35 28,054.51 1 9,038.44 

.00 .00 .00 9,016.07 

.00 .00 .00 32.14 
51 004 Nedrose 4 200,086.17 47,760.38 28,851.88 782,617.00 2,703,960.24 1 2,907.96 7,851.08 

955.16 227.99 1 37.73 3,736.00 

7.40 1 .77 1 .07 28.94 

F - 18 





2010-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

53 002 Nesson 2 272,553.52 .00 72,182.78 66,422.67 2,529,523.20 1 1 ,499.92 9,630.68 

1 ,239.10 .00 328.1 6  301.98 

1 0.77 .00 2.85 2.63 

53 008 New s 442,600.53 .00 16,008.44 657,565.60 3,426,862.51 17,799.1 1  12,001.70 

2,298.87 .00 83.15 3,415.39 

1 2.92 .00 .47 19.19 

21 009 New England 9 284,626.47 .00 83,850.37 50,508.1 1  2,337,380.03 14,038.32 1 1 ,521.89 

1 ,709.47 .00 503.61 303.35 

12.18 .00 3.59 2.16 

14 002 New Rockford-Sheyenne 2 232,324.52 .00 1 30,487.58 399,505.70 3,577,948.46 10,8 1 1 . 1 5  8,507.72 

701.99 .00 394.28 1 ,207.1 5 

6.49 .00 3.65 1 1 .17 

30 049 New Salem-Almont 49 310,199.04 354.53 132,920.98 72,662.47 3,301 ,783.92 1 1 ,007.78 9,287.04 

1 ,034.17 1 . 1 8  443.14 242.25 

9.39 .01 4.03 2.20 

31 001 New Town 1 313,877.48 5,925,395.39 351,899.07 10,21 2,422.68 24,21 1 ,036.14 32,788.51 1 0,031.75 

425.08 8,024.64 476.57 13,830.47 

1 .30 24.47 1.45 42.18 

05 054 Newburg-United 54 1 35,935.76 .00 40,456.76 92,446.04 1 ,390,543.67 22,352.41 1 8,030.95 

2,185.11 .00 650.33 1 ,486.03 

9.78 .00 2.91 6.65 

34 100 North Border 1 00 268,804.92 .00 140,378.68 874,265.71 5,836,584.34 13,024.31 10,1 60.30 

599.84 .00 31 3.25 1 ,950.92 

4.61 .00 2.41 14.98 

48 028 North Central 28 49,600.05 .00 15,083.00 74,667.06 1 , 1 30,881.30 41,576.52 36,453.35 

1 , 823.53 .00 554.52 2,745.1 1  

4.39 .00 1 .33 6.60 

41 003 North Sargent 3 71 ,061.03 .00 1 00,760.56 1 23,459.50 2,262,452.65 10,061.61 8,748.43 

316.02 .00 448.1 0  549.05 

3.14 .00 4.45 5.46 

48 010 North Star 1 0 1 67,558.72 .00 90,699.92 223,630.86 3,047,551 .79 1 1 ,880.83 10,002.19 

653.22 .00 353.59 871.82 

5.50 .00 2.98 7.34 
09 097 Northern Cass 97 404,658.53 .00 1 64,427.58 358,456.39 4,776,068.02 8,823.66 7,1 1 0.05 

747.60 .00 303.78 662.24 

8.47 .00 3.44 7.51 

18 129 Northwood 1 29 317,566.06 .00 91 ,960.05 410,81 5.00 2,956,255.02 12,232.10 8,837.78 

1 ,31 3.99 .00 380.50 1 ,699.83 

10.74 .00 3.1 1 13.90 

F - 20 





201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

11 041 Oakes 41 288,71 1 .72 1 57,825.33 59,121 .00 646,852.96 4,290,337.86 8,429.62 6,165.17 

567.26 310.09 1 1 6.1 6 1 , 270.93 

6.73 3.68 1 .38 1 5.08 

03 016 Oberon 16 60,694.02 .00 1 ,068.75 200,816.01 845,540.58 21,064.79 14,523.21 

1 ,51 2.06 .00 26.63 5,002.89 

7.1 8  .00 . 1 3  23.75 

09 080 Page 80 1 30,496.32 .00 53,061 .72 428,406.61 1 ,738,897.57 23,479.58 15,21 6.49 

1 ,762.04 .00 71 6.47 5,784.59 

7.50 .00 3.05 24.84 

50 078 Park River 78 221,202.39 .00 140,441.83 368,695.1 5  3,882,307.34 9,777.39 7,938.07 

557.09 .00 353.70 928.54 

5.70 .00 3.62 9.50 

31 003 Parshall 3 134,753.53 585,31 1 .59 94,809.99 .00 3,732,048.61 13,810.13 1 0,794.75 

498.64 2,165.90 350.84 .00 

3.61 15.68 2.54 .00 

47 010 Pingree-Buchanan 10 109,071.56 221 .49 42,951.02 189,890.77 1 ,692,825.59 1 2,655.69 10,097.87 

81 5.43 1 .66 321 . 1 1  1 ,41 9.64 

6.44 .01 2.54 1 1 .22 

52 035 Pleasant Valley 35 21,227.08 .00 .00 53,920.17 297,032.82 28,782.25 21,500.54 

2,056.89 .00 .00 5,224.82 

7.15 .00 .00 18.15 

07 027 Powers Lake 27 175,211.99 .00 40,501.13 53,504.62 1 ,689,863.66 16,191 .09 13,6 1 1 .63 

1 ,678.76 .00 388.05 512.64 

1 0.37 .00 2.40 3.17 

45 034 Richardton-Taylor 34 231,953.56 58,290.86 133,416.42 177,767.97 3,229,253.46 12,959.52 10,545.89 

930.87 233.93 535.42 71 3.41 

7.18 1 .81 4.13 5.50 

39 044 Richland 44 238,300.15 .00 1 00,620.20 311 ,552.32 2,937,1 93.24 1 0,480.99 8,1 59.87 

850.34 .00 359.05 1 ,1 1 1 .73 

8.1 1  .00 3.43 10.61 

22 014 Robinson 14 16,1 90.37 .00 .00 90,81 9.57 322,1 38.70 46,019.81 30,732.68 

2,312.91 .00 .00 12,974.22 

5.03 .00 .00 28.19 

40 029 Rolette 29 1 04,266.67 .00 87,776.44 57,876.78 1 ,71 3,283.09 1 1 ,720.37 1 0,01 0.69 

71 3.28 .00 600.47 395.93 

6.09 .00 5.12 3.38 

19 018 Roosevelt 18 192,291.50 .00 29,023.58 222,254.89 1 ,472,043.43 14,224.02 9,937.90 

1 ,858.07 .00 280.45 2,147.60 

13.06 .00 1.97 15.10 
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201 0-201 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

35 005 Rugby 5 462,862.48 1 60,773.98 253,567.43 77,830.26 6,266,262.03 1 1 ,142.20 9,444.03 

823.03 285.88 450.87 1 38.39 

7.39 2.57 4.05 1.24 

41 006 Sargent Central 6 177, 807.36 .00 .00 51 9,668.30 3,1 92,503.05 14,624.38 1 1 ,429.35 

814.51 .00 .00 2,380.52 

5.57 .00 .00 1 6.28 

51 016 Sawyer 16 106,661 .67 .00 64,001.35 1 04,653.97 1 ,703,759.50 13,835.96 1 1 ,600.1 5  

866.1 8  .00 51 9.74 849.88 

6.26 .00 3.76 6.14 

06 033 Scranton 33 1 28,797.92 .00 164,443.74 1 2,000.00 1 ,960,523.64 16,390.97 1 3,838.99 

1 , 076.82 .00 1 ,374.83 100.33 

6.57 .00 8.39 .61 

43 008 Selfridge 8 1 04,613.11 .00 6,254. 10 34,295.05 1 ,524,669.24 21,267.53 19,242.67 

1 ,459.24 .00 87.24 478.38 

6.86 .00 .41 2.25 

43 003 Solen 3 299,509.77 1 1 2,768.68 1 1 3,659.59 271,489.80 4,239, 714.76 25,002.74 20,300.09 

1,766.29 665.03 670.28 1,601.05 

7.06 2.66 2.68 6.40 

45 009 South Heart 9 205,684.81 .00 68,084.86 25,548.67 2,696,720.92 1 2,713.19 1 1 ,302.1 1  

969.66 .00 320.97 1 20.44 

7.63 .00 2.52 .95 

51 070 South Prairie 70 181 ,904.87 451,023.79 23,453.38 498,063.52 2,580,617.05 17,423.65 9,629.1 4  

1 , 228.17 3,045.19 1 58.35 3,362.79 

7.05 1 7.48 .91 1 9.30 

40 003 St John 3 315,1 08.64 41 ,616.00 139,881 .97 72,587.78 4,720,187.68 13,396.30 1 1 ,780.88 

894.31 1 1 8.11 397.00 206.01 

6.68 .88 2.96 1 .54 

34 043 St Thomas 43 17,523.30 .00 38,202.35 179,618.02 1 ,434,967.64 20,31 3.81 1 6,982.22 

248.06 .00 540.80 2,542.72 

1.22 .00 2.66 1 2.52 

31 002 Stanley 2 414,339.48 586,399.68 1 23,552.14 55,045.37 5,302,195.65 1 0,949.97 8,514.43 

855.68 1 ,21 1 .02 255.16 1 1 3.68 

7.81 1 1 .06 2.33 1 .04 

36 044 Starkweather 44 170,919.60 .00 22,772.37 21 2,497.25 1 ,333,71 2.1 1  1 9,584.61 1 3,620.01 

2,509.83 .00 334.40 3,120.37 

1 2.82 .00 1.71 15.93 

08 035 Sterling 35 61 ,762.36 .00 4,327.94 255,378.95 672,499.22 32,331.69 1 6,876.44 

2,969.34 .00 208.07 1 2,277.83 

9.18 .00 .64 37.97 
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2010-20 1 1 FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

1 5  015 Strasburg 15 176,865.42 4,032.83 67,923.46 69,183.44 1 ,753,969.83 1 2,992.37 1 0,636.78 

1 ,310.11 29.87 503.14 51 2.47 

10.08 .23 3.87 3.94 

51 041 Surrey 41 146,602.1 0  36,107.17 1 1 0,410.45 141 ,768.96 3,556,973.93 9,346.1 9 8,203.49 

385.21 94.87 290. 1 1  372.51 

4.12 1 .02 3.1 0 3.99 

30 017 Sweet Briar 17 .00 .00 .00 8,778.14 1 20,320.55 1 0,026.71 9,295.20 

.00 .00 .00 731.51 

.00 .00 .00 7.30 

25 060 TGU 60 354,978.46 88,347.00 96,483.09 1 ,028,360.25 5,448,917.66 16,953.17 1 2,074.14 

1 , 1 04.44 274.87 300.1 9  3,1 99.53 

6.51 1 .62 1 .77 18.87 

18 061 Thompson 61 1 84,923.20 .00 1 29,254.85 383,633.64 3,694,355.1 2  8,838.59 7,169.11 

442.42 .00 309.24 917.83 

5.01 .00 3.50 10.38 

53 015 Tioga 15 223,938.86 .00 8,791.29 261 , 1 1 5.44 4,720,447.69 1 5,683.59 14,042.80 

744.03 .00 29.21 867.55 

4.74 .00 .19 5.53 

28 072 Turtle Lake-Mercer 72 256,564.48 4,297.41 63,353.88 90,050.48 2,320,953.53 1 5, 1 24.16 1 2,424.65 

1 ,671.87 28.00 412.84 586.80 

1 1 .05 .19 2.73 3.88 

13 037 Twin Buttes 37 1 29,650.31 .00 24,504.99 265,952.52 1 ,947,416.44 53,915.18 42,278.75 

3,594.97 .00 678.43 7,363.03 

6.67 .00 1 .26 13.66 

28 008 Underwo 8 145,364.38 .00 77,612.70 60,840.71 2,260,582.21 1 2,542.76 10,968.01 

806.55 .00 430.63 337.57 

6.43 .00 3.43 2.69 

51 007 United 7 321,071.80 .00 1 34,040.38 255,830.35 5,549,390.1 1  9,923.98 8,652.60 

574.17 .00 239.70 457.50 

5.79 .00 2.42 4.61 

02 002 Valley City 2 259,647.77 .00 428,453.15 892,149.99 1 1 ,050,1 30.25 9,653.21 8,272.73 

226.82 .00 374.29 779.37 

2.35 .00 3.88 8.07 

34 1 1 8  Valley-Edinburg 1 1 8  228,215.48 .00 62,074.44 272,552.57 2,903,608.39 13,148.02 10,599.37 

1 ,033.40 .00 281.08 1 ,234.1 6 

7.86 .00 2.14 9.39 

25 001 Velva 1 275,876.89 .00 1 52,989.28 1.48 3,679,242.48 9,622.46 8,500.82 

721.51 .00 400. 1 2  .00 

7.50 .00 4.1 6  .00 

F - 26 



COUNTY/DISTRICT 

NUMBER NAME 

39 037 Wahpeton 37 

03 029 Warwick 29 

28 004 Washburn 4 

09 006 West Fargo 6 

05 017 Westhope 1 7  

2 8  085 White Shield 85 

53 001 Williston 1 

28 001 Wilton 1 

08 028 Wing 28 

26 019 Wishek 1 9  

35 001 Wolford 1 

39 042 Wyndmere 42 

27 014 Yellowstone 1 4  

201 0-201 1 .FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 

HIGH SCHOOL TOTAL 

420.04 1 ,254.91 

54.96 223.25 

90.74 257.96 

2,087.41 7,378.84 

49.26 121 .37 

35.77 1 1 9.86 

802.23 2,466.09 

69.95 1 99.92 

20.63 1 00.08 

72.13 205.26 

1 3.60 42.80 

7 1 .23 217.13 

.00 47.08 

SALARY/ 
BENEFITS 

TEACHERS 

6,575,862.62 

5,240. 1 1  

57.06 

2,21 6,129.60 

9,926.67 

48.54 

1 ' 1 63,017.74 

4,508.52 

42.34 

39,336,269.80 

5,330.96 

57.32 

790,763.89 

6,51 5.32 

47.71 

458,629.37 

3,826.38 

32.05 

1 1 ,71 4,437.00 

4,750.21 

49.05 

881,471 .84 

4,409. 1 2  

36.45 

667,389.25 

6,668.56 

55.27 

1 ' 1 39,483.91 

5,551.42 

47.32 

452,357.69 

1 0,569.1 0  

55. 1 0  

1 ,040,766.68 

4,793.29 

43.14 

347,213.60 

7,374.97 

32.99 

I N S T R U C T I O N - - - - - - - - - - - - A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  
SALARY/ 

BENEFITS 
SUPPORT 

655,701.83 

522.51 

5.69 

1 09,020.97 

488.34 

2.39 

77,1 07.38 

298.91 

2.81 

6,809,343.98 

922.82 

9.92 

47,288.90 

389.63 

2.85 

.00 

.00 

.00 

990,299.49 

401.57 

4.15 

1 5 1 , 1 4 1 .85 

756.01 

6.25 

.00 

.00 

.00 

76,206.74 

371 .27 

3.16 

5,340.20 

1 24.77 

.65 

40,531.06 

1 86.67 

1 .68 

1 2,236.00 

259.90 

1 . 1 6  

F - 27 

OTHER 
INSTRUCTIONAL 

440,007.06 

350.63 

3.82 

545,492.49 

2,443.42 

1 1 .95 

277, 1 33.51 

1 , 074.33 

1 0.09 

5,364,232.57 

726.98 

7.82 

79,204.40 

652.59 

4.78 

506,948.03 

4,229.50 

35.43 

1 ,805,379.71 

732.08 

7.56 

265,616.94 

1 ,328.62 

1 0.98 

79,480.79 

794.1 7  

6.58 

274,204.40 

1 ,335.89 

1 1 .39 

66,757.63 

1 ,559.76 

8 . 1 3  

294, 131 .00 

1 ,354.63 

1 2. 1 9  

46, 1 8 1 .27 

980.91 

4.39 

SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION 

571 ,438.50 

455.36 

4.96 

201 ,832.26 

904.06 

4.42 

1 67,01 8.02 

647.46 

6.08 

3,567, 1 1 9.03 

483.43 

5.20 

56,638.38 

466.66 

3.42 

55,794.47 

465.50 

3.90 

1 ,333,005.33 

540.53 

5.58 

82,495.47 

41 2.64 

3.41 

6,539.42 

65.34 

.54 

98,686.96 

480.79 

4.10 

19,746.45 

461.37 

2.41 

1 83,238.29 

843.91 

7.60 

.00 

.00 

.00 

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

896,208.43 

714.16 

7.78 

223,700.78 

1 ,002.02 

4.90 

203,765.60 

789.91 

7.42 

2,454,352.31 

332.62 

3.58 

177,950.56 

1 ,466. 1 8  

1 0.74 

165,994.71 

1 ,384.90 

1 1 .60 

947,468.03 

384.20 

3.97 

3 1 8,024.62 

1 ,590.76 

1 3. 1 5  

144,039.21 

1 ,439.24 

1 1 .93 

145,21 8.90 

707.49 

6.03 

1 1 1 ,448.03 

2,603.93 

1 3.58 

246, 1 1 4.01 

1 , 1 33.49 

1 0.20 

1 60,497. 1 1  

3,409.03 

1 5.25 

OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE 

OF PLANT 

905,792.28 

721.80 

7.86 

312,108.10 

1 ,398.02 

6.84 

329,774.84 

1 ,278.40 

1 2.00 

4,672, 778.68 

633.27 

6.81 

243,81 8.38 

2,008.89 

1 4.71 

41 ,397.06 

345.38 

2.89 

3,556,462.21 

1 ,442. 1 5  

14.89 

274,953.66 

1 ,375.32 

1 1 .37 

1 05,654.01 

1 ,055.70 

8.75 

379,840.09 

1 ,850.53 

1 5.77 

74,3 1 1 .03 

1 ,736.24 

9.05 

305,1 09.45 

1 ,405. 1 9  

1 2.65 

85,478.45 

1 ,8 1 5.60 

8 .12  



2010-201 1  FUND GROUP 1 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 

COUNTY/DISTRICT FUND GROUP 1 AVERAGE 
STUDENT CAPITAL EXTRA ALL OTHER TOTAL TOTAL COST COST PER 

NUMBER NAME TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS CURRICULAR EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL PUPIL 

39 037 Wahpeton 37 406,997.89 .00 483,570.77 588,468.26 1 1  ,524,047.64 9,183.17 8,004.57 

324.32 .00 385.34 468.93 

3.53 .00 4.20 5.1 1  

03 029 Warwick 29 318,575.00 .00 1 05,658.20 532,961.48 4,565,478.88 20,450.07 16,162.53 

1 ,426.99 .00 473.27 2,387.29 

6.98 .00 2.31 1 1 .67 

28 004 Washbum 4 148,887.21 269,913.30 74,820.97 35,683.64 2,747,122.21 1 0,649.41 8,597.52 

577.17 1 ,046.34 290.05 1 38.33 

5.42 9.83 2.72 1.30 

09 006 West fargo 6 2,644,638.26 1 , 1 47,708.31 377,890.80 2,247,780.81 68,622,1 14.55 9,299.85 8,430.06 

358.41 1 55.54 51 .21 304.63 

3.85 1.67 .55 3.28 

05 017 Westhope 17 93,649.53 .00 57,972.45 1 1 0,192.64 1 ,657,479.13 1 3,656.42 1 1 ,499.25 

771.60 .00 477.65 907.91 

5.65 .00 3.50 6.65 

28 085 White Shield 85 37,986.76 .00 39,549.27 1 24,740.06 1 ,431,039.73 1 1 ,939.26 10,251.66 

316.93 .00 329.96 1 , 040.71 

2.65 .00 2.76 8.72 

53 001 Williston 1 251,733.38 .00 531 ,248.98 2,754,802.58 23,884,836.71 9,685.31 8,250.73 

1 02.08 .00 21 5.42 1 , 1 17.07 

1 .05 .00 2.22 1 1 .53 

28 001 Wilton 1 1 83,663.44 .00 76,566.37 1 84,479.99 2,418,414.18 1 2,096.91 9,872.47 

918.68 .00 382.99 922.77 

7.59 .00 3.17 7.63 

08 028 Wing 28 1 66,660.53 .00 .00 37,781.26 1 ,207,544.47 12,065.79 1 0,023.01 

1 ,665.27 .00 .00 377.51 

13.80 .00 .00 3.1 3  

2 6  0 1 9  Wishek 1 9  170,729.72 .00 1 1 9,218.09 4,543.00 2,408,131.81 1 1 ,732.10 10,297.38 

831 .77 .00 580.82 22.13 

7.09 .00 4.95 . 1 9  

35 001 Wolford 1 55,1 49.26 1 ,480.93 1 6,995.90 17,351.96 820,939.08 1 9,1 80.82 17,055.16 

1 ,288.53 34.60 397.10 405.42 

6.72 .18 2.07 2.1 1  

39 042 Wyndmere 42 178,709.49 .00 69,562.72 54,1 36.74 2,412,299.44 1 1 , 1 09.93 9,717.18 

823.05 .00 320.37 249.33 

7.41 .00 2.88 2.24 

27 014 Yellowstone 14 78,486.00 33,943.01 .00 288,504.13 1 ,052,539.57 22,356.41 1 3,840.41 

1 ,667.08 720.96 .00 6,1 27.96 

7.46 3.22 .00 27.41 

F - 28 







COST OF EDUCATION EXPENDITURES BY TYPE OF DISTRICT FOR 201 0-201 1 

TYPE OF 

DISTRICT NUMBER OF EXPENDITURES ADM ADM COST ADA ADA COST PER 
ni�TRir.T� PI=R PI IPII  PI IPII  

Non-operating 3 453,469.07 

Rural (1 6) 4 288,231.14 21 .62 1 3,331.69 21 .23 1 3,576.60 

Rural (7-8) 3 52,813.62 4.00 1 3,203.41 3.78 1 3,971.86 

Preschool 58 9,324,1 96.84 1 ,029.29 9,058.86 925.96 1 0,069.76 

Kindergarten 1 7 1  58,241 ,871.48 7,449.05 7,81 8.70 7,1 08.80 8,1 92.93 

Graded Elementary (1 -6) < 1 00 23 1 1 , 1 05,908.99 769.55 14,431.69 737.03 1 5,068.46 

Graded Elementary (1-6) > 1 00 3 3,388,01 3.91 393.60 8,607.76 375.86 9,01 4.03 

Graded Elementary (7-8) 1 8  3,252,456.14 225.33 14,434. 1 9  21 3.96 1 5,201.23 

High School (1-6) < 1 00 68 46,208,447.78 3,929.07 1 1 ,760.66 3,776.30 1 2,236.43 

High School (1 6) 1 00 999 70 1 35,968,84 1 . 1 7  1 4,258.92 9,535.70 1 3,699.77 9,924.90 

High School (1-6) > 1 000 8 217,121 ,291 . 1 7  23,461 .85 9,254.23 22,563.44 9,622.70 

High School (7-8) 148 1 4 1 , 576,382.13 14,453.51 9,795.29 1 3,787.07 1 0,268.78 

High School (9-1 2) 

500 and up 1 1  1 72,793,624.14 1 8, 1 93.28 9,497.66 1 7,067.99 1 0, 1 23.84 

400-499 1 3,090,201 .25 420.04 7,356.92 395.23 7,81 8.74 

300-399 1 2,996,434.18 398.67 7,51 6.08 374.31 8,005.22 

200 299 8 1 5,495,598.03 1 ,850.50 8,373.74 1 ,779.27 8,708.96 

1 50 1 99 9 1 4,096,647.89 1 ,600.59 8,807. 1 6  1 ,481 .96 9,51 2. 1 6  

1 20 1 49 1 5  23,416,1 23.03 2,034.14 1 1 ,51 1 .56 1 ,91 3.45 1 2,237.65 

1 1 0 1 1 9  1 0  1 2,457,321.98 1 , 1 3 1 .28 1 1 ,01 1 .71 1 ,090.64 1 1 ,422.03 

75 99 23 22,606,560.64 2,000.62 1 1 ,299.78 1 ,924.05 1 1 ,749.47 

50-74 32 24,569,338.34 2,038.32 1 2,053.72 1 ,945.08 1 2,631.53 

25-49 28 1 5,807,1 38.56 1 , 1 1 9.36 1 4, 1 21 .59 1 ,060.80 14,90 1 . 1 5  

24 o r  less 1 2  4,263,435.69 204.83 20,814.51 1 94.00 21 ,976.47 

HS Total 1 50 3 1 1 ,592,423.73 30,991.63 1 0,054.08 29,226.78 1 0,661.20 

Districts 1 83 938,574,347. 1 7  96,987.42 9,677.28 92,439.98 1 0, 1 53.34 

Vocational Centers 7 7,437,645.39 

Special Education Multidistrict Units 22 38,279,729.36 

Grand Total 984,291,721 .92 1 0, 148.65 1 0,647.90 

• The ratio is calculated by dividing the ADM cost per pupil for each category by the ADM average cost per student for all students (excluding vocational centers and special education multidistrict units. 

G - 1  

RATIO* 

1 .38 

1 .36 

0.94 

0.81 

1 .49 

0.89 

1 .49 

1 .22 

0.99 

0.96 

1 .01 

0.98 

0.76 

0.78 

0.87 

0.91 

1 . 1 9  

1 . 14 

1 . 1 7  

1 .25 

1 .46 

2. 1 5  

1 . 04 







































Some sites have hosted exhibition two or three times for a tota l of 47,643 visitors. 

Components: 

• M useum staff work with community volunteers in the State to find a su itable 

space to host an exhibition. 

• We delivers, set u p  and take down the exhibition free of charge. 

• We train community volunteers on tours, exhibition content and supplementary 

exhibition material .  

• Museum Education staff creates numerous lesson plans for various school age 

g roups and makes them available on-l ine. 

• Work to bring schools within a 50 - 60-mile radius of the exhibition site to the 

exhibition for educational purposes. 

• Supply reimbursement money to schools that wish to participate. The Museum 

supplies .80/mile,  $ 1 0/hr, up to three hours for a bus driver, up to $75/day for 

substitute teacher if one is needed. 

• Print 8-page tabloids to advertise the exhibition and distribute them i n  weekly 

newspapers in the region of the exhibition. In addition, the M useum wil l  print 50 

- 60 posters for the host organization to d istribute in the s urrounding a rea . 





• Continued to reinforce and develop content for the NDStudies.org website, repurposing 

Prairie Public local productions and other regional video, lesson plans, and interactives 

for preK-1 2  educators throughout North Dakota. 

• Supplied PBS Kids interactive applications for mobile devices to preK-5 students, 

leveraging the power of media to advance early learning and school readiness and to 

students in 9- 1 2  to foster STEM achievement at no cost to North Dakota schools. 

• Offered The Energy and Carbon Footprint/Changing Face of North Dakota Teacher 

Training Institutes in partnership with the Energy and Environmental Resource Center' s  

PCOR Project in Grand Forks and Dickinson and the annual Teacher Training Institute 

Integrating Arts, History, and Culture Across the (:urriculum at Concordia College 

with credit available from the University ofNorth Dakota, North Dakota State 

University, and Minot State University. 

• Provided interactive, multimedia resource trainings to hundreds of teachers and pre

service college students at 3 1  onsite workshops and/or statewide conferences. 

• Awarded Share A Story Family Literacy Event grants ($2000 value), encouraging 

schools and their communities, both urban and rural, to take action for early childhood 

school readiness through literacy events emphasizing the arts, history, science, and 

unique culture of the Prairie Region. 

It is for these and other preK- 1 2  services that the NCCST Board is requesting funding of 

$535,000, emphasizing the crucial need this year to upgrade the NDStudies.org website and to 

continue providing professional development using these essential online resources to integrate 

multi-media resources and cross curricular activities in classroom lessons and to support the 

Common Core. 







On � o ne Med ia  

Since 20061 a l l  p rograms affi l iated with PBS h ave had 

accompanying educationa l  m aterials tied to those programs.   
Over  the past few yea rs/ those resou rces h ave grown from a 

handful of articles/ worksheets, and color ing pages i nto a vast )' 
col lection of searchable o n l i n e  ed ucationa l  games1 interactive 

 a ctivities, podcasts1 and media-rich lesson pla ns.  

The range of med i a  resou rces ava i l a b l e  to scho o l s  h a s  grown i n  s i ze and s o p h i st i cati o n .  

Alth o u gh educators m ay sti l l  record progra ms off the i r  P ra i r ie  P u b l i c  c h a n n e l  o r  borrow 

DV D/VHS series from our lend i ng l i brary,  m o re sch o o l s  and teachers are tu rn i ng to 

o n l i ne med i a  that can be streamed d i rect ly i nto the c l assroo m .  W h at most teac hers d o n 't 

real i ze, h owever, i s  how m uch med i a ,  b oth fu l l - length p rogra ms a n d  short c l i ps prepared 

spec if ica l ly fo r c l assroom use, can be fo u n d  on the I nternet. 

F ind Qua! ity Med ia Quickly a nd Eas i ly 
Ed ucat i o n  Servi ces has spent severa l m o nths i dentify i n g  a n d  orga n i zi ng res o u rces as 

wel l a s  expa nd i ng our website to m ake those resou rces eas i er to n avi gate. Teache rs can 

now f i nd l i sts of  P reK- 1 2  educati o n a l  progra ms na rrowed down fi rst by gra de strand and 

then l a be l ed accord i ng to content a reas.  From that po i nt, teachers w i l l  f ind l i n ks to 

o n l i ne v i deo repos itories for each p rogra m a s  wel l as l i nks to teacher resou rce m ateri a l s .  

Many teachers a re s urprised t o  d iscover 

that teacher resource materia ls  a re not 

just ava i la ble  for educational  p rograms 

s uch as Sid the Science Kid or DragonFly 
TV but for ALL PBS p rogram m i ng, i nclu ding 

Masterpiece/ NOVA1 and even n ews a n d  

current events program s  l ike Frontline. 

 
Select  )'1 Seect   

     
•  
•      
•   



















1 :54 PM ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 
02/06/13 REVENUES & EXPENSES 
Cash Basis July 201 1  through January 2013 

Jan 1 2  Feb 1 2  Mar 1 2  Apr 1 2  May 1 2  Jun 1 2  

Income 
50 • GRANT REVENUE 1 00,024.89 26.32 1 01 ,652.92 8.04 1 00,007.33 100,006.70 

Total Income 1 00,024.89 26.32 1 01 ,652.92 8.04 1 00,007.33 1 00,006.70 

Expense 
600 · RENT 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 
601 · ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31 ,533.00 
602 • EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 925.86 0.00 349.00 
604 • EVALUATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 6,450.00 1 ,838.41 958.77 1 ,089.54 2,00.00 1 0,480.43 
608 • MANUAL TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
610 • MENTOR STIPENDS 68,418.40 7,100.00 27,025.00 9,575.00 81,533.00 22,862.50 
611 • SUB REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 2,265.91 16,609.03 20,001.85 
612 • SUPPLIES 857.70 1 ,588.76 253.99 1 ,526.60 1 ,512.03 3,916. 1 1  
6 1 3  · COACHES ACADEMY 1 0, 1 20.51 1 ,704.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
614 · TRAINER EXPENSES 0.00 2,393.00 0.00 0.00 577.50 3,209.1 0  
6 1 6  • SEMINAR 3,555.78 0.00 2,800.62 1 5,742.95 800.00 0.00 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 256.86 1 ,212.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
622 · TRAVEL-COORDINATOR 1 , 552.51 1 ,002.64 1 ,286.33 698.94 0.00 0.00 
624 • TRAINING CONTENT DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,336.00 0.00 0.00 

647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 
648 • HEALTH BENEFITS 922.1 1  906.30 1,575.87 764.74 922.1 1  922.1 1  

649 • RETIREMENT 547.73 660.03 0.00 666.03 666.03 666.03 

650 · SALARIES & WAGES 8,612.90 8,065.00 9,065.00 9,415.00 9,540.00 8,652.50 

651 · FICA/MEDICARE 462.56 447.71 504.22 523.98 531.06 480.91 

647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 1 3.14 389.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 1 0,558.44 1 0,468.23 1 1 ,145.09 1 1 ,369.75 1 1 ,659.20 1 0,721.55 

Total Expense 1 02,220.20 27,307.78 43,919.80 57,530.55 1 14,690.76 103,523.54 

Net Income -2,195.31 -27,281 .46 57,733.12 -57,522.51 -14,683.43 -3,516.84 

-t��  
�\  
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02106/1 3 

Cash Basis 

Income 
50 • GRANT REVENUE 

Total Income 

Expense 
600 · RENT 
601 • ADMINISTRATIVE 
602 • EQUIPMENT 
604 • EVALUATION 
606 • SPECIAl PROJECTS 
608 • MANUAL TRAINING 
610 • MENTOR STIPENDS 
611 · SUB REIMBURSEMENT 
612 · SUPPLIES 
613 • COACHES ACADEMY 
614 · TRAINER EXPENSES 
616 · SEMINAR 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 
622 · TRAVEL-COORDINATOR 
624 • TRAINING CONTENT DEVELOPMENT 
647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 

648 • HEALTH BENEFITS 
649 • RETIREMENT 
650 • SALARIES & WAGES 
651 • FICA/MEDICARE 
647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 

Totai 647 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Jan 1 3  

200,002.88 

200,002.88 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 2,480.00 
0.00 

1 26,140.00 
0.00 

1 97.94 
1 1 ,361.44 

0.00 
1 25.43 

2,844.98 
0.00 
0.00 

897.02 
0.00 

9,489.10 
0.00 
0.00 

10,386. 12 

1 63,535.91 

36,466.97 

ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 
REVENUES & EXPENSES 

July 2011 through January 2013 

TOTAL 

1 ,21 1 ,405.73 

1 ,21 1 ,405.73 

3,150.00 
31 ,533.00 

4,497.42 
1 5,000.00  

101 ,509.51 
4,709.1 5  

424,268.90 
48,876.79 
77,296.57 
52,233.46 
19,51 1 . 15  
54,382.74 
95,995.42 
14,221 .74 
5,351 . 1 0  

16,872.16 
9,381.21 

171 ,076.60 
10,202.69 

413.81 

207,946.47 

1 ,160,483.42 

50,922.31 

 
    























Proposed Budget for Biennium 2013-15 
Rent 

Equ ipment and supplies 

Evaluation 

Special  Projects 

M entor Stipends For 400 first-year teachers 

Sub Reimbursement 

Coaches Academy 

Seminars 

N ew Teacher Center 

Mentor Training 

Perso n nel Travel 

Program Expenses 

Payroll Expenses 

Total without Admin. 

Administration 5% 
Total 

Mentor Program Structure 

• One-on-one conferencing fol lowing the structure shown h ere 

• Focused o bservations of the n ew teacher by the mentor 

• Vid eotaping of the new teacher 

• Focused observations of selected teachers by the new teacher 

• Based o n  a standard of goo d  teaching such as Danielson's Framework 

• Ongoing mentor training a n d  support 

• Administrator train ing 

Program History 

695 First-year Teachers have been supported 

573 M e ntors h ave been trained 

240 Adm i nistrators h ave completed the onl ine Administrator Train ing 

101 Districts h ave participated 

Retention Rate from 2010 school year to 2011-12 school-year 

• Participants i n  TSS M entorin g  Program = 92% 
• N on-participants in TSS M e ntoring Program = 84% 

3600.00 
190,000.00 

20,000.00 
225,500.00 

1,280,000.00 
400,000.00 
120,000.00 

27,000.00 
190,000.00 
230,000.00 

30,000.00 
2,716,100.00 

485,000.00 
3,201,100.00 

160,055.00 
*$3,361,155.00 

195 participants from 65 entities tra ined in Learning Forward Coa ch es Academy 

"Teaching is virtually the only profession in which first-year professionals must meet the same 
professional objectives as their more experienced colleagues. Not only does this professional 
anomaly make teaching a daunting task, but it ignores the conventional wisdom that guides most 
all professions-that those new to a profession need mentoring, guidance, and regular feedback 
to become better professionals. " 

National Governors ' Association Center for Best Practices website 







Supporting new teachers is a critical strategy for improving retention and achieving 

excellence i n  teacher quality. High-quality mentoring and induction can reduce the rate of new 

teacher attrition, accelerate the professional growth of new teachers, and provide a positive return 

on the investment through reduced personnel costs and greater student learning gains. 
·-·--··-----·-- - --  

The Answer: 
H IG H-QUALITY I N DUCTI O N  CAN H ELP PROVIDE A SOLUTION 

• Reduced New Teacher Attrition 
One of the principal benefits of high-quality teacher induction is the reduction in the rate of teacher turnover, 
enabling schools to hold onto their best and brightest teachers. Two studies have shown that 88% of new 

teachers remain in teaching after six years after participating in a support program that incorporates the key 

elements o f  effective induction. Retention rates increase to 94% when including teachers who move into 

school and district leadership positions.10  

• Improved Student Learning 
High-quality induction improves teacher effectiveness and contributes to greater student learning. Two studies 

have shown that students taught by teachers who receive comprehensive induction support for two years 
demonstrate significantly greater learning gains. New teachers in these programs are about as effective as their 

more experienced peers, despite being assigned to classrooms with more challenging students.1 1  

• Return on Investment/Cost Savings 
An upfront investment in high-quality induction yields cost savings and improved student outcomes. A recent 

analysis found that, in Chicago, the cost of recruiting and training a replacement for each teacher who leaves 

the classroom is between $ 1 7,000 and $22,000. 12 New teacher support programs cut those costs dramatically 

by slashing attrition rates and accelerating the growth of new teacher effectiveness. A NTC cost-benefit study 
shows that every $ 1 .00 spent on high-quality induction provides a return on investment of $ 1 .66 over a period 
of five years. 13 These potential savings make the cost of high-quality induction models a wise and affordable 

investment. 

 

1 Ronald F. Ferguson. ( 1991). "Paying for public education: New evidence on how and why money matters." Harvard Journal on Legislation: Cambridge, MA. William L. 
Sanders and June C. Rivers. ( 1 996). Cumulative and Residual Effects ofTeachers on Future Student Academic Achievement. University ofTennessee Value-Added Research and 
Assessment Center: Knoxville, TN. Linda Darling-Hammond. (2000). "Teacher Quality and Student Achievement: A Review of State Policy Evidence." Education Policy 
Analysis Archives: Tempe, AZ. 

2 Richard M. Ingersoll. (2003). Is There Really A Teacher Shortage? Consortium for Policy Research in Education, The University of Pennsylvania: Philadelphia, P A. 

' Thomas G. Carroll. (2007). Policy Brief-The High Cost ofTeacher Turnover. The National Commission on Teaching and America's Future (NCT AF): Washington, DC. 

4 Linda Darling-Hammond. (1997). Doing What Mailers Most: Investing in Quality Teaching. National Commission on Teaching and America's Future: New York, NY. Heather 
G. Peske and Kati Haycock. (2006). Teaching Inequality: How Poor and Minority Students Are Shortchanged on Teacher Quality. The Education Trust: Washington, DC. 

' Steven G. Rivkin, Eric A. Hanushek, and John F. Kain. (2005.) "Teachers, Schools, and Academic Achievement." Econometrica: Princeton, NJ. 

6 Robin R. Henke, Xianglei Chen, Sonya Geis. (2000). Progress Through the Teacher Pipeline: 1992-93 College Graduates and Elementary/Secondary School Teaching as of 
1997. U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics: Washington, DC. 

7 Susan Moore Johnson. (2007). Finders and Keepers: Helping New Teachers Survi1•e and Thrive in Our Schools. Jossey-Bass: San Francisco, CA. 
8 Carroll, NCT AF Policy Brief 

9 R. C. Floden, M. E. Goertz. and J. O'Day. (September 1995). "Capacity Building in Systemic Reform" Phi Delta Kappan: Bloomington, IN. Kacey Guin. (August 16, 2004). 
"Chronic Teacher Turnover in Urban Elementary Schools." Education Policy Analysis Archives: Tempe, AZ. 
10 Michael Strong. (2005). Research Briefi Mentoring New Teachers To Increase Retention. New Teacher Center: Santa Cruz. CA. Ellen Moir and Susan Hanson. (2006). Beyond 
Mentoring: The Career Paths ofMenlor Teachers. New Teacher Center: Santa Cruz, CA. 

11 Michael Strong. (2006.} Research Briefi Does New Teacher Support Affict Student Achievement? New Teacher Center: Santa Cruz. CA. 

12 "Classroom ideas that work." (February 4, 2007). A Chicago Tribune editorial. [Available at: 
 0   

" Anthony Villar and Michael Strong. (November 2007.) "Is Mentoring Worth the Money? A Benefit-Cost Analysis and Five-year Rate ofReturn of a Comprehensive Mentoring 
Program for Beginning Teachers." ERS Spectrum: Alexandria, VA. In press. [Available at:    
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1 3 .8 142 .01 003 
Title. 

qj)o.eJ, � {[) ' 
Prepared by the Leg islative Counci l  staff for (J.-f , 
Representative Ruby 

February 1 3 , 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO.  1 0 1 3  

Page 4 ,  after l ine 29, insert: 

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORT 
G RANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1 31 , 1 88,  or so m uch of the sum as 
may be necessary, to the superintendent of publ ic instruction for the purpose of 
providing special education support g rants, for the biennium beginn ing July 1 ,  201 3, 
and ending J une 30, 201 5. 

1 .  The superintendent of public instruction shal l  award one or more grants 
under this section to persons in this state provid ing services to help the 
parents of chi ldren with special needs :  

a.  Understand the appl icabil ity of the I ndividuals with Disabi l it ies 
Education Act and other federal laws; 

b. Prepare for meetings regarding individual education program plans; 

c. Resolve d isputes regarding individual education program plans; and 

d .  Understand diagnoses and identify strategies for effective parenting. 

2. A grant recipient also may commit to serve as a resource for parents of 
chi ldren with s pecial needs."  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment provides $ 1 3 1 , 1 88 from the general fund to the Superintendent of Publ ic Instruction for 
special education support grants and provides for the distribution of the grants . 
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1 3.81 42.01 007 
Title. 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations - Education and 
Environment Division 

February 26, 201 3 

PROPOSED AM ENDM ENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 01 3  

Page 1 ,  line 3 ,  after the semicolon insert "to provide for a transfer to the general fund;" 

Page 1 ,  line 6, after the first semicolon insert "to provide exemptions; to provide legislative 
intent;" 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 9  and 20 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Page 1 ,  replace line 22 with: 

" Integrated formula payments 

Page 1 ,  remove line 24 

Page 2 ,  replace line 1 with: 

"Grants - transportation 
Grants - other grants 

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 8 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$1 4,409,300 
0 

29,099 , 187 
0 

0 

48,500,000 
304,609,393 

$1 ,678,082,358 
 

$1 ,243,596,651 

Page 2, replace lines 1 4  through 1 9  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, remove lines 25 through 30 

Page 3, replace line 1 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total all funds 

$3,450,359 
0 

1 ,695,726 
 

$7,398,585 
 

$5,263,975 

$5,932,638 
0 

1 ,633,91 1 
41 ,700 

 
$7,808,249 

Page No. 1 

$1 , 1 93 , 105 
322,068 
531 ,61 5 

2,500,000 

$15 ,602,405 
322,068 

29,630,802 
2 ,500,000" 

1 ,684,550,000 1 ,684,550,000" 

0 
(33,969,238) 

$407,31 3,072 
 

$405,035,6 1 8  

$254,868 
75,354 

200,000 

Q 
$530,222 

 
$276,673 

$742,929 
1 34,846 
258,584 

1 ' 1 52,321 

Q 
$2,288,680 

48,500,000 
270,640, 1 55" 

$2,085,395,430 
 

$1 ,648,632,269" 

$3,705,227 
75,354 

1 ,895,726 
 

$7,928,807 
 

$5,540,648" 

$6,675,567 
1 34,846 

1 ,892,495 
1 ' 1 94,021 

 
$10 ,096,929 



Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3, replace line 7 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 

1 1 93 277 
$6,61 4,972 

$3,81 5,825 
0 

Page 3, replace lines 1 0  through 1 2  with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$4,562,331 
 

$3,727,240 

Page 3, replace lines 1 8  through 20 with: 

"Grand total general fund 
Grand total special funds 
Grand total all funds 

Page 4, remove lines 2 through 6 

$1 ,259,202,838 
438 648 685 

$1 ,697,851 ,523 

Page 4, replace lines 22 through 24 with: 

"Grand total - all funds 
Grand total - estimated income 
Grand total - general fund 

Page 5, after line 8, insert: 

1 373 306 
$91 5,374 

$375,245 
87,463 

$999,408 
 

$984,71 5 

$407,2 1 2 ,380 
4 799 955 

$41 2,01 2,335 

$23,1 70,246 
 

$557,800 

2 566 583 
$7,530,346" 

$4, 1 91 ,070 
87,463" 

$5,561 ,739 
 

$4,711 ,955" 

$1 ,666,41 5,2 1 8  
443 448 640 

$2, 1  09,863,858" 

$1 ,543,088 
 

$430,500" 

"SECTION 5. TRANSFER - PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SUSTAINABI LITY 

FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND. The office of management and budget shall transfer 
the sum of $341 ,790,000 from the property tax relief sustainability fund to the general 
fund, for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. 

SECTION 6. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT 

POSITION TRANSFER - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL - LINE ITEM TRANSFER 

EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. The superintendent of public instruction 
shall transfer six full-time equivalent information technology positions to the information 
technology department by September 30, 201 4. If the superintendent of public 
instruction and the chief information officer of the information technology department 
choose not to transfer these positions by September 30, 201 4, the superintendent of 
public instruction may request budget section approval for an extension of the transfer 
deadline. After the positions are transferred, the department of public instruction may 
seek emergency commission approval to transfer funding from the salaries and wages 
line item to the operating expenses line item to pay for information technology services 
provided by the information technology department. 

SECTION 7. APPROPRIATION - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

DEPARTMENT. There is appropriated from special funds derived from other income, 
the sum of $880,953, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the information 
technology department for the purpose of defraying the expenses of six full-time 
equivalent information technology positions transferred from the department of public 
instruction, for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. The 
information technology department is authorized six full-time equivalent positions." 

Page No. 2 



Page 5, remove lines 9 through 1 4  

Page 6, after line 1 8, insert: 

"SECTION 1 1 .  TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION. 

1 .  During each year of the 201 3-1 5  biennium, the superintendent of public 
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each school district is 
entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 
2001 , except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement at the 
rate of: 

a .  One dollar and three cents per mile for schoolbuses having a capacity 
of ten or more passengers; 

b. Forty-six cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or fewer 
passengers; 

c. Forty-six cents per mile, provided: 

(1 ) The student being transported is a student with a disability, as 
defined in chapter 1 5. 1 -32; 

(2) The student's individualized education program plan requires 
that the student attend a public or a nonpublic school located 
outside the student's school district of residence; 

(3) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(4) The student is transported in a vehicle furnished by the student's 
parents; 

(5) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's parents; 
and 

(6) The reimbursement does not exceed two round trips daily 
between the student's home and school; 

d .  Forty-six cents per mile, one way, provided: 

(1 ) The student being transported resides more than two miles from 
the public school that the student attends; 

(2) The student is transported by an adult member of the student's 
family; 

(3) The student is transported in a vehicle furnished by the student's 
parents; and 

(4) The student's transportation is paid for by the student's parents; 
and 

e. Twenty-six cents per student for each one-way trip. 

2 .  The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available 
student enrollment count in each school district in applying the provisions 
of subsection 1 .  

Page No. 3 



3. If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation line item in subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act, remain after 
application of the formula provided for in this section, the superintendent of 
public instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts according to the 
percentage of the total transportation formula amount to which each school 
district is entitled. 

4. This section does not authorize the reimbursement of any costs incurred in 
providing transportation for student attendance at extracurricular activities 
or events." 

Page 7, after line 9, insert: 

"SECTION 14. EXEMPTION - FUNDING POOL FOR INITIATIVES - LINE ITEM 

TRANSFER. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 54-1 6-04, the superintendent of 
public instruction shall transfer funding from the funding pool for initiatives line item in 
subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act, to the extent necessary, to the appropriate line 
item for expending the funds for each initiative. The superintendent of public instruction 
shall report to the office of management and budget regarding all transfers from the 
funding pool for initiatives line item. 

SECTION 1 5. OTHER GRANTS - REPORTI NG. The superintendent of public 
instruction shall develop a format for reporting on the cost per participant and the 
outcomes of other grants and report to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly regarding 
participation, cost and outcomes of these grants. 

SECTION 1 6 .  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION STUDY - FEDERAL 

FUNDING. The superintendent of public instruction shall study the costs and benefits 
of accepting federal funds and the consequences of declining federal funds and report 
its findings to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 1 7 .  LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GEARING UP FOR KINDERGARTEN. 

It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that school districts may participate 
in the gearing up for kindergarten program if approved by the school board of the local 
school district." 

Page 7, line 1 1 ,  replace "$1 ,766,500" with "$1 ,500,000" 

Page 7, remove lines 1 3  through 1 9  

Page 8, line 1 9, replace "ten" with "nine" 

Page 8, line 20, replace  with  

Page 8, line 21 , replace "fourteen" with "twelve" 

Page 8, line 21 , replace "six" with "four" 

Page 8, line 21 , after   insert "seven" 

Page 1 0, line 1 8, replace " 1 6" with "22" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1013 - Summary of House Action 
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Information Technology Deparbnent 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 
General fund 

Deparbnent of Public Instruction 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

State Library 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

School for the Deaf 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

Vision Services - School for the Blind 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

$2,194,721,295 
1 , 151 ,411 ,433 

$1,043,309,862 

$8,622,432 
2,400,847 

$6,221,585 

$10,347,658 
2,575,668 

$7,771,990 

$5,735,221 
859,355 

$4,875,866 

$2,219,426,606 
1 , 157,247,303 

$1,062,179,303 

House 
Changes 

$880,953 
880 953 

$0 

($109,325,865) 
(714,648,272) 
$605,322,407 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 

($250,729) 
 

($241,644) 

($173,482) 
 

($163,911) 

  
 

$604, 235,915 

House Bill No. 1013 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Changes 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

House 
Version 

$880,953 
880 953 

$0 

$2,085,395,430 
436,763,161 

$1 ,648,632,269 

$7,928,807 
2,388,159 

$5,540,648 

$1 0,096,929 
2,566,583 

$7,530,346 

$5,561,739 
849,784 

$4,711,955 

$2,109,863,858 
443,448,640 

$1,666,415,218 

House 
Version 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

Department No. 11 2 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Transfers FTE from the Department 
of Public lnstruction1 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

Total House Changes 

$880,953 

$880,953 
880,953 

$0 

6.00 

1This amendment adds a section to the bil l to authorize 6 FTE positions and appropriates $880,953 from 
special funds derived from other income to the Information Technology Department for the positions to be 
transferred from the Department of Public Instruction. 

House Bill No. 1013 - Department of Public Instruction - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Integrated formula payments 

Executive 
Budget 

$16,611 ,338 
30,149,802 

1 ,787,400,000 

Page No. 5 

House 
Changes 

($1,008,933) 
(519,000) 

(102,850,000) 

House 
Version 

$1 5,602,405 
29,630,802 

1,684,550,000 



Grants - Special education contracts 

Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 

Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 

National board certification 

Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

16,500,000 
53,500,000 

273,41 0,155 
17,000,000 

30,000 
120,000 

$2,194,721,295 
1 ,151 ,411 ,433 

$1,043,309,862 

99.75 

(5,000,000) 
(2,770,000) 

322,068 
2,500,000 

  
 

$605,322,407 

0.00 

Department No. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 
Integrated formula payments 

Grants - Special education 
contracts 

Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 

Rapid enrollment grants 

Transportation efficiency 
National board certification 

Accrued leave payments 
Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 
Grants - Transportation 

Grants - Other grants 
Rapid enrollment grants 

Transportation efficiency 

National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 

Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Corrects 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package1 

$9,498 

$9,498 
6,554 

$2,944 

0.00 

Removes 
Funding for 

Gearing Up for 
Kindergarten7 

(625,000) 

($625,000) 
0 

($625,000) 

0.00 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package2 

($696,363) 

($696,363) 
 

($215,375) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding for the 
Global Bridges 

Program8 

45,000 

$45,000 
0 

$45,000 

0.00 

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for Accrued 
Leave Payments3 

($322,068) 

322,068 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

Adjusts the 
Funding Source 
for State School 

Aid9 

$0 
  

$714,1 73,838 

0.00 

Page No. 6 

Adds Funding 
Pool for 

lnitiativest 

(719,000) 

(900,000) 

2,500,000 

$881,000 
0 

$881,000 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding for 

Transportation 
Grants10 

(5,000,000) 

($5,000,000) 
0 

($5,000,000) 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding for 

Passthrough 
Grants5 

(290,000) 

($290,000) 
0 

($290,000) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding Related 

to Special 
Education 

Factor11 

5,500,000 

$5,500,000 
0 

$5,500,000 

0.00 

1 6,500,000 
48,500,000 

270,640,155 
1 7,000,000 

30,000 
120,000 
322,068 

2,500,000 

$2,085,395,430 
436,763,161 

$1 ,648,632,269 

99.75 

Decreases 
Funding for the 

Teacher 
Mentoring 
Program6 

(1 ,000,000) 

($1,000,000) 
0 

($1,000,000) 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding Related 

to Regional 
Education 

Association 
Factor12 

(3,700,000) 

($3,700,000) 
0 

($3,700,000) 

0.00 



Increases 
Funding Related 

Increases to the School 
Funding Related District Size 

to Isolated Weighting 
Schools13 FactorH 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Integrated formula payments 1,300,000 7,750,000 
Grants - Special education 

contracts 

Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 

Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 

National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 

Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds $1 ,300,000 $7,750,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 

General fund $1 ,300,000 $7,750,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

Decreases 
Funding Due to Increases 

Change in Local Funding for 
Revenue Baseline 

Calculation15 Adjusbnents16 

(2,900,000) 4,800,000 

($2,900,000) $4,800,000 
0 0 

($2,900,000) $4,800,000 

0.00 0.00 

Increases 
Funding Due to 

Budget Estimate 
Revisions17 

4,000,000 

$4,000,000 
0 

$4,000,000 

0.00 

Decreases 
Funding Related 
to an Increase in 

the Local Tax 
Contribution 18 

(119,600,000) 

($119,600,000) 
0 

($119,600,000) 

0.00 

Adds Funding for Early Childhood 
Care and Education Study19 Total House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 

Integrated formula payments 
Grants - Special education contracts 

Grants - Transportation 
Grants - Other grants 

Rapid enrollment grants 
Transportation efficiency 

National board certification 
Accrued leave payments 

Funding pool for initiatives 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

200,000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 

1Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

($1,008,933) 
(519,000) 

(102,850,000) 

(5,000,000) 
(2,770,000) 

322,068 
2,500,000 

  
 

$605,322,407 

0.00 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 04,350) and from other funds 
($217, 718) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

4Th is amendment provides a flexible funding pool of $2,500,000 for the following items that were not 
included in the executive recommendation: 

Management information systems - Website updates. 
Safe and drug-free schools salary funding. 
Statewide accreditation system. 
Business manager training program. 

Page No. 7 



This amendment also provides for the following items totaling $1 ,61 9,000 included in the executive 
recommendation: 

Management information systems - STARS maintenance and development ($719,000). 
Common core state standards ($500,000). 
Teacher and principal evaluation systems ($400,000). 

The increase in funding for the Superintendent's initiatives funding pool is offset by funding reductions in 
line items related to the initiatives included in the executive recommendation, for a net increase in 
funding of $881 ,000 from the general fund. 

5Th is amendment reduces the other grants line item to remove funding increases recommended in the 
executive budget for the following passthrough grants: 

North Central Council for School Television ($50,000). 
Rural art outreach project ($35,000). 
National writing projects ($1 5,000). 
Gearing Up for Kindergarten ($190,000). 

6Th is amendment reduces funding for the teacher mentoring program to provide a total of $1 ,300,000 
from the general fund. 

7Th is amendment removes funding included in the department's base budget for the Gearing Up for 
Kindergarten program. 

8Funding is increased for the Atlantik-Brucke (Global Bridges) program to provide a total of $1 50,000 
from the general fund. 

9Th is amendment adjusts the funding source for integrated formula payments from the property tax relief 
sustainability fund to the general fund. 

10Th is amendment removes the recommended increase in transportation grants included in the executive 
budget to provide a total of $48.5 mil l ion from the general fund, the same as the 2011 - 1 3  biennium. 

1 1 lntegrated formula payments are increased due to an increase in the special education factor from .079 
to .082. 

12 l ntegrated formula payments are decreased due to a decrease in  the regional education association 
factor from .004 to .002. 

13 Integrated formula payments are increased due to a change in the average daily membership eligibil ity 
criteria for isolated schools from 1 DO students to 1 25 students. 

14l ntegrated formula payments are increased due to an extension of increasing school district size 
weighting factors to schools districts with 1 25 students. The extension results in an increase in the 
weighted student units for school districts with enrollment below 1 85 students. 

15Funding for integrated payments is reduced as a result of including payments in l ieu of taxes and state 
reimbursement of the homestead property tax credit and disabled veterans' property tax credit in the 
local contribution requirement of the integrated formula payment. 

16Funding is increased due to a change in the method of calculating baseline adjustments. 

17Funding for integrated formula payments is increased due to revisions in the department's budget 
estimates. 

18Funding for integrated formula payments is reduced due to an increase in the local contribution from 
50 mills to 70 mills. 
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19Th is amendment provides funding for the Superintendent of Public Instruction to conduct the early 
childhood care and education study required in House Bill No. 1 356. 

This amendment also: 
Adds a section of legislative intent allowing school districts to participate in the Gearing Up for 
Kindergarten program if approved by the school board of the local school district 
Adds a section to provide for the distribution of transportation grants to school districts. 
Adds a section requiring the Department of Public Instruction develop a format for reporting the 
cost per participant and the outcomes of other grants provided by the department 
Adds a section to provide for a transfer of $341 ,790,000 from the property tax relief sustainability 
fund to the general fund. 
Adds a section requiring the Department of Public Instruction to study the costs and benefits of 
accepting federal funds and the consequences of declining federal funds. 
Adds an exemption to Section 54-16-04, relating to line item transfers, to provide the Department 
of Public Instruction transfer funding, to the extent necessary, from the funding pool for initiatives 
l ine item to the appropriate line item for expending the funds for each initiative. The 
Superintendent of Public Instruction shall report to the Office of Management and Budget 
regarding al l  transfers from the funding pool for initiatives. 
Requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction to transfer 6 FTE information technology 
positions to the Information Technology Department by September 30, 2014, or request Budget 
Section approval for an extension of the deadline. The section also provides the department 
may seek Emergency Commission approval to transfer funding from the salaries and wages line 
item to the operating expenses line item to pay for the services provided by the Information 
Technology Department 
Removes Section 5 related to funding for integrated formula payments from the property tax 
relief sustainability fund. 
Changes the section of the bill related to the salary of the Superintendent of Public Instruction to 
make the statutory changes necessary to provide a salary increase of 3 percent effective July 1 ,  
201 3, and 3 percent effective July 1 ,  2014. The executive recommendation included increases 
of 4 percent each year of the 201 3-1 5 biennium. 

House Bill No. 1013 - State Library - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 

Grants 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$3,932,706 
1,895,726 
2,794,000 

$8,622,432 
2,400,847 

$6,221,585 

29.75 

House 
Changes 

($227,479) 

(541,500) 
75,354 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 

0.00 

Department No. 250 - State Library - Detail of House Changes 

Removes One-time 
Adjusts State Provides Separate Funding for Library 

Employee Line Item for Repair and 
Compensation and Accrued Leave Maintenance Decreases State Aid 
Benefits Package1 Payments" Grants3 to Librariest 

Salaries and wages ($152,125) ($75,354) 
Operating expenses 
Grants (275,000) (266,500) 
Accrued leave payments 75,354 

Total all funds ($152,125) $0 ($275,000) ($266,500) 
Less estimated income  0 0 0 

General fund ($139,437) $0 ($275,000) ($266,500) 
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House 
Version 

$3,705,227 
1,895,726 
2,252,500 

75,354 

$7,928,807 
2,388,159 

$5,540,648 

29.75 

Total House 
Changes 

($227,479) 

(541,500) 
75,354 

($693,625) 
 

($680,937) 



FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00     

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($66,251 ) and from other funds ($9, 1 03) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

3Th is amendment removes one-time funding for l ibrary repair and maintenance grants included in the 
executive recommendation. 

4Th is amendment removes the increase in state aid to l ibraries included in the executive 
recommendation to provide a total of $1 ,500,000 from the general fund. 

In addition, this amendment removes a section of the bill related to library renovation and repair grants 
and amends a section related to the distribution of state aid to public l ibraries. 

House Bill No. 1013 - School for the Deaf - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 

Grants 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$7,044,843 
1,908,794 
1 , 194,021 

200,000 

$10,347,658 
2,575,668 

$7,771,990 

44.61 

House 
Changes 

($369,276) 
(16,299) 

134,846 

($250,729) 
 

($241,644) 

0.00 

Department No. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State 
Employee Provides Separate Line Decreases Funding for 

Compensation and Item for Accrued Leave Professional 
Benefits Package1 Payments2 Development 

Salaries and wages ($234,430) ($134,846) 
Operating expenses (16,299) 
Capital assets 

Grants 
Accrued leave payments 134,846 

Total all funds ($234,430) $0 ($16,299) 
Less estimated income  0 0 

General fund ($225,345) $0 ($16,299) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

House 
Version 

$6,675,567 
1,892,495 
1 , 194,021 

200,000 
134,846 

$1 0,096,929 
2,566,583 

$7,530,346 

44.61 

Total House Changes 

($369,276) 
(16,299) 

134,846 

($250,729) 
 

($241,644) 

0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
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Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($128,980) and from other funds ($5,866) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

3Th is amendment removes an increase in funding for professional development included in the executive 
recommendation. 

House Bill No. 1013 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - House Action 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 

Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$4,452,015 
720,806 
562,400 

$5,735,221 
859,355 

$4,875,866 

29.50 

House 
Changes 

($260,945) 

87,463 

($1 73,482) 
(9,571) 

($163,911) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$4,191,070 
720,806 
562,400 
87,463 

$5,561,739 
849,784 

$4,711,955 

29.50 

Department No. 253 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Employee Provides Separate Line Item 
Compensation and Benefits for Accrued Leave 

Package1 Payments2 Total House Changes 

Salaries and wages ($173,482) ($87,463) ($260,945) 
Operating expenses 

Capital assets 
Accrued leave payments 87,463 87,463 

Total all funds ($173,482) $0 ($173,482) 
Less estimated income  0  

General fund ($163,911) $0 ($163,911) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($81 , 1 1 3) and from other funds ($6,350) 
for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine 
item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 
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developing and implementing an innovative feedback system linking postsecondary and K-1 2  
education, as well as postsecondary and workforce data. 
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K-12 Publ ic  School Enrol lment Cohorts 

 
Projected --> 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 201 0  201 1  201 2  201 3 2014 201 5  201 6 

Kindergarten 7,057 7,012 6,890 6,663 6,578 6,648 6,729 7,214 7,470 7,445 8,236 8,575 8,437 8,554 8,662 

Grade 1 7 , 193 7,223 7 , 139 7 , 130 6,907 6,704 6,827 6,744 7,147 7,478 7,51 7 8,366 8,699 8,550 8,668 

Grade 2 7,270 7,040 7,051 6,965 6,916 6,747 6,51 1 6,748 6,725 7,195 7,487 7,707 8,504 8,849 8,693 

Grade 3 7,645 7,21 0 7,039 7,052 6,91 3 6,907 6,787 6,541 6,839 6,914 7,225 7,723 7,861 8,679 9,044 

Grade 4 7,758 7,564 7,218  7,079 7,014 6,929 6,931 6,812  6,547 6,972 7,025 7,379 7,896 8,036 8,900 

Grade 5 7,909 7,781 7,600 7,323 7,077 7,001 6,983 6,962 6,904 6,675 7,023 7,291 7,552 8,1 1 1  8,253 

Grade 6 7,985 7,896 7,827 7,722 7,299 7 ,130 7,036 7,074 7,089 7,140 6,884 7,338 7,617  7,861 8,448 

Grade 7 8,379 8 ,177 8,084 8,025 7,877 7,465 7,289 7,218 7,249 7,367 7,320 7,254 7,657 7,962 8,226 

Grade 8 8,501 8,337 8,203 8 , 123 7,987 7,868 7,467 7,360 7,303 7,297 7,421 7,496 7,396 7,806 8 , 136 

Grade 9 8,885 8,899 8,804 8,534 8,461 8,262 8,045 7,670 7,572 7,578 7,462 7,796 7,772 7,683 8 , 122 

Grade 1 0  9 ,016 8,625 8,603 8,499 8,235 8 ,174 8,002 7,855 7,683 7,682 7,51 7 7,515 7,804 7,770 7,698 

Grade 1 1  8,969 8,629 8,396 8 ,186 7,992 7,961 7,802 7,620 7,563 7,415 7,354 7,414 7,303 7,595 7,558 

Grade 1 2  8,647 8,620 8,283 8 , 120 7,864 7,804 7,643 7,588 7,624 7,563 7,308 7,338 7,355 7,251 7,548 

Total K-1 2  1 05,21 4  1 03,013 1 0 1 , 1 37 99,421 97,1 20 95,600 94,052 93,406 93,715 94,721 95,779 99,1 92 101 ,853 1 04,707 1 07,956 

Change from prior year (2,201 ) ( 1 ,876) (1 '71 6) (2,30 1 )  (1  ,520) (1 ,548) (646) 309 1 , 006 1 ,058 3,413 2,661 2,854 3,249 

ND Department of Public Instruction Page 1 of 1 Enrollment Cohorts.xlsx 12/12/2012 jac 
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N DVS/SB - Agency 253 
Budget Request 2011-2013 

Appendix E - Page E-1 

N DVS/SB Services Video 

Please see the attached DVD. 









































































N DSD/RCDHH - Agency 252 
Budget Request 2013-2015 

Appendix F - Page F-2 

• 265 presentations (by the Adult Outreach coordinator) were presented statewide. 
• 1 ,87 1  consultations were made to ND schools and the Parent/Infant program. 
• 845 outreach contacts were made in the provision of direct services to students, 

educators, and families. 

This sumary of services is an over-view of the daily happenings at the North Dakota School for 
the DeajlResource Center for Deaf and Hard of Hearing. For additional information regarding 
any of the services provided by NDSD/RCDHH, please contact Superintendent Carmen 
Suminski at 665-4400. 



Mail : :  Inbox: FW: Hi 

From : Mi chel eBu ste r Rol ewi tz [ ro l ewi tz@hotmai l . com] 
sent : Thu rsd ay , J an u a ry 17 , 2013 2 : 17 PM 

S umi nski , carmen G r ove 
ect : R E :  Hi  

d aft e r n oon carmen , 

N DSD/RCDHH - Agency 252 
Budget Request 2013-20 1 5 '  

Appendix H - Page 1 

I hope thi s bel ow mes sage i s  ok . Al so , i s  that bi l l  # cor rect? I h ope . If not , pl ease l et me know .  si nce 
it i s  a l i mi ted ti me , I keep thi s s h o rt and sweet . Thanks and I wi sh you good l uc k  on your testi mony 
tomo r row morni ng . Mi chel e 

RE : House Bi l l  N o .  1013 

In behal f of the N o rth Dakota Associ ati on of the Dea f ,  we support House si l l  No . 1013 that the N o rth 
Dakota school fo r the Deaf conti nues to p rovi d e  se rvi ces . Pl ease do pass the bi l l . 

Than k s ! 

Mi chel e Rol ewi tz 

NDAD P resi dent 

·; 
 

https ://webmail.sendit. nodak.edu/horde/lmp/ message. php ?mailbox= INBOX&index=4 712[3/12/20 13 3:58: 52 PM] 







































• 

• 

i{u.-len f3;v/ns 
/13 /0 1 3  
3 - 1?- 13 

STATE AID FOR P U BLIC LI B RA R I ES 

Acknowledgement is given concerning the State Aid funding p rovided by the 
North Dakota Legislature in  the last budget that has, in p roper fashion ,  been expended 
to benefit the state's citizens. This body is asked to contin ue this support. 

The proposed Governor's budget, as requested by the North Dakota State 
Library and approved by OMB, provides for an appropriation of $ 1 ,  766 , 500 wh ich 
includes an increase of $266,500 in State Aid funding . These dol lars would be used to: 

1 )  pu rchase materia ls to be made avai lable to the citizen ry of North 
Dakota through the statewide interl ibra ry loan p rogram;  

2) to update technology to support the i nterl ibrary loan p rogram in the 
m ost remote and d ifficu lt to serve areas of the state of N orth Dakota, 
and ;  

3) to p rovide continued access ( internet connectivity and fi lter ing) for local 
citizens to onl ine information,  including the on l ine l ibra ry resources 
supported by the state's l ibra ries . 



• 

16,000,000 

14,000,000  13,277,845 

12,000,000 

10,000,000 

8,000,000 

6,000,000 

4,000,000 

2,000,000 

0 
2009 

State Aid Distributed to Publ ic Libraries 
Libraries Total  

• 
State Aid to Publ ic Li bra ries Revenue 

& Library Expenditu res 

2010 

2009 

600,000 

1 3,277,845 

14,674,802 

2011 2012 

2010 2011 

650,000 650,000 

2012 

750,000 

1 4 , 2 1 9,443 1 4,674,802 N/A 

• State Aid Distributed to Public Libraries 

• Libraries Total Operating Expenditu res 

2012 Library 
Expenditures Not 
Yet Ava i lable 

8.3 % I ncrease (from '09-'11) 

in State Aid to Public Libraries 

10.5 % I ncrease (from '09-'11)  

in Library Expenditures 

  











 

1 3) working to p romote the avai labi l ity of local publ ic l ibrary services and  as 
may be possible assist the local public l ibrary in  the d isse m inatio n  of 
information that informs local area citizens of the i nformational ,  
educational  and entertainment capabi l ities p rovided i n  q u al ity l ibrary 
services ; and ,  

1 4) accompl ish ing al l  of  these services with a tra ined staff who tru ly deserve 
to be compensated for their excellence to the fu l l  extent that the state itself 
seeks excellence because to lose their abil ities is to el iminate one  element 

in  the future s uccess of North Dakota . 

Again  it is noted , a l l  of the aforementioned services are accompl ished to fulfi l l  the 
m ission of the North Dakota State Library which is "to provide access to i nformation . "  
And, while the . m ission may seem s o  very simple, it i s  t o  b e  understood ,  that the 
achievement of the mission is a task that calls for both dedicated and d i l ig ent labor. 
Such a task is welcomed by the staff of the North Dakota State Library . 























I support the    1013 of  i ncrease to State 
Aid funding    Renovations  Repai r  Gra nt 

($275,000) :  
 Phone 
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'f ' • •  

I su pport the reinstatement to H B  1013 of the i ncrease to State 
Aid fund ing ($266,500) a nd the Renovations and Repai r G ra nt 
($275,000): 
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My list is not complete, but you get the idea. I think, though, that one of the most 
importan library atibutes I know of is tha kids still like to go there! I get that feedback 
from multiple sources. I am gratified that we can continue to provide this kind of 
wholesome influence that is actually attractive to our youngsters. 

I hope you will j oin me in supporting our state's libraries. 

Sincerely, 

 Donald A. Moen , 
Mayor, Mayville, ND 

































































































































.. 

LISTING OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1013 

Deparbnent - School for the Deaf 

Proposed funding changes: 

Approved 1 

Approved 2 

Approved 3 

Approved 4 

Hold 5 

Hold 6 

Description 

Adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package (House) 

Transfers $134,846, of which $128,980 is from the general fund, back to the 
salaries and wages line item from the accrued leave payments line item (House) 

Restores increase in funding for professional development included in the 
executive recommendation (House) 

Adds contingent funding for superintendent position. Current superintendent is a 
shared position with North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind. 

Adds funding for dual sensory contingency request (Discussion to fund at 
$100,000) 

Adds funding for enclosed entryway with elevator between the Spears building and 
the Trades building 

Total proposed funding changes 

Other proposed changes: 

Approved 

2 

3 

4 

Adds language to give School for the Deaf flexibility to fill superintendent position 

FTE 

General 

Fund 

$225,345 

$16,299 

$142,242 

$210,000 

$1,845,000 

$2,438,886 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

for Senate Appropriations 

April 5, 2013 

Special 

Funds 

$9,085 

$9,085 

Total 

$234,430 

$0 

$16,299 

$142,242 

$210,000 

$1 ,845,000 

$2,447,971 



LISTING OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO HOUSE BILL N0. 1 01 3  

Department - Vision Services - School for the Blind 

Proposed funding changes: 

Description 
Approved Adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package (House) 

Approved 2 Transfers $87,463, of which $81 , 1 1 3  is from the general fund, back to the salaries 
and wages line item from the accrued leave payments line item (House) 

Approved 3 Adds contingent funding for superintendent position. Current superintendent is a 
shared position with School for the Deaf. 

Approved 4 Option #2 Remodel of the west wing of the NDVS/School for the Blind building 
which is the area of the building occupied by Grand Forks Public Schools 

Total proposed funding changes 

Other proposed changes: 

Approved 

2 

3 

4 

Adds language to give School for the Blind flexibility to fill superintendent position 

FTE 

General 

Fund 

$163,91 1 

$144,670 

$2,762,00 

$3,070,581 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

for Senate Appropriations 

April 5, 201 3  

Special 

Funds 

$9,571 

$9,571 

Total 

$173,482 

$0 

$144,670 

$2,762,000 

$3,080,1 52 

















• 

• 

• 

Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center ,4114t hm�n1 J . 
$3,150,000 Request to Complete Funding of Expansion A Prr' l /1, 26/3 

l-lr3 /DI9 
This amendment will provide a grant to the Lewis & Clark Fort M andan 
Foundation of Washburn to complete the funding for a 9,000 square foot 
expansion and new exhibits at the North Dakota Lewis & Clark Interpretive 
Center. 

Through a unique public-private partnership, the Foundation has been 
responsible for the operation and maintenance of this State-owned facility 
since 1997.  Over the years, the State has provided $ 2 . 3 5  million to the 
Foundation.  During that time, the Foundation has raised over $ 2 0  million in 
non-State funding. (see chart attached) 

This request will  help the Foundation complete the expenses of the maj o r  
improvements t o  the Interpretive Center. The balance of an $8 million capital 
campaign is being raised by the Foundation, which will be used for an 
endowment fund for future maintenance and care of the facility, along with 
related expenses. State funds are for construction costs only . 

Proj ect costs have escalated as a result of the Bakken activity and the historic 
flooding of 2 0 1 1 .  Fundraising efforts, while ongoing, have been impacted by 
competition with the State's own fundraising on behalf of the new Heritage 
Center. 

The Interpretive Center is a State-owned facility, with all ongoing expenses, 
including maintenance and care, borne by the non-profit Lewis & Clark Fort 
Mandan Foundation in a successful public-private partnership that saves 
North Dakota taxpayers over $1 million a year. 

This is a one-time expenditure. 

The Interpretive Center includes a 24-hour official US Highway 83 rest area, 
maintained by the Foundation for the ND Department of Transportation. The 
building and land are owned by North Dakota Parks and Recreation.  

The Interpretive Center and Fort Mandan welcome 60,000 visitors a year 
from all 50 states and dozens of foreign countries, providing an economic 
stimulus to the state through tourism dollars. 













Department 751 - International Peace Garden - Detail of Senate Changes 

International Peace Garden 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Peace 

Garden Capital 
Projects1 

2,500,000 

$2,500,000 
0 

$2,500,000 

0.00 

Total 
Senate 

Changes 
2,500,000 

$2,500,000 
0 

$2,500,000 

0.00 

1 Funding is added for capital projects at the International Peace Garden. 
A section is added requiring matching funds for capital projects of the International Peace Garden. 

HB 1019 
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Existing Site: 

457,765 SF I 1 0.5 acres 

Existing Building: 

49, 1 44 SF 

Programmed Requirements: 

53,9 1 9  SF 

Constructed: 

School/Dormitory 1 961 
Gymnasium Add'n. 1 976 
Swimming Pool Add'n. 1 978 
Dormitory Conversion 1 996 
Pool Conversion 1 998 

NDVS/School for the Bl ind 

Background 

Background 

North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Bl ind contracted with Foss 
Arch itecture & I nteriors, Ltd . ,  of Fargo, ND, in March of 201 2 to conduct 
a campus assessment of the existing site and structures to address need 
for deferred maintenance and programmatic needs, both immediate and 
long range. The resulting assessment information is intended to provide 
the School with support in making decisions for the improvement and 
expansion of facil ities so as to work towards a long range vision for 
development. 

Representatives from Foss Architecture & I nteriors, Ltd . ,  and Obermi l ler 
Nelson Eng ineering (mechan ical and electrical engineers) toured the 
existing faci l ities with Greg Roufs, Director of Maintenance to observe 
existing physical plant facilities and discuss bui lding performance. 
Add itional ly, Foss met with staff and admin istration representatives to 
discuss programmatic concerns for both immediate and long range 
facility needs. 

The resultant information can be categorized into two parts: Deferred 
Maintenance and Programmatic Needs. Deferred maintenance issues 
are those recommendations deemed to be above and beyond normal, 
routine bui lding maintenance that are intended to rectify malfunction or 
deterioration of the existing physical plant, preserve existing faci l ities, or 
improve energy and bui lding performance. 

Programmatic Needs are recommendations intended to improve the 
function of facilities as they relate to the su itabi l ity of the bu i lding for its 
intended use including administrative offices for North Dakota Vision 
Services, onsite instructional facilities and resource center for the School 
for the Blind, and Community High School and Adu lt Education for Grand 
Forks Public Schools (Stanford Centre), based on current and projected 
space needs. 

A space program was developed to quantify the programmed facil ity 
requ i rements in comparison to existing faci l ities. Based on d iscussion 
with staff and admin istration of NDVS/School for the Blind, a faci l ity of 
approximately 29,430 square feet is requ ired to satisfy the School's 
needs. This represents an increase of 9 , 343 SF over current uti l ization . A 
meeting with representatives of the Grand Forks Publ ic Schools 
determined that approximately 25, 866 SF is required to satisfy the needs 
of Commun ity High Schools and Ad u lt Education. This compares to 
22, 1 2 1  SF of current utilization . The existing facil ity is comprised of 
approximately 49, 1 44 square feet, including 6,  936 SF of second floor 
space of the original South Wing bui lding cu rrently occupied by the North 
Dakota Higher Education Computer Network which will soon be vacated. 
Existing bui lding area also includes a 1 ,030 SF temporary classroom 
structure used by GFPS which is recommended for removal or 
demol ition 

Schematic concept plans were developed based upon the space 
program requirements and, through discussion with the NDVS and 
GFPS administrations, refined into the solution presented in this 
document. The intent of this plan is to demonstrate how facil ity 
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renovation and expansion may occur to satisfy p rogram requirements 
while continuing to make best use of existing facilities and s ite. The 
various areas of new construction and renovation depicted in the concept 
p lan may be implemented in phases, over time. Major components of 
this work include: 

• Renovate the second floor of the NDVS/School for the Bl ind 
administration bui lding (South Wing) including elevator access 
for use by NDVS/SB. 

• Selective remodel ing of first floor spaces of NDVS/SB to create a 
new, identifiable entry and improve util ization in conjunction with 
second floor remodel ing. 

• Construct new NDSVS/SB train ing facilities for large group 
meetings on site. 

• Remodel and renovate Community High School/Adu lt Education 
facilities (Stanford Centre) for GFPS to improve space uti lization 
within existing structure. 

• Replace existing, original mechanical and electrical infrastructure 
that is obsolete, inefficient and beyond its useful life. 

• Remedy site storm water drainage issues that cause water 
seepage in existing basement and tunnel spaces. 

• Demolish/Remove temporary classroom structure uti lized by 
GFPS. 

Final ly, p roject cost estimates (presented in 201 2 dol lars) were 
developed based upon the preferred concept plan.  New construction, 
renovation and major deferred maintenance concerns are addressed in  
the estimate. Many deferred maintenance concerns are remedied 
through implementation of the renovation or new construction p rojects 
and are not identified separately. 

NDVS/School for the Bl ind 
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N DVS/SB Entrance located recessed between 
Gymnasium and Stanford Centre Cafeteria wing. 

Stanford Centre West Wing showing existing, 
original window wall system recommended for 

replacement. 

N DVS/SB South Wing. Note multiple split-system 
air conditioning units. Recommend replacement 

with centralized system. 

NDVS/School for the Bl ind 
2 0 1 2 Bui ldings and Ground Masterplan 

Deferred Maintenance 

Stanford Centre (GFPS) Main Entry 

Stanford Centre West Wing. Note pending of rain 
water near building and poor site drainage. 

Existing entry corridor for N DVS/SB renovated in 
1 996. 
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Deferred Maintenance 

Deferred Maintenance 
The school campus has been maintained in good to excellent condition despite the age. NDVS/School for 
the Blind facilities h ave received recent and extensive renovation. Minimal renovation has been 
completed to older portions of the school, used for GFPS Community High School/Adult Learning Center 
and the second floor NDUS offices. The deferred maintenance items listed below identify those concerns 
that exist above and beyond what would be considered regular building maintenance and may require 
funding aside from the general maintenance budget. Deferred maintenance concerns are those items 
intended to rectify malfunction or deterioration of the existing physical plant, preseNe existing facilities, or 
improve e nergy and building performance. 

NDVS/School for the Blind 

• I nstall elevator in two-story wing to provide 
accessibility to second floor. 

• Improve lighting in residence suites and 
apartments 

• Hazardous Materials (Asbestos) remains in 
second floor area. Abatement should take 
place as part of a renovation p roject. 

• Replace garage unit heaters. 

• I nstall exhaust and makeup air system in 
g arage. 

• Replace Gymnasium air-handling unit which 
is currently n ot functional. 

• Replace heating piping and pumps in two
story area (south wing). 

• Replace outdated, pneumatic temperature 
control system with a central, computerized 
control system for energy management and 
efficient troubleshooting. 

• Replace Individual, split-system air 
conditioning u n its with Variable Refrigerant 
Volume System with air-to-air heat pump 
and central compressor to increase system 
efficiency and reduce maintenance. 

• Replace original interior electrical 
switchboard service and combine electrical 
service. 

• Replace damaged and b roken exterior wall 
pack lighting and add emergency egress 
lighting at entrances. 

• Replace original, obsolete electrical 
distribution panels with new equipment. 

• Replace outdated and i nefficient lighting, 
emergency lighting, switches and 
receptacles. 
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• Replace original equipment circuit breaker 
load centers. 

• Install 400 KW generator to power 
emergency egress lighting, life safety 
systems and provide backup power. 

Community High School/Adult Learning 
Center (Stanford Centre) 
• Replace original window wall systems with 

modern, insulated windows and panel 
system. Existing windows are i nefficient, 
drafty, and many do not operate. 

• Replace rooftop units with new Variable Air 
Volume Air systems and new hot water 
radiation to improve CO!Tlfort, temperature 
control, and efficiency. 

• Provide air-conditioning for east-side 
classrooms. 

• Replace water piping, waste piping, fixtures 
and water heater. 

• Hazardous Materials (Asbestos) is present 
in floor tile and ceiling acoustic plaster. 
Plaster is subject to damage from students 
and should be abated. 

• Replace original electrical d istribution panels 
that are obsolete with new equipment. 

Site 

• Provide means for adequate site drainage 
away from buildings. Seepage problems 
exist currently in basement mechanical 
space and tunnels. 

NDV�/School for the Blind 
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Programmatic Concerns 

Program matic Needs 

Programmatic Needs are recommendations intended to improve the function of faci l ities as they relate to 
the su itabi l ity of the bui lding for its intended use, based on current and projected space needs. The 
fol lowing list summarizes the most sign ificant and h ighest priority items gleaned from discussions with 
staff and admin istration regarding current deficiencies and projected needs. 

N DVS/School for the Bl ind 
• Create a more visible and accessible 

entrance to the School for the B l ind.  Current 
entrance is h idden and School lacks identity. 

• Improve workspace of 
Receptionist/Admin istrative Assistant. 

• Provide faci l ities for training and in-service 
conferences to accommodate 60-70 people. 

• Provide Store function to be located near 
reception and entry. Consolidate various 
cabinets into one location. 

• Improve signage and way-finding.  

• Provide more space for technology 
equ ipment set-up, repair and storage. 

• Create a demonstration lab for technology 
equipment so as to not disturb other 
activities. 

• Improve work areas of Daily Living Ski l l  lab. 
Relocate to be closer to residence 
apartments and suites. 

• El iminate d istractions in Vision Resource 
Center from other activities 

• Provide a larger work room and storage 
area for B rai l le Access center to 
accommodate equ ipment and reduce noise. 

• Provide more study and classroom space for 

• Provide toilets closer to south end of 
bui ld ing.  

• I ncrease size of employee break room and 
separate it from work room activities. 

Com m u n ity High School/A d u lt Learn i n g  
Center (Stanford Centre) 
• Reconfigure existing classrooms to improve 

space util ization and create right-sized 
classrooms. 

• Provide one or two more classrooms. 

• Provide more access to Gymnasium and 
recreation facil it ies. 

• Provide Washer, Dryer and Shower faci l ities 
for teaching l ife ski l ls and student hygiene 
needs. 

• Address lab equ ipment needs for Science 
instruction .  

• Provide add itional space for Special 
Education and office needs 

• Improve food service delivery to match 
offerings at other schools. 

• Provide additional storage throughout. 

• Centralize office and special services. 

students whi le in residence. Site 

• Improve Vocational Services with larger 
office for equ ipment and testing materials. 

• Increase size of Music room to 
accommodate equ ipment, students and 
activities. 

NDVS/School for the Bl ind 
201 2  Bui ldings and Ground Masterplan 

• Create a more identifiable entry and easier 
access to handicap parking. 

• Improve outdoor s itti ng and picnic areas for 
staff and students. 
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Meeting Notes 

7 .  DLS should be located near apartments and su ites. 
8 .  Provide a staff restroom nearer the south end of the school .  
9. More space is needed for break room, but ded icated space may be underuti l ized. 

IT Services 

Attendance: Laurie Westling (via phone conference 3-22-12)  
Bob Ames, Foss Architecture & I nteriors 

1 .  IT Services hand les computer technology for school and staff including computer set-up ,  
maintenance and installation. 

2. Laurie maintains  databases and student files. Four file cabinets are located i n  this space. 
3 .  Current location is  good. Laurie and Gary work closely together and need to  be located next to 

each other. Wou ld be helpful to have a door between offices. 
4 .  Better area to set up computers, store equ ipment and carts is desired. 
5 .  Close location to  server is  desired . Server should be located in cl imate controlled room with 

network equipment. 
6. New desk furnishings are needed to accommodate IT equ ipment and cabl ing. 

G rand Forks Publ ic Schools 

Attendance: Larry Nybladh ,  Bi l l  Hutchison,  Jody Thompson , Terry Bohan, G FPS 
Bob Ames, Foss Architecture & I nteriors 

The following items were d iscussed during a meeting with GFPS representatives on March 27, 2012 :  

1 .  The North Dakota Vision Services site is home to GFPS Community High School  and Adu lt 
Learning Center. 

2. Currently, 1 0  classroom spaces are utilized, one of which is the portable classroom, one is a 
closet space, and another is the FACS rooms. One or two more spaces are needed . Classrooms 
need to accommodate 1 4-1 8 high school and adult students. Original classroom sizes are too 
small .  Adjacent classrooms that have been joined together have partition walls that remain that 
make supervision difficult. 

3.  Basic needs to improve current faci l ity include: 

a. More access to Gymnasium and Recreation faci l ities. Would l ike to offer gym classes for 
more than just one block as well as other recreation and wel lness activities. 

b. Washer and Dryer for teaching l ife ski l ls .  

c. Shower Faci l ity 

d .  I mprovement of  existing window walls which are drafty and inefficient. Many windows do 
not operate. 

e .  Air cond itioning for east-side classrooms 

f. Science Lab faci l ities 

g .  FACS classroom i s  undersized 

h .  Add itional space for Special E d  Assessment 

i .  Plumbing issues exist. F lushing problems and hot water deficiency at  Men's room .  

j .  Kitchen faci l ities that wou ld al low food service program t o  match what other schools offer. 

4.  Adult Learning Center uti l izes three classroom spaces: Adu lt Transitions, Adu lt Learn ing ,  and 
Adult Eng l ish Language Learners (ELL). Classrooms should accommodate 8 to 1 3  students. 

5. More storage is needed throughout. 
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Concept Master Plan 

Concept Master P lan 
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The fol lowing facil ity and site improvement recommendations comprise the 
bui ld ings and groung master plan for North Dakota Vision Services/School for the 
Bl ind and are intended to address both deferred maintenance and programmatic 
concerns for the campus. Each item is identified with a letter that corresponds to 
the site and p lan diagrams that follow, along with the project cost estimates. 

Prog ram-related and Deferred Mai ntenance P rojects 

A. I nstall elevator and equipment to provide accessibi l ity to second floor of South 
Wing .  Accessbi l ity is a Federal ADA requirement for government-owned 
bu i ldings and wil l be necessary for continued or repurposed used of the 
second floor area. 

B .  Replace original window wal l  system with modern , insu lated window and panel 
system to improve operation, comfort and energy efficiency of West Wing 
classroom spaces. 

C .  I nstall site storm drainage uti l ities to collect and route storm water to  sewer 
system and al leviate seepage into basement and tunnels. Collect rainwater 
from downspouts with a French drain system installed around perimeter of 
courtyard and convey through new storm sewer piping, along with sump pump 
discharge, to an existing catch basin in the west parking lot. 

D. Replace original Garage un it heaters with new equipment. 

E .  I nstal l  Garage exhaust, make-up air system, and carbon monoxide sensor 
panel to improve air qual ity and l ife safety. 

F .  Renovate and reconfigure second floor of  South Wing for North Dakota Vision 
Services Administration and Outreach services. Replace original mechan ical 
systems with new heat exchangers, pumps, piping, HVAC equipment, 
p lumbing fixtures, and temperature control equipment. Replace original 
electrical systems with new distribution panels, wiring,  devices and l ife safety 
systems. 

G.  Fol lowing second floor renovation of south wing, remodel and reconfigure 
select areas of first floor for repurposed use. Replace mechanical heating 
p iping in  fi rst floor of south wing ,  and instal l  digital temperature control 
systems. 

1 . Create new north entry for School for the Bl ind to improve accessibi l ity 
and visibil ity from north parking lot. Create new vestibule and corridor 
through existing bui lding, and relocate Music classroom to be adjacent to 
Gymnasium. 

2. Relocate Daily Living Ski l ls from south wing to a location adjacent to 
apartements and su ites. 

3 . Reconfigu re outreach services on fi rst floor to consol idate Vision Store 
and create training rooms where existing fu nctions are relocated to 
second floor. 

4 .  Expand Vision Resource Center Storage into space currently occupied 
by Daily Living Ski l ls ,  and reconfigure Technology services to 
consol idate demonstration and storage in space currently used by IT. 

NDVS/School for the Blind 
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Concept Master Plan 

H .  Renovate and reconfigure West Wing for Grand Forks Publ ic School 
Community High School and Adu lt Education. Replace original mechan ical 
systems with new heat exchangers, pumps, piping, HVAC equipment, 
plumbing fixtures, and temperature control equ ipment. Replace original 
electrical systems with new distribution panels, wiring,  devices and l ife safety 
systems. 

I .  Upgrade existing air-handling un it i n  Gymnsasium which i s  currently not 
functional .  

J .  Provide new central ,  dig ital temperature control system equipment to serve 
complex. This is head-end equ ipment only .  Temperature control upgrades for 
remodeled areas are included under their respective projects. 

K .  Replace original primary and secondary electrical service equ ipment. 

L. Replace original electrical circuit breaker load centers in  Garage/Shop and 
Steam House. 

M. Replace and upgrade site l ighting. 

N. Replace original Garage/Shop l ighting and electrical wir ing devices. 

0. Construct new on-site Training Room facilities to accommodate large g roups of 
up to 70, with technology equipment and catering kitchen.  

Deferred Mai ntenance Costs 5-1 0 years 

P.  Replace individual split system air  conditioning un its in the 1 959 two-story 
bu i lding with a Variable Refrigerant Volume System uti l izing an air-to-air heat 
pump with central compressor. This wou ld increase system efficiency and 
min imize the number of compressors in the system to maintain .  This could be 
addressed sooner if major renovations were to occur in this area. 

Other Project Costs 

Q. Hazardous (asbestos-contain ing) materials remain in floor ti le and acoustic 
plaster cei l ings located in the Stanford Centre (west wing) ,  second floor of the 
south wing and contaminated soils in  the perimeter pipe tunnels. These 
materials should be removed before subsequent damage or deterioration 
causes exposure concerns to bui lding occupants. 

NDVS/School for the Bl ind 
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proficient and placed in the first of s ix categories of proficiency; 
and 

(2) Are enrol led in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; 

f. 0.25 the number of ful l-time equivalent students enrol led in an 
alternative high school ;  

g . 0 .20 the number of ful l-time equ ivalent students attending school in a 
bordering state in accordance with section 1 5. 1 -29-0 1 ;  

h . 0 .20 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

(1 ) On a test of Engl ish language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of publ ic instruction are determined to be more 
proficient than students placed in the first of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore placed in the second of six categories 
of proficiency; and 

(2) Are enrol led in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; 

i .  0 . 1 7  the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled i n  a n  early 
childhood special education program ;  

j .  0 . 1 5  the number of full-time equivalent students i n  grades s ix  through 
eight enrol led in an alternative education program for at least an 
average of fifteen hours per week; 

k. 0 . 1 0  the number of students enrolled in average daily membership, if 
the district has fewer than one h undred students enrolled in average 
daily membership and the district consists of an area greater than two 
hundred seventy-five square m iles [1 9424.9 hectares], provided that 
any school d istrict consisting of an area greater than six hundred 
square mi les [ 1 55399 hectares] and enrol l ing fewer than fifty students 
in average daily membership m ust be deemed to have an enrol lment 
equal to fifty students i n  average dai ly membe rship; 

I .  G:-G-790.082 the number of students enrol led in average dai ly 
membership, i n  order to support the provision of special education 
serv ices; 

m .  0 .07 the number of ful l-time equivalent students who: 

( 1 )  On a test of Engl ish language proficiency approved by the 
superintendent of public instruction are d etermined to be more 
proficient than students placed in the second of six categories of 
proficiency and therefore placed i n  the third of six categories of 
proficiency; 

(2) Are enrol led in a program of instruction for Engl ish language 
learners; and 

(3) Have not been in the third of six categories of proficiency for 
more than three years; 
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